

# APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2022-23



supreme audit institution of India लोकहितार्थ सत्यनिष्ठा Dedicated to Truth in Public Interest

**GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM** 

# **APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS**

2022-23

# **GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM**

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

		Page(s)
	Introductory	iv
	Summary of Appropriation Accounts	3
	Certificate of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS	11
1	Number and name of Grant/ Appropriation	17
1	State Legislature Head of State	17
2	Council of Ministers	19 21
2	Administration of Justice	23
3	Elections	30
4 5	Sales Tax and Other Tax	33
	Land Revenue	35
6 7	Stamps and Registration	41
	Excise and Prohibition	43
8		46
	Transport Services Other Fiscal Service	
10		55
11	Public Service Commission  Congress Administration (Secretaries and Attached Offices)	56
11	General Administration (Secretariat and Attached Offices)	57
12	General Administration (District and Sub-Divisions)	63
13	Treasury and Accounts Administration	69
14	Police	72
15	Jails  Principle and Stationers	82
16	Printing and Stationery	86
17	Administrative and Functional Buildings	88
18	Fire and Emergency Services	96
19	Vigilance Commission and Others	100
20	Civil Defence and Home Guards	103
21	Guest Houses, Government Hostels	107
22	Administrative Training	110
23	Pension and Other Retirement Benefits	114
24	Aid Materials	118
25	Miscellaneous General Services and Others	119
26	Education (Higher)	125
27	Art and Culture	136
28	State Archives	147
29	Medical and Public Health	149
30	Water Supply and Sanitation	168
31	Housing and Urban Affairs (Town & Country Planning)	172
32	Housing and Urban Affairs (Housing Schemes)	175
33	Residential Buildings	177
34	Housing and Urban Affairs (Municipal Administration)	179

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Numb	per and name of Grant/Appropriation	Page(s)
35	Information and Public Relations	186
36	Labour Welfare, Skill, Employment and Entrepreneurship	188
37	Food Storage and Warehousing	197
38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste/Scheduled Tribe and	202
	Other Backward Class	202
39	Social Security, Welfare & Nutrition	218
40	Social Security & Welfare (Freedom Fighter)	232
41	Natural Calamities	233
42	Other Social Services (Welfare of Minorities and	239
	Development)	
43	Co-operation	242
44	North Eastern Council Scheme	245
45	Census, Survey and Statistics	249
46	Weights and Measures	252
47	Trade Adviser	254
48	Agriculture	255
49	Irrigation	270
50	Other Special Area Programmes (Border Protection &	281
	Development)	
51	Soil and Water Conservation	283
52	Animal Husbandry & Veterinary	289
53	Dairy Development	299
54	Fisheries	305
55	Environment & Forest	312
56	Panchayat & Rural Development (Panchayat)	322
57 50	Panchayat & Rural Development (Rural Development)	332
58 50	Industries & Commerce Village and Small Industries, Sprigulture and Weaving	341
59	Village and Small Industries, Sericulture and Weaving	352
60	Cottage Industries	361
61	Mines and Minerals	364
62	Power (Electricity)	367
63	Water Resources	372
64 65	Roads and Bridges	378
65	Tourism Composition and Assignment to Legal Radias	390 395
66	Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions	393
67	Horticulture	399
	Public Debt and Servicing of Debt	405
	Appropriation to Contingency Fund	408
68	Loans to Government Servants, etc.	409

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Numb	per and name of Grant/Appropriation	Page(s)
69	Science, Technology and Climate Change	410
70	Hill Areas	412
71	Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.)	415
72	Social Security and Welfare	433
73	Housing and Urban Affairs (Guwahati Development)	434
74	Sports & Youth Welfare	441
75	Information and Technology	446
76	Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council	448
77	Dima Hasao Autonomous Council	467
78	Bodoland Territorial Region	481
79	Welfare of Bodoland	502
80	Indigenous & Tribal Faith and Culture	503
	Appendix I: Expenditure met out of advances from the	
	Contingency Fund sanctioned during 2022-2023 which were not	507
	recouped to the Fund till the close of the year.	
	Appendix II: Grant-wise details of estimates and actuals of	
	recoveries adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure	508

#### **INTRODUCTORY**

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Assam for the year 2022-2023 presents the accounts of sums expended in the year ended 31st March 2023 compared with the sums specified in the Schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Article 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

Within a grant/appropriation, funds are provided, wherever necessary, separately for "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part I) Areas"; the authorisation of the legislature is, however, obtained for the total sums required. The distribution of the grants/ appropriations and expenditures between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part I) Areas" have been shown as a note under the concerned Appropriation Accounts.

#### In these Accounts:

- "O" stands for original grant or appropriation
- "S" stands for supplementary grant or appropriation
- "R" stands for re-appropriations, withdrawals or surrenders sanctioned by a competent authority

Charged appropriations and expenditures are shown as italics.

The following norms which have been approved by the Public Accounts Committee of Assam Legislature have been adopted for comments on the Appropriation Accounts.

#### **Savings**

Monetary limit for commenting on variations (savings including non-utilisations) under heads/ sub heads of grants/appropriations are 15 lakh or 20 *per cent* of the total provision (original plus supplementary) which ever is more.

#### **Excess**

General comments would be made for regularisation of excess over the provision in all cases where there is overall excess (any amount).

Monetary limit for commenting on variations (excesses) under heads/ sub heads of grants/appropriations are 15 lakh or 20 *per cent* of the total provision (original plus supplementary) which ever is more.

# SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

2022-2023

		Amount of Grant/Appropriation			Expenditure		Savir	ngs	Excess		Per	centage of Sa	vings(-)/Excess(+)		
	mber and Name of ant or Appropriation		_		_		_		(Actual	Excess in ₹)	Rev	enue	Caj	pital	
Gi	ant of Appropriation	Revenue		Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	2021-2022	2022-2023	2021-2022	2022-2023	
	(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	
			(₹ in thousand)												
1	State Legislature	Voted	1,33,07,92	82,81,50	1,21,34,94	79,54,62	11,72,98	3,26,88	•••	•••	(-)6.22	(-)8.81	(-)44.76	(-)3.95	
		Charged	1,19,00		99,03	•••	19,97		•••		(-)32.43	(-)16.78	•••		
	Head of State	Charged	11,40,82		8,60,56		2,80,26	•••			(-)24.55	(-)24.57	•••		
2	Council of Ministers	Voted	15,85,35		7,48,86		8,36,49				(-)46.75	(-)52.76			
3	Administration of Justice	Voted	5,37,75,16	1,35,54,42	3,55,43,87	80,89,85	1,82,31,29	54,64,57			(-)32.79	(-)33.90	(-)23.77	(-)39.42	
		Charged	90,98,07		80,89,43		10,08,64				(-)15.88	(-)11.09	•••		
4	Elections	Voted	1,83,21,06	12,52,39	1,46,92,44	10,86,72	36,28,62	1,65,67	•••		(-)15.12	(-)19.81	(-)15.14	(-)13.23	
5	Sales Tax and Other Tax	Voted	6,65,21,33	34,28,72	4,08,36,85	14,24,26	2,56,84,48	20,04,46			(-)20.37	(-)38.61	(-)38.90	(-)58.46	
6	Land Revenue	Voted	4,98,11,09	31,90,00	3,88,61,60	31,11,94	1,09,49,49	78,06	•••	•••	(-)12.44	(-)21.98	(-)17.10	(-)2.45	
7	Stamps and Registration	Voted	1,06,66,06		75,64,13	•••	31,01,93	•••	•••		(-)20.93	(-)29.08	•••	•••	
8	Excise and Prohibition	Voted	88,98,40	1,52,00	64,81,81	21,07	24,16,59	1,30,93	•••	•••	(-)12.95	(-)27.16	(-)1,00.00	(-)86.14	
9	Transport Services	Voted	4,59,03,95	3,59,03,65	3,27,66,36	3,13,66,27	1,31,37,59	45,37,38	•••	•••	(-)22.82	(-)28.62	(-)15.86	(-)12.64	
10	Other Fiscal Service	Voted	3,63,18		2,04,77	•••	1,58,41	•••	•••	•••	(-)19.48	(-)43.62	•••	•••	
	Public Service Commission	Charged	26,58,07		16,97,44		9,60,63				(-)30.84	(-)36.14			
11	General Administration (Secretariat and Attached Offices)	Voted	10,89,52,10		8,33,25,23		2,56,26,87				(-)29.03	(-)23.52	(-)1,00.00		
12	General Administration (District and Sub-Divisions)	Voted	5,48,51,57	2,48,59,10	4,59,04,45	1,48,44,95	89,47,12	1,00,14,15		•••	(-)15.08	(-)16.31	(-)42.51	(-)40.28	
13	Treasury and Accounts Administration	Voted	1,16,69,77	14,13,60	93,81,51	3,34,92	22,88,26	10,78,68			(-)14.51	(-)19.61	(-)79.76	(-)76.31	
14	Police	Voted	67,22,25,61	4,34,05,46	48,27,85,85	3,80,49,65	18,94,39,76	53,55,81	•••	•••	(-)16.26	(-)28.18	(-)19.70	(-)12.34	
		Charged	1,90,44		26,00		1,64,44			•••	(-)38.54	(-)86.35	•••		

		Amount of Grant/Appropriation			Expenditure Savings			ngs	Excess			Percentage of Savings(-)/Excess(+)			
	mber and Name of ant or Appropriation	Revenue		~	-	~	_	~	(Actual	Excess in ₹)	Rev	renue	Caj	oital	
Gia	ant of Appropriation			Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	2021-2022	2022-2023	2021-2022	2022-2023	
	(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	
		(₹ in thousand)													
15	Jails	Voted	1,02,61,24	63,33,20	75,11,13	53,55,81	27,50,11	9,77,39			(-)16.95	(-)26.80	(-)24.46	(-)15.43	
		Charged	20,00	•••	3,00	•••	17,00	•••	•••		(-)29.05	(-)85.00	•••		
16	Printing and Stationery	Voted	36,22,42	2,52,00	23,91,89	1,16,77	12,30,53	1,35,23			(-)41.57	(-)33.97	(-)13.92	(-)53.66	
17	Administrative and Functional Buildings	Voted	4,00,47,86	23,60,05,10	1,92,65,66	10,44,40,97	2,07,82,20	13,15,64,12		•••	(-)38.48	(-)51.89	(-)62.41	(-)55.66	
18	Fire & Emergency Services	Voted	1,87,30,36	54,43,50	1,74,84,92	40,18,08	12,45,44	14,25,42			(-)6.91	(-)6.65	(-)35.24	(-)26.19	
		Charged	20,88				20,88					(-)1,00.00			
19	Vigilance Commission and Others	Voted	3,39,34,45	8,07,50	2,20,79,37	4,09,81	1,18,55,08	3,97,69			(-)26.03	(-)34.94	(-)0.18	(-)49.25	
20	Civil Defence and Home Guards	Voted	3,16,36,35	4,94,00	2,93,56,68	3,80,06	22,79,67	1,13,94	•••	•••	(-)10.12	(-)7.21	(-)73.79	(-)23.06	
21	Guest Houses, Government Hostels	Voted	55,76,47	•••	33,30,35		22,46,12	•••		•••	(-)50.73	(-)40.28		•••	
22	Administrative Training	Voted	16,44,07	11,20,10	11,69,62	11,15,12	4,74,45	4,98	•••	•••	(-)45.16	(-)28.86	(-)50.82	(-)0.44	
23	Pension & Other Retirement Benefits	Voted	1,68,93,00,63	•••	1,63,98,52,05		4,94,48,58			•••	(+)78.50	(-)2.93		•••	
24	Aid Materials	Voted	90	•••	•••	•••	90		•••	•••	(-)1,00.00	(-)1,00.00			
25	Miscellaneous General Services and Others	Voted	73,46,20,45	4,78,16,70	53,24,44,80	2,19,10,47	20,21,75,65	2,59,06,23		•••	(-)23.23	(-)27.52	(-)8.87	(-)54.18	
26	Education (Higher)	Voted	34,82,55,82	3,01,47,04	30,17,21,57	1,39,80,75	4,65,34,25	1,61,66,29	•••		(-)15.55	(-)13.36	(-)69.18	(-)53.62	
27	Art and Culture	Voted	1,63,92,31	1,19,77,69	1,03,35,61	49,48,97	60,56,70	70,28,72	•••	•••	(-)59.17	(-)36.95	(-)54.43	(-)58.68	
28	State Archives	Voted	2,14,32	50,35	1,64,19	34,55	50,13	15,80	•••	•••	(-)18.04	(-)23.39	(-)52.50	(-)31.38	
29	Medical and Public Health	Voted	70,56,74,92	8,43,90,89	59,93,58,32	5,60,35,98	10,63,16,60	2,83,54,91		•••	(-)22.16	(-)15.07	(-)36.20	(-)33.60	
		Charged	1,05,00		4,11		1,00,89				(-)83.93	(-)96.09			

		Amo	ount of Grant/App	ropriation	Expenditure		Savir	ngs	Excess		Per	centage of Sa	Savings(-)/Excess(+)		
	mber and Name of ant or Appropriation		n	G 14.1	n.	G 1: 1		G 1. 1	(Actua	l Excess in ₹)	Rev	enue	Caj	pital	
Gi	ant of Appropriation		Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	2021-2022	2022-2023	2021-2022	2022-2023	
	(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	
			(₹ in thousand)												
30	Water Supply and Sanitation	Voted	4,76,05,81	13,35,39,09	3,69,50,92	8,63,29,19	1,06,54,89	4,72,09,90	•••	•••	(-)14.56	(-)22.38	(-)27.57	(-)35.35	
31	Housing & Urban Affairs (Town and Country Planning)	Voted	12,35,07,54		10,20,00,56		2,15,06,98				(-)36.01	(-)17.41			
32	Housing & Urban Affairs (Housing Schemes)	Voted	6,98,91	3,61,54	5,55,66		1,43,25	3,61,54			. (-)3.79	(-)20.50		(-)1,00.00	
33	Residential Buildings	Voted	1,65,91	52,25	1,35,28	•••	30,63	52,25	•••	•••	(-)84.46	(-)18.46	(-)83.55	(-)1,00.00	
34	Housing & Urban Affairs (Municipal Administration)	Voted	26,53,30,96	1,90,00	12,36,92,29		14,16,38,67	1,90,00			. (-)62.77	(-)53.38	(-)96.63	(-)1,00.00	
35	Information and Public Relations	Voted	1,50,11,38		1,27,92,63		22,18,75				(-)16.44	(-)14.78	(-)1,00.00		
36	Labour Welfare,Skill,Employment & Entreprenership	Voted	2,46,48,22	2,86,69,48	1,69,60,58	2,53,94,66	76,87,64	32,74,82			. (-)21.29	(-)31.19	(-)74.95	(-)11.42	
37	Food Storage and Warehousing	Voted	13,74,51,64	8,84,16	7,76,80,19	1,67,06	5,97,71,45	7,17,10			(-)29.24	(-)43.49	(-)42.26	(-)81.11	
38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class	Voted	13,39,30,53	4,34,54,09	11,92,37,06	1,06,08,31	1,46,93,47	3,28,45,78			. (-)27.49	(-)10.97	(-)53.16	(-)75.59	
39	Social Security, Welfare and Nutrition	Voted	34,60,69,99	51,60,91	25,90,84,64	19,37,42	8,69,85,35	32,23,49			. (-)17.57	(-)25.14	(-)99.07	(-)62.46	
40	Social Security and Welfare (Freedom Fighter))	Voted	67,58,16		58,39,64		9,18,52			•••	. (-)11.72	(-)13.59		•••	
41	Natural Calamities	Voted	34,74,93,18	•••	24,61,27,89		10,13,65,29	•••	•••	•••	. (-)51.27	(-)29.17	•••		

		Amount of Grant/Appropriation			Expenditure		Savir	ngs		Excess	Per	centage of Sa	avings(-)/Excess(+)	
	mber and Name of ant or Appropriation			G 1: 1		G 1. 1		G 11 1	(Actua	l Excess in ₹)	Rev	enue	Capital	
Gi	ant of Appropriation	Revenue		Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	2021-2022	2022-2023	2021-2022	2022-2023
	(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
			•	•			(₹ in	thousand)				•		
42	Other Social Services (Welfare of Minorities & Development)	Voted	2,69,63,91	64,60	2,08,10,69	37,38	61,53,22	27,22	•••		. (-)33.65	(-)22.82	(-)1,00.00	(-)42.14
43	Co-operation	Voted	1,07,84,53	1,09,57,76	94,56,09	34,81,17	13,28,44	74,76,59			. (-)14.02	(-)12.32	(-)67.36	(-)68.23
44	North Eastern Council Scheme	Voted	1,00,00	4,00,10,00		2,90,80,31	1,00,00	1,09,29,69	•••	**	. (-)1,00.00	(-)1,00.00	(-)63.66	(-)27.16
45	Census, Surveys and Statistics	Voted	45,60,50	2,85,00	33,90,35	1,45,13	11,70,15	1,39,87		••	. (-)31.77	(-)25.66		(-)49.08
46	Weights and Measures	Voted	20,05,66	43,46	13,98,95	43,41	6,06,71	5			. (-)32.30	(-)30.25	(-)64.76	(-)0.12
47	Trade Adviser	Voted	1,70,58		1,32,69	•••	37,89	•••	•••	••	. (+)18.82	(-)22.21		
48	Agriculture	Voted	21,41,64,62	1,16,90,08	15,99,53,55	17,47,04	5,42,11,07	99,43,04	•••	••	. (-)28.07	(-)25.31	(-)9.24	(-)85.06
49	Irrigation	Voted	9,86,30,82	2,65,46,47	8,37,06,06	1,66,60,08	1,49,24,76	98,86,39	•••	••	. (-)33.06	(-)15.13	(-)46.73	(-)37.24
50	Other Special Area Programmes (Border Protection & Development)	Voted	4,20,30	66,15,44	3,07,94	62,67,95	1,12,36	3,47,49			. (-)57.33	(-)26.73	(-)2.19	(-)5.25
51	Soil and Water Conservation	Voted	1,51,89,14	45,07,88	1,00,22,77	38,60,43	51,66,37	6,47,45			. (-)67.92	(-)34.01	(-)33.85	(-)14.36
52	Animal Husbandry & Veterinary	Voted	4,55,37,36	58,96,11	2,88,12,08	19,60,03	1,67,25,28	39,36,08		••	. (-)36.67	(-)36.73	(-)43.31	(-)66.76
53	Dairy Development	Voted	73,77,66	8,58,84	37,26,96	2,90,41	36,50,70	5,68,43	•••	••	. (-)72.63	(-)49.48	(-)78.34	(-)66.19
54	Fisheries	Voted	1,13,54,17	30,41,91	99,68,52	9,96,02	13,85,65	20,45,89	•••	••	. (-)3.87	(-)12.20	(-)2.13	(-)67.26
55	Environment & Forest	Voted	9,71,18,77	17,00,51	7,17,37,98	8,11,70	2,53,80,79	8,88,81	•••	••	. (-)21.08	(-)26.13	(-)93.26	(-)52.27
56	Panchayat & Rural	Voted	27,90,18,13	3,90,00	24,83,06,34	1,85,00	3,07,11,79	2,05,00	•••		. (-)35.88	(-)11.01		(-)52.56
	Development (Panchayat)	Charged	3,78,88		2,44,16		1,34,72				(-)46.17	(-)35.56	•••	•••

		Amo	unt of Grant/Appr	ropriation	Expenditure		Savir	ngs		Excess	Per	centage of Sa	Savings(-)/Excess(+)	
	mber and Name of ant or Appropriation	_			_		_		(Actua	l Excess in ₹)	Rev	renue	Caj	oital
Gi	ant of Appropriation	Revenue		Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	2021-2022	2022-2023	2021-2022	2022-2023
	(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
							(₹ in t	thousand)						
57	Panchayat & Rural Development (Rural Development)	Voted	1,71,98,27,20		1,42,48,01,95		29,50,25,25				(-)55.19	(-)17.15	(-)1,00.00	
58	Industries & Commerce	Voted	5,39,49,53	4,86,19,50	4,25,54,71	4,21,54,10	1,13,94,82	64,65,40	•••		(-)5.76	(-)21.12	(-)46.42	(-)13.30
59	Village and Small Industries, Sericulture and Weaving	Voted	3,97,51,85	24,94,48	2,33,76,77	1,47,94	1,63,75,08	23,46,54			(-)44.52	(-)41.19	(-)62.95	(-)94.07
60	Cottage Industries	Voted	72,24,84	10,30	48,11,09	9,79	24,13,75	51	•••		(-)18.53	(-)33.41		(-)4.95
61	Mines and Minerals	Voted	21,45,78	4,06,60	12,52,29	1,20,06	8,93,49	2,86,54	•••		(-)38.02	(-)41.64	(-)5.62	(-)70.47
62	Power (Electricity)	Voted	12,06,27,99	12,28,29,62	11,54,91,02	8,36,90,81	51,36,97	3,91,38,81	•••		(-)2.87	(-)4.26	(-)67.46	(-)31.86
63	Water Resources	Voted	3,95,07,46	14,44,38,45	3,17,31,32	8,04,74,95	77,76,14	6,39,63,50	•••		(-)14.36	(-)19.68	(-)31.25	(-)44.28
64	Roads and Bridges	Voted	14,63,81,54	1,10,44,74,26	7,71,67,49	82,01,13,82	6,92,14,05	28,43,60,44	•••		(-)42.12	(-)47.28	(-)11.74	(-)25.75
65	Tourism	Voted	54,34,86	78,04,06	42,98,39	47,54,38	11,36,47	30,49,68	•••		(-)44.56	(-)20.91	(-)39.50	(-)39.08
66	Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions	Voted	7,26,27,00		5,16,22,91		2,10,04,09				(-)63.85	(-)28.92		
67	Horticulture	Voted	2,87,84,61	1,14,00	74,25,63		2,13,58,98	1,14,00	•••		(-)52.11	(-)74.20	(-)1,00.00	(-)1,00.00
	· ·	Voted					•••						•••	
	Debt	Charged	95,43,40,36	27,22,92,07	88,74,97,22	73,30,86,29	6,68,43,14			46,07,94,22 (46,07,94,22,164)	(-)13.48	(-)7.00	(-)0.26	(+)1,69.23
	Appropriation to Contingency Fund	Charged		18,00,00,00		18,00,00,00								
68	Loans to Government Servants etc.	Voted		1				1					(-)1,00.00	(-)1,00.00

		Amo	unt of Grant/Appr	opriation	Expenditure		Savir	ngs		Excess	Per	centage of Sa	avings(-)/Excess(+)	
	nber and Name of ant or Appropriation	Revenue Cap		a	-		_		(Actua	l Excess in ₹)	Rev	enue	Caj	pital
Gia	int of Appropriation			Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	2021-2022	2022-2023	2021-2022	2022-2023
	(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	-7	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
							(₹ in	thousand)						
69	Science, Technology and Climate Change	Voted	21,58,91	1,08,43,50	19,68,15	89,34,15	1,90,76	19,09,35			(-)13.15	(-)8.84	(-)11.77	(-)17.61
70	Hill Areas	Voted	8,63,75	2,16,50	1,91,61		6,72,14	2,16,50			(-)62.97	(-)77.82	(-)7.39	(-)1,00.00
	Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.)	Voted	1,74,82,59,99	8,46,93,54	1,38,24,09,97	2,61,73,02	36,58,50,02	5,85,20,52	•••	•••	(-)13.61	(-)20.93	(-)35.08	(-)69.10
72	Social Security and Welfare	Voted	26,01,44		26,38,20				36,76 (36,76,000)		(-)3.32	(+)1.41		
73	Housing & Urban Affairs (Guwahati Development)	Voted	4,34,56,04	7,06,34,93	3,00,28,75	1,33,97,16	1,34,27,29	5,72,37,77			(-)46.54	(-)30.90	(-)23.79	(-)81.03
74	Sports and Youth Welfare	Voted	1,64,94,69	92,34,77	1,07,63,94	60,79,96	57,30,75	31,54,81			(-)22.00	(-)34.74	(-)25.29	(-)34.16
75	Information and Technology	Voted	1,83,28,79	1	1,44,82,22		38,46,57	1			(-)17.39	(-)20.99	(-)1,00.00	(-)1,00.00
76	Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council	Voted	17,29,89,94	1,01,80,00	14,92,67,12	3,14,62	2,37,22,82	98,65,38	•••		(-)22.49	(-)13.71	(-)26.04	(-)96.91
77	Dima Hasao Autonomous Council	Voted	8,39,73,06	1,62,81,19	8,09,42,49	59,87,72	30,30,57	1,02,93,47	•••	•••	(-)18.18	(-)3.61	(-)17.95	(-)63.22
78	Bodoland Territorial Region	Voted	34,25,36,10	1,59,08,50	33,31,82,31	3,21,20,32	93,53,79			1,62,11,82 (1,62,11,81,540)	(-)21.99	(-)2.73	(+)6.15	(+)1,01.91
79	Welfare of Bodoland	Voted		5,00,00				5,00,00						(-)1,00.00
	Indigenous And Tribal Faith and Culture	Voted	87,19,85	18,38,35	16,07,45	9,66,30	71,12,40	8,72,05	•••	•••	•••	(-)81.57	•••	(-)47.44
Tota	al.	Voted	11,69,54,78,72	2,53,67,21,06	9,44,25,02,92	1,63,44,73,39	2,25,30,12,56	91,84,59,49	36,76 (36,76,000)	1,62,11,82 (1,62,11,81,540)	(-)15.91	(-)19.26	(-)39.18	(-)35.57
106	aı	Charged	96,80,71,52	45,22,92,07	89,85,20,95	91,30,86,29	6,95,50,57			46,07,94,22 (46,07,94,22,164)	(-)13.61	(-)7.18	(-)0.26	(+)1,01.88
Gra	and Total		12,66,35,50,24	2,98,90,13,13	10,34,10,23,87	2,54,75,59,68	2,32,25,63,13	91,84,59,49	36,76 (36,76,000)	47,70,06,04 (47,70,06,03,704)	(-)15.74	(-)18.34	(-)35.44	(-)14.77

Excess over the following Grants/Appropriation requires regularization:-

# **CAPITAL SECTION**

Charged

**Appropriation: Public Debt and Servicing of Debt** 

### SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS - CONCLD

As the grants and appropriaitons are for gross amounts required for expenditure, the expenditure figures shown against them do not include recoveries adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure. The expenditure shown in the Appropriation Accounts do not include Rupees nil met out of advances from the Contingency Fund which are not recouped to the Fund before closing of the year by authorization of the Legislature. The net expenditure figures are shown in Finance Accounts.

The reconciliation between the total expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts for 2022-2023 and that shown in Finance Accounts for that year is given below:-

	Voted		Charged	
	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
Total Expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts	9,44,25,02,92	1,63,44,73,39	89,85,20,95	91,30,86,29
Total Deduct - recoveries shown in Appendix	15,95,55,63	7,18,60	3,94	
Net total expenditure as shown in Statement 11 of Finance Accounts	9,28,29,47,29	1,63,37,54,79	89,85,17,01	91,30,86,29

Capital includes Loans and Advances and Public Debt.

The details of the recoveries referred to above are given in Appendix-II at page 508.

#### Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

#### **Audit of the Appropriation Accounts of Government of Assam**

#### **Opinion**

The Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Assam for the year ended 31 March 2023 present the accounts of the sums expended in the year compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Article 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India. The Finance Accounts of the Government for the year showing the financial position along with the accounts of the receipts and disbursements of the Government for the year are presented separately.

On the basis of the information and explanations that my officers required and have obtained and as a result of test audit of the accounts, in my opinion, the Appropriation Accounts read with the observations in this compilation present fairly the accounts of the sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2023, compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed by the State Legislature under Article 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

Observations arising from audit of these accounts as well as audit conducted during the year or earlier years are contained in my Financial, Compliance and Performance Audit Reports on Government of Assam being presented separately for the year ended 31 March 2023.

#### **Basis for Opinion**

The conduct of audit is in accordance with the CAG's Auditing Standards. These Standards require that we plan and perform audits to obtain reasonable assurance that the accounts are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The audit evidence that we have obtained provides a basis for my opinion.

#### Responsibilities for Preparation of the Initial and Subsidiary Accounts

The State Government is responsible for obtaining authorisation of budget from the State Legislature. The State Government and those responsible for execution of budget such as treasuries, offices and departments of Government of Assam are responsible for preparation and correctness of the initial and subsidiary accounts as well as for ensuring the regularity of transactions in accordance with the applicable laws, standards, rules and regulations.

Also, they are responsible for rendering the initial and subsidiary accounts and information related thereto to the Office of the Principal Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlements) of Assam for compilation and preparation of the Appropriation Accounts.

#### **Responsibilities for Compilation of Annual Accounts**

The Office of the Principal Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlements) of Assam functioning under my control is responsible for compilation and preparation of Annual Accounts of the State Government. This is in accordance with the requirements of the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971.

The Annual Accounts have been compiled from the vouchers, challans and initial and subsidiary accounts as received from the treasuries, offices and departments of the Government of Assam and the statements received from the Reserve Bank of India.

#### **Responsibilities for the Audit of the Annual Accounts**

The audit of the Annual Accounts is conducted through the Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit) of Assam in accordance with the requirements of Articles 149 and 151 of the Constitution of India and the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 for expressing an opinion on these Accounts based on the results of such audit.

The Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit) and the Office of the Principal Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlements) are independent organisations with distinct cadres, separate reporting lines and management structure.

**Emphasis of Matter** 

I want to draw attention to the significant issues/ concerns raised in this Audit

Certificate which are important from the point of view of accuracy, transparency and

completeness of these accounts and maintaining legislative financial control over

public finances.

1. During the year 2022-23, there was excess expenditure under Appropriation-

'Public Debt and Servicing of Debt' (Special Ways and Means Advances from

Reserve Bank of India) amounting to ₹ 4607.94 crore over the authorisation made by

the State Legislature, which requires regularisation.

My opinion on the Appropriation Accounts is not modified due to Emphasis of Matter

Section.

**Date: 09 January 2024** 

Place: New Delhi

(GIRISH CHANDRA MURMU)

**Comptroller and Auditor General of India** 

# APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2022-2023

# **Grant No. 1 State Legislature**

Total

119.00 99.03

(-)19.97

Actual

Excess +

			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Savings (-)
Reven	nue:				
Major	Head:				
2011 2058 2059	Parliament/State/Union Territory L Stationery and Printing Public Works	egislatures			
2071	<b>Pensions and Other Retirement Ben</b>	efits			
Voted					
	Original	1,02,87,92			
	Supplementary	30,20,00	1,33,07,92	1,21,34,94	(-)11,72,98
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Charge	ed				
	Original	1,19,00			
	Supplementary	•••	1,19,00	99,03	(-)19,97
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Capita Major 4217 7610 Voted	Head: Capital Outlay on Urban Developm Loans to Government Servants etc.	ent			
, 0,00	Original	82,81,50			
	Supplementary	•••	82,81,50	79,54,62	(-)3,26,88
	Amount surrendered during the year		, ,	, ,	•••
Notes	and comments:  Distribution of the grant and actual (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	expenditure		eneral" and "S	ixth Schedule
			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
<b>Reven</b> Voted					
, 5,00	General		13,244.92	12,133.74	(-)1,111.18
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		63.00	1.20	(-)61.80
	Total		13,307.92	12,134.94	(-)1,172.98
Charge			,	,	(, , ,
υ	General		119.00	99.03	(-)19.97
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		•••	•••	•••

Total

	18			
	Grant No. 1 State Legisla	ture concld	,	
		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	
Capit	al			
Voted				
	General	8,281.50	7,954.62	(-)326.88
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
	Total	8,281.50	7,954.62	(-)326.88
1.1.	Revenue:			
	1.1.1. The voted portion of the grant in revenue	section closed	with a savings	of ₹ 1,172.98
	lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered durin	g the year.		
	1.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,172	2.98 lakh, the	supplementary	provision of
	₹ 3,020.00 lakh (₹ 2,208.00 lakh obtained in Oc	ctober 2022 au	nd ₹ 812.00 lak	h obtained in
	January 2023) proved injudicious.			
	1.1.3. The charged portion of the grant closed wi	th a savings of	f ₹ 19.97 lakh. l	No part of the
	savings was surrendered during the year.			
	1.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-			
	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +

### 2071 Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits

01 Civil

111 Pensions to Legislators 1.

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

63.00 O. 63.00 1.20 (-)61.80

(₹ in lakh)

**Grant Expenditure** 

Savings (-)

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 1.2. Capital:

1.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 326.88 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

1.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	C	Ž	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	

#### 7610 Loans to Government Servants etc.

201 House Building Advances

1. {3008} Loans to MLAs

General

279.00 (-)79.00O. 279.00 200.00

202 Advances for Purchase of Motor Conveyance

{3008} Loans to MLAs 2.

General

O. 450.00 450.00 260.00 (-)190.00

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

### **Appropriation: Head of State**

Total Actual Excess +
Appropriation Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

## 2012 President, Vice President/Governor,

**Administrator of Union Territories** 

Charged

Original 10,63,82

Supplementary 77,00 11,40,82 8,60,56 (-)2,80,26

Amount surrendered during the year

•••

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the appropriation and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total	Actual	Excess +
Appropriation	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	(₹ in lakh)	

#### **Revenue:**

Charged

General	1,126.52	846.26	(-)280.26
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	14.30	14.30	•••
Total	1,140.82	860.56	(-)280.26

#### 1. Revenue:

- 1.1. The appropriation closed with a savings of  $\ref{280.26}$  lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 280.26 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 77.00 lakh obtained in March 2023 proved injudicious.
- 1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Appropriation	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

# 2012 President, Vice President/Governor, Administrator of Union Territories

03 Governor/Administrator of Union Territories

1. 090 Secretariat

General (Charged)

O. 338.58 390.58 281.83 (-)108.75

S. 52.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Appropriation: Head of State concld...

Head Actual Excess + **Appropriation Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 2. {5344} Air Lifting General (Charged) 20.00 20.00 (-)20.00Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023). 103 Household Establishment 3. {2042} Purchase of Motor Cars General (Charged) 16.10 16.10 (-)15.630.47 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023). 4. 105 Medical Facilities General (Charged) O. 50.00 50.00 4.58 (-)45.42Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# **Grant No. 2 Council of Ministers**

				Actual Expenditure in thousand)	Excess + Savings (-)
Reven	ue :				
Major					
-	<b>Council of Ministers</b>				
Voted					
	Original	15,85,35			
	Supplementary	•••	15,85,35	7,48,86	(-)8,36,49
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
NT 4					
Notes	<pre>and comments :   Distribution of the grant and actual e   (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-</pre>	xpenditure b	etween "Gen	eral" and "Six	th Schedule
	(1 art-1) Areas is given below		Total	Actual	Excess +
				Expenditure	Savings (-)
			914110	(₹ in lakh)	Su (mgs ( )
Reven	ue :				
Voted					
	General		1,585.35	748.86	(-)836.49
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		•••	•••	•••
	Total		1,585.35	748.86	(-)836.49
2.1.	Revenue:				
	2.1.1. The grant in the revenue section the savings was surrendered during the 2.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-	year.	a savings of	f₹ 836.49 lakh	. No part of
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	<b>8</b> ()
	2013 Council of Ministers				
1.	101 Salary of Ministers and Deputy M	inisters			
	General				
	O.	566.35	566.35	406.28	(-)160.07
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	nave not been	intimated (J	uly 2023).	
2.	104 Entertainment and Hospitality Exp General	penses			
	O.	45.00	45.00	21.30	(-)23.70
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	nave not been	intimated (J	uly 2023).	

#### Grant No. 2 Council of Ministers concld...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

105 Discretionary Grant by Ministers

3. {0302} Chief Ministers

General

O. 45.00 45.00 13.00 (-)32.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

4. {0303} Other Ministers

General

O. 427.50 427.50 72.00 (-)355.50

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

5. 800 Other Expenditure

General

O. 411.50 391.50 130.25 (-)261.25 R. (-)20.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

2.1.3. Savings mentioned in note 2.1.2. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### **2013 Council of Ministers**

1. 108 Tour Expenses

General

O. 90.00 110.00 106.02 (-)3.98 R. 20.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of fund owing to TA expenses in respect of Council of Ministers/Officials of Cabinet rank. Reasons for excess expenditure in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# **Grant No. 3 Administration of Justice**

	Grant No. 3 F	aummisti ati	on or justice		
				Actual Expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenu	ie:				
Major H	Head:				
2014	Administration of Justice				
2041	Taxes on Vehicles				
	Labour, Employment and Skill Deve	lopment			
Voted		<b>7.17.7</b> 0.01			
	Original	5,15,78,04	5 00 05 16	2.55.42.05	( ) 1 02 21 20
	Supplementary	21,97,12	5,37,75,16	3,55,43,87	(-)1,82,31,29
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Charge	d				
	Original	87,44,07			
	Supplementary	3,54,00	90,98,07	80,89,43	(-)10,08,64
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
<b>Capita</b> l Major H					
4059 4216	Capital Outlay on Public Works Capital Outlay on Housing				
Voted	Original	1,25,29,41			
	Supplementary	10,25,01	1,35,54,42	80,89,85	(-)54,64,57
	Amount surrendered during the year	10,23,01	1,33,31,12	00,07,05	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
	and comments:				•••
	Distribution of the grant and actual (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	expenditure	between "Ge	eneral" and "S	ixth Schedule
			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenu	ie:				
Voted					
	General		51,919.67	34,523.50	(-)17,396.17
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		1,855.49	1,020.37	(-)835.12
	Total		53,775.16	35,543.87	(-)18,231.29
Charge			0.000.07	0.000.42	( )1 000 64
	General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		9,098.07	8,089.43	(-)1,008.64
	Total		9,098.07	 8,089.43	 (-)1,008.64
	1 Omi		,,o,o,o,	0,002.43	( )1,000.01

# Grant No. 3 Administration of Justice contd...

			Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
Capita Voted				,		
, otea	General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		13,554.42	8,089.85	(-)5,464.57	
	Total		13,554.42	8,089.85	(-)5,464.57	
3.1.	3.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 18,231.29 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.  3.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 35,543.87 lakh, ₹ 48.31 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.  3.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 18,279.60 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 2,197.12 lakh (₹ 881.11 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 1,316.01 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.  3.1.4. The grant in the charged portion closed with a savings of ₹ 1,008.64 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.  3.1.5. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,008.64 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 354.00 lakh (₹ 77.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 277.00 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.					
	3.1.6. Savings occurred mainly un	iluei -				
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
1.	2014 Administration of Justice 102 High Courts {0304} Judges General (Charged) O. S.	1,572.12 120.00	1,692.12	1,216.81	(-)475.31	
2.	Reasons for savings in the above ca 105 Civil and Session Courts	ase have not been i	intimated (Jul	ly 2023).		
	General O. S.	20,788.14 775.00	21,563.14	15,433.99	(-)6,129.15	
3.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas					

1,257.11 1,257.11

Reasons for savings in the above two cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

697.57

(-)559.54

O.

	Grant No. Head	3 Administration o	Total	d Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
4.	{6864} Upgradation of Standa Administration-Award of 14th Commission				
	General O. Reasons for savings in the abo	315.00 eve case have not been	315.00 intimated (Jul	251.48 ly 2023).	(-)63.52
5.	108 Criminal Courts General				
	O. S.	18,967.13 435.20	19,402.33	10,718.30	(-)8,684.03
6.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the abo	435.11 eve two cases have not	435.11 been intimate	291.66 d (July 2023).	(-)143.45
7.	114 Legal Advisers and Coun {0168} Government Pleader General	sels		, ,	
	O.	295.95	295.95	176.78	(-)119.17
8.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				.,
	0.	37.93	37.93	1.95	(-)35.98
	Reasons for savings in the abo	ve two cases have not	been intimate	d (July 2023).	
9.	{0219} Public Prosecutors Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.  Reasons for sovings in the she	125.34	125.34	29.19	(-)96.15
10.	Reasons for savings in the abo {0306} Advocate General General	ive case have not been	mumated (Jul	iy 2023).	
	0.	305.39	305.39	220.47	(-)84.92
	Reasons for savings in the abo	ve case have not been	intimated (Jul	ly 2023).	
11.	{0307} Legal Remembrances General				
	0.	86.80	86.80	26.43	(-)60.37
12.	Reasons for savings in the abo {0308} Counsel for Supreme General		intimated (Jul	ly 2023).	
	0.	143.46	143.46	105.06	(-)38.40
	Reasons for savings in the abo	ve case have not been	intimated (Jul	ly 2023).	

	Grant No. 3 A	dministration of ,	Justice contd Total	Actual	Excess +
				xpenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
13.	<ul><li>119 Legal Aid Services</li><li>{0185} Legal Aid to the Poor</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above ca</li></ul>	45.50 ase have not been in	45.50	13.24 2023).	(-)32.26
14.	800 Other Expenditure {0185} Legal Aid to the Poor General O.	1,815.06	1,815.06	1,265.52	(-)549.54
15.	Reasons for savings in the above ca {0311} Law Commission General	ise have not been ii	ntimated (July 2	2023).	
	O. Reasons for savings in the above ca	35.96 ase have not been in	35.96 attimated (July 2	18.79 2023).	(-)17.17
16.	<ul><li>{0313} Law Research Institute, East</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above ca</li></ul>	81.65	81.65 ntimated (July 2	53.67 2023).	(-)27.98
17.	<ul><li>{1758} Legal Aid to the Accused u</li><li>304 Cr.P.C.</li><li>[101] Payment of Defence Pleaders</li><li>Curiae Fee Bills</li><li>General</li></ul>				
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-shave not been intimated (July 2023)  2041 Taxes on Vehicles  800 Other Expenditure		22.50 entire budget p	 provision in th	(-)22.50 ae above case
18.	{3880} Motor Accident Claim General O. S. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 1,	1,983.94 85.00 212.25 lakh, ₹ 40.	2,068.94 23 lakh relates	1,212.25 to the earlier	(-)856.69 years, which
	was kept under objection for want		isted in the acc	ounts of this y	

for actual savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

2	27						
Grant No. 3 Administration of Justice contd							
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +			
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)			
2230 Labour, Employment and Skill Deve	alanmant		(₹ in lakh)				
01 Labour	ciopinent						
101 Industrial Relations							
{0265} Industrial Tribunal, Dibrugarh							
General							
O.	125.14	125.14	63.70	(-)61.44			
Reasons for savings in the above case have	not been intim	ated (Jul	ly 2023).				
{0266} Industrial Tribunal, Cachar							
General							
O.	89.95	89.95	44.00	(-)45.95			
Reasons for savings in the above case have	not been intim	ated (Ju	ly 2023).				
{0899} Labour Court, Guwahati							
General							
O.	183.50	183.50	89.89	(-)93.61			
Reasons for savings in the above case have	not been intim	ated (Ju	ly 2023).				
{0929} Labour Court, Dibrugarh							
General							
O.	128.26	128.26	66.59	(-)61.67			
Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).							
Capital			. <del>-</del>				
3.2.1. The voted portion of the capital gran		a saving	gs of $₹ 5,464.57$	lakh. No part			
of the savings was surrendered during the year		1.1 41	1 ,				
3.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 5,464.57 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,025.01 lakh (₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 1,025.00 lakh obtained in January							
2023) proved injudicious.	NOUTI ZUZZ ali	iu X 1,02	J.OO IAKII OOLAIII	cu iii jailuai y			
3.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-							
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +			
			Expenditure	Savings (-)			
			(₹ in lakh)	8 (/			

## **4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works**

01 Office Buildings

051 Construction

{1483} Building (Administration of Justice)

[584] Works 1.

19.

20.

21.

22.

**3.2.** 

General

O. 2,950.00 2,990.00 2,287.06 (-)702.9440.00 R.

No reasons for augmentation of provision of ₹ 40.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation was provided. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	3	<b>Administration of</b>	Justice contd
Orani 110.	J	Aummistration of	Justice conta

	Head	mistration or j	Total	Actual	Excess +			
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)			
	{4153} Judicial Department							
2.	[406] Providing Accomodation for Prot	tection of Child	ren from					
	Sexual Offences (POCSO) Courts							
	General							
	O.	190.00	190.00	127.87	(-)62.13			
3.	[422] Construction of Family Court MA	ACT Court						
	& CBI Court in Assam							
	General							
	O.	47.50	47.50	28.32	(-)19.18			
4.	[456] Construction of Auditorium of G	uwahati High C	ourt					
	General							
	O.	475.00	475.00	•••	(-)475.00			
5.	[477] BAR Association in the State of A	Assam						
	General							
	O.	23.75	23.75	•••	(-)23.75			
6.	[479] Establishment of Fast Track Coun	rt						
	General							
	O.	95.00	95.00	25.74	(-)69.26			
7.	[807] Establishment of National Law College &							
	Judicial Academy							
	General							
	O.	570.00	595.00	570.00	(-)25.00			
	R.	25.00						
8.	[808] Construction & Development of							
	Infrastructure of Sub-ordinate Judiciary	7						
	General							
	O.	400.00	400.00	194.27	(-)205.73			
9.	[999] Establishment of National Law College and Judicial							
	Academy (For Interior Works, Landscape, Kitchen Equipment							
	etc.) under Specific Scheme							
	General							
	O.	380.00	315.00	•••	(-)315.00			
	R.	(-)65.00						
	Augmentation of provision of ₹25.00 le	akh hu way of r	e_annronriat	ion under sub s	uh head [807].			

Augmentation of provision of ₹25.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation under sub sub head [807]-Establishment of National Law College & Judicial Academy, was reportedly to meet charges of establishment. No reasons for reduction of provision of ₹65.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation under sub sub head [999]-Establishment of National Law College and Judicial Academy under Specific Scheme, was provided. Reasons for savings in four cases and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in three cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	3	Administration of Justice concld
Orant 110.	J	Auministration of Justice Conclus

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	<b>4216</b> Capital Outlay on Housing				
	01 Government Residential Buildings				
	106 General Pool Accommodation				
	{1501} Administration of Justice				
10.	[104] Construction of Judicial Guest H	Houses at Tezpui	•		
	General				
	O.	95.00	3.00	•••	(-)3.00
	R.	(-)92.00			
11.	[584] Works				
	General				
	O.	2,380.00	2,472.00	1,302.65	(-)1,169.35
	R.	92.00			
	No reason for reduction of provision lakh under sub sub head [104]-Cons head [584]-Works respectively was prof the entire budget provision in form intimated (July 2023).	truction of Judio provided. Reason	cial Guest H ns for non-u	ouses at Tezput tilising and non	r and sub sub surrendering
12.	700 Other Housing {1501} Administration of Justice [584] Works General				
	O.	133.33	458.33	42.87	(-)415.46
	S.	325.00			

1,200.00 Reasons for savings in the former case and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the latter case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

1,200.00

(-)1,200.00

13. [927] Central Share (Block Grant)

General

O.

### Grant No. 4 Elections

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

•••

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

### 2015 Elections

Voted

Original 1,83,21,06

Supplementary ... 1,83,21,06 1,46,92,44 (-)36,28,62 Amount surrendered during the year ...

### Capital:

Major Head:

### 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

Voted

Original 12,52,39

Supplementary ... 12,52,39 10,86,72 (-)1,65,67

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General 15	,611.82	13,027.84	(-)2,583.98
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas 2	,709.24	1,664.60	(-)1,044.64
Total 18	,321.06	14,692.44	(-)3,628.62
Capital:			
Voted			
General	950.00	935.70	(-)14.30
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	302.39	151.02	(-)151.37
Total 1	,252.39	1,086.72	(-)165.67

#### 4.1. Revenue:

- 4.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 3,628.62 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 4.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 14,692.44, ₹ 11.44 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

### 4.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

	31			
Gr	ant No. 4 Elections co	ntd		
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	
2015 Elections				
102 Electoral Officers				
{0144} District Establishment				
General				
О.	1,424.19	1,426.00	1,046.15	(-)379.85
R.	1.81	_,	-,0	( )=
Augmentation of provision of		of re-approp	riation was re	eportedly for
payment of arrear salary an				-
₹ 10.95 lakh relates to the earli		-		
adjusted in the accounts of the	_	_		
submission of Ceiling proporsa	-			
State of the state	of	, · <b>F</b>		
102 Proporation and Printing	of Electoral Dolla			
103 Preparation and Printing ( {0144} District Establishment				
General				
	2 256 21	2 256 21	2 459 72	( )707.49
0.	3,256.21	3,256.21	2,458.73	(-)797.48
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			455 70	() <b>-</b> 00 <b>-</b> 5
O.	756.15	756.15	466.59	(-)289.56
Final savings in the above cas		submission	of Ceiling proj	porsal by the
Finance Department, as reported	ed by the Department.			
105 Charges for Conduct of E	lections to Parliament			
General				
O.	114.09	15.07	15.00	(-)0.07
R.	(-)99.02			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	99.93	99.93	•••	(-)99.93
No reason was provided for re	eduction of provision of	₹ 99.02 lakh	by way of re-	appropriation
in the former case. Reasons	-		- ·	
surrendering of the entire bud				-
2023).				
106 Charges for Conduct of E	lections to State/			
Union Territory Legislature	rections to State			
General				
O.	10,394.72	10,369.72	9,071.40	(-)1,298.32
R.	(-)25.00	10,307.72	7,071.40	(-)1,270.32
	(-)23.00			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	1 5 ( 1 0 0	1 564 00	067.47	( )507.50
O.  No reason was provided for re	1,564.99	1,564.99 ₹ 25.00.1-1-1-	967.47	(-)597.52
INO reason was provided for re	eduction of provision of 3	く フラリロ lakh	ny way of re-	appropriation

No reason was provided for reduction of provision of  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\sim}} 25.00$  lakh by way of re-appropriation in the former case. No specific reason for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 4 Election	ons concld	•		
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	
8.	108 Issue on Photo Identity Cards to Voters {0172} Headquarters Establishment General				
		6.40 6.65	169.75	118.78	(-)50.97
	No reason was provided for reduction of provided savings in the above case was due to the Finance Department, as reported by the Department.	closure of	-		
	4.1.4. Savings mentioned in note 4.1.3. above under-	was partly	counter-	-balanced by	excess mainly
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
1.	2015 Elections 102 Electoral Officers {0172} Headquarters Establishment General				
	O. 19	99.05 58.86	367.91	314.86	(-)53.05
	Augmentation of provision in the above case wa the Standing Counsel of Election Department/E of vehicle of CEO, Assam. Reasons for incurring have not been intimated (July 2023).	s reportedly CI and the t	ravellin	g expenditure	e due to hiring
4.2.	Capital: 4.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed was surrendered during the year. 4.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-	vith a saving	gs of ₹ 1	165.67 lakh.	No part of the
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +

# 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

60 Other Buildings

051 Construction

{2286} Construction of Warehouse for EVM

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 302.39 302.39 (-)151.37151.02

**Grant Expenditure** 

(₹ in lakh)

Savings (-)

#### **Grant No. 5 Sales Tax and Other Tax**

Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2040 Taxes on Sales, Trades etc.

Voted

Original 6,65,18,83

2.50 Supplementary 6,65,21,33 4,08,36,85 (-)2,56,84,48

Amount surrendered during the year

27,72,41

### Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216 Capital Outlay on Housing

Voted

Original 34,28,72

Supplementary 34,28,72 14,24,26 (-)20,04,46

Amount surrendered during the year

7,60

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	66,303.55	40,654.63	(-)25,648.92
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	217.78	182.22	(-)35.56
Total	66,521.33	40,836.85	(-)25,684.48
Capital:			
Voted			
General	3,428.72	1,424.26	(-)2,004.46
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	3,428.72	1,424.26	(-)2,004.46

### 5.1. Revenue:

- 5.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 25,684.48 lakh out of which an amount of ₹ 2,772.41 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- Out of total expenditure of ₹ 40,836.85 lakh, ₹ 40.03 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- In view of the final savings of ₹ 25,724.51 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 2.50 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No.	5	Sales Tax	and Other	Tax concld

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### 2040 Taxes on Sales, Trades etc.

1. 001 Direction and Administration

General

O. 23,990.04 23,270.13 1,547.71 (-)21,722.42

S. 2.50 R. (-)722.41

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

{4844} Re-imbursement of Assam State GST

2. [302] Reimbursement Scheme for Majuli Bridge Project

General

O. 2,250.00 200.00 ... (-)200.00

R. (-)2,050.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### **5.2.** Capital:

5.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of  $\mathbb{Z}$  2,004.46 lakh out of which an amount of  $\mathbb{Z}$  7.60 lakh was surrendered during the year.

5.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

101 Construction-General Pool Accommodation

{0228} Sale Taxes

1. [584] Works

General

O. 3,420.00 3,420.00 1,424.26 (-)1,995.74

### Grant No. 6 Land Revenue

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

### Revenue:

Major Head:

2029 Land Revenue

2250 Other Social Services

3475 Other General Economic Services

Voted

Original 4,97,61,09

Supplementary 50,00 4,98,11,09 3,88,61,60 (-)1,09,49,49

Amount surrendered during the year

### Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4075 Capital Outlay on Miscellaneous General Services

Voted

Original 1,90,00

Supplementary 30,00,00 31,90,00 31,11,94 (-)78,06

Amount surrendered during the year

**Notes and comments:** 

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	49,782.19	38,836.89	(-)10,945.30
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	28.90	24.71	(-)4.19
Total	49,811.09	38,861.60	(-)10,949.49
Capital:			
Voted			
General	3,190.00	3,111.94	(-)78.06
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	3,190.00	3,111.94	(-)78.06

#### Grant No. 6 Land Revenue contd...

#### 6.1. Revenue:

- 6.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 10,949.49 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 6.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 38,861.60 lakh, ₹ 115.49 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 6.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 11,064.98 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 50.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- 6.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### 2029 Land Revenue

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0140} Directorate of Land Records

General

O. 930.17 980.17 377.09 (-)603.08 R. 50.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the expenditure in connection with the "Commission for review and assessment of problem of Satra Land in Assam. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

2. {0143} District Administration

General

O. 11,671.27 11,671.27 8,563.60 (-)3,107.67

Out of total expenditure of ₹ 8,563.60 lakh, ₹ 16.86 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

3. {0317} Directorate of Land Requisition and

Acquisition

General

O. 277.64 277.64 90.98 (-)186.66

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

4. 101 Collection Charges

General

O. 2,428.04 2,428.04 1,845.69 (-)582.35

Out of total expenditure of ₹ 1,845.69 lakh, ₹ 81.58 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for actual savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 6 I	Land Revenu	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
5.	102 Survey and Settlement Operations {0319} Assam Survey [444] General and Controlling Section General O.	139.65	139.65	107.78	(-)31.87
6.	[445] Drawing Sections General O.	78.52	78.52	58.18	(-)20.34
7.	[446] Reproduction Section General O.	394.26	394.26	227.73	(-)166.53
8.	[447] Traverse Section General O. R.	1,014.54 (-)50.00	964.54	695.81	(-)268.73
9.	[448] Indo-Bangla Border Demarcation General O. No reason for reduction of provision by Traverse Section was provided. Reason intimated (July 2023).		_		
10.	<ul><li>{0320} Settlement Operations</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above case have</li></ul>	3,750.32 ve not been in	3,750.32 timated (Jul	2,756.46 y 2023).	(-)993.86
11.	{0322} Survey Schools General O. R.	441.45 6.95	448.40	278.49	(-)169.91

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation was reportedly to meet charges of repair and renovation works (Electrical Works) of the existing Computer Laboratory of Assam Survey and Settlement Training Centre, Dakhingaon, Guwahati-40 in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 6 Land R Head	T	otal ant Ex	Actual xpenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
12.	103 Land Records {0324} Cadastral Survey in Char Areas General				
	O. 4.	5.87 45	5.87	17.17	(-)28.70
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not	peen intimated	l (July 2	023).	
13.	104 Management of Government Estates {0326} Implementation of Assam Accord Depa General	artment			
	O. 62	2.15 112 0.00	2.15	41.14	(-)71.01
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not l		l (July 2	023).	
14. 15.	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering have not been intimated (July 2023).  800 Other Expenditure {0327} Jonai, Dhemaji and Sadiya	7.59 17	7.59 oudget p	 Provision in the	(-)17.59 above case
	General	2.16	1.6		( ) 20 1 (
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering have not been intimated (July 2023).	of the entire b	3.16 oudget p	orovision in the	(-)38.16 above case
16.	{0328} Chapter-X of Assam Land Revenue Rul General	es			
	O. 10	1.51 101	.51	63.05	(-)38.46
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not	peen intimated	l (July 2	023).	
17.	{0330} Implementation of Ceiling Act on Land Holding General				
	O. 1,178	8.65 1,178	3.65	884.43	(-)294.22
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not	•			` '

	39						
Grant No. 6 Land Revenue contd  Head Total Actual Excess +							
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)			
{0331} Land Acquisition and Requis	sition						
Establishment							
General							
O.	1,808.12	1,801.17	1,307.98	(-)493.19			
R.	(-)6.95						
No reason was provided for reduct	ion of provision	by way of	re-appropriation	in the above			
case. Reasons for savings in the above	-						
{1816} Computerisation of Land Re	cords under						
Dharitri Project							
General							
O.	1,075.75	1,623.49	•••	(-)1,623.49			
R.	547.74						
Augmentation of provision by way							
comprehensive and well-organized							
Circle Offices and Sub Registrar Off				irrendering of			
the entire budget provision in the abo	ove case have not	been muma	ted (July 2023).				
{2914} Computerisation of Registrat	tion under						
Panjeeyan Project	don under						
General	46.19	46.19		( )46 10			
O.  Research for non-utilizing and non-su			et apartician in t	(-)46.19			
Reasons for non-utilising and non-su have not been intimated (July 2023).	_	entire budg	et provision in the	ne above case			
· •							
{2915} Project Management, DPR P	reparations etc.						
General	007.00	100.07	50.01	( ) 10 ( 1 1			
O.	237.93	188.35	52.21	(-)136.14			

22. {2917} Modern Survey & Re-Survey

General

R.

18.

19.

20.

21.

O. 538.17 40.01 (-)40.01

(-)49.58No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above

case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

(-)498.16

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 6 Land Revenue concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

#### **3475 Other General Economic Services**

201 Land Ceilings (Other than Agricultural Land)

23. {1470} Compensation Annuity etc. for Acquisition of Land under Religious Acquisition Act

General

O. 338.99 338.99 112.75 (-)226.24

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 6.2. Capital:

- 6.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 78.06 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 6.2.2. In view of the final savings of  $\mathbf{\xi}$  78.06 lakh, the supplementary provision of  $\mathbf{\xi}$  3,000.00 lakh obtained in March 2023 proved injudicious.
- 6.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

101 Construction-General Pool Accommodation

{0408} Revenue Department

1. [702] Assam Survey and Settlement Training Centre

General

O. 190.00 190.00 111.94 (-)78.06

### **Grant No. 7 Stamps and Registration**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2030 Stamps and Registration

3475 Other General Economic Services

Voted

Original 1,06,66,06

Supplementary ... 1,06,66,06 75,64,13 (-)31,01,93

Amount surrendered during the year

### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
D.		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	10,666.06	7,564.13	(-)3,101.93
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	10,666.06	7,564.13	(-)3,101.93

### 7.1. Revenue:

- 7.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of  $\mathbb{Z}$  3,101.93 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 7.1.2. Out of total expenditure of  $\mathbf{\xi}$  7,564,13 lakh,  $\mathbf{\xi}$  31.06 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 7.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	δ	,	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	

### 2030 Stamps and Registration

01 Stamps-Judicial

1. 001 Direction and Administration

General

O. 44.16 44.16 12.66 (-)31.50

Grant No. '	7	<b>Stamps and Registration concld</b>
-------------	---	---------------------------------------

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

101 Cost of Stamps

2. {0337} Cost of Judicial Stamps

General

O.

1,155.46

1,155.46

861.36

(-)294.10

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

02 Stamps-Non-Judicial

101 Cost of Stamps

3. {0339} Cost of Non-Judicial Stamps

General

O.

1,022.38

1,022.38

(-)1,022.38

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

03 Registration

001 Direction and Administration

{0341} Inspector General of Registration

4. [031] Headquarters Administration

General

O. 50.02 73.37 46.04 (-)27.33

R. 23.35

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for making payment of Foundation training programme for the newly recruited Sub-Registrars at National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

5. {0342} Subordinate Administration

General

O.

3,399.34

3,375.99

1,803.86

(-)1,572.13

R

(-)23.35

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Out of total expenditure of  $\mathbb{Z}$  1,803.86 lakh,  $\mathbb{Z}$  31.06 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 3475 Other General Economic Services

800 Other Expenditure

6. {1474} Registration of Firms and Societies

General

O.

135.13

135.13

43.20

(-)91.93

### **Grant No. 8 Excise and Prohibition**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2039 State Excise

2235 Social Security and Welfare

Voted

Original 88,98,40
Supplementary ... 88,98,40 64,81,81 (-)24,16,59
Amount surrendered during the year ...

### Capital:

Major Head:

### 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

Voted

Original 1,52,00
Supplementary ... 1,52,00 21,07 (-)1,30,93
Amount surrendered during the year ...

### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
Dovomus		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	8,898.40	6,481.81	(-)2,416.59
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	8,898.40	6,481.81	(-)2,416.59
Capital:			
Voted			
General	152.00	21.07	(-)130.93
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	152.00	21.07	(-)130.93

### 8.1. Revenue:

8.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of  $\ref{2}$ ,416.59 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

#### Grant No. 8 Excise and Prohibition contd...

- 8.1.2. Out of total expenditure of  $\mathbf{\xi}$  6,481.81 lakh,  $\mathbf{\xi}$  57.90 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 8.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 2039 State Excise

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0343} Establishment of Commissioner of Excise

General

O. 388.90 399.92 170.20 (-)229.72 R. 11.02

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for making payment of Housefed for Load Extension of Electricity for smooth functioning of e-office. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

2. {0344} District Executive Establishment

General

O. 6,077.63 6,066.61 4,527.74 (-)1,538.87 R. (-)11.02

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Out of total expenditure of  $\mathbf{\xi}$  4,527.74 lakh,  $\mathbf{\xi}$  53.09 lakh relates to the ealier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 2235 Social Security and Welfare

02 Social Welfare

105 Prohibition

3. {1729} Prohibition Propaganda

General

O. 1,664.86 1,664.86 1,167.70 (-)497.16

Out of total expenditure of  $\mathbb{Z}$  1,167.70 lakh,  $\mathbb{Z}$  4.56 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### Grant No. 8 Excise and Prohibition concld...

### **8.2.** Capital:

- 8.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 130.93 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 8.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

## 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

60 Other Buildings

051 Construction

{0344} District Executive Establishment

1. [268] New Office Building Lockup and

Malkhana in Districts

General

O. 152.00 152.00 21.07 (-)130.93

### **Grant No. 9 Transport Services**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

### Revenue:

Major Head:

2041 Taxes on Vehicles

2070 Other Administrative Services

**3055 Road Transport** 

**3056** Inland Water Transport

Voted

Original 3,99,47,82

Supplementary 59,56,13 4,59,03,95 3,27,66,36 (-)1,31,37,59

Amount surrendered during the year 89,24,48

### Capital:

Major Head:

5055 Capital Outlay on Road Transport

5056 Capital Outlay on Inland and Water Transport

Voted

Original 1,54,40,65

Supplementary 2,04,63,00 3,59,03,65 3,13,66,27 (-)45,37,38

Amount surrendered during the year 2,93,18

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	45,689.08	32,608.50	(-)13,080.58
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	214.87	157.86	(-)57.01
Total	45,903.95	32,766.36	(-)13,137.59
Capital:			
Voted			
General	35,892.25	31,366.27	(-)4,525.98
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	11.40	•••	(-)11.40
Total	35,903.65	31,366.27	(-)4,537.38

### Grant No. 9 Transport Services contd...

#### 9.1. Revenue:

- 9.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of  $\mathbb{Z}$  13,137.59 lakh out of which an amount of  $\mathbb{Z}$  8,924.48 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 9.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 32,766.36 lakh, ₹ 98.90 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 9.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 13,236.49 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 5,956.13 lakh (₹ 5,000.00 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 709.31 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 246.82 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.
- 9.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### 2041 Taxes on Vehicles

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0347} Headquarters Establishment A.P.G.T.

**Schemes** 

General

O. 18.09 ... ... ... ...

R. (-)18.09

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 101 Collection Charges

2. {0348} Commissioner of Transport

General

O. 4,554.33 4,438.61 3,748.43 (-)690.18

S. 12.00 R. (-)127.72

3. Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 214.87 214.87 157.86 (-)57.01

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the former case. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 3,748.43 lakh under sub head {0348}-Commissioner of Transport, ₹ 90.57 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for wants of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

# **Grant No. 9 Transport Services contd...**

4.

5.

6.

7.

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2070 Other Administrative Services	}			
114 Purchase and Maintenance of Tra				
{0531} Pool Transport	•			
General				
O.	256.66	253.06	186.15	(-)66.91
R.	(-)3.60			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
No reason was provided for reduction	` /	n by way of	re-appropriation	in the above
case. Reasons for savings in the above	-			
			(001) 2020).	
3055 Road Transport				
001 Direction and Administration				
{0175} Headquarters				
General				
O.	246.21	195.71	62.92	(-)132.79
R.	(-)50.50	173.71	02.72	(-)132.17
No reason was provided for reduction	` '	n by way of	ra appropriation	in the above
_	-			iii tile above
case. Reasons for savings in the above	case have no	t deen muma	ned (July 2023).	
{1390} Road Safety Staff				
General				
	2 769 10	2 122 64	1 501 60	( )621.05
O.	2,768.19	2,123.64	1,501.69	(-)621.95
S.	246.79			
R.	(-)891.34			
[047] Installation of DCNI I association	a fan On			
[047] Installation of BSNL Leased lin				
line Registration/Licensing, Online T	ах			
Payment in DTO Offices in the State				
General	71.05	71.05	24.02	( ) 4 ( ) 4 (
0.	71.25	71.25	24.82	(-)46.43

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation under sub head {1390}-Road Safety Staff. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

		9 Transport Ser			_
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	{1394} Assam State Road Safety	Fund			
8.	[128] Assam Motor Vehicle Road				
	General	•			
	O.	281.34	281.34	•••	(-)281.34
9.	[129] Assam Motor Vehicle Road	Safety			
	Compounding Fee				
	General O.	1,304.41	1,304.41		( )1 304 41
	Reasons for non-utilising and no	,	,	··· nudget provision	(-)1,304.41
	above cases have not been intimat	•	t the chine t	daget provision	i iii botti tile
		.ea (tary 2023).			
	004 Research				
10.	{1394} Transport Survey				
	General				
	O.	59.71	59.71	18.38	(-)41.33
	Reasons for savings in the above of	case have not been	intimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
	3056 Inland Water Transport				
11	001 Direction and Administration				
11.	{0172} Headquarters Establishme General	ent			
	O.	1,453.09	1,236.95	1,158.70	(-)78.25
	R.	(-)216.14	1,230.73	1,136.70	(-)76.23
	No reason was provided for redu	` /	by way of i	re-appropriation	in the above
	case. Reasons for savings in the al	-	•		
	-			-	
	003 Training and Research				
12.	{1395} Inland Water Transport C	rew Training			
	Centre				
	General	227.10	205 (2	100 10	( \7.50
	O.	226.18	205.62	198.12	(-)7.50
	R. No reason was provided for redu	(-)20.56	hy way of	re_annronriation	in the above
	no leason was provided for feet				in the above

	Grant No. 9	Transport Serv	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
13.	101 Hydrographic Survey				
	General				
	O.	465.68	363.54	355.77	(-)7.77
	R. No reason was provided for reduct	(-)102.14	by way of re	-annronriation	in the above
	case. Reasons for savings in the abo	-			in the above
	800 Other Expenditure				
	{1396} Government Transport Serv	vices			
	Working expenses - Major Ferry Se	ervices			
14.	[902] Operation				
	General O.	13,625.01	8,693.10	8,423.61	(-)269.49
	S.	697.31	0,093.10	6,423.01	(-)209.49
	R.	(-)5,629.22			
15.	[929] Management General O. R. No reason was provided for reduce	_			
	above cases. Reasons for savings in	both the above ca	ases have not	been intimated	(July 2023).
16.	{1400} Government Transport Serv Expenses - Subansiri River Passeng (Commercial) [902] Operation General	•			
	0.	778.36	655.29	620.97	(-)34.32
	R.	(-)123.07			• •
17.	[929] Management General				
	O.	1,134.11	852.08	831.65	(-)20.43
	R.	(-)282.03			
	No reason was provided for reduc	ction of provision	by way of i	re-appropriation	n in both the

above cases. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 9 Transport Servi	ces contd.	••	
	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
18.	<ul><li>{1401} Maintenance of I.W. Central Workshop</li><li>Guwahati, Dibrugarh &amp; Silchar</li><li>General</li><li>O. 483.56</li></ul>	373.83	366.68	( )7.15
	R. (-)109.73	313.63	300.06	(-)7.15
	No reason was provided for reduction of provision be case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not be			in the above
19.	{2474} Regulatory Authority [126] Promotion of Water Transport General			
	O. 119.08 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in	119.08 ntimated (J	46.54 (uly 2023).	(-)72.54
20.	<ul> <li>{2569} Port Company</li> <li>[361] Develop and Maintenance</li> <li>General</li> <li>O. 32.40</li> </ul>	32.40	•••	(-)32.40
21.	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the case have not been intimated (July 2023).  [2570] Shipping Company [362] Services and Operation General	ne entire t	budget provision	in the above
	O. 32.40 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the case have not been intimated (July 2023).	32.40 ne entire b	oudget provision	(-)32.40 in the above

# **9.2.** Capital:

- 9.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of  $\mathbb{Z}$  4,537.38 lakh out of which an amount of  $\mathbb{Z}$  293.18 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 9.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 4,537.38 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 20,463.00 lakh obtained in October 2022 proved injudicious.
- 9.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

# **Grant No. 9 Transport Services contd...**

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	<b>5055 Capital Outlay on Road Transport</b> 050 Lands and Buildings {1536} Works				
1.	[046] Video Conference Hall in Commision of Trasnsport, Assam General				
		71.25	71.25	•••	(-)71.25
2.	[940] Construction of Automated Driving Testing Track in Assam General				
		90.00	190.00	•••	(-)190.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrence above cases have not been intimated (July 2		e entire	budget provision	in both the
	190 Investments in Public Sector and Othe	r			
3.	Undertakings {1540} Share Capital Contribution to Assar Road Transport Corporation General	m			
		95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
4.	[556] JNNURM Funding Scheme				
	General O. 1	50.00	150.00		(-)150.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrence above cases have not been intimated (July 2	dering of th		budget provision	* *
5.	800 Other Expenditure {2443} Regional Connectivity Scheme (RC [463] Heliport	CS)			
	General O.	47.50	47.50		(-)47.50
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrence case have not been intimated (July 2023).			udget provision i	* *
6.	{5896} e-Transport (Computersation Projection [203] Installation of C.C.TV in all District General				
		23.75	23.75	•••	(-)23.75
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrence case have not been intimated (July 2023).	lering of the	e entire b	udget provision i	n the above

	Grant No. 9 Head	Transport Serv	Total Grant Ex	Actual penditure ₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
7.	5056 Capital Outlay on Inland and 101 Landing Facilities {5548} Construction of 15 Nos. 17 M Floating Terminals [151] Construction of 15 Nos. of 17.0 Floating Terminal at 15 Ghat on the 10 (NW-16) General O. R.	I Long  M long	ort 	•••	•••
8.	[152] Construction of 25 Nos. of 17.0 Floating Terminal at 25 Ghat on the Brahmaputra General O.	· ·	480.00		(-)480.00
9.	[153] Construction of 16 Nos. of 25.0 Floating Terminal at 16 Ghat on the Brahmaputra General O.	· ·	480.00	136.82	(-)343.18
10.	[927] Central Share General O. No reason was provided for reduction head [151]-Construction of 15 Nos. of Barak (NW-16). Reasons for non-utility in three cases and savings in one case.	of 17.0 M long Flising and non-st	Floating Terminurrendering of t	al at 15 Ghat the entire bud	on the River
11.	104 Navigation {0172} Headquarters Establishment [153] Construction of 2 Nos. 22.00 M Scale Mar-Boat (Catamaran) for Sadi Dhubri Ferry Service on the River Br	iya and			
	General O.	44.65	44.65	•••	(-)44.65

	Grant No. Head	9 Transport Serv	Total	 Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
12.	[157] Construction of 2(Two) No A.C Single Boat to be Utilised as for Commercial Upgradation General	•			
	0.	84.55	84.55	•••	(-)84.55
13.	[159] Procurement of New Marin General	ne Engines			
	O. S.	665.00 500.00	1,165.00	665.00	(-)500.00
14.	[161] Restructuring/ Renovation under IWT Directorate General	of Old Vessel			
	0.	66.50	66.50	5.27	(-)61.23
15.	[165] Ferry Service on River Bra (Guwahati to North Guwahati) General	mhaputra			
	0.	57.00	57.00	•••	(-)57.00
16.	[170] Maintenance Dredging in M General	Major Ferry Routes			
	O. R.	190.00 (-)190.00	•••	•••	•••
17.	[171] Procurement of Ro-Pax Ve General	essel			
	О.	1,900.00	1,900.00	•••	(-)1,900.00
	No reason was provided for reduhead [170]-Maintenance Dredgin surrendering of the entire budge have not been intimated (July 20)	ng in Major Ferry Ret provision in the	Routes. Reaso	ons for non-util	ising and non-
18.	800 Other Expenditure {1396} Government Transport S Working Expenses - Major Ferry [166] Restructuring/ Renovation Vessel under Various IWT Divis General	Services of Old Ferry			
	0.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and n	-	the entire b	oudget provision	n in the above

case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### **Grant No. 10 Other Fiscal Services**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

### 2047 Other Fiscal Services

Voted

Original 3,63,18

**...** 3,63,18 2,04,77 (-)1,58,41

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part -I) Areas" is given below:-

			•	
Excess +	Actual	Total		
Savings(-)	Expenditure	Grant		
	(₹ in lakh)			

#### **Revenue:**

Voted

General	363.18	204.77	(-)158.41
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	363.18	204.77	(-)158.41

### **10.1.** Revenue:

10.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 158.41 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

10.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### **2047 Other Fiscal Services**

1. 103 Promotion of Small Savings

General

O. 163.56 163.56 100.73 (-)62.83

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 800 Other Expenditure

2. {0349} Directorate of Financial Inspection

General

O. 193.14 193.14 102.67 (-)90.47

### **Appropriation: Public Service Commission**

Total Actual Excess +
Appropriation Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### Revenue:

Major Head:

### 2051 Public Service Commission

Charged

Original 24,58,07

Supplementary 2,00,00 26,58,07 16,97,44 (-)9,60,63

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the appropriation and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total Actual Excess +

Appropriation Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

#### **Revenue:**

Charged

General	2,658.07	1,697.44	(-)960.63
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	2,658.07	1,697.44	(-)960.63

### 1. Revenue:

- 1.1. The appropriation closed with a savings of  $\ge 960.63$  lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year
- 1.2. In view of the final savings of  $\stackrel{?}{\sim} 960.63$  lakh, the supplementary provision of  $\stackrel{?}{\sim} 200.00$  lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- 1.3. Savings occurred under-

Head Total Actual Excess +

Appropriation Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

### **2051 Public Service Commission**

1. 102 State Public Service Commission

General (Charged)

O. 2,458.07 2,658.07 1,697.44 (-)960.63

S. 200.00

### **Grant No. 11 General Administration (Secretariat and Attached Offices)**

Total Actual Excess + Grant **Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2052 Secretariat-General Services

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

Voted

Original 9,46,13,59

Supplementary 1,43,38,51 10,89,52,10 8,33,25,23 (-)2,56,26,87

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue : Voted			(₹ in lakh)	
Genera		1,08,952.10	83,325.23	(-)25,626.87
Sixth S Total	Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	1,08,952.10	83,325.23	(-)25,626.87

#### **11.1. Revenue:**

- 11.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 25,626.87 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 11.1.2. Out of total expenditure ₹ 83,325.23 lakh, ₹ 105.59 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 11.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 25,732.46 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 14,338.51 lakh (₹ 171.86 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 12,765.29 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 1,401.36 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

### 11.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 2052 Secretariat-General Services

090 Secretariat

{0326} Implementation of Assam Accord Department

[122] Documentation of Assam Agitation

General

O. 40.50 40.50 (-)40.50

	Grant No. 11 General Administration (Secretariat and Attached Offices) contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
2	(0401) Chi CMinister Communica			(₹ in lakh)	
2.	{0401} Chief Ministers Secretariat General				
	O.	2,339.50	2,339.50	872.08	(-)1,467.42
	0.	2,339.30	2,339.30	672.06	(-)1,407.42
3.	{0402} General Administration Depa	rtment			
	General				
	O.	4,269.96	6,421.30	5,109.01	(-)1,312.29
	S.	2,151.34			
4.	{0407} Law Department				
	General	20.21	20.21	2.10	( )10 11
	O.	20.21	20.21	2.10	(-)18.11
5.	{0411} Public Works Department (Re	nade)			
٥.	General	<i>Jaus)</i>			
	O.	489.07	489.07	308.81	(-)180.26
	Out of total expenditure of ₹ 308.81	lakh, ₹ 0.89			` /
	kept under objection for want of deta				
	savings in four cases and non-utilisat	ion and non-s	surrendering of	f the entire budg	et provision in
	one case above have not been intimate	ed (July 2023)	).		
6.	{1491} Department of Personnel				
	General				
	O.	33,277.11	33,477.12	22,086.64	(-)11,390.48
	S.	200.01			
_	54403				
7.	[112] e-Prastuti				
	General O.	212.86	212.86	59.55	( )152 21
	0.	212.80	212.80	39.33	(-)153.31
8.	[114] Day Care Center at Secretariat				
٠.	General				
	O.	22.33	22.33	•••	(-)22.33
9.	[170] e-Office (File Management Sys	tem)			
	General				
	O.	184.72	873.01	294.49	(-)578.52
	S.	688.29			

	Grant No. 11 General Administration (Secretariat and Attached Offices) contd				
	Head	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
10.	{2692} Mini Secretariat, Barak Valley General		(*)		
	O. 650.03	650.03	•••	(-)650.03	
11.	{2929} Administrative Reforms & Training General				
	O. 16.21	16.21	•••	(-)16.21	
12.	[755] Citizen Centric Service Delivery Project (WB) General	)			
	O. 4,898.25	4,898.25	•••	(-)4,898.25	
13.	{5249} Recruitment Commission for Class III posts General				
	O. 1,000.00	1,000.00	96.50	(-)903.50	
14.	{5250} Recruitment Commission for Class IV posts General				
	O. 1,000.00	1,000.00	56.97	(-)943.03	
15.	{5717} Parliamentary Affairs Department General				
	O. 66.62	66.62	3.04	(-)63.58	
	Reasons for savings in six cases and non-utilising provision in other four cases above have not been in		<del>-</del>	entire budget	
16.	091 Attached Offices {0414} Assam Administrative Tribunal General				
	O. 162.99	162.99	63.35	(-)99.64	
17.	{0416} Director of Language Implementation General				
	O. 41.35	41.35	7.19	(-)34.16	
18.	{0418} Director of Pension General				
	O. 620.59	620.59	421.06	(-)199.53	
	Savings in the above case was due to non-utilisation non payment of remuneration to contractual OSD, S	_	-	-	

extension for the year 2022-23, non approval of financial sanction for purchase of new office vehicle, non-approval of financial sanction for payment to BSNL, as reported by the

department.

	Grant No. 11 General Administration (Secretariat and Attached Offices) contd  Head Total Actual Excess +				
	Ticau		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
19.	[842] Online Pension Submission & T System - KRITAGYATA General	racking			
	O. S.	90.00 171.86	261.86	87.99	(-)173.87
	Savings in the above case was due to for scanning of pension files and uplo pension by the Finance Department, as	ading the san	ne into server	for calculation	
20.	099 Board of Revenue General O.	297.85	297.85	98.13	(-)199.72
	Reasons for savings in the above case				( )1)).12
21.	3451 Secretariat-Economic Services 090 Secretariat {0181} Irrigation Department General O. Savings in the above case was due to i non receipt of bills and non releasing of	319.69 ncrease in va	_	-	(-)104.22 in FY 2022-23,
22.	{2208} Act East Policy Affairs Depart General O.	99.44	99.44	9.12	(-)90.32
23.	[201] Business Delegation General O.	45.00	45.00	<b></b>	(-)45.00
24.	[202] Global Business Meeting General O.	90.00	90.00	70.95	(-)19.05
25.	{4137} Water Resources Department General				
	0.	261.80	261.80	200.44	(-)61.36
	Reasons for savings in three cases and		-	rrendering of th	e entire budget

provision in one case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No. 11 General Administration (Secretariat and Attached Offices) contd...

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

offices, as reported by the department.

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
091 Attached Offices			(1)	
{1405} Public Enterprise Organisation				
General				
0.	132.35	132.35		(-)132.35
Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre			get provision in	` '
above have not been intimated (July 20	_		9 F	
{1416} Planning				
[031] Headquarter Establishment (Gene	eral)			
General	,			
0.	527.73	490.23	285.28	(-)204.95
R.	(-)37.50			( )
No specific reason was provided for re	` /	rovision by	way of re-appro	opriation in the
above case. Savings in the above case	_	•	• • •	•
reported by the department.		- ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '		<b>FF</b> ,
of the property				
[168] North Eastern Council				
General				
O.	51.15	51.15	0.10	(-)51.05
Savings in the above case was due to st	aff vacancy, a	as reported b	y the departmen	t.
(1417) Evaluation & Manitaring Divis	vion			
{1417} Evaluation & Monitoring Divis General	51011			
	200.07	200.07	102.97	( )105 20
O.	298.07	298.07	192.87	(-)105.20
Savings in the above case was due to s	starr vacancy	and non reci	ept of proposal,	as reported by
the department.				
{ 1419} Perspective Planning Division				
General				
O.	106.62	106.62	41.33	(-)65.29
Savings in the above case was due to st	aff vacancy, a	as reported b	y the departmen	t.
		-	-	
{1420} Decentralised Planning Divisio	n			
[172] District Headquarters				
General				
O.	1,703.16	1,703.17	1,281.59	(-)421.58
S	0.01			
Out of total expenditure of ₹ 1,281.59	lakh, ₹ 1.03 l	akh relates t	o the year 2019	-20, which was

kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Savings in the above case due to staff vacancy and non reciept of proposal from the Dy. Commissioner

Grant No.	11	<b>General Administration (Secretariat and</b>	Attached (	Offices) co	ncld
Head		Total	Ac	tual	Excess +
		Grant	Expe	nditure	Savings (-)
			<i>(</i> ₹ ir	ı lakh)	

{1421} Sub-Divisional Development Schemes

### 32. [604] Residential School at Jamaguri,

Hazarapar, Baksa (SPA/ACA)

General

O. 47.50 ... (-)47.50

Savings in the above case was due to non-receipt of previous UC and proposal from the concerned offices, as reported by the department.

### 33. {5796} State Innovation and Transformation

Aayog (SITA)

General

O. 396.75 427.25 46.38 (-)380.87 R. 30.50

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of regular salary budget. Reasons for ultimate savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### **Grant No. 12 General Administration (District & Sub-Divisions)**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2053 District Administration

2059 Public Works

2070 Other Administrative Services

2216 Housing

2235 Social Security and Welfare

2250 Other Social Services

Voted

Original 4,93,15,42
Supplementary 55,36,15 5,48,51,57 4,59,04,45 (-)89,47,12
Amount surrendered during the year ...

### Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216 Capital Outlay on Housing

Voted

Original 1,68,50,15
Supplementary 80,08,95 2,48,59,10 1,48,44,95 (-)1,00,14,15
Amount surrendered during the year ...

### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	49,593.41	41,915.36	(-)7,678.05
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	5,258.16	3,989.09	(-)1,269.07
Total	54,851.57	45,904.45	(-)8,947.12
Capital:			
Voted			
General	22,467.10	13,548.38	(-)8,918.72
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	2,392.00	1,296.57	(-)1,095.43
Total	24,859.10	14,844.95	(-)10,014.15

### Grant No. 12 General Administration (District & Sub-Divisions) contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

#### **12.1.** Revenue :

- 12.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 8,947.12 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 12.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 45,904.45 lakh, ₹ 243.21 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 12.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 9,190.33 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 5,536.15 lakh (₹ 640.45 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 4,895.70 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.
- 12.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 2053 District Administration

093 District Establishments

1. {0239} Sub-Divisional Establishment

General

O. 2,598.55 2,598.55 1,982.53 (-)616.02

Out of total expenditure of  $\mathbb{Z}$  1,982.53 lakh,  $\mathbb{Z}$  3.72 lakh relates to the year 2019-20 and 2020-21, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

### 2. Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 1,240.37 1,240.37 834.48 (-)405.89

Out of total expendture of ₹ 834.48 lakh, ₹ 16.65 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 3. {0422} District Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 20,536.77 23,878.34 17,719.96 (-)6,158.38

S. 3,341.57

Out of total expenditure of ₹ 17,719.96 lakh, ₹ 143.06 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

Grant No. 12 General Administration (District & Sub-Divisions) con	Grant No.
--	-----------

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			

#### 4.

O. 3,098.67 3,350.23 2,568.67 (-)781.56S. 251.56

Out of total expenditure of ₹ 2,568.67 lakh, ₹ 18.53 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 101 Commissioners

General

669.90 669.90 O. 460.80 (-)209.10

Out of total expenditure of ₹ 460.80 lakh, ₹ 2.30 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 2070 Other Administrative Services

114 Purchase and Maintenance of Transport

6. {0532} V.I.P. Pool

General

O. 139.80 139.80 23.98 (-)115.82

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 2235 Social Security and Welfare

60 Other Social Security and Welfare

200 Other Programmes

7. {0930} Directorate of Sainik Welfare, Assam

General

O. 208.24 224.83 196.19 (-)28.64S. 0.01 16.58 R.

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet up the shortfall amount for the payment of monthly service charges to 27 DRL workers engaged at 07 (Seven) SRHs in Assam.

#### [411] Asset Maintenance for War Memorial

General

O. 26.97 36.52 7.62 (-)28.90R. 9.55

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall amount for payment of monthly service charges and monthly maintenance charges to 14 DRL workers outsourced at State War Memorial, Dighalipukhuri. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No. 12 General Administration (District & Sub-Divisions) contd...

IIcau		1 Otal	Actual	LACCOS
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	
{1917} Other Expenditure				
[842] Reward for Gallantry				
General				
O.	48.60	22.47	1.53	(-)20.94
R.	(-)26.13			

Total

Actual

Excess +

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in three cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 12.2. Capital:

9.

Head

- 12.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 10,014.15 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 12.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 10,014.15 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 8,008.95 lakh (₹ 5,208.95 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 2,800.00 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.
- 12.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

101 Construction-General Pool Accommodation

{0271} Lump sum Provision for

Construction of Administrative &

Allied Building (GAD)

1. [178] Beautification cum Landscaping of

Bhawans & Houses of the State

General

O. 95.00 95.00 ... (-)95.00

2. [179] Infrastructure for New

Districts (7 Districts)

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 482.60 482.60 169.25 (-)313.35

	Grant No. 12 General Adminis	stration (Dist	rict & Sub-l	Divisions) cont	d
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
3.	[433] Construction of Assam Bhawan, General	Chennai			
	0.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
4.	[437] Construction of Minister Quarter General	rs			
	O.	1,995.00	1,995.00	553.47	(-)1,441.53
5.	[441] Public Works (GAD) General				
	O.	1,900.00	2,700.00	1,881.56	(-)818.44
	S.	800.00			
6.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	1,198.90	1,348.90	708.59	(-)640.31
	S.	150.00	1,540.70	700.57	( )040.31
7.	[584] Works General S.	4,000.00	4,000.00	1,108.48	(-)2,891.52
8.	[782] Construction/ Renovation etc. of General	Assam House	es		
	0.	285.00	285.00	•••	(-)285.00
9.	{2661} Day Care Center at DCs Office General	es			
	O.	47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
	Reasons for savings in five cases and provision in other four cases above have	•		•	e entire budget
10.	4216 Capital Outlay on Housing 01 Government Residential Buildings 106 General Pool Accommodation {1504} Other Administrative Service( [194] Other Administrative Service (G	-			
	General O.	6,346.00	6,346.00	3,230.77	(-)3,115.23

Grant No. 12 General Administration (District & Sub-Divisions) concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

# 11. 700 Other Housing

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 560.50 560.50 418.73 (-)141.77

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

# **Grant No. 13 Treasury and Accounts Administration**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

### 2054 Treasury and Accounts Administration

Voted

Original 1,16,26,87

Supplementary 42,90 1,16,69,77 93,81,51 (-)22,88,26

Amount surrendered during the year ...

### Capital:

Major Head:

# 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

Voted

Original 14,13,60
Supplementary ... 14,13,60 3,34,92 (-)10,78,68
Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	_
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	10,721.05	8,656.74	(-)2,064.31
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	948.72	724.77	(-)223.95
Total	11,669.77	9,381.51	(-)2,288.26
Capital:			
Voted			
General	701.10	334.92	(-)366.18
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	712.50	•••	(-)712.50
Total	1,413.60	334.92	(-)1,078.68
13.1 D			

#### **13.1.** Revenue:

13.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,288.26 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

# Grant No. 13 Treasury and Accounts Administration contd...

- 13.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 9,381.51 lakh, ₹ 96.69 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 13.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 2,384.95 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 42.90 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- 13.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 2054 Treasury and Accounts Administration

003 Training

1. {0428} Departmental Training in Accounts (CTI)

General

76.67 76.67 22.24 O. (-)54.43

Out of total expenditure of ₹ 22.24 lakh, ₹ 1.29 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

095 Directorate of Accounts and Treasuries

{0429} Directorate of Accounts 2.

General

O. 745.16 745.16 558.15 (-)187.01

Out of total expenditure of ₹ 558.15 lakh, ₹ 15.21 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

097 Treasury Establishment

3. {0430} Treasuries & Sub-Treasuries

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 801.68 844.58 630.49 (-)214.09S.

42.90

Out of total expenditure of ₹ 630.49 lakh, ₹ 32.42 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 13.2. Capital:

- 13.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,078.68 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 13.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 13 Treasury Head	and Accounts A	Administrati Total	on concld Actual	Excess +
	11cuu		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	4059 Capital Outlay on Public W	orks			
	01 Office Buildings				
	051 Construction				
	{0406} Finance Department				
1.	[539] Construction of Circle Office under Director of Audit (L.F)	Building			
	General				
	O.	285.00	285.00	163.82	(-)121.18
2.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	190.00	190.00	•••	(-)190.00
3.	[589] Construction of New District Sub-Treasuries General	Treasuries &			
	O.	380.00	368.61	123.61	(-)245.00
	R.	(-)11.39	300.01	123.01	(-)243.00
4.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	522.50	522.50	•••	(-)522.50
	No specific reason was provided fo				

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation under the sub-sub head [589]-Construction of New District Treasuries & Sub-Treasuries. Reasons for savings in two cases and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in other two cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	14	Polic	e
-----------	----	-------	---

	Grant No. 14	ronce		
		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
ie:				
Head:				
Police				
Original	64,86,07,24			
Supplementary	2,36,18,37	67,22,25,61	48,27,85,85	(-)18,94,39,76
Amount surrendered during the	year			•••
d				
Original	52,00			
Supplementary	1,38,44	1,90,44	26,00	(-)1,64,44
Amount surrendered during the	year			•••
l:				
Head :				
Capital Outley on Police				
Original	4,34,00,45			
Supplementary	5,01	4,34,05,46	3,80,49,65	(-)53,55,81
	Head: Police Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during the d Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during the t: Head: Capital Outley on Police Original	Police  Original 64,86,07,24 Supplementary 2,36,18,37 Amount surrendered during the year  d Original 52,00 Supplementary 1,38,44 Amount surrendered during the year  1: Head: Capital Outley on Police  Original 4,34,00,45	Total Grant  Tetal Grant  Tetal Grant  Total Grant  Total Grant  Total Grant  Total Grant  Total Grant  A supplementary 64,86,07,24 Supplementary 2,36,18,37 67,22,25,61 Amount surrendered during the year  Total Grant  1: Head: Capital Outley on Police  Original 4,34,00,45	Total Grant Expenditure (₹ in thousand)  The: Head: Police  Original 64,86,07,24 Supplementary 2,36,18,37 67,22,25,61 48,27,85,85 Amount surrendered during the year  do Original 52,00 Supplementary 1,38,44 1,90,44 26,00 Amount surrendered during the year  1: Head: Capital Outley on Police  Original 4,34,00,45

# **Notes and comments:**

Amount surrendered during the year

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	6,72,225.61	4,82,785.85	(-)1,89,439.76
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	6,72,225.61	4,82,785.85	(-)1,89,439.76
Charged			
General	190.44	26.00	(-)164.44
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	190.44	26.00	(-)164.4 <i>4</i>

Grant No.	14	<b>Police</b>	contd

**Total** 

Actual

Excess +

	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Capital:			
Voted			
General	43,368.46	38,049.65	(-)5,318.81
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	37.00	•••	(-)37.00
Total	43.405.46	38.049.65	(-)5.355.81

#### **14.1.** Revenue:

- 14.1.1. The voted portion of the grant closed with a savings of ₹ 1,89,439.76 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 14.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 4,82,785.85 lakh, ₹ 937.02 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 14.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 1,90,376.78 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 23,618.37 lakh (₹ 1,334.74 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 22,071.42 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 212.21 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.
- 14.1.4. The charged portion of the grant closed with a savings of ₹ 164.44 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 14.1.5. In view of the final savings of ₹ 164.44 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 138.44 lakh (₹ 25.00 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 113.44 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved excessive.

14.1.6. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### **2055 Police**

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 6,834.36 7,700.60 4,549.93 (-)3,150.67 S. 38.67 R. 827.57

Augmentation of provision by way of reapp

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the expenditure of non-salary component. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 2. [526] Mobile App Shield 8 - Citizen Security

Management System

General

O. 22.80 22.80 ... (-)22.80

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
3.	[532] e-Challan General			(₹ in lakh)	
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-above cases have not been intimated		-	e budget provis	(-)47.50 sion in both the
4.	003 Education and Training {0435} Police Training College General				
	O. S.	4,982.33 596.01	5,578.34	3,810.83	(-)1,767.51
5.	Reasons for savings in the above case  101 Criminal Investigation and Vig {0442} Criminal Investigation Depa [344] Women Help Desk in Police S General O. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 96.62 kept under objection for want of det savings in the above case have not b	ilance artment station 199.96 c lakh, ₹ 2.8 ails, was ad	199.96 7 lakh relates justed in the ad	96.62 to the year 201 eccounts of this y	
6.	[533] Cyber Crime Prevention Again Women And Children (CCPWC) General		407.04		()105.01
	O. S.	62.63 45.28	107.91	•••	(-)107.91
7.	{0443} Special Branch General				
	O. S. R.	28,562.13 1,000.01 10.00	29,572.14	22,699.34	(-)6,872.80

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation was reportedly to meet the shortage for payment of salary. Out of total expenditure of  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  22,699.34 lakh,  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  0.78 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the former case and savings in the latter case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
8.	[534] Cyberdome Project General					
	O.	147.25	147.25	54.25	(-)93.00	
9.	{0444} Anti-Corruption Branch General					
	O.	1,312.84	1,312.84	1,007.00	(-)305.84	
10.	{3191} General Security Related Expenditure [028] Logistic Support to Army C	onducting				
	Operation General					
	O.	11,250.00	11,250.00	5,374.55	(-)5,875.45	
11.	[511] Logistic Support to CBI General					
	0.	22.50	22.50	3.01	(-)19.49	
	Reasons for savings in four cases a	above have no	t been intimate	ed (July 2023).		
12.	104 Special Police {0446} Armed Police Battalions General					
	O. S. R.	1,08,916.66 100.01 20.00	1,09,036.67	95,232.31	(-)13,804.36	
	Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the expenditure of non-salary component. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 95,232.31 lakh, ₹ 5.74 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for ultimate savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).					
13.	General (Charged)				, , , , , , ,	

46.00

case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above

46.00

(-)46.00

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
14.	<ul><li>109 District Police</li><li>{0145} District Police Proper</li><li>General</li></ul>					
	O. S. R.	2,98,306.88 5,372.11 (-)738.07	3,02,940.92	1,89,775.69	(-)1,13,165.23	
	No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 1,89,775.69 lakh, ₹ 3.92 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.					
15.	General (Charged) O. S.	50.00 92.44	142.44	26.00	(-)116.44	
16.	[535] Nationwide Emergency Responsible System (NERS) General O.	onse 364.56	364.56	•••	(-)364.56	
17.	{0281} Home Guard [102] Ex-Gratia to Home Guards General O.	40.50	40.50	•••	(-)40.50	
18.	{0458} Thumb, Finger & Photo Sci [491] Reimbursable from Government of India General O.	hemes 153.77	152 77	72 72	( )80 04	
19.	{0459} Police, Passport & Visa Sys [491] Reimbursable from Governm	stem	153.77	73.73	(-)80.04	
	General O.	382.18	382.18	294.62	(-)87.56	

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)		
{1015} Checking of Bangladeshi Infiltration [491] Reimbursable from Governme	nt of India					
General O. 9,578.23 9,583.24 6,591.94 (-)2,991.30 S. 0.01 R. 5.00 Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation was reportedly to meet the shortage for payment of salary. Reasons for savings in five cases and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in two cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).						
110 Village Police {0474} Village Police/ Village Defe Organisation General O.	nce 1,475.15	1,475.15	844.25	(-)630.90		
[975] Fixed Remuneration for VD General O. Reasons for savings in both the above	5,670.00	5,670.00	1,388.91	(-)4,281.09		
111 Railway Police {0475} Supervising Staff General O. S.	6,927.57 3,000.01	9,932.58	4,389.93	(-)5,542.65		

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation was reportedly to meet the shortage for payment of salary. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

5.00

# 113 Welfare of Police Personnel

# 24. {0478} Police Hospital

General

20.

21.

22.

23.

O. 851.24 851.24 627.66 (-)223.58 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

		ant No.	14 Polic	e contd		
	Head			Total	Actual	Excess +
				Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	114 W' 1 10				(₹ in lakh)	
25	114 Wireless and Computers					
25.	{0480} Wireless and Computer	ſ				
	General	20	710.60	20 (7( 10	10 (21 52	( )10 054 66
	0.	29,	718.68	29,676.19	19,621.53	(-)10,054.66
	S.	(	0.01			
	R.	,	-)42.50	: 1	£	: 4h ah
	No reason was provided for recase. Reasons for savings in the		-	•		
	115 Modernisation of Police F {3191} General Security Related Expenditure	orce				
26.	[411] North East Police Netwo	rk (NEPO	OL)			
	General	`	,			
	O.		104.04	152.74	•••	(-)152.74
	S.		48.70			.,
27.	[780] Anti Human Trafficking	Unit				
	General					
	O.		437.00	437.00	266.49	(-)170.51
28.	[928] State Share					
	General					
	O.		823.67	986.83	4.04	(-)982.79
	S.		163.16			
29.	<ul><li>{4063} National Scheme for M</li><li>Police &amp; Other Forces</li><li>[749] Inter Operable Criminal</li><li>Justice System</li></ul>	Iodernisa	tion of			
	General					
	O.		187.00	187.00	•••	(-)187.00
	Reasons for savings in two cases aborevision in other two cases abore			-	_	` '
20	116 Formalis California					
30.	116 Forensic Science					
	General	2	107.22	2 407 22	000.02	( )1 (0( 50
	0.	2,	487.32	2,487.32	880.82	(-)1,606.50

<b>~</b>	4 4	D 11	4 1
Grant No.	14	PALICA	contd
Orant Mo.	17	1 Uncc	comu

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

31. {4825} Regional Forensic Science Laboratory, Jorhat

General

97.53 O. 97.53 60.63 (-)36.90

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 800 Other Expenditure

{0481} Expenditure in connection with

General Election

32. [698] Charges for Conduct of Assembly

Election

General

74.04 74.04 50.07 O. (-)23.97

#### [973] Charges for Conduct of Panchayat 33.

Election

General

O. 162.00 32.00 (-)32.00

R. (-)130.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the former case and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the latter case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### {0482} Relief Operation in Connection with

Disturbance

#### 34. [934] Operation against Militant, Raising of

Assam Commando Battalion at Mandakata

General

O. 6,526.45 16,544.46 9,741.15 (-)6,803.31S. 10,000.01

R. 18.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for making payment of Non-Salary Component. Reasons for savings in two cases and nonutilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in one case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

14.1.7. Savings mentioned in note 14.1.6. above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

#### 2055 Police

800 Other Expenditure

{0481} Expenditure in connection with

**General Election** 

1. [697] Charges for Conduct of Lok Sabha

Election

General

O. 162.00 162.00 234.86 +72.86

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 234.86 lakh in the above case, ₹ 134.82 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

2. {0483} New Indian Reserve Battalions

General

... 350.39 +350.39

Entire expenditure of ₹ 350.39 lakh in the above case relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

### 14.2. Capital:

- 14.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 5,355.81 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 14.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 5,355.81 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 5.01 lakh (₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 5.00 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.
- 14.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 4055 Capital Outlay on Police

207 State Police

{0172} Headquarters Establishment

1. [695] Introduction of Block Chain Technology

in Investigation

General

O. 1,000.00 1,000.00 ... (-)1,000.00

	Grant N Head	No. 14 Police	concld Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2.	<ul><li>{0435} Police Training College</li><li>[528] Police Academy</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li></ul>	4,987.50	4,987.50	2,147.42	(-)2,840.08
3.	<ul><li>{0443} Special Branch</li><li>[534] Cyberdome Project</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li></ul>	190.00	190.00	•••	(-)190.00
4.	{0444} Anti-Corruption Branch General O.	285.00	285.00	163.63	(-)121.37
5.	{0480} Wireless and Computer General O.	380.00	380.00		(-)380.00
6.	{1015} Checking of Bangladeshi Ir [901] Checking of Bangladeshi Infi General O. Reasons for savings in two cases a provision in four cases above have	ltration 95.00 .nd non-utilisin			(-)95.00 he entire budget
7.	211 Police Housing Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	37.00	37.00	•••	(-)37.00
8.	<ul> <li>{6341} Upgradation of Standard of Administration-Award of Thirteent Commission</li> <li>[435] Police Training</li> <li>General</li> <li>O.</li> <li>Reasons for non-utilising and non-case and savings in the latter case a</li> </ul>	h Finance  380.00 -surrendering			(-)99.54 on in the former

# Grant No. 15 Jails

37 <b>u</b> n	01100 10 gui	Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(	<b>₹</b> in thousand)	
Revenue:				
Major Head:				
2056 Jails				
Voted				
Original	96,25,04			
Supplementary	6,36,20	1,02,61,24	75,11,13	(-)27,50,11
Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Charged				
Original	20,00			
Supplementary	•••	20,00	3,00	(-)17,00
Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Capital:				
Major Head :				
4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works				
Voted				
Original	63,33,20			
Supplementary	•••	63,33,20	53,55,81	(-)9,77,39
Amount surrendered during the year				•••

# **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	9,768.03	7,161.42	(-)2,606.61
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	493.21	349.71	(-)143.50
Total	10,261.24	7,511.13	(-)2,750.11
Charged			
General	20.00	3.00	(-)17.00
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	20.00	3.00	(-)17.00

# Grant No. 15 Jails contd...

Capit	al .		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Voted					
	General		5,933.60	•	(-)823.27
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		399.6	245.48	(-)154.12
	Total		6,333.20	5,355.81	(-)977.39
<b>15.1.</b>	Revenue:				
	15.1.1. Voted portion of the grant closavings was surrendered during the year 15.1.2. In view of the final savings ₹ 636.20 lakh obtained in January 2023 15.1.3. Charged portion of the grant at the savings was surrendered during the	of ₹ 2,750.  By proved injusted to closed was year.	11 lakh, the udicious.	supplementary	provision of
	15.1.4. Savings occurred mainly unde	r-			
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	2056 Jails 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment General (Charged) O.	20.00	20.00	3.00	(-)17.00
2.	General				
۷.	O.	370.78	375.28	234.95	(-)140.33
			313.26	234.93	(-)140.33
	S. Reasons for savings in both the above of	4.50 cases have n	ot been intim	ated (July 2023	3).
3.	101 Jails {0486} District Jails General O. S.	7,759.68 631.70	8,391.38	6,411.08	(-)1,980.30
4.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	409.17	409.17	307.28	(-)101.89
5.	[600] Movement of Prisons				

66.37 66.37 37.41 (-)28.96

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O.

	Grant No	o. 15 Jails co	ntd		
	Head	Ü	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
6.	{2445} e-Prisons Project [927] Central Share General O.	239.00	239.00	5.29	(-)233.71
	Reasons for savings in four cases about	ve have not be	en intimated	(July 2023).	
7.	102 Jail Manufactures General O. Reasons for savings in the above case	295.96 e have not been	295.96 intimated (J	125.90 July 2023).	(-)170.06
8.	800 Other Expenditure {0489} Open Air Jails General				
	O.	153.25	153.25	109.88	(-)43.37
15.0	Reasons for savings in the above case	e have not been	intimated (J	uly 2023).	
15.2.	Capital: 15.2.1. The grant in the capital sect the savings was surrendered during the savings occurred mainly under the Head.	ne year.	J	of ₹ 977.39 lak Actual	h. No part of
			Total Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	4059 Capital Outlay on Public Woo	rks		Expenditure	
1.	4059 Capital Outlay on Public World Office Buildings 051 Construction {0172} Headquarters Establishment General O.	rks 285.00		Expenditure	
<ol> <li>2.</li> </ol>	<ul><li>01 Office Buildings</li><li>051 Construction</li><li>{0172} Headquarters Establishment</li><li>General</li></ul>		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	<ul> <li>01 Office Buildings</li> <li>051 Construction</li> <li>{0172} Headquarters Establishment</li> <li>General</li> <li>O.</li> <li>{0486} District Jails</li> <li>General</li> </ul>	285.00 152.00	Grant 285.00	Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 	Savings (-) (-)285.00

# Grant No. 15 Jails concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

# 4. [770] Works

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 399.60 399.60 245.48 (-)154.12

Reasons for savings in three cases and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in one case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

# **Grant No. 16 Printing and Stationery**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

### 2058 Stationery and Printing

Voted

Original 35,42,42
Supplementary 80,00 36,22,42 23,91,89 (-)12,30,53
Amount surrendered during the year ...

### Capital:

Major Head:

### 4058 Capital Outlay on Stationery and Printing

Voted

Original 2,52,00
Supplementary ... 2,52,00 1,16,77 (-)1,35,23
Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

T-4-1

A -4--- -1

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	3,622.42	2,391.89	(-)1,230.53
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	3,622.42	2,391.89	(-)1,230.53
Capital:			
Voted			
General	252.00	116.77	(-)135.23
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total	 252.00	 116.77	(-)135.23

#### **16.1.** Revenue :

- 16.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,230.53 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 16.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,230.53 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 80.00 lakh obtained in October 2022 proved injudicious.
- 16.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 16 Printing and Station Head	Total	d Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2058 Stationery and Printing			
	001 Direction and Administration			
1.	{0490} Directorate of Stationery and Printing			
	General			
	O. 623.65	623.65	482.13	(-)141.52
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	timated (Jul	ly 2023).	
2.	101 Purchase and Supply of Stationery Stores {0493} Headquarters Staff General			
	O. 435.29	435.29	265.47	(-)169.82
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	timated (Jul	ly 2023).	
3.	103 Government Presses General O. 2,283.48 S. 80.00 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been into	2,363.48 timated (Ju	1,482.81 ly 2023).	(-)880.67
16.2.	Capital: 16.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings was surrendered during the year. 16.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-	savings of ₹	₹ 135.23 lakh.	No part of the
	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	4058 Capital Outlay on Stationery and Printing			
1.	103 Government Presses			

252.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

252.00

116.77

(-)135.23

General

Grant No.	<b>17</b>	Administrative and	<b>Functional Buildings</b>
-----------	-----------	--------------------	-----------------------------

		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
Revenue:				
Major Head:				
2059 Public Works				
Voted				
Original	3,82,67,85			
Supplementary	17,80,01	4,00,47,86	1,92,65,66	(-)2,07,82,20
Amount surrendered during the year	ar			•••
Capital:				

Major Head:

# 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

Voted

Original 21,62,49,10 Supplementary 1,97,56,00 23,60,05,10 10,44,40,97 (-)13,15,64,13

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part -I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	40,047.86	19,265.66	(-)20,782.20
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	40,047.86	19,265.66	(-)20,782.20
Capital:			
Voted			
General	2,36,005.10	1,04,643.77	(-)1,31,361.33
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	2,36,005.10	1,04,643.77	(-)1,31,361.33

# **17.1.** Revenue:

- 17.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 20,782.20 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 17.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 19,265.66 lakh, ₹ 74.94 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 17.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 20,857.14 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,780.01 lakh (₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 1,780.00 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.

# Grant No. 17 Administrative and Functional Buildings contd...

17.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +	
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
		(₹ in lakh)		

#### 2059 Public Works

01 Office Buildings

053 Maintenance and Repairs

{0220} Public Works

1. [705] Maintenance of Electrical Works at New

Secretariat Complex

General

O. 95.00 95.00 4.24 (-)90.76

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

2. {0500} Raj Bhawan

General

O. 123.50 303.50 98.86 (-)204.64 S. 180.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

80 General

001 Direction and Administration

3. {0138} Direction

General

O. 2,371.69 2,432.72 1,651.07 (-)781.65 R. 61.03

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for making payment for clearing pending liabilities of Standing Counsel (Advocate Bills). Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

{0156} Execution

4. [718] General

General

O. 26,215.19 26,154.16 12,014.05 (-)14,140.11 R. (-)61.03

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Out of total expenditure of  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  12,014.05 lakh,  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  71.25 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 5. {0246} Supervision

General

O. 1,789.23 1,789.23 645.93 (-)1,143.30

Out of total expenditure of ₹ 645.93 lakh, ₹ 2.35 lakh relates to the year 2021-22, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

90			
Grant No. 17 Administrative and Head	Functional Bu Total Grant	ildings contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
192 Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils {4614} Harijan Colony [705] Municipalities General		· ,	
O. 1,906.00 R. (-)1,000.00	906.00	•••	(-)906.00
No specific reason was provided for reduction above case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-su above case have not been intimated (July 2023).	-		-
{5441} Town Hall [705] Municipalities General O. 3,930.00	3,930.00	2,539.49	(-)1,390.51
Reasons for savings in the above case have not b	,	,	( )1,370.31
800 Other Expenditure {3486} Erection of Road Side Barricade, Drop Gate, Pandals Decoration, Stage etc. General			
O. 247.00 S. 1,500.00	1,747.00	554.82	(-)1,192.18
Reasons for savings in the above case have not b	een intimated (	(July 2023).	
17.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 17.1.4 above		•	y excess under-
Head	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)

# 2059 Public Works

80 General

6.

7.

8.

191 Assistance to Municipal Corporation

{5441} Town Hall

[704] Corporation 1.

General

O. 312.50 1,312.50 527.75 (-)784.75

R. 1,000.00

No specific reason was attributed for augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### Grant No. 17 Administrative and Functional Buildings contd...

17.1.4. Suspense Transaction: There is no to and fro transaction under "Suspense" for the year 2022-23. It is not a final head of account. It accommodates interim transactions pending their adjustment to the final head of account. Therefore, balances under suspense sub-heads are carried forward from year to year. The suspense sub-heads are (i) Stock, (ii) Purchase, (III) Miscellaneous Works Advances and (iv) Workshop Suspense.

The nature of transactions under each of these sub-heads is explained below: 17.1.4 (i). Stock: To this head are charged the value of materials acquired, not for any particular work, but for the general use of the division. It is credited with the value of issued for use on works or sold or transferred to other divisions. The divisions will, therefore have a plus or debit balance indicating the book value of materials held in stock unadjusted charges connected with maufactures, if any.

**14.1.4** (ii). Purchase: Upto March, 1996, value of materials received for specific work or for general stock, but not paid for within the month, was adjustable by debit to the accounts of the work or stock with corresponding credit to "Purchase". This while the account of the work or stock received the debit as soon as the materials were received, actual payment, when made latter, was debited to the suspense head "Purchse" clearing the initial credit. With the introduction of the revised procedure, separate sub-heads within the accounts of the works and stock, are operated for recording the value of materials pending payment. The suspense head "Purchase" shows old balance representing value of materials received but still not paid for or adjusted.

**17.1.4** (iii). Miscellaneous Works Advances: Under this sub-head are booked for the value of stores sold on credit, expenditure incurred on deposit works in excess of deposits received, losses of cash or stores not written off and sums recoverable from Government servants, etc. A debit balance under this sub-head, thus represents recoverable amounts.

17.1.4 (iv). Workshop Suspense: The charges for jobs executed or other operations in public works departmental workshops are debited to this sub-head pending their recovery or adjustment.

17.1.5. An analysis of transactions under "Suspense" included in this grant during 2022-23 together with opening and closing balances is given below:-

Sub Heads	Opening Balances as on 1st April	Debit	Credit	Closing Balances as on 31st March
	2022	(₹ in lakh)		2023
Stock	(-)260.20		•••	(-)260.20
Purchase	(-)246.93	•••	•••	(-)246.93
Miscellaneous Public Works	+2,194.37	•••	•••	+2,194.37
Workshop Suspense	+0.57	•••	•••	+0.57
Total	+1.686.61	•••	•••	+1.686.61

# Grant No. 17 Administrative and Functional Buildings contd...

# 17.2. Capital:

17.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,31,361.33 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

17.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,31,361.33 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 19,756.00 lakh (₹ 2,000.00 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 17,756.00 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.

17.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-	17.2.3.	Savings	occurred	mainly	under-
--	---------	---------	----------	--------	--------

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	<b>4059 Capital Outlay on Public Wo</b> <i>01 Office Buildings</i>	orks		,	
1.	051 Construction				
	General				
	O.	190.00	190.00	3.67	(-)186.33
2.	{2036} Construction of High Schoo General	l at Tea Garde	n		
	0.	1,425.00	4,725.00	3,080.03	(-)1,644.97
	S.	3,300.00			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
	Reasons for savings in both the above	ve cases have i	not been intim	nated (July 2023).	
3.	101 Construction-General Pool {0121} Buildings (Public Works) [227] Auditorium at Ratabari General				
	0.	285.00	736.00	187.10	(-)548.90
	S.	451.00			
4.	[228] District Library, Morigan General				
	O.	28.50	28.50	•••	(-)28.50
5.	[229] Auditorium at Patharkandi General				
	O.	28.50	28.50	•••	(-)28.50
6.	[462] Chief Minister Special Packag Barak Valley General	ge for			
	O.	47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
7.	[463] Setting up of State Convention Guwahati in the Site of Brahmaputra Ashok General	n Centre at			
	O.	4,750.00	4,750.00	1,910.53	(-)2,839.47

	Grant No. 17 Adminis	strative and Fu		U	
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
8.	[856] Renovation/ Construction of Brahmaputra Guest House General O. S.	9.50 105.00	114.50	15.50	(-)99.00
9.	[955] Chief Minister Special Packa Dhakuakhana General O. Reasons for savings in four cases provision in three cases above have	95.00 and non-utilising	_	_	(-)22.22 the entire budget
10.	60 Other Buildings 051 Construction {4546} Construction of Schools General O.	19.00	19.00	•••	(-)19.00
11.	{4547} Construction of SDO Office General O.	res 19.00	19.00	···	(-)19.00
12.	<ul><li>{4548} Construction of Stadium</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>S.</li></ul>	285.00 10,000.00	10,285.00	5,549.21	(-)4,735.79
13.	<ul> <li>{5247} Construction of Governme and Capital Projects</li> <li>[251] Construction works under Government and Other Departments</li> <li>General</li> <li>O.</li> </ul>	eneral	35,000.00	20,407.91	(-)14,592.09
14.	[252] Professional Fees to PMC, re Consultants		33,000.00	20,407.91	(-)14,392.09
	General O. R.	3,500.00 (-)160.00	3,340.00	296.88	(-)3,043.12

	Grant No. 17 Administrative and Functional Buildings contd							
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +			
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)			
				(₹ in lakh)				
15.	[253] Construction works under H							
	Family Welfare Department include	ding New						
	Medical Colleges							
	General							
	O.	1,50,000.00	1,46,450.00	57,188.18	(-)89,261.82			
	R.	(-)3,550.00						
16.	[254] Construction works under E	ducation						
10.	Department	ducution						
	General							
	O.	15,000.00	15,000.00	2,012.59	(-)12,987.41			
	<b>.</b>	12,000.00	12,000.00	2,012.89	( )12,507.11			
17.	[255] Anundoram Borooah Acade	mv of						
	Administration at Umrangsu, Dim	•						
	District							
	General							
	O.	475.00	475.00	•••	(-)475.00			
	No reason was provided for redu	action of provi	sion by way o	of re-appropriati	on in two cases			
	above. Reasons for savings in fiv	_						
	budget provision in three cases abo		_					
	17.2.4. Savings mentioned in note	e 17.2.3. above	was partly co	unter-balanced b	y excess mainly			
	under-							
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +			
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)			
				(₹ in lakh)				
	4059 Capital Outlay on Public V	Vorks						
	01 Office Buildings							
	101 Construction-General Pool							
	{0121} Buildings (Public Works)							
1.	[222] Siu-Ka-Pha Samannay Kshe	etra (Tied ACA	/SPA)					

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation was reportedly to meet the payment of Sui-ka-pha Sammanya Khetra, Jorhat in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

207.50

140.66

(-)66.84

47.50

160.00

General

O.

R.

Grant No. 17	7	Administrative and	l F	<b>Functional</b>	B	uildings concld
--------------	---	--------------------	-----	-------------------	---	-----------------

	0	
Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	(₹ in lakh)	
		Grant Expenditure

# 2. [714] Rajiv Gandhi Sports Complex, Amingaon

General

O. 760.00 3,510.00 3,404.89 (-)105.11

S. 1,700.00 R. 1,050.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation was reportedly to meet the payment of Rajib Gandhi Indoor Stadium, Amingaon in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

60 Other Buildings

051 Construction

3. {4540} Development (Construction) of

Batadrava Than as Cultural & Tourist

Destination

General

O. 1,425.00 5,425.00 5,118.51 (-)306.49 S. 1,500.00

R. 2,500.00

No specific reason was provided for augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

### **Grant No. 18 Fire and Emergency Services**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### Revenue:

Major Head:

#### 2070 Other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 1,85,62,36

Supplementary 1,68,00 1,87,30,36 1,74,84,92 (-)12,45,44

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Charged

Original 1 Supplementary 20,87 20,88 ... (-)20,88 Amount surrendered during the year ...

### Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

# 4070 Capital Outlay on other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 54,43,50

Supplementary ... 54,43,50 40,18,08 (-)14,25,42

Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
16,948.06	16,028.93	(-)919.13
1,782.30	1,455.99	(-)326.31
18,730.36	17,484.92	(-)1,245.44
20.88	•••	(-)20.88
•••	•••	•••
20.88	•••	(-)20.88
	Grant  16,948.06     1,782.30     18,730.36  20.88	Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh)  16,948.06

Grant No. 18 Fire and Emergency Services conto	Grant No.	and Emergency Services co	ntd
--	-----------	---------------------------	-----

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Capital :			
Voted			

# $\mathbf{C}$

V

General	5,443.50	4,018.08	(-)1,425.42
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	5,443.50	4,018.08	(-)1,425.42

#### **18.1.** Revenue :

- 18.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,245.44 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 18.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,245.44 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 168.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- 18.1.3. The grant in the charged portion also closed with a savings of ₹ 20.88 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 18.1.4. In view of the final savings of  $\stackrel{?}{\sim}$  20.88 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹20.87 lakh obtained in October 2022 proved injudicious.
- 18.1.5. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### **2070 Other Administrative Services**

003 Training

{0250} Training for Fire Service Personnel 1.

General

O. 181.62 182.62 99.80 (-)82.82R. 1.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

108 Fire Protection and Control

{0526} Protection & Control Fire Service Station

[504] Fire & E.S.Station 2.

General

O. 11,938.92 12,034.42 11,577.89 (-)456.5395.50

[505] Opening of New Fire Service Station

General

O. 1.321.86 1,201.86 987.21 (-)214.65

(-)120.00

Augmentation of provision of ₹ 95.50 lakh under sub sub head-[504] Fire & E.S.Station by way of re-appropriation was reportedly to meet the cost of POL. No reason was provided for reduction of ₹ 120.00 lakh under sub sub head [505]-Opening of New Fire Service Station by way of re-appropriation. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

		70			
	Grant No. 18 Head	Fire and Emergency	Total	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
4.	{0527} Direction & Administra General	ation			
	O. R.	886.64 20.00	906.64	775.44	(-)131.20
	Augmentation of provision by meet the charges of POL. Rea (July 2023).				•
5.	General (Charged)	0.01	• • • • •		( ) <b>-</b> 0 00
	O. S.	0.01 20.87	20.88	•••	(-)20.88
	Reasons for non-utilising and case have not been intimated (J		ne entire bu	dget provision	in the above
18.2.	Capital: 18.2.1. The grant in the capital the savings was surrendered du 18.2.2. Savings occurred main	ring the year.	a savings of	°₹ 1,425.42 lak	h. No part of
		•			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
	Head			Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	Head  4059 Capital Outlay on Publi 01 Office Buildings			Expenditure	
1.	4059 Capital Outlay on Publi 01 Office Buildings 051 Construction {0250} Training for Fire Service	c Works		Expenditure	
1.	4059 Capital Outlay on Publi 01 Office Buildings 051 Construction {0250} Training for Fire Service General O.	c Works ce Personnel 446.50	<b>Grant</b> 446.50	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	
1.	4059 Capital Outlay on Publi 01 Office Buildings 051 Construction {0250} Training for Fire Service General	c Works ce Personnel 446.50	<b>Grant</b> 446.50	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
<ol> <li>2.</li> </ol>	4059 Capital Outlay on Publication Office Buildings 051 Construction {0250} Training for Fire Service General O. Reasons for savings in the above {0506} State Disaster Response	c Works  ce Personnel  446.50  ve case have not been i	<b>Grant</b> 446.50	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	4059 Capital Outlay on Publication of Office Buildings 051 Construction {0250} Training for Fire Service General O. Reasons for savings in the above {0506} State Disaster Response General O.	c Works  ce Personnel  446.50  ve case have not been i	446.50 ntimated (J	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)  217.88 uly 2023).	Savings (-)
	4059 Capital Outlay on Publication Office Buildings 051 Construction {0250} Training for Fire Service General O. Reasons for savings in the above {0506} State Disaster Response General	c Works  ce Personnel  446.50  ve case have not been i	446.50 ntimated (J	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)  217.88 uly 2023).	Savings (-) (-)228.62
	4059 Capital Outlay on Publication of Office Buildings 051 Construction {0250} Training for Fire Service General O. Reasons for savings in the above 4070 Capital Outlay on other Services	c Works  ce Personnel  446.50  ve case have not been i  e  475.00  ve case have not been i	446.50 ntimated (J	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)  217.88 uly 2023).	Savings (-) (-)228.62
2.	4059 Capital Outlay on Publication of the Service Services 101 Office Buildings 1051 Construction (10250) Training for Fire Service General O.  Reasons for savings in the above (10506) State Disaster Response General O.  Reasons for savings in the above 4070 Capital Outlay on other Services 10500 Other Expenditure 10500 Expenditure 10500 Publication of Publication Pu	c Works  ce Personnel  446.50  ve case have not been i  475.00  ve case have not been i  Administrative	446.50 ntimated (J	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)  217.88 uly 2023).	Savings (-) (-)228.62
	4059 Capital Outlay on Publication of Office Buildings 051 Construction {0250} Training for Fire Service General O. Reasons for savings in the above 4070 Capital Outlay on other Services	c Works  ce Personnel  446.50  ve case have not been i  475.00  ve case have not been i  Administrative	446.50 ntimated (J	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)  217.88 uly 2023).	Savings (-) (-)228.62

152.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

O.

152.00

32.34

(-)119.66

# **Grant No. 18 Fire and Emergency Services concld...**

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	{0526} Protection & Control Fire	e Service			
	Station				
4.	[504] Fire & Emergency Service	Station			
	General				
	O.	1,520.00	1,520.00	791.85	(-)728.15
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not been	intimated (J	uly 2023).	

# **Grant No. 19 Vigilance Commission and Others**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

# 2070 Other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 3,23,52,23

Supplementary 15,82,22 3,39,34,45 2,20,79,37 (-)1,18,55,08

Amount surrendered during the year

#### Capital:

Major Head:

# 4070 Capital Outlay on other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 8,07,50

**Supplementary ...** 8,07,50 4,09,81 (-)3,97,69

Amount surrendered during the year

**Notes and comments:** 

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	33,386.36	21,811.32	(-)11,575.04
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	548.09	268.05	(-)280.04
Total	33,934.45	22,079.37	(-)11,855.08
Capital:			
Voted			
General	807.50	409.81	(-)397.69
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	807.50	409.81	(-)397.69

#### 19.1. **Revenue**:

- 19.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 11,855.08 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 19.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 22,079.37 lakh, ₹ 344.91 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 19.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 12,199.99 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,582.22 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- 19.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

		101			
	Grant No. 19 V Head	igilance Commissio	n and Other Total	s contd Actual	Excess +
	Heau			Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	2070 Other Administrative S 105 Special Commission of E			( <b>t</b> )	
1.	{0511} Foreigner Tribunal [036] Illegal Migrants Tribuna	1			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S.	337.54 60.55	398.09	265.05	(-)133.04
2.	[518] Foreigners Tribunal for I Foreigner General				
	O. S.	8,783.64 298.85	9,053.49	6,173.93	(-)2,879.56
3.	R. No reason was provided for recase above. Out of total expension relates to the earlier years, whith the accounts of this year. Reas (July 2023). {0518} Implementation of As Upa-Lokayukta General O.	diture of ₹ 6,173.93 ch was kept under ob ons for savings in bo sam Lokayukta/	lakh in the la ejection for w	atter case above ant of details, w	, ₹ 41.50 lakh vas adjusted in
	R. Augmentation of provision by payment of arrear salaries in a have not been intimated (July 2)	respect of Staff of F			
	{4710} Central Scheme for As Victims of Terrorist / Commun Violence				
4.	[927] Central Share General O.	50.00	50.00	5.00	(-)45.00
5.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				().2.00
6.	O. Reasons for savings in both the {6347} Assam Victim Competent C		150.00 ot been intima	3.00 ated (July 2023)	(-)147.00
	General O.	1,000.00	1,000.00		(-)1,000.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and	non-surrendering of	· ·	udget provision	* / '

case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No. 19 Vigilance Commission and Others concld... Head **Total** Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 800 Other Expenditure {0129} Deportation of Foreigners 7. General O. 17.10 17.10 0.50 (-)16.60Reasons for savings in the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023). {3198} Rehabilitation of Surrendered Misguided Youths 8. [491] Reimbursable from Government of India General 17,500.00 17,500.00 O. 11,322.34 (-)6,177.66Reasons for savings in the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023). {3305} Directorate of National Registrar of Citizens [927] Central Share 9. General 984.42 O. 2,200.06 2,200.06 (-)1,215.64Out of total expenditure of ₹ 984.42 lakh, ₹ 302.01 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings of ₹ 1,517.65 lakh in the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023). 19.2. Capital: 19.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 397.69 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year. 19.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-Head Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 4070 Capital Outlay on other Administrative

**Services** 

800 Other Expenditure

{0511} Foreigner Tribunal

[518] Foreigners Tribunal for Determination of

Foreigner

General

807.50 807.50 409.81 0. (-)397.69

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### **Grant No. 20 Civil Defence and Home Guards**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

#### 2070 Other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 3,13,57,62

Supplementary 2,78,73 3,16,36,35 2,93,56,68 (-)22,79,67

Amount surrendered during the year

### Capital:

Major Head:

# 4070 Capital Outlay on other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 4,94,00

**...** 4,94,00 3,80,06 (-)1,13,94

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	30,937.30	28,929.54	(-)2,007.76
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	699.05	427.14	(-)271.91
Total	31,636.35	29,356.68	(-)2,279.67
Capital:			
Voted			
General	494.00	380.06	(-)113.94
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	494.00	380.06	(-)113.94

#### **20.1.** Revenue :

- 20.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,279.67 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 20.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,279.67 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 278.73 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- 20.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

# Grant No. 20 Civil Defence and Home Guards contd...

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	2070 Other Administrative Services				
	106 Civil Defence				
1.	{0520} Civil Defence Directorate				
	General				
	O.	455.16	444.14	274.27	(-)169.87
	S.	0.23			
	R.	(-)11.25			
	No reason was provided for reduction of case. Reasons for savings in the above case.	-	· -		in the above
2.	{0521} Air-Raid Precautions				
	General				
	0.	458.06	458.06	346.84	(-)111.22
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	e not been in	timated (Jul	y 2023).	
3.	{ 2923} New Air-Raid Precautions General				
	O.	303.59	299.54	238.86	(-)60.68
	R.	(-)4.05			
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	e not been in	timated (Jul	y 2023).	
4.	{ 2923} New Air-Raid Precautions				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	0.	122.54	122.54	44.53	(-)78.01
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	e not been in	timated (Jul	y 2023).	
	{4063} National Scheme for Modernisati Police and Other Forces	on of			
5.	[927] Central Share General				
	S.	18.88	18.88	•••	(-)18.88
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrer case have not been intimated (July 2023).		e entire bud	get provision i	in the above
6.	107 Home Guards {0522} Home Guard Establishment General				
	O.	2,650.02	2,727.57	2,204.71	(-)522.86
	S.	252.26			
	R.	(-)174.71			

# Grant No. 20 Civil Defence and Home Guards contd...

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
7.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
		572.71	576.51	382.60	(-)193.91
	S.	3.80			
	No reason was provided for reduction of procase. Reasons for savings in both the above ca	-	-		
8.	{ 0525} Assam Special Reserve Force (ASRF General	F)			
	O. 12,	610.61	12,833.61	12,211.00	(-)622.61
	R.	223.00			. ,
	Augmentation of provision by way of re-a Ammunition. Reasons for savings in the above		-	-	
9.	{ 0526} Assam Industrial Security Force (AIS General	SF)			
	O. 13,	563.37	13,545.37	13,098.91	(-)446.46
	R. (-	18.00			
	No reason was provided for reduction of procase. Reasons for savings in the above case has	_	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		in the above
20.2.	Capital: 20.2.1. The grant closed with a savings of surrendered during the year. 20.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-	of ₹ 113.	94 lakh. N	o part of the	savings was
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
	Treuu			Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	4070 Capital Outlay on other Administrati	ve Servi	ces		
	800 Other Expenditure				
1.	{0520} Civil Defence Directorate				
	General				
	O.	57.00	57.00	•••	(-)57.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrender case have not been intimated (July 2023).	ing of the	e entire bud	get provision i	n the above
2.	{0522} Home Guard Establishment				
	General				
	O.	47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrender case have not been intimated (July 2023).	ing of the	e entire bud	get provision i	n the above

#### Grant No. 20 Civil Defence and Home Guards concld...

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
3.	{2242} Assam Industrial Security Force	(AISF)			
	General				
	O.	76.00	6.00	•••	(-)6.00
	R.	(-)70.00			
	No reason was provided for reduction of	of provision by	way of re-	appropriation i	in the above

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrender of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

20.2.3. Savings mentioned inm note 20.2.2. above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4070 Capital Outlay on other Administrative

Services

800 Other Expenditure

1. {0521} Air-Raid Precautions (ARP)

General

O. 47.50 117.50 114.09 (-)3.41 R. 70.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation was reportedly to pay outstanding bills for Construction works. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 21 Guest Houses, Government Hostels

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

#### 2070 Other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 53,29,22

Supplementary 2,47,25 55,76,47 33,30,35 (-)22,46,12

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Tota	al	Actual	Excess +
Gran	ıt	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### **Revenue:**

Voted

General	5,127.05	3,081.20	(-)2,045.85
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	449.42	249.15	(-)200.27
Total	5,576.47	3,330.35	(-)2,246.12

#### **21.1.** Revenue:

- 21.1.1. The grant in the revenue portion closed with a savings of ₹ 2,246.12 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 21.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 3,330.35 lakh, ₹ 15.85 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 21.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,261.97 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 247.25 lakh (₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 247.23 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.
- 21.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		<i>(</i> ₹ in lakh)	

#### 2070 Other Administrative Services

115 Guest Houses, Government Hostels etc.

{0042} Assam House, Kolkata

1. [106] Assam Bhawan at Salt Lake

General

O. 140.22 140.22 ... (-)140.22

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 21 Guest Houses, Government Hostels contd  Head Total Actual Exces				
				Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2.	{0043} Assam House, Shillong General		10112	0.4.20	/ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
	O. Reasons for savings in the above ca	184.12 ase have not been	184.12 intimated (Jul	94.30 ly 2023).	(-)89.82
3.	{0105} Special House, Governmen [534] Hamren Sub-Division Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O. R.	58.68 (-)6.90	51.78	24.64	(-)27.14
4.	[535] District Circuit House & Sess General				
	O.	1,521.59	1,521.59	1,120.41	(-)401.18
5.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O. R.	390.74 6.90	397.64	224.51	(-)173.13
	No reason was provided for reduce sub-head [534]-Hamren Sub-Diappropriation under sub-sub-head Schedule (Pt.I) Areas) was reported all the above cases have not been in	vision. Augmen [535]-District Cdly to meet the co	tation of pr ircuit House ost of furniture	ovision by w & Session Ho	way of re- ouses (Sixth
6.	{0190} State Guest House, Jawhan General	agar			
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and non- case have not been intimated (July 2)		18.41 he entire budş	et provision	(-)18.41 in the above
7.	{0538} Assam House Bhawan, New General	w Delhi			
	O. S.	1,431.06 0.01	1,431.07	1,126.81	(-)304.26
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	ase have not been	intimated (Jul	ly 2023).	

	Grant No. 21 Guest Houses, Head	, Governmen	Total	Sconcld Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
8.	{2267} Assam Bhawan, Vellore General O.	240.48	240.48	28.92	(-)211.56
	Reasons for savings in the above case hav	e not been int	imated (J	July 2023).	
9.	{2485} Assam Connect (Diaspora) Ami A General	•			
	0.	47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
10.	[131] Prabashi Asomiya-Initiative General				
	O.	47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surren above cases have not been intimated (July		entire b	udget provision	in both the
11.	{3069} Assam Bhawan, Mumbai General				
	O.	456.13	456.14	126.42	(-)329.72
	S. Reasons for savings in the above case hav	0.01 e not been int	imated (.l	July 2023).	
12.	{3858} Assam Bhawan, Chennai General			<i>u.y</i> = <i>0</i> =0 <i>)</i> .	
	O.	362.61	460.61	162.00	(-)298.61
	S.  Rescans for savings in the shows asso have	98.00	imated (1	[u] <sub>v</sub> 2022)	
	Reasons for savings in the above case hav	e not been int	imated (J	uly 2023).	
13.	{4552} Assam House, Telengana General				
	O.	81.05	81.05	27.00	(-)54.05
	Reasons for savings in the above case hav	e not been int	imated (J	(uly 2023).	
14.	{4733} Brahmaputra State Guest House, Kharghuli, Guwahati General				
	O.	109.29	109.29	•••	(-)109.29
	Reasons for savings in the above case hav	e not been int	imated (J	(uly 2023).	

#### **Grant No. 22 Administrative Training**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:
Major Head:
2059 Public Works

Voted

Original 16,44,07

Supplementary ... 16,44,07 11,69,62 (-)4,74,45 Amount surrendered during the year ...

# Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

2070 Other Administrative Services

4070 Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 11,20,10

Supplementary ... 11,20,10 11,15,12 (-)4,98

Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	1,644.05	1,169.62	(-)474.43
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	0.02	•••	(-)0.02
Total	1,644.07	1,169.62	(-)474.45
Capital:			
Voted			
General	1,025.10	1,025.10	•••
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	95.00	90.02	(-)4.98
Total	1,120.10	1,115.12	(-)4.98

#### **Grant No. 22 Administrative Training contd...**

#### **22.1.** Revenue :

22.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 474.45 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

22.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 2059 Public Works

60 Other Buildings

053 Maintenance and Repairs

1. {1486} Other Administrative Service (Assam

Administrative Staff College)

General

O. 59.94 39.71 23.92 (-)15.79 R. (-)20.23

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

80 General

052 Machinery and Equipment

2. {1486} Other Administrative Service (Assam

Administrative Staff College)

General

O. 45.00 5.87 5.87 ...

R. (-)39.13

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### **2070 Other Administrative Services**

003 Training

3. {0505} Training Scheme for I.A.S/ A.C.S Officers

General

O. 992.57 1,011.79 689.99 (-)321.80

R. 19.22

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above was reportedly to meet the other charges and training. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

4.

5.

22.2.

1.

Grant No. 22 Ad Head	lministrative Tra	Total	l Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
{0506} Training Scheme for Office	rs of I.A.S			
General O. R. Augmentation of provision by way meet the expenses of bills submit Officers.				-
800 Other Expenditure {3388} Assam State Information Co General O. Savings in the above case was due bills from the Vendors in due time, Capital: 22.2.1. The grant in the capital se the savings was surrendered during 22.2.2. Savings occurred mainly to	381.81 e to non-receipt o as reported by the ection closed with the year.	department	•	
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
4059 Capital Outlay on Public Web 01 Office Buildings 051 Construction {2383} Secretariat Training School [584] Works General O. R.				•••

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### **Grant No. 22 Administrative Training concld...**

22.2.3. Savings mentioned in note 22.2.2. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

#### 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

051 Construction

{1486} Other Administrative Service (Assam

Administrative Staff College)

1. [584] Works

General

O. 478.66 532.40 532.40 ...

R. 53.74

No specific reason was provided for augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 4070 Capital Outlay on other Administrative Services

003 Training

2. {5869} Setting up of Four Training Institute for

Grade-III and Grade-IV Staff at Guwahati/

Majuli/ Bongaigaon and Silchar

General

O. 190.00 207.70 207.70 ... R. 17.70

No specific reason was provided for augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 23 Pension

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

#### 2071 Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits

Voted

Original 1,10,59,47,20

Supplementary 58,33,53,43 1,68,93,00,63 1,63,98,52,05 (-)4,94,48,58

Amount surrendered during the year

\_

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	16,39,417.96	16,26,379.69	(-)13,038.27
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	49,882.67	13,472.36	(-)36,410.31
Total	16,89,300.63	16,39,852.05	(-)49,448.58

#### **23.1.** Revenue:

- 23.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 49,448.58 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 23.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 49,448.58 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 5,83,353.43 lakh (₹ 35,000.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 5,48,353.43 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved excessive.
- 23.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 2071 Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits

01 Civil

1. 101 Superannuation and Retirement Allowances

Sixth Schedule

O. 10,114.78 10,114.78 2,198.79 (-)7,915.99

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grai	nt No. 23 Pe	ension contd		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
2.	<ul><li>{3188} Pension Revision Arreat</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above</li></ul>	3,138.24	3,138.24	1,156.26 (July 2023)	(-)1,981.98
	reasons for savings in the above	e case nave no	t occii ilitiliated	(July 2023).	
3.	102 Commuted value of Pensio Sixth Schedule O.	n 1,550.00	1,550.00	9.02	( )1 540 08
	Reasons for savings in the above	,	*		(-)1,540.98
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have no	t occii intimated	(July 2023).	
4.	{4629} Benefits of Commutatio [301] Commutation Pension for General for General Areas, Bode N.C. Hills Autonomous Council Autonomous Council General	sanction unde oland Territor and Karbi An	ial Council, nglong		
	О.	40,000.00	40,000.00	•••	(-)40,000.00
5.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	8,000.00	8,000.00	***	(-)8,000.00
		,	,		, ,
6.	[302] Commutation Pension for Pension for General Areas, Bode N.C. Hills Autonomous Council Autonomous Council General	oland Territor	ial Council,		
	O.	30,000.00	30,000.00	•••	(-)30,000.00
7.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	8,000.00	8,000.00	•••	(-)8,000.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and no cases have not been intimated (J		ng of the entire b	oudget provision is	n all the above
8.	104 Gratuities General				
	0.	94,147.43	2,83,349.86	1,94,271.51	(-)89,078.35
		1,89,202.43		(T. 1. 2002)	
	Reasons for savings in the above	e case have no	t been intimated	(July 2023).	

116

		110	6		
	Gra Head	ant No. 23 P	Pension contd Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
9.	<ul><li>105 Family Pensions</li><li>Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the abor</li></ul>	14,680.82 ve case have n	14,680.82 ot been intimated	1,300.27 (July 2023).	(-)13,380.55
10.	117 Government Contribution Contribution Pension Scheme {5962} Government/ Employe Contribution under NPS General				
	O. S.	1,50,000.00 35,000.00	1,85,000.00	1,44,895.13	(-)40,104.87
	Reasons for savings in the about	ve case have n	ot been intimated	(July 2023).	
11.	<ul><li>{5963} Government Contribut</li><li>NPS-Lite-Swavalamban Scher</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the abo</li><li>23.1.4. Savings mentioned in</li></ul>	5,500.00 ve case have n		·	(-)5,499.65
	_	1 110tC 23.1.3. a		ounter-parameeu (	by excess under-
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2071 Pensions and Other Ret	tirement Bene	fits		
1.	<ul><li>01 Civil</li><li>103 Compassionate Allowanc</li><li>General</li></ul>	e			
	O.	3.42	3.42	14,693.08	+14,689.66
	Reasons for incurring excess (July 2023).	expenditure ov	ver the budget pr	ovision have not	been intimated
2.	105 Family Pensions General				
	0.	1,34,750.94	1,83,335.84	2,67,372.87	+84,037.03
	S.	48,584.90			•

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated

(July 2023).

# Grant No. 23 Pension concld...

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
3.	<ul><li>115 Leave Encashment Benefit</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>S.</li></ul>	50,996.52 26,316.60	77,313.12	1,19,476.10	+42,162.98
4.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S.	2,353.67 1,214.60	3,568.27	6,197.54	+2,629.27

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 24 Aid Materials

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

#### 3606 Aid Materials and Equipment

Voted

Original 90
Supplementary ... 90 ... (-)90
Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

( )	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### **Revenue:**

Voted

General	0.90	•••	(-)0.90
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)Areas	•••	•••	
Total	0.90	•••	(-)0.90

#### **24.1.** Revenue :

- 24.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 0.90 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 24.1.2. Provisions are made in this grant every year but persistently remained unutilised and not surrendered.
- 24.1.3. In view of the entire provision remaining unutilised and not surrendered during the year, making budget provision in the grant proved injudicious.

#### Grant No. 25 Miscellaneous General Services and Others

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2052 Secretariat-General Services

2070 Other Administrative Services

**2075** Miscellaneous General Services

2235 Social Security and Welfare

**2515** Other Rural Development Programmes

2852 Industries

Voted

Original 58,63,11,35

Supplementary 14,83,09,10 73,46,20,45 53,24,44,80 (-)20,21,75,65

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4070 Capital Outlay on other Administrative Services

5465 Investments in General Financial and

**Trading Institutions** 

7465 Loans for General Financial and Trading Institution

Voted

Original 3,43,99,75

Supplementary 1,34,16,95 4,78,16,70 2,19,10,47 (-)2,59,06,23

Amount surrendered during the year

**Notes and comments:** 

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	savingss (-)
	(₹ in lakh )	

**Revenue:** 

Voted

General	7,34,194.65	5,32,171.88	(-)2,02,022.77
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	425.80	272.92	(-)152.88
Total	7,34,620.45	5,32,444.80	(-)2,02,175.65

Grant No. 25 Miscellaneous General Services and Others c
--

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	savingss (-)
Capital:		(	
Voted			
General	47,816.70	21,910.47	(-)25,906.23
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	47,816.70	21,910.47	(-)25,906.23

#### **25.1.** Revenue :

S.

- 25.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,02,175.65 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 25.1.2. Out of the total expenditure ₹ 5,32,444.80 lakh, ₹ 1,739.23 lakh relates to the earlier years which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 25.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,03,914.88 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,48,309.10 (₹ 1,010.08 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 47,299.02 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 1,00,000.00 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

#### 25.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings (-)
	2052 Secretariat-General Service	ees			
	090 Secretariat				
	{0406} Finance Department				
1.	[022] Finance Department				
	General				
	O.	647.80	577.80	94.02	(-)483.78
	R.	(-)70.00			
2.	[023] Finance (Budget) Performan	ice Cell			
	General				
	S.	0.01	20.01	•••	(-)20.01
	R.	20.00			
3.	[464] World Bank Assisted Assam Management Strengthening Project		al		
	General				
	O.	11,700.00	11,700.00	6,500.00	(-)5,200.00
4.	[621] Re-imbursement of State Ta	x (Power)			
	for Implementation of Din Dayal (	Gram Jyoti			
	Yojana (DDGJY)	-			
	General				

12,000.00

12,000.00

(-)12,000.00

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No. 25 Miscella Head	neous General S	ervices and Total	Others contd. Actual	 Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
[906] Payment of Outstanding Du	ies against		(* *** ****** )	
Government Guarantee				
General				
O.	450.00	450.00	•••	(-)450.00
No reason was provided for redusub head [022]-Finance Depart appropriation under sub sub head reportedly for purpose of Computing two cases and non-utilising and above have not been intimated (Julian).	tment above. Au ead [023]-Financ ter Accessories of d non-surrendering	gmentation e (Budget) project Sad	of provision Performance lhbhawana. Re-	by way of re- Cell above was asons for savings
{0417} Director Institutional Finance	ongo Call			
General	ance Cen			
O.	177.59	177.59	2.43	(-)175.16
	177.57	177.57	2.43	(-)173.10
[358] Resesign SWAYAM				
General				
S.	0.01	550.27	•••	(-)550.27
R.	550.26			44 0 55
Augmentation of provision by wa SWAYAM.	ny of re-appropriat	ion in the la	tter case was re	eportedly for RE-
{1414} Resource Unit of the Fina	ance (E.A)			
General	,			
O.	239.50	239.50	1.26	(-)238.24
Reasons for savings in the above	case have not been	n intimated (	July 2023).	
{1415} Assam State Finance Cor	nmission			
General	IIIIISSIOII			
O.	18.90	18.90	1.77	(-)17.13
Reasons for savings in the above				()17.13
2075 Miscellaneous General Se		(	July 2025).	
800 Other Expenditure	rices			
{2489} Payment of Leave Travel	Concession			
General	Concession			
0.	1,500.00	550.00	295.11	(-)254.89
R.	(-)950.00	220.00	2,5,11	( )25
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	( ) = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =			
O.	200.00	200.00	5.62	(-)194.38
··	200.00	200.00	3.02	( )1)4.50

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation under sub head {2489}-Payment of Leave Travel Concession. Reasons for savings in both the above cases

Cront No	25 Missellaneaus	Comoral Corrigos and	Othora contd
Grant No.	25 Muscellaneous	General Services and	i Otners conta

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh )

#### 12. {2490} Payment of Medical Reimbursement

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

S. 225.77 225.77 156.21 (-)69.56

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 2235 Social Security and Welfare

60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes

200 Other Programmes

{0417} Director Institutional Finance Cell

#### 13. [200] Tea Garden Scheme

General

S. 0.01 411.31 ... (-)411.31

R. 411.30

#### 14. [352] Micro Entrepreneurs Support Fund

General

O. 2,50,000.00 1,73,638.44 29,969.00 (-)1,43,669.44

R. (-)76,361.56

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the former case was reportedly for ACBDPS and no reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the latter case above. Reasons for savings in the latter case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 25.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 25.1.4. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh )	

#### **2075** Miscellaneous General Services

800 Other Expenditure

#### 1. {2490} Payment of Medical Reimbursement

General

S. 2,334.30 3,334.30 2,570.13 (-)764.17

R. 1,000.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to recoup the shortage of fund under the Global Head of medical reimbursement. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 2,570.13 lakh, ₹ 96.82 lakh which was kept under objection for wants of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
{3888} Expenditure in Connection wi	th the			
Revision of Pay & Pension				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	0.03	0.03	111.09	+111.06
[556] Expenditure of Arrear HRA				
General				
O.	0.01	0.01	1,429.52	+1,429.51

Actual expenditure of the above two cases relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

#### 2235 Social Security and Welfare

60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes

200 Other Programmes

{0417} Director Institutional Finance Cell

4. [555] Orunodoi

General

2.

3.

O. 2,00,000.00 2,75,400.00 2,43,988.50 (-)31,411.50 R. 75,400.00

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 25.2. Capital:

25.2.1. The grant in the capital portion closed with a savings of ₹ 25,906.23 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

25.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 25,906.23 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 13,416.95 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.

25.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh )	

#### 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

051 Construction

{0406} Finance Department

1. [025] Development of Infrastructure for Trade

& Commerce

General

O. 1,900.00 1,900.00 ... (-)1,900.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 25 Miscellaneous General Services and Others concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh )

# 4070 Capital Outlay on other

#### **Administrative Services**

800 Other Expenditure

2. {2333} State Signature Scheme

General

O. 30,000.00 40,000.00 18,104.47 (-)21,895.53

S. 10,000.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 5465 Investments in General Financial and

# **Trading Institutions**

01 Investments in General Financial

**Institutions** 

190 Investments in Public Sector and

Other Uundertakings Banks, etc.

{0417} Director Institutional Finance Cell

3. [349] Recapitalisation Assistance

General

O. 1,999.75 5,416.70 3,806.00 (-)1,610.70

S. 3,416.95

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 7465 Loans for General Financial and

#### **Trading Institution**

800 Other Loans

4. {2285} Soft Loan for Assam Financial

Corporation

General

O. 500.00 500.00 ... (-)500.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### **Grant No. 26 Education (Higher)**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2075 Miscellaneous General Services

2202 General Education

**2203** Technical Education

Voted

Original 32,82,94,91

Supplementary 1,99,60,91 34,82,55,82 30,17,21,57 (-)4,65,34,25

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

Voted

Original 2,13,47,04

Supplementary 88,00,00 3,01,47,04 1,39,80,75 (-)1,61,66,29

Amount surrendered during the year

**Notes and comments:** 

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part -I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	3,48,255.82	3,01,721.57	(-)46,534.25
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	3,48,255.82	3,01,721.57	(-)46,534.25
Capital:			
Voted			
General	30,147.04	13,980.75	(-)16,166.29
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	30,147.04	13,980.75	(-)16,166.29

#### Grant No. 26 Education (Higher) contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

### **26.1.** Revenue :

- 26.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 46,534.25 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 26.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 3,01,721.57 lakh, ₹ 1,703.23 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under suspense for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 26.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 48,237.48 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 19,960.91 (₹ 4,050.00 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 13,071.40 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 2,839.51 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.
- 26.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### **2202 General Education**

03 University and Higher Education

102 Assistance to Universities

1. {1973} Sati Sadhini Raijyik Viswavidyalaya

General

O. 77.75 77.75 47.04 (-)30.71

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 2. {5731} Srimanta Sankardev University

General

O. 628.00 628.00 428.00 (-)200.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 3. {5770} Three (3) New Universities through

**Upgradation of Existing Colleges** 

General

O. 238.65 238.65 99.08 (-)139.57

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 4. {5871} Shri Shri Bhattadev University

General

O. 238.65 238.65 157.45 (-)81.20

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 26 Education (Higher) contd						
	Head	` 8	Total	Actual	Excess +		
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)		
				(₹ in lakh)			
5.	{5872} Kabi Guru Rabindra Nath Tagore General	University					
		238.65	238.65	106.22	(-)132.43		
	Reasons for savings in the above case have				(-)132.43		
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	not been in	imatea (3a	iy 2023).			
6.	{6192} Infrastructure for Tata Institute of Science	Social					
	General						
		500.00	1,500.00	•••	(-)1,500.00		
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendo	ering of the	entire budg	get provision in t	he above case		
	have not been intimated (July 2023).						
	102 Government Colleges and Institutes						
7.	103 Government Colleges and Institutes {0599} Government Science College, Jorh	at					
7.	General	ai					
		221.10	221.10	14.82	(-)206.28		
	Reasons for savings in the above case have				( )=00.20		
	$\mathcal{E}$			,			
8.	{2538} Establishment of 10 No. of Govt. I	aw College					
	General						
		573.96	1,673.96	•••	(-)1,673.96		
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendent have not been intimated (July 2023).	ering of the	entire budg	get provision in t	he above case		
9.	{2539} Establishment of 9 No. of Women	College					
9.	General	Conege					
		574.02	1,674.02		(-)1,674.02		
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendo		*	et provision in t	. , ,		
	have not been intimated (July 2023).	C	_	. 1			
	{4556} Provincialised Teachers/ Employee	es					
	Serving in Non-Government Colleges						
10.	[612] Jorhat Kendriya Mahavidyalaya, Jorl	nat					
	General						
	O.	38.00	38.00	•••	(-)38.00		
11.	[613] D.R. College, Golaghat						
	General						
	O.	38.00	38.00	•••	(-)38.00		

	Head	Grant No.	26	Education	(Highe	r) contd Total	 Actual	Excess +
						Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
12.	[614] D.H.S.K. Col General	lege, Dibruga	rh					
	O.			38.00		38.00		(-)38.00
	Reasons for non-ut above have not been	-		_	of the	entire bu	idget provision	in three cases
13.	{4862} Rastriya Uc [927] Central Share General		ıa A	bhijan				
	O.			12,800.00	12,	,800.00	6,842.93	(-)5,957.07
14.	[928] State Share General							
	O.			1,422.22		,422.22	707.52	(-)714.70
	Reasons for savings	s in both the a	bov	e cases have	not bee	n intima	ted (July 2023).	
15.	{5577} Setup of 12 General	Nos. Model	Deg	ree College				
	O.			351.09		794.97	494.97	(-)300.00
	S.  Reasons for sovings	s in the chave	000	443.88	on intir	noted (II	dw 2022)	
	Reasons for savings					nateu (Ji	11y 2023).	
16.	{5957} 5(Five) Nos Upadhyaya Adarsh General		•	val				
	O.			3,804.61	3,	,824.61	2,955.75	(-)868.86
	S.			20.00				
	Reasons for savings	s in the above	cas	e have not be	en intir	nated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
177	104 Assistance to I and Institutes			C				
17.	{0600} Grants to N General	on-Governme	ent A	Arts College				
	O.			194.96		194.96	88.58	(-)106.38
	Reasons for savings	s in the above	cas	e have not be	en intir	nated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
18.	796 Tribal Area Su {0610} Assistance		nme	ent College				
	General O.			25.00		25.00		(-)25.00
	Reasons for non-util have not been intim			rrendering o	f the en		get provision in	* *

	Grant No. 26 Head	Education (Hig	Total Grant E	Actual xpenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
19.	800 Other Expenditure {0800} Other Expenditure [412] Scholarship Scheme for Minor General O.	rity Girls Student 23.75	23.75	7.28	(-)16.47
20.	[900] Assistance to SLET General O. Reasons for savings in the former budget provision in the latter case ha		•	•	(-)28.49 of the entire
21.	{5733} Sankardev Chair in the Ten (Leading Universities) General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-sunhave not been intimated (July 2023).	100.00 arrendering of the	100.00 entire budget	 provision in th	(-)100.00 ne above case
22.	<ul><li>05 Language Development</li><li>001 Direction and Administration</li><li>{0172} Headquarters Establishment</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above case</li></ul>	70.90 e have not been in	70.90 ntimated (July	34.98 2023).	(-)35.92
23.	2203 Technical Education 001 Direction and Administration {0161} General General O. S. R.	1,771.55 50.00 (-)720.00	1,101.55	715.18	(-)386.37
24.	[832] Establishment of 21 (Twenty-Onew Polytechnic General O.	one) Nos.	1,000.00	223.26	(-)776.74

	Grant No. 26 Education (Higher Head	er) contd Total Grant	 Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
25.	[833] Construction of Women Hostel in the Polytechnics General O. 500.00 No reason was provided for reduction of provision by head {0161}-General. Reasons for savings in two cases of the entire budget provision in the one case above have	and non-	-utilising and no	n-surrendering
26.	103 Technical Schools {5014} Junior Technical School General O. 403.63 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been inti	403.63 imated (J	305.66 uly 2023).	(-)97.97
27.	105 Polytechnics {0161} General General O. 328.00	328.00	167.86	(-)160.14
28.	[668] Polytechnic Establishment General O. 15,760.04 15 S. 30.00 Out of total expenditure of ₹ 12,141.79 lakh, ₹ 248.15 was kept under objection for want of details, was adjust for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated.	lakh related in the	accounts of this	r years, which
29.	107 Scholarships {3027} State Scholarship General O. 144.00 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the e have not been intimated (July 2023).	144.00 ntire bud	 get provision in	(-)144.00 the above case

26.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 26.1.4. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Grant No. 26	Education	(Higher)	contd
--------------	-----------	----------	-------

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 2075 Miscellaneous General Services

104 Pensions and Awards in Consideration of

**Distinguished Services** 

1. {0542} Literary Pension

General

O. 230.18 230.18 570.64 +340.46

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 2202 General Education

03 University and Higher Education

102 Assistance to Universities

{4270} Grants to New Universities under SCA

2. [818] Kumar Bhaskar Varma Sanskrit University

General

O. 773.55 773.55 1,109.72 +336.17

Excess expenditure of ₹ 336.17 lakh relates to the year 2021-22, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

#### **2203 Technical Education**

001 Direction and Administration

{0161} General

3. [827] Women University

General

O. 9.50 385.72 376.21 (-)9.51 S. 0.01

R. 376.21

### 4. [828] Assam Science and Technology

University

General

O. 9.50 532.21 353.29 (-)178.92

S. 178.92

R. 343.79

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases was reportedly for salary as GIA for Assam Women University and salary as GIA for ASTU respectively. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 26 Education (Higher) contd...

#### 26.2. Capital:

- 26.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 16,166.29 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 26.2.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 13,980.75 lakh, ₹ 23.81 lakh relates to the year 2021-22, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 26.2.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 16,190.10 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 8,800.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- 26.2.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

# **4202** Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

01 General Education

203 University and Higher Education

{1973} Sati Sadhini Raijyik Viswavidyalaya

1. [506] Infrastructure Development Fund under

Tejasvi Navadhitamastu Edu-Infra Funds

(TNEIF)

General

O. 95.00 95.00 ... (-)95.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

2. {2136} Infrastructure Development of Haflong Government

College, Haflong (NLCPR)

General

O. 1,000.00 1,000.00 ... (-)1,000.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

3. {2386} Establishment of 10 New Law Colleges

General

O. 475.00 5,475.00 3,871.09 (-)1,603.91

S. 5,000.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

4. {2576} Establishment of Doom Dooma College

and Kaziranga

General

O. 95.00 95.00 15.60 (-)79.40

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 26 Edu Head	cation (Highe	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
5.	{2577} Establishment of Sati Sadhini Uni at Golaghat General	versity			
	0.	47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrend have not been intimated (July 2023).	lering of the en	ntire bud	get provision in th	ne above case
	{2578} Infrastructure Development of Ma University of Culture	juli			
6.	[506] Infrastructure Development Fund ur Tejasvi Navadhitamastu Edu-Infra Funds (TNEIF)	nder			
	General O.	95.00	95.00		( )05 00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrend			•••  get provision in th	(-)95.00
	have not been intimated (July 2023).	iering of the er	ntife oud	get provision in a	ic above case
7.	{2579} Infrastructure Development of 5 N Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Adarshya Mahavidyalaya General	Nos.			
	O.	47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrend have not been intimated (July 2023).	lering of the en	ntire bud	get provision in th	ne above case
8.	{2583} Infrastructure Development To Bodoland University				
	General	47.50	47.50	4.42	( ) 42 07
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case have	47.50	47.50	4.43	(-)43.07
	•		matcu (J	ury 2023).	
9.	{2585} Infrastructure Development To Ra Nath Tagore University General	abindra			
	O.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
10.	[506] Infrastructure Development Fund ur Tejasvi Navadhitamastu Edu-Infra Funds (TNEIF)		<b>70.</b> 00		()20.00
	General				
	O.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrend cases have not been intimated (July 2023).	_	ntire bud	get provision in b	oth the above

	Grant No. 26 Edu Head	ication (High	er) contd Total	 Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
11.	{2586} Infrastructure Development To Co University General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrence have not been intimated (July 2023). {2587} Infrastructure Development To Bhattadev University	95.00	95.00 entire budg	 get provision in th	(-)95.00 e above case
12.	[506] Infrastructure Development Fund un Tejasvi Navadhitamastu Edu-Infra Funds (TNEIF) General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrenchave not been intimated (July 2023).	760.00	760.00 entire budg	 get provision in th	(-)760.00 e above case
13.	{2673} Construction of Multistoried Colle Building (G+3) with Auditorium at top flo Pandu College, Guwahati under Jalukbari General	oor at			
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrence have not been intimated (July 2023).	95.00 dering of the e	95.00 entire budg	 get provision in th	(-)95.00 e above case
14.	{3164} Infrastructure Development of Madhabdev University General O.	95.00	95.00	30.49	(-)64.51
15.	[506] Infrastructure Development Fund un Tejasvi Navadhitamastu Edu-Infra Funds (TNEIF) General	nder			
	O.  Peasons for savings in the former case.	95.00	95.00	···	(-)95.00
	Reasons for savings in the former case budget provision in the latter case above h		-		or the entire
16.	{5731} Srimanta Sankardev University General				
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrence have not been intimated (July 2023).	200.00 dering of the e	200.00 entire budg	 get provision in th	(-)200.00 e above case

	Grant No. 26 Education (Higher) concld				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	{6102} Infrastructure Development F TNEIF	und under		,	
17.	[131] Infrastructure Development for I University	Proposed			
	General				
	O.	6,000.00	6,000.00	•••	(-)6,000.00
18.	[132] Gauhati University				
	General				
	O.	2,500.00	2,500.00	•••	(-)2,500.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surr cases have not been intimated (July 20	_	ne entire budg	get provision in	both the above
	02 Technical Education				
	105 Engineering/Technical Colleges a	and Institutes			
	{0161} General				
19.	[101] B.B. Engineering College, Kokra	ajhar			
	General				
	O.	330.00	330.00	68.45	(-)261.55
20.	[400] Establishment of Engineering Co Golaghat, Goalpara and Dhemaji	ollege at			
	General				
	0.	95.00	395.00	186.33	(-)208.67
	S.	300.00			
21.	[829] New Engineering College at Kol and Barak Valley	krajhar			
	General				
	0.	475.00	475.00	359.34	(-)115.66
	Reasons for savings in all the above ca	ses have not b	been intimated	d (July 2023).	
22.	{6103} Partnership with TATA Techn Modernization of Polytechnic and ITI General	ology for			
	O.	2,500.00	2,500.00	•••	(-)2,500.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surn have not been intimated (July 2023).	endering of the	ne entire budg	get provision in	the above case

#### Grant No. 27 Art and Culture

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2075 Miscellaneous General Services

2205 Art and Culture

Voted

Original 94,56,94

Supplementary 69,35,37 1,63,92,31 1,03,35,61 (-)60,56,70

Amount surrendered during the year 5,04,41

#### Capital:

Major Head:

# 4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and

Culture

Voted

Original 1,09,56,86

Supplementary 10,20,83 1,19,77,69 49,48,97 (-)70,28,72

Amount surrendered during the year 33,92,57

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

(1 0110 1) 1 110005 15 81 (011 0010 )			
	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### **Revenue:**

Voted

General	16,392.31	10,335.61	(-)6,056.70
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	16,392.31	10,335.61	(-)6,056.70

#### Capital:

Voted

General	11,977.69	4,948.97	(-)7,028.72
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	11,977.69	4,948.97	(-)7,028.72

#### **27.1.** Revenue :

- 27.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  6,056.70 lakh out of which an amount of  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  504.41 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 27.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 10,335.61 lakh, ₹ 16.80 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

27.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 6,073.50 lakh, the supplementary provision of 6,935.37 lakh (₹ 176.41 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 2,761.46 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 3,997.50 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved excessive.

27.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

O.

R.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2075 Miscellaneous General Services 104 Pensions and Awards in Consideration Distinguished Services {0543} Artist Pension General O. Reasons for savings in the above case have	746.60	746.60 mated (Ju	457.70	(-)288.90
2205 Art and Culture 001 Direction and Administration {0658} Directorate of Cultural Affairs General	not seen man	natea (se		
O. Reasons for savings in the above case have		277.47 nated (Ju	194.53 aly 2023).	(-)82.94
{0661} Rabindra Bhawan General				
O. Reasons for savings in the above case have		298.26 mated (Iu	225.52 aly 2023)	(-)72.74
{0664} Cultural Museum and Archive General	not been men	nacea (F		
O. Reasons for savings in the above case have	54.24 not been intir	54.24 nated (Ju	21.59 aly 2023).	(-)32.65
101 Fine Arts Education {0666} College of Arts & Crafts General				

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for holding closing ceremony of Platinum Jubilee of Govt. College of Art & Crafts, Basistha, Guwahati. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

187.85

9.00

196.85

129.50

(-)67.35

	Grant No Head	. 27 Art and Cultu	Total Grant E	Actual xpenditure ₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
6.	<ul><li>{0667} Music School and Other</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above</li></ul>	59.59	59.59 intimated (July	44.06 ( 2023).	(-)15.53
7.	{0668} Non-Government Cultu [272] Bihu Udjapan General S.		2,200.00	•••	(-)2,200.00
8.	[814] Silpee Aru Kalakushali K General O. Reasons for non-utilising and above cases have not been intim	alyan Nidhi 81.00 non-surrendering of	81.00	<b></b>	(-)81.00
9.	<ul> <li>{0670} Cultural Centre, Training</li> <li>Satriya Training</li> <li>General</li> <li>O.</li> <li>R.</li> <li>No reason was provided for recase. Reasons for savings in the</li> </ul>	530.40 (-)4.41 luction of provision	•		
10.	102 Promotion of Arts and Cult {0690} Fair, Function, Festival General O. S. R. No reason was provided for recase. Reasons for savings in the	777.07 2,370.73 (-)19.00 luction of provision	•		
11.	{0692} Films [688] Assam State Film (Finance Corporation) General O. S.	e Development 122.43 66.80	189.23	121.47	(-)67.76

	Grant No. 27 Art and Cult	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
12.	[694] Directorate of Film Festival (State Film Festival) General O. 95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
13.	[727] Entertainment Tax General O. 50.54	50.54	•••	(-)50.54
14.	[791] Production of Film on Srimanta Sankardeva General O. 100.00 Reasons for savings in one case and non-utilising a provision in three cases above have not been intimated to Srimanta Sankardev Kalakhet	ted (July 2022	_	(-)100.00 entire budget
15.	[882] Completion of fourth Auditorium at Srimanta Sankardev Kalakhetra General O. 500.00 R. (-)500.00 No reason was provided for reduction of provision case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrender above case have not been intimated (July 2023).			
16.	{3444} Dr. Bhupen Hazarika Regional Government Film and Television Institute [699] Dr. Bhupen Hazarika Regional Government Film and Television Institute General O. 303.25 S. 54.81	358.06	262.93	(-)95.13
17.	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been 105 Public Libraries {0698} Directorate of Library Services (i) Improvement General O. 2,209.32 Out of total expenditure of ₹ 1,570.09 lakh, ₹ 15.4	2,209.32	1,570.09	(-)639.23

was ketp under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

Reasons for actual savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 27.2. Capital:

- 27.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of  $\ge$  7,028.72 lakh out of which an amount of  $\ge$  3,392.57 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 27.2.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 4,948.97 lakh, ₹ 143.84 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 27.2.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 7,172.56 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,020.83 lakh (₹ 792.90 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 227.93 lakh obtained in January 2023) March 2023 proved injudicious.
- 27.2.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

## **4202** Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

04 Art and Culture

001 Direction and Administration

{0658} Directorate of Cultural Affairs

1. [966] Renovation & Modernisation of Rabindra

Bhawan

General

O. 20.00 20.00 ... (-)20.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 2. {0663} Arts Gallery

General

O. 19.00 19.00 ... (-)19.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

{0664} Cultural Museum and Archive

3. [322] Tai Ahom Museum

General

O. 500.00 ... ... ...

R. (-)500.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Ticau		Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	101 Fine Arts Education		(V III Iakii)	
4.	{0680} Establishment of Cultural Research Centre [500] Construction of Auditorium at Bihpuria, Lakhimpur General			
	O. 47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
5.	[507] Srimanta Sankardeva Auditorium at Rangia General			
	O. 100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
6.	[508] Cultural Auditorium at Tingkhong, Dibrugar General	rh		
	O. 190.00	190.00	•••	(-)190.00
7.	[510] Development of Bir Lachit Borphukan Smriti Udyan, Lahdoigar, Jorhat General			
	O. 100.00	•••	•••	•••
	R. (-)100.00			
8.	[511] Renovation of Ranghar, Sivasagar General			
	O. 2,000.00	•••	•••	•••
	R. (-)2,000.00			
9.	[560] Swargadeo Chao-Lung Siu-Ka-Pha Auditorium at Habung, Dhemaji			
	General O. 47.50	47.50		(-)47.50
10.	[561] Tai Museum at Habung, Dhemaji General	47.50	•••	(-)47.30
	O. 200.00	200.00	•••	(-)200.00
11.	[562] Development of Mahapurush Srimanta Sank Damodardeva Than at Pat Bausi General	ardeva and		
	O. 500.00	500.00	•••	(-)500.00
12.	[563] Sivasagar as World Heritage Site General			. ,
	O. 100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
13.	[564] Alaboi War Memorial General			
	O. 700.00	•••	•••	•••
	R. (-)700.00			

	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Ticad		Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	3 ()
14.	[613] Renovation and Modernisation of Jyoti Bharati, Tezpur General			
	O. 19.0	0 19.00	•••	(-)19.00
15.	[627] Construction of Audio and Video Studio a Khumtai LAC, Golaghat General	nt		.,
	O. 47.5	0 47.50	•••	(-)47.50
16.	[762] Construction of Auditorium of Purba Bharali, Nalbari General			
	O. 100.0	0 100.00	73.64	(-)26.36
17.	[764] Bishnupuria Manipuri Cultural Complex a Silchar General	t		
	O. 19.0	0 19.00	•••	(-)19.00
18.	[766] Upgradation of Chilarai Park, Amingaon Kamrup (R) General			
	O. 47.5	0 47.50	14.77	(-)32.73
19.	[851] Binapani Natya Mandir General			
	O. 19.0	0 19.00	•••	(-)19.00
20.	[856] Auditorium in Memory of Achyut Lahkar General			
	O. 47.5	0 47.50	•••	(-)47.50
21.	[866] Preserve and Development of Sahitya Rath Laxminath Bezbaruah residential at Sambalpur, Puri General	ni		
	O. 47.5	0 47.50	•••	(-)47.50
22.	[873] Infrastructure Development of Government Art & Crafts College General	t		
	O. 142.5	0 142.50	•••	(-)142.50
23.	[874] Preparation of Dossier for Maju Landscape (World Heritage Site) General	li		
	O. 100.0	0 100.00	•••	(-)100.00

	143				
	Grant No.	27 Art and Cultu	re contd		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
24.	[877] Infrastructure Development Music College General	t of LKRB			
	O.	47.50	47.50	14.56	(-)32.94
25.	[968] Construction of Auditorium Sanmelan (State Specific) General O.	n of Trajan 50.00	50.00		(-)50.00
26			30.00	•••	(-)50.00
26.	[969] Developing House of Dr. B at Kuthori, Nagaon as State Herit	•			
	General				
	O.	300.00	34.43	34.43	•••
	R.	(-)265.57			
27.	[970] Preservation of the House of	of Swahid			
	Kushal Konwar at Sarupathar, Go	olaghat			
	General	20.40	20.40	11 12	( ) 10.20
• 0	0.	30.40	30.40	11.12	(-)19.28
28.	[992] Establishment of Kumar Bh Kshetra at Nalbari General	naskar Varma			
	O.	190.00	190.00	•••	(-)190.00
29.	[996] Cultural Centre Dhakuakha General	na			
	O.	47.50	47.50	30.52	(-)16.98
	No reason was provided for redusub sub heads [510]-Developmen [511]-Renovation of Ranghar, Six House of Dr. Bhupen Hazarika a for non-utilising and non-surren	t of Bir Lachit Borp vasagar, [564]-Alabo t Kuthori, Nagaon a	hukan Smri oi War Men as State Her	ti Udyan, Lahd norial and [969 itage Monume	under above oigar, Jorhat, ]-Developing nts. Reasons

for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in twenty case and savings in six case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

{ 0692} Films

30. [724] Dr. Bhupen Hazarika Memorial at

Jalukbari (SPA)

General

20.00 20.00 O. (-)20.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. Head	27 Art and Culture	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
31.	{0693} Srimanta Sankardev Kala [323] Namghar in Delhi and Mur General	nbai	<b>5</b> 00.00		4.200.00
	O. R.	1,000.00 (-)500.00	500.00	•••	(-)500.00
32.	[324] Srimanta Sankardeva Spirit General	tual Circuit			
	O. No reason was provided for reducase. Reasons for non-utilising at the above cases have not been into	and non-surrendering	<del>-</del>		
33.	105 Public Libraries {0698} Directorate of Library Se [103] Infrastructure Development Library General				
	O. Reasons for savings in the above	380.00 case have not been in	380.00 timated (Jul	109.89 y 2023).	(-)270.11
34.	800 other expenditure {2811} Chief Ministers Special S [268] Completion of Jyoti Bishnuin all District General				
	O.	285.00	285.00	103.29	(-)181.71
35.	[726] Setting up of Mini Cinema General	Hall			
	O. Reasons for savings in the formed budget provision in the latter case.		•	•	(-)24.70 of the entire
36.	{4601} Assam Cultural Complex General	at New Delhi			
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and no case have not been intimated (Jul		100.00 entire bud	 get provision i	(-)100.00 in the above

27.2.5. Savings mentioned in note 27.2.4. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
4202 Capital Outlay on Education,	Sports, Art			
and Culture				
04 Art and Culture				
101 Fine Arts Education				
{0680} Establishment of Cultural Re-	search Centre			
[867] Preservation of Chitrabon Stud	io at			
Bholaguri Tea Estate, Gohpur				
General				
O.	19.00	19.00	37.56	+18.56
[872] Development of Dhekiajuli Ma	rtyrs Park			
General				
O.	100.00	273.00	272.31	(-)0.69
R.	173.00			
[975] Assam Complex in Maharastra				
General				

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation under above sub sub heads [872]–Development of Dhekiajuli Martyrs Park and [975]-Assam Complex in Maharastra was reportedly for payment of pending bills of ₹ 172.31 lakh for Martyr's Park in Dhekiajuli, Sonitpur and cost of land acquisition for the project Assam Complex in Maharastra respectively. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 37.56 lakh under sub sub head [867]-Preservation of Chitrabon Studio at Bholaguri Tea Estate, Gohpur, ₹ 20.33 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in two cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

0.01

500.00

500.01

467.75

(-)32.26

105 Public Libraries

{0698} Directorate of Library Services

4. [105] Upgradation of D. L. Guwahati

General

1.

2.

3.

S.

R.

O. 142.50 142.50 192.03 +49.53

Out of total expenditure of ₹ 192.03 lakh, ₹ 49.53 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

800 other expenditure {2811} Chief Ministers Special Scheme [655] Rabindra Bhawan Auditorium in all

District Headquater

General

5.

**...** 68.05 +68.05

Entire expenditure relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

#### **Grant No. 28 State Archives**

Grantito	20 State Hier	11 / 05		
		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in thousand)		<b>3</b>
Revenue:				
Major Head:				
2205 Art and Culture				
Voted				
Original	2,14,32			
Supplementary	•••	2,14,32	1,64,19	(-)50,13
Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Comital				
Capital:				
Major Head:				
4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports,	Art and			
Culture				
Voted				
Original	50,35			
Supplementary	•••	50,35	34,55	(-)15,80
Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Notes and comments:				

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	214.32	164.19	(-)50.13
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	214.32	164.19	(-)50.13
Capital:			
Voted			
General	50.35	34.55	(-)15.80
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	50.35	34.55	(-)15.80
40.1 D			

#### **28.1.** Revenue :

- 28.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 50.13 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 28.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

#### Grant No. 28 State Archives concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in lakh)

#### 2205 Art and Culture

1. 104 Archives

General

O. 214.32 214.32 164.19 (-)50.13

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 28.2. Capital:

28.2.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 15.80 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

28.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in lakh)

# **4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture**

04 Art and Culture

1. 104 Archives

General

O. 50.35 50.35 34.55 (-)15.80

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Health

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

**Revenue:** 

Major Head:

2210 Medical and Public Health

2211 Family Welfare

2215 Water Supply and Sanitation

Voted

Original 65,47,38,78

Supplementary 5,09,36,14 70,56,74,92 59,93,58,32 (-)10,63,16,60

Amount surrendered during the year

Charged

Original *1,05,00* 

**...** 1,05,00 4,11 (-)1,00,89

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4210 Capital Outlay on Medical and Public

4211 Capital Outlay on Family Welfare

Voted

Original 6,06,12,35

Supplementary 2,37,78,54 8,43,90,89 5,60,35,98 (-)2,83,54,91

Amount surrendered during the year

**Notes and comments:** 

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	7,05,674.92	5,99,358.32	(-)1,06,316.60
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	7,05,674.92	5,99,358.32	(-)1,06,316.60
Charged			
General	105.00	4.11	(-)100.89
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	105.00	4.11	(-)100.89

	Grant No.	29 Medical and Pu	blic Health co Total	ontd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Capita	al:			(	
Voted					
	General		84,390.89	56,035.98	(-)28,354.91
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		•••	•••	•••
	Total		84,390.89	56,035.98	(-)28,354.91
29.1.	Revenue:				
	29.1.1. The grant in the reve	nue section closed v	with a savings	of ₹ 1,06,316.6	0 lakh. No part
	of the savings was surrendered	•			
	29.1.2. In view of the final	•			• •
	₹ 50,936.14 lakh (₹ 4,924.19				kh obtained in
	January 2023 and ₹ 10,946.42	lakh obtained in Ma	rch 2023) pro	ved injudicious.	
	29.1.3. The grant in the charg	•	ith a savings c	of ₹ 100.89 lakh	. No part of the
	savings was surrendered during	•			
	29.1.4. Savings occurred ma	inly under-			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	2210 Medical and Public Hea	alth		(₹ in lakh)	
	02 Urban Health Services-Oth		in a		
	200 Other System	er systems of meatc	ine		
1.	{2970} Directorate of AYUSF	I (Headquarter			
1.	Establishment)	1 (Headquarter			
	General				
	0.	244.40	244.40	104.40	(-)140.00
2.	[101] Patanjali Yoga Centre in		21	100	()1.0.00
2.	Development Blocks	100			
	General				
	0.	190.00	190.00		(-)190.00
	Reasons for savings in the fo			non-surrenderin	* *
	budget provision in the latter c		_		g or the churc
	01 Urban Health Services-Allo			,	
	001 Direction and Administra				
3.	{0144} District Establishment				
	General (Charged)				
	O.	100.00	100.00	4.11	(-)95.89
	Reasons for savings in the abo	ve case have not bee	en intimated (J	uly 2023).	• •
4.	General		·		
	0.	4,364.65	4,364.65	2,666.30	(-)1,698.35
	Danasa fan assinas in tha aba	1 1	m intimated (I	··1·· 2022)	· / /

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

		151			
	Grant No. 29	Medical and Pu	blic Health c	ontd	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
5.	{0172} Headquarters Establishm	ent			
	General				
	O.	1,913.97	1,913.97	1,094.05	(-)819.92
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not bee	en intimated (J	uly 2023).	
	003 Training				
6.	{0737} Training of Health Perso	nnel			
	General				
	O.	45.54	45.54	22.19	(-)23.35
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not bee	en intimated (J	uly 2023).	
7.	{1775} Training of Para Medica	l Personnel			
	General				
	O.	981.42	981.42	645.33	(-)336.09
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not bee	en intimated (J	uly 2023).	
8.	{1776} Training of Nurses inclu	ding Auxiliary			
	Nurses				
	General				
	O.	415.13	415.13	96.44	(-)318.69
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not bee	en intimated (J	uly 2023).	
9.	104 Medical Stores Depots				
	General				
	O.	414.06	414.06	221.17	(-)192.89
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not bee	en intimated (J	uly 2023).	
10.	108 Departmental Drug Manufa	cture			
	General				
	O.	46.40	46.40	19.48	(-)26.92
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not bee	en intimated (J	uly 2023).	
11.	109 School Health Scheme				
	General				
	O.	929.84	929.84	652.56	(-)277.28
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not bee	en intimated (J	uly 2023).	
	110 Hospital and Dispensaries				
12.	{0163} General Hospital				
	General	27 505 00	20.007.00	06.106.07	()004051
	О.	27,585.88	29,085.88	26,136.37	(-)2,949.51

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for reappropriation of Salaries from sub head {0726}- Primary Health Units under minor head 103 to sub head {0163}-General Hospital. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

1,500.00

R.

		152			
	Grant No.	29 Medical and P	ublic Health c	ontd	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
13.	{0202} Other Hospitals				
	General				
	O.	206.56	206.56	145.42	(-)61.14
	Reasons for savings in the ab	ove case have not be	een intimated (J	uly 2023).	
14.	{0706} LGB Chest Hospital	Guwahati, Chest Ho	spital		
	Rangiya & C.L.M Chest Hos	pital.			
	General				
	0.	1,065.44	1,065.44	840.37	(-)225.07
	Reasons for savings in the ab	ove case have not be	een intimated (J	uly 2023).	
15.	{0707} Laper Hospital				
	General				
	0.	188.50	188.50	113.64	(-)74.86
	Reasons for savings in the ab		een intimated (J	uly 2023).	
16.	{0710} Other T.B. Hospital/0	Clinic			
	General	1 271 00	1 271 00	1 001 00	( ) <b>2</b> 0 0 0 0
	O.	1,371.80	1,371.80	1,091.80	(-)280.00
	Reasons for savings in the ab	ove case have not be	een intimated (J	uly 2023).	
4=	800 Other Expenditure				
17.	{2218} Medical and Health F	Recruitment Board			
	General	212.15	212.15	44.00	( )1(0,12
	O.	213.15	213.15	44.02	(-)169.13
	Reasons for savings in the ab		een mumated (J	uly 2023).	
	03 Rural Health Services-Al	lopathy			
	101 Health Sub-Centres	ion (NIIIM)			
10	{3594} National Health Miss	SIOII (INFIIVI)			
18.	[928] State Share General				
	S.	5,777.00	6,548.97	4,613.02	(-)1,935.95
	R.	771.97	0,540.77	4,013.02	(-)1,733.73
	Augmentation of provision b		iation in the abo	ove case was re	portedly to meet
	deficit of budget. Reasons			,	
	(July 2023).	5 101 5 <b>4</b> 111 <b>5</b> 5 111		1100, 0 1100	20011 111011111100
	103 Primary Health Centres				
19.	{0726} Primary Health Units				
	General				
	0.	53,849.00	56,638.59	48,043.45	(-)8,595.14
	S.	4,289.59	,	<i>,</i>	. , ,
	7	( ) 4 700 00			

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

(-)1,500.00

R.

	Grant No.	29 Medical and P	ublic Health co Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
20.	{0727} Primary Health Centre Medical College General O.	195.01	195.01	115.79	(-)79.22
21.	Reasons for savings in the about 110 Hospitals and Dispensario (0288) Hospital & Dispensari General	es	een intimated (J	uly 2023).	
	O. Reasons for savings in the abo	8,770.17 ve case have not be	8,770.17 een intimated (J	6,660.31 (uly 2023).	(-)2,109.86
22.	800 Other Expenditure {3594} National Health Missie [145] Establishment of 30 Bed Hospital) at Sootea in Sonitput NHM, Assam General O.	lded CHC (Model	271.07	•••	(-)271.07
23.	[153] Strengthening of existing Institutions upgrade them as G Institute General O.		95.00	•••	(-)95.00
24.	[405] ASACS Employees Wel General				( )
	O.	47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
25.	[453] Cancer Care Programme General O.	15,000.00	15,000.00	10,000.00	(-)5,000.00
26.	[766] Remuneration of Contraunder State Support at NHM General	ctual Surveillance \	Worker (SW)		
	O.	684.00	684.00	•••	(-)684.00
27.	[767] Establishment of PPP Ho General O.	ospital, Silchar 95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00

		134			
	Grant No.	29 Medical and P	ublic Health c	ontd	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
28.	[768] Construction of New M Baghjan, Tinsukia District General	odel Hospital at			
	O.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
29.	[833] Ayusman Bharat Pradh Arogya Yojana General O.	na Mantri Jan 2,992.00	2,992.00	1,862.58	(-)1,129.42
30.	[910] State Share of Centrally Scheme (NHM) General O.	20,077.00	18,271.92	18,271.92	•••
31.	R. [927] Central Share General	(-)1,805.08			
	O. R. No reason was provided for r sub sub heads [910]-State S Share. Reasons for non-utilicases and savings in four case	(-)67,388.57 reduction of provision hare of Centrally S sing and non-surrer	Sponsored Schendering of the	e-appropriation u eme (NHM) and entire budget p	[927]-Central
32.	{4663} PM-Ayushman Bhara Infrastructure Mission [927] Central Share General				
	O.	23,700.00	23,700.00	5,790.00	(-)17,910.00

33. [928] State Share

General

O. 2,700.00 2,700.00 643.33 (-)2,056.67

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

{6053} Medical Reimbursement to

Government Employees

34. [352] Atal Amrit Abhiyan Society and its Other

Activities

General

2,460.00 2,460.00 (-)2,460.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 29 M Head	edical and Pu	iblic Health co Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	<ul><li>04 Rural Health Services-Other Syst</li><li>Medicine</li><li>101 Ayurveda</li><li>{4901} National Mission on Ayush</li><li>Mission on Medicinal Plant</li></ul>	·			
35.	[927] Central Share General O.	2,905.25	2,905.25	1,118.20	(-)1,787.05
36.	[928] State Share General				
	O. Reasons for savings in both the above	322.81 ye cases have r	322.81 not been intima	124.20 ated (July 2023).	(-)198.61
37.	102 Homeopathy {0155} Establishment of Homeopath General	ny Dispensarie	es		
	<ul><li>O.</li><li>S.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above cas</li></ul>	467.60 90.00 se have not bee	557.60	330.83	(-)226.77
38.	05 Medical Education, Training and 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment General	l Research	(0		
	O. S. R.	14,856.78 21,047.42 154.00	36,058.20	27,517.51	(-)8,540.69
39.	[670] Purchase of Pacemaker and Ho General	eart Valve			
	O. Augmentation of provision by way purchase of computer & accessories the former case and non-utilising a latter case above have not been intin	in connection and non-surrer	with e-office pattern of the	ourpose. Reasons	for savings in
40.	101 Ayurveda {0724} Ayurvedic College & Hospit General	tal, Guwahati			
	O. Reasons for savings in the above cas	2,024.19 se have not bee	2,024.19 en intimated (J	1,598.87 uly 2023).	(-)425.32

	Grant No. 29 M	<b>Iedical and P</b>	ublic Health co	ontd	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
41.	102 Homeopathy {5248} Govt. Homeopathy College Directorate of AYUSH, Assam General	s under			
	O.	1,114.71	1,146.32	720.44	(-)425.88
	S.	31.61			
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	se have not be	een intimated (Ju	uly 2023).	
42.	105 Allopathy {0738} Assam Medical College, Di [927] Central Share General				
	0.	175.77	175.77	31.27	(-)144.50
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	se have not be	een intimated (Ju	uly 2023).	
43.	{0741} Gauhati Medical College, C [549] Super Speciality Hospital General	Guwahati			
	O.	50.00	50.00	•••	(-)50.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-shave not been intimated (July 2023)	_	f the entire bud	get provision in	the above case
44.	{3620} Srimanta Sankardeva Univer Health Sciences, Guwahati General	ersity of			
	O.	1,273.31	1,273.31	354.47	(-)918.84
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	se have not be	een intimated (Ju	uly 2023).	
45.	{4662} All Medical Colleges and Finstitutes under DME, Assam General	Iospitals and I	Medical		
	O. S. R.	1,11,080.40 2,000.00 (-)154.00	1,12,926.40	86,066.28	(-)26,860.12
	No reason was provided for reduce case. Reasons for savings in the about	ction of provis			n in the above
46.	<ul><li>06 Public Health</li><li>001 Direction and Administration</li><li>{0144} District Establishment</li><li>General</li></ul>				
	O.	772.38	772.38	588.05	(-)184.33
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	se have not be	en intimated (Ju	uly 2023).	

	Grant No. Head	29 Medical and Pul	blic Health cor Total	ntd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
47.	{0172} Headquarters Establic General	shment			
	O. Reasons for savings in the ab	82.85 ove case have not been	82.85 n intimated (Jul	55.58 ly 2023).	(-)27.27
48.	101 Prevention and Control {0749} Leprosy General	of Diseases			
	O. Reasons for savings in the ab	1,965.01 ove case have not been	1,965.01 n intimated (Jul	1,545.37 ly 2023).	(-)419.64
49.	{0751} Filaria Eradication General				
	O. Reasons for savings in the ab	199.45 ove case have not been	199.45 n intimated (Jul	125.49 ly 2023).	(-)73.96
50.	{0752} Control of Tuberculo General		· ·	,	
	O. Reasons for savings in the ab	336.57 ove case have not been	336.57 n intimated (Jul	243.73 ly 2023).	(-)92.84
51.	102 Prevention of Food Adu General	lteration			
	O. S.	1,027.70 10.00	1,037.70	742.51	(-)295.19
	Reasons for savings in the ab 104 Drug Control	ove case have not been	n intimated (Jul	ly 2023).	
52.	{0147} Drugs Control General				
	O. S.	503.29 95.00	598.29	445.27	(-)153.02
	Reasons for savings in the ab	ove case have not been	n intimated (Ju	ly 2023).	
53.	107 Public Health Laborator General	ies			
	O. S.	319.09 25.20	344.29	172.83	(-)171.46
	Reasons for savings in the ab	ove case have not been	n intimated (Jul	ly 2023).	
54.	112 Public Health Education General	l			
	O. Reasons for savings in the ab	759.60 ove case have not been	759.60 n intimated (Jul	504.51 by 2023).	(-)255.09

	Grant No. Head	29 Medical and Pu	blic Health co Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
55.	80 General 004 Health Statistics & Eval General O. Reasons for savings in the ab	366.01	366.01 n intimated (Ju	258.77 aly 2023).	(-)107.24
56.	800 Other Expenditure {0800} Other Expenditure [597] Prevention of Blindnes General O. Reasons for savings in the ab	1,457.68	1,457.68 n intimated (Ju	920.36 aly 2023).	(-)537.32
57.	2211 Family Welfare 003 Training {0764} Training of A.N.M.S [927] Central Share General O. Reasons for savings in the ab	1,179.00	1,179.00 n intimated (Ji	792.58 aly 2023).	(-)386.42
58.	{0765} Training of Lady Hea [927] Central Share General O. Reasons for savings in the ab	alth Visitors 17.10	17.10	1.57	(-)15.53
59.	101 Rural Family Welfare S {0769} Rural Family Welfare (Main Centre) General O. Reasons for savings in the ab	e Planning Centre 3,600.10	3,600.10 n intimated (J	2,851.78	(-)748.32
60.	103 Maternity and Child He {0771} Immunisation of Infa against Diseases General O.	alth	2,792.83	2,107.70	(-)685.13
	S. Reasons for savings in the ab	80.00			(-)003.13

Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Heal	ith conta
--------------------------------------	-----------

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

200 Other Services and Supplies

61. {0776} Postpartum Centres

General

O. 1,311.90 1,311.90 1,031.38 (-)280.52

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

29.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 29.1.4. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 2210 Medical and Public Health

03 Rural Health Services - Allopathy

101 Health Sub-Centres

{3594} National Health Mission (NHM)

1. [927] Central Share

General

S. 0.03 57,196.42 55,942.88 (-)1,253.54

General 57,196.39

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly due to maping with Central Govt. Head of Account. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

{3594} National Health Mission (NHM)

2. [927] Central Share

General

S. 0.03 3,719.51 3,596.90 (-)122.61

R. 3,719.48

3. [928] State Share

General

S. 268.82 369.52 355.87 (-)13.65

R. 100.70

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases was reportedly due to maping with Central Govt. Head of Account. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	29	Medical	and Public	Health contd
Orani 110.	4	Micuicai	and I upit	maili comu

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
{3594} National Health Mis	sion (NHM)			
[927] Central Share				
General				
S.	0.03	6,472.73	6,259.95	(-)212.78
R.	6,472.70			
[928] State Share				
General				
S.	0.03	932.44	619.55	(-)312.89
R.	932.41			
	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {3594} National Health Mis [927] Central Share General S. R. [928] State Share General S.	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {3594} National Health Mission (NHM) [927] Central Share General S. 0.03 R. 6,472.70 [928] State Share General S. 0.03	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {3594} National Health Mission (NHM) [927] Central Share General S. 0.03 6,472.73 R. 6,472.70 [928] State Share General S. 0.03 932.44	Grant   Expenditure   (₹ in lakh)

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above cases was reportedly due to maping with Central Govt. Head of Account. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in both the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 29.2. Capital:

29.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 28,354.91 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

29.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 28,354.91 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 23,778.54 lakh (₹ 2,778.54 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 16,000.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 5,000.00 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

#### 29.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 4210 Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health

01 Urban Health Services

001 Direction and Administration

{0172} Headquarters Establishment

1. [548] Works

General

O. 304.00 304.00 47.47 (-)256.53

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

110 Hospitals and Dispensaries

{0163} General Government Hospital

2. [548] Works

General

O. 84.55 84.55 23.02 (-)61.53

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Health contd...

Head

Excess +

**Total** Actual

	Ilcau		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
3.	800 Other Expenditure {1776} Training of Nurses including Auxil Nurses [131] Extension and Renovation General O. 22 Reasons for savings in the above case have	4.68	224.68 timated (Ju	76.15 aly 2023).	(-)148.53
4.	02 Rural Health Services 103 Primary Health Centres {0726} Primary Health Units [131] Extension and Renovation General O. 1 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrende have not been intimated (July 2023).	6.91 ring of the e	16.91 entire budş	 get provision in	(-)16.91 the above case
5.	110 Hospitals and Dispensaries {3594} National Health Mission (NHM) [136] Buniyadi Swasthya Kendra General S. 16,00 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrende have not been intimated (July 2023).		5,000.00 entire budş	 get provision in	(-)16,000.00 the above case
6.	789 Special Component Plan for Scheduler Caste General O. 11 Reasons for savings in the above case have	0.00	110.00 timated (Ju	25.74 aly 2023).	(-)84.26
7.	03 Medical Education Training and Resear 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment [102] Establishment of Health Institute in the Pattern of AIIMS General O. 3,80	ne	3,800.00	2,957.06	(-)842.94

Head Total Excess +    Fotal   Excess   Expenditure   Excess		Crant No. 2	n Madical and Duk	olia Uaalth a	antd	
8. [704] JICA ODA Strengthening Health Systems and Excellence of Medical Education in Assam General  O. 400.01 3,025.01 400.00 (-)2,625.01 R. 2,625.00  Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in latter case above was reportedly for purpose of Administrative and office staff expenses at AHIDHS, DME & P.W.D. under EAP and EAP-SS. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).  101 Ayurveda { (0724} Ayurvedic College & Hospital, Guwahati  9. [548] Works General O. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  110. [5979] Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  110. [5980] Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. [5981] Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General			9 Medical and Ful			Excess +
Excellence of Medical Education in Assam General O. 400.01 3,025.01 400.00 (-)2,625.01 R. 2,625.00 Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in latter case above was reportedly for purpose of Administrative and office staff expenses at AHIDHS, DME & P.W.D. under EAP and EAP-SS. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).  101 Ayurveda {0724} Ayurvedic College & Hospital, Guwahati 9. [548] Works General O. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. {5979} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy 11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General				Grant	-	Savings (-)
Excellence of Medical Education in Assam General O. 400.01 3,025.01 400.00 (-)2,625.01 R. 2,625.00 Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in latter case above was reportedly for purpose of Administrative and office staff expenses at AHIDHS, DME & P.W.D. under EAP and EAP-SS. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).  101 Ayurveda {0724} Ayurvedic College & Hospital, Guwahati 9. [548] Works General O. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. [5979] Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy 11. [5980] Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. [5981] Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General	R	[704] IICA ODA Strengthening	Health Systems and	1	(X III Iakii)	
General O. 400.01 3,025.01 400.00 (-)2,625.01 R. 2,625.00 Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in latter case above was reportedly for purpose of Administrative and office staff expenses at AHIDHS, DME & P.W.D. under EAP and EAP-SS. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).  101 Ayurveda {0724} Ayurvedic College & Hospital, Guwahati 9. [548] Works General O. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. {5979} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy 11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General	0.		<u>▼</u>	1		
O. 400.01 3,025.01 400.00 (-)2,625.01 R. 2,625.00 Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in latter case above was reportedly for purpose of Administrative and office staff expenses at AHIDHS, DME & P.W.D. under EAP and EAP-SS. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).  101 Ayurveda {0724} Ayurvedic College & Hospital, Guwahati 9. [548] Works General 0. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. {5979} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General 0. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  110. Homeopathy 11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General 0. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General			II III 7 KSSUIII			
R. 2,625.00 Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in latter case above was reportedly for purpose of Administrative and office staff expenses at AHIDHS, DME & P.W.D. under EAP and EAP-SS. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).  101 Ayurveda {0724} Ayurvedic College & Hospital, Guwahati  9. [548] Works General O. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. {5979} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy 11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General		O.	400.01	3,025.01	400.00	(-)2,625.01
purpose of Administrative and office staff expenses at AHIDHS, DME & P.W.D. under EAP and EAP-SS. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).  101 Ayurveda {0724} Ayurvedic College & Hospital, Guwahati  9. [548] Works General  O. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. {5979} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General  O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy  11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General  O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General		R.	2,625.00			
and EAP-SS. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).  101 Ayurveda {0724} Ayurvedic College & Hospital, Guwahati  9. [548] Works General O. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. {5979} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy  11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General		Augmentation of provision by	way of re-appropria	tion in latter	case above was	reportedly for
{0724} Ayurvedic College & Hospital, Guwahati  9. [548] Works General O. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. {5979} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy  11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General			-			
Guwahati  9. [548] Works General O. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. {5979} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy  11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General		•				
9. [548] Works General O. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. {5979} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy 11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General			ospital,			
General O. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. {5979} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy 11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General	0					
O. 794.20 794.20 115.08 (-)679.12 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. {5979} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy 11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General	9.					
Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  10. {5979} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General  O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23  Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy  11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General  O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20  Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General			794 20	794 20	115.08	(-)679 12
Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy 11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General						( )075.12
Guwahati Ayurvedic College Over a Period of 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy 11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General						
3 years @ 10 Crore General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy 11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General	10.					
General O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy 11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General		-	ver a Period of			
O. 418.00 418.00 186.77 (-)231.23 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy 11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General		-				
Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  102 Homeopathy  11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General			419.00	419.00	196 77	( )221 22
102 Homeopathy  11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General						(-)231.23
<ul> <li>11. {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeopathic Medical College, Guwahati General  O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20  Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).</li> <li>12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General</li> </ul>		Reasons for savings in the above	e case have not been	i ilitilliated (3	ury 2023).	
College, Guwahati General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General		2 2				
General O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General	11.		nic Medical			
O. 167.20 167.20 (-)167.20 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General						
Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General			167.20	177.00		( )167.20
have not been intimated (July 2023).  12. {5981} Improvement of Infrastructure of Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General					ont provision in t	* *
Homeopatic Medical College, Jorhat, Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General				ne entire oud	get provision in	me above case
Guwahati Over a Period of 2 Years @ 2 Crore each General	12.	_				
each General						
General			2 CIVIC			
			222.38	222.38	29.24	(-)193.14

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Health contd...

Total

**Grant Expenditure** 

Actual

Excess +

Savings (-)

Head

			(₹	in lakh)	<b>3</b> ( )
13.	105 Allopathy {0717} Gauhati Medical College and H Guwahati [500] 200 Bedded Cancer Hospital in C General O. R. (-) No reason was provided for reduction case. Reasons non-utilising and non-s case have not been intimated (July 202)	GMC&H 4,250.25 12,625.00 n of provision urrendering o			
14.	{0742} Regional Dental College (RDC [548] Works General O. Reasons for savings in the above case h	121.22	121.22 intimated (July 2	37.55 2023).	(-)83.67
15.	{0746} Development/ Upgradation of I attached to AMC,GMC & SMC [548] Works General O. R. No reason was provided for reduction case. Reasons for non-utilising and nor case have not been intimated (July 202)	114.00 (-)114.00 n of provision n-surrendering	 n by way of re-a		
16.	{1710} Regional Nursing College (RN [548] Works General O. Reasons for savings in the above case h	83.60	83.60 intimated (July 2	47.28 2023).	(-)36.32
17.	{1833} Establishment of New Medical College, Biswanath District General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrhave not been intimated (July 2023).	95.00	95.00 se entire budget <sub>l</sub>	 provision in th	(-)95.00 e above case

	Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Health contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
18.	{1859} Establishment of New Medical College, Charaideo District General				
	O.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre have not been intimated (July 2023).	endering of the	entire bud	get provision in t	he above case
19.	{1861} Establishment of New Medical College, Goalpara District General				
	O.	83.60	83.60	•••	(-)83.60
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre have not been intimated (July 2023).	endering of the	entire bud	get provision in t	he above case
20.	{2352} Establishment of Medical Colle Karimganj General	ege at			
	O.	83.60	83.60	•••	(-)83.60
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre have not been intimated (July 2023).	endering of the	entire bud	get provision in t	he above case
21.	{2670} Setting up of New Medical Coll General	lege, Morigaor	1		
	O.	83.60	83.60	•••	(-)83.60
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre have not been intimated (July 2023).	endering of the	entire bud	get provision in t	he above case
22.	{2734} Setting up of Medical College a [927] Central Share General	at Nagaon			
	O.	200.00	200.00	0.93	(-)199.07
23.	[928] State Share General				
	O. Reasons for savings in the former case budget provision in the latter case above				(-)31.68 of the entire
24.	{2978} B.Sc. Nursing College at Dibrug [548] Works General	garh			
	O.	83.60	83.60	19.54	(-)64.06
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	ave not been in	ntimated (J	uly 2023).	

Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Health contd...

Head

Total

Actual

Excess +

			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
25.	{2979} B.Sc. Nursing College at Silch. [548] Works General O.	ar 83.60	83.60		(-)83.60
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surr have not been intimated (July 2023).			get provision in the	` ′
26.	{4644} Land Acquisition for Medical of at Tamulpur, Dhemaji, Morigaon, Bong Golaghat [533] Land Acquisition	•			
	General O.	6,000.00	6,000.00	4,401.41	(-)1,598.59
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	nave not been	intimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
27.	{4971} Strengthening of Paramedical I AMC/GMC/SMC/JMA/FAAMAC/TM General				
	O. R.	83.60 (-)83.00	0.60	•••	(-)0.60
	No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).				
28.	<ul><li>{5709} Setting up of Medical College</li><li>[533] Land Acquisition</li><li>General</li></ul>	at Dhubri			
	O.	1,985.23	35.23	•••	(-)35.23
	R. (-)	1,950.00			
29.	[928] State Share General				
	O.	182.25	182.25	•••	(-)182.25
	No reason was provided for reduction case above. Reasons for non-utilising both the above cases have not been inti	and non-surre	endering of		

	Grant No. Head	29 Medical and Pul	blic Health co Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
30.	{5983} Improvement of Infra Tezpur, Barpeta, Jorhat Medi a Period of 3 (Three) Years @	cal Colleges Over		(	
	General O. R.	2,850.00 (-)1,250.00	1,600.00	695.25	(-)904.75
	No reason was provided for case. Reasons for savings in t {5986} Establishment of Gov	he above case have no			in the above
31.	College at Silchar [548] Works General				
	O. R. No reason was provided for case. Reasons for non-utilisin case have not been intimated	g and non-surrendering			
32.	200 Other Systems {2970} Directorate of AYUS Establishment) [300] Establishment of Res Indigenous Medicine at Gu College, Guwahati General	H (Headquarter search Centre for			
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and have not been intimated (July	•	43.47 the entire bud	 get provision in th	(-)43.47 e above case
33.	<b>4211 Capital Outlay on Fan</b> 103 Maternity and Child Hea {4513} Construction of DFW General	alth			
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and have not been intimated (July		95.00 the entire bud	 get provision in th	(-)95.00 e above case

#### Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Health concld...

29.2.4. Savings mentioned in note 29.2.3. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 4210 Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health

03 Medical Education Training and Research

001 Direction and Administration

{0172} Headquarters Establishment

1. [584] Works

General

O. 3,800.00 5,750.00 5,126.19 (-)623.81 R. 1,950.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for payment of various pending bill under ACC Project. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

105 Allopathy

2. {5982} Improvement of Infrastructure of

GMC&H, AMC&H and SMC&H Over a

Period of Three Years @ 100 Crore Each

General

O. 3,800.00 5,647.00 4,907.04 (-)739.96 R. 1.847.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for payment of pending water supply bill at C.N. Centre and construction of Mother & Child Hospital at Guwahati Medical College & Hospital, Guwahati and various bills under TNEIF. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### Grant No. 30 Water Supply and Sanitation

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

#### 2215 Water Supply and Sanitation

Voted

Original 4,76,05,81

Supplementary ... 4,76,05,81 3,69,50,92 (-)1,06,54,89

Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### Capital:

Major Head:

### 4215 Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation

Voted

Original 9,19,20,85

Supplementary 4,16,18,24 13,35,39,09 8,63,29,19 (-)4,72,09,90

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	47,605.81	36,950.92	(-)10,654.89
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	47,605.81	36,950.92	(-)10,654.89
Capital:			
Voted			
General	1,33,539.09	86,329.19	(-)47,209.90
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,33,539.09	86,329.19	(-)47,209.90

#### **30.1.** Revenue :

- 30.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 10,654.89 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 30.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 36,950.92 lakh, ₹ 116.12 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 30.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 30 Water Supply and Sanitation contd...

	Head Grant No. 30 Water Supply	and Sanitation ( Total	conta Actual	Excess +
	Ilcau	Grant		Savings (-)
		Grunt	(₹ in lakh)	Suvings ()
	2215 Water Supply and Sanitation 01 Water Supply		()	
1.	001 Direction and Administration {3418} Maintenance (Capital Complex) General			
	O. 288.	89 288.89	182.79	(-)106.10
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not	t been intimated (J	uly 2023).	
2.	{3573} Guwahati Medical College Hospital General			
	O. 145.	39 145.39	60.38	(-)85.01
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not	t been intimated (J	uly 2023).	,
3.	052 Machinery and Equipment General		•	
	O. 19.	05 19.05	•••	(-)19.05
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendericase have not been intimated (July 2023).	ng of the entire b	oudget provision	n in the above
4.	101 Urban Water Supply Programmes General			
	O. 1,215.	· ·		(-)1,150.19
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not	t been intimated (J	uly 2023).	
5.	<ul><li>102 Rural Water Supply Programmes</li><li>{0778} Rural Water Supply</li><li>General</li></ul>			
	O. 3,922.	30 3,922.30	2,610.90	(-)1,311.40
6.	[142] Flood Damage Restoration General	3,9 <b>22.</b> 30	2,010.90	()1,511.10
	O. 400.		•••	(-)400.00
	Reasons for savings in the former case and a budget provision in the latter case above have	_		g of the entire
7.	800 Other Expenditure {2393} Construction of New Pipe Water Supp Scheme and Renovation of defunct PWSS in Rural Area in Assam [701] Zila Parishad General	ly		
	O. 1,269.	00 1,269.00	•••	(-)1,269.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendericase have not been intimated (July 2023).	ng of the entire b	oudget provision	n in the above

30.2.	Gran Head Capital :	nt No. 30 Water Supply and	Total	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)			
30.2.	30.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 47,209.90 lakh. No part of							
	the savings was surrendered during the year.  30.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 47,209.90 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 41,618.24 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.  30.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-							
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +			
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)			
1.	<ul><li>01 Water Supply</li><li>102 Rural Water Su</li><li>{0778} Rural Water</li></ul>							
	O.	1,140.00	1,140.00	496.24	(-)643.76			
2.	[568] RIDF General O. S.	1,978.00 871.52	2,849.52	2,250.58	(-)598.94			
3.	[967] Greater Katiga (Estimated cost Rs.1 General	arh Water Supply Scheme 6.00 Crore)						
	O.	380.00	380.00	218.02	(-)161.98			
4.	[970] New Scheme is Lumding Town Area General	n General Areas including						
	_	in three cases and non-utilising above have not been intimated	-	_	(-)128.25 e entire budget			
5.	{4920} National Run [928] State Share General	ral Drinking Water Programm	e					
	O.	48,888.00	68,075.72	51,082.36	(-)16,993.36			

19,187.72

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

S.

### Grant No. 30 Water Supply and Sanitation concld...

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)		
6.	789 Special Component Plan for School (0778) Rural Water Supply General	eduled Caste					
	O.	200.00	200.00	•••	(-)200.00		
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).						
7.	796 Tribal Areas Sub Plan {0778} Rural Water Supply General						
	O.	150.00	150.00	91.10	(-)58.90		
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).						
8.	800 Other Expenditure {2392} Renovation & Upgration of Departmental Building General						
	O.	570.00	570.00	120.84	(-)449.16		
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).						
	<ul><li>02 Sewerage and Sanitation</li><li>102 Rural Sanitation Services</li><li>{1977} Water Supply and Sanitation</li><li>(Nirmal Bharat Abhiyan/ Swaccha Bh</li><li>Mission)</li></ul>	arat					
9.	[927] Central Share						
	General						
	O.	30,000.00	49,571.00	25,189.25	(-)24,381.75		
	S.	19,571.00					
10.	[928] State Share General						
	O.	3,520.00	5,508.00	2,798.81	(-)2,709.19		
	S.	1,988.00	•	•	• • •		
	Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).						

#### Grant No. 31 Housing & Urban Affairs (Town & Country Planning)

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2215 Water Supply and Sanitation

**2217** Urban Development

Voted

Original 9,41,78,76

Supplementary 2,93,28,78 12,35,07,54 10,20,00,56 (-)2,15,06,98

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	1,23,507.54	1,02,000.56	(-)21,506.98
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,23,507.54	1,02,000.56	(-)21,506.98

#### **31.1.** Revenue:

- 31.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 21,506.98 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 31.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 1,02,000.56 lakh, ₹ 0.23 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 31.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 21,507.21 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 29,328.78 lakh (₹ 7,325.60 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 22,003.18 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.
- 31.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 31 Housing & Urban Head	Affairs (Tow	n & Country Total Grant	y Planning) con Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2215 Water Supply and Sanitation				
	02 Sewerage and Sanitation				
	107 Sewerage Services				
1.	{0005} Guwahati Drainage & Sewera	ige Services			
	General				
	O.	332.15	332.15	263.61	(-)68.54
	Reasons for savings in the above case	have not been	ı intimated (Jı	uly 2023).	
	2217 Urban Development 03 Integrated Development of Small of	and Medium To	owns		
2	001 Direction and Administration				
2.	{6029} Assistantance to Developmen	t Authorities			
	General	220.00	220.00		( )220 00
	O.	228.00	228.00	•••	(-)228.00
3.	{6032} Technical Cell under DoHUA General				
	O.	256.33	256.33	132.43	(-)123.90
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-succase and savings in the latter case about	-			in the former
	800 Other Expenditure				
4.	{2183} Infrastructure Development in	Other Towns	}		
	General				
	O.	190.00	190.00	50.55	(-)139.45
5.	{3036} 10% Central Pool Fund for N [927] Central Share General	E Region			
	O.	2,605.93	2,605.93	583.96	(-)2,021.97
6.	{3420} UIDSMT under JNNURM [927] Central Share General	,	,		
	O.	911.12	911.12	722.18	(-)188.94

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

Grant No. 31 Housing & Urban	Affairs (Town	n & Countr	v Planning) con	eld	
Head	Allalis (10W1	Total	Actual	Excess +	
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
{4086} State Share under Central Pool N.E. Region [928] State Share General	ol Fund for				
0.	784.87	784.87	314.76	(-)470.11	
Reasons for savings in four cases above	ve have not bee	en intimated		<b>,</b>	
{5214} Real Estate Regulatory Author General	rity			( ) 20 07	
O.	47.50	78.37	47.50	(-)30.87	
R.	30.87	41 a	.1		
Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for making payment against liability to the official of REAT. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  [5902] City Amenities Development Fund [134] Additional CIDF Cities					
General O.	7,600.00	7,560.99	7,101.11	(-)459.88	
R.	(-)39.01	1,500.77	7,101.11	( )437.00	
No reason was provided for reduction case. Reasons for savings in the above	of provision b	-		the above	
[211] 3 (Three) New Cities (Kokrajha Halflong) - CIDF General	r, Diphu,				
O.	2,850.00	2,850.00	2,173.70	(-)676.30	
0.	2,030.00	2,020.00	2,173.70	( )070.50	
{6030} Open Space in Urban Areas General					
O.	5,000.00	5,000.00	40.85	(-)4,959.15	
{6031} Auditorium in Urban Areas General					

5,000.00

Reasons for savings in three cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).

5,000.00

1,004.30

(-)3,995.70

## **Grant No. 32 Housing & Urban Affairs (Housing Schemes)**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

## **Revenue:**

Major Head:

# 2216 Housing

Voted

Original 6,98,91
Supplementary ... 6,98,91 5,55,66 (-)1,43,25
Amount surrendered during the year ...

## Capital:

Major Head:

# 4216 Capital Outlay on Housing

Voted

Original 3,61,54
Supplementary ... 3,61,54 ... (-)3,61,54
Amount surrendered during the year ...

## **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess + Savings(-)	
	Grant	Expenditure		
		(₹ in lakh)		
Revenue:				
Voted				
General	634.12	490.87	(-)143.25	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	64.79	64.79	•••	
Total	698.91	555.66	(-)143.25	
Capital:				
Voted				
General	361.54	•••	(-)361.54	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	361.54	•••	(-)361.54	

## **32.1.** Revenue :

- 32.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 143.25 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 32.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

1.

2.

32.2.

1.

2.

Grant No. 32 Housing & Urban A Head	Affairs (Hou	Total	es) concld Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
2216 Housing				
80 General				
103 Assistance to Housing Boards, Corpor	ations etc.			
{3569} Rented Housing Scheme for Grade	IV			
Government Employees				
General				
O.	103.01	103.01	45.43	(-)57.58
Reasons for savings in the above case have	not been inti	mated (July 2	2023).	
{5334} Rented Housing Scheme for Grade Government Employees General	III			
O.	138.71	138.71	53.04	(-)85.67
Reasons for savings in the above case have				(-)05.07
Reasons for savings in the above ease have	not occir inti	maicu (Jury	2023).	
Capital:  32.2.1. The grant in the capital section clo savings was surrendered during the year.  32.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-	sed with a sa			
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings(-)
4216 Capital Outlay on Housing			(1111111111)	
80 General				
201 Investments in Housing Boards				
{6033} Rental Housing Scheme for Gr.III (	Govt.			
Employees				
General				
O.	180.77	180.77	•••	(-)180.77
Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrence case have not been intimated (July 2023). {6034} Rental Housing Scheme for Gr.IV Govt.Employees General	dering of the	entire budg	get provision in	n the above
O.	180.77	180.77	•••	(-)180.77
Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrence case have not been intimated (July 2023).	dering of the	entire budg	get provision in	` ′

## **Grant No. 33 Residential Buildings**

**Total** Actual Excess + Expenditure Grant Savings(-) (₹ in thousand) **Revenue:** Major Head: 2216 Housing Voted 1,65,91 Original Supplementary 1,65,91 1,35,28 (-)30,63••• Amount surrendered during the year

## Capital:

Major Head:

## 4216 Capital Outlay on Housing

Voted

Original 52,25

Supplementary ... 52,25 ... (-)52,25

Amount surrendered during the year ...

## **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +	
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)	
		(₹ in lakh)		
Revenue:				
Voted				
General	165.91	135.28	(-)30.63	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	165.91	135.28	(-)30.63	
Capital:				
Voted				
General	52.25	•••	(-)52.25	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	52.25	•••	(-)52.25	

## **33.1.** Revenue:

- 33.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 30.63 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 33.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

# Grant No. 33 Residential Buildings concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in lakh)

## 2216 Housing

01 Government Residential Buildings

106 General Pool Accommodation

{ 1881} Maintenance and Repairs

1. [585] Work Charged

General

O. 72.62 72.62 56.83 (-)15.79

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023)

## **33.2.** Capital:

32.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 52.25 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

33.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in lakh)

# **4216 Capital Outlay on Housing**

01 Government Residential Buildings106 General Pool Accommodation

{0220} Public Works

1. [584] Works

General

O. 52.25 52.25 ... (-)52.25

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023)

## **Grant No. 34 Housing & Urban Affairs (Municipal Administration)**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

## **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2217 Urban Development

3054 Roads and Bridges

Voted

Original 17,49,52,45

Supplementary 9,03,78,51 26,53,30,96 12,36,92,29 (-)14,16,38,67

Amount surrendered during the year

# Capital:

Major Head:

# 6217 Loans for Urban Development

Voted

Original 1,90,00

... 1,90,00 ... (-)1,90,00

Amount surrendered during the year ...

## **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	2,65,330.96	1,23,692.29	(-)1,41,638.67
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	2,65,330.96	1,23,692.29	(-)1,41,638.67
Capital:			
Voted			
General	190.00	•••	(-)190.00
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	190.00	•••	(-)190.00

# Grant No. 34 Housing & Urban Affairs (Municipal Administration) contd...

## **34.1.** Revenue :

- 34.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,41,638.67 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 34.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 1,23,692.29 lakh, ₹ 34.71 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 34.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 1,41,673.38 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 90,378.51 lakh (₹ 90,094.26 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 284.25 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

	March 2023) proved injudicious. 34.1.4. Savings occurred mainly und	der-	,		
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2217 Urban Development				
	05 Other Urban Development Schen	nes			
	191 Assistance to Local				
	Bodies, Corporations, Urban Develop	ment			
	Authorities, Town Improvement Boar	rd			
1.	{2684} Grants-in-aid for Construction	on of			
	Sewerage Treatment Plant at Tezpur,	, Silchar,			
	Mangaldoi, Jorhat and Nagaon				
	General				
	O.	570.00	570.00	88.69	(-)481.31
	Reasons for savings in the above case	e have not be	en intimated	(July 2023).	
	192 Assistance to Municipalities/ M	unicipal			
	Councils				
2.	{0103} Solar Street Lights to ULBs				
	General				
	O.	7,500.00	7,500.00	4,715.50	(-)2,784.50
	{5216} Installation of Water Supply				
	Plants in MBs and TCs under				
	Recommendation of 5th Assam Finan	nce			
	Commission				
3.	[705] Municipalities				

3. [705] Municipalities

General

O. 1,835.10 1,835.10 ... (-)1,835.10

4. {5446} Solid Waste Disposal

General

O. 9.50 23,409.25 ... (-)23,409.25

S. 23,399.75

	Grant No. 34 Housing & Urb	oan Affairs (M	unicipal Adı	ministration) cor	ıtd
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
_	((111) G	(CTD)		(₹ in lakh)	
5.	{6144} Sewerage Treatment Plant (	(STP)			
	General	44 505 00	44 505 00		( ) 44 <b>5</b> 0 <b>5</b> 00
	S.	41,785.00	41,785.00	•••	(-)41,785.00
6.	{6145} Legacy Waste				
	Remediation/Treatment				
	General				
	S.	12,298.73	12,298.73	•••	(-)12,298.73
	Reasons for savings in one case a	nd non-utilisin	g and non-si	urrendering of the	e entire budget
	provision in other four cases above	have not been i	intimated (Ju	ly 2023).	
	200 Other Evpanditure				
	800 Other Expenditure	Mission			
	(AULI M)	WIISSIOII			
7.	(NULM)				
7.	[927] Central Share General				
	O.	6,670.00	5,393.18	3,263.23	(-)2,129.95
	S.	0.01	3,393.10	3,203.23	(-)2,129.93
	S. R.	(-)1,276.83			
			ion hy way	of ro annuanciatio	un in the charge
	No reason was provided for reduce case. Reasons for savings in the about	_			on in the above
	case. Reasons for savings in the abo	ove case have h	ot occii ilitilii	lated (July 2023).	
8.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	741.12	582.88	232.14	(-)350.74
	S.	0.01			
	R.	(-)158.25			
	No reason was provided for reduc	ction of provis	ion by way	of re-appropriation	on in the above
	case. Reasons for savings in the abo	ove case have n	ot been intim	nated (July 2023).	
	80 General				
	001 Direction and Administration				
9.	{0801} Directorate of Municipal				
٠.	Administration				
	General				
	O.	605.76	635.76	432.61	(-)203.15
	S.	30.00	033.10	132.01	( )203.13
	<b>~</b> ·	20.00			

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 34 Housing & Urb Head	oan Affairs (M	Iunicipal Ad Total Grant	ministration) co Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	entd Excess + Savings (-)
10.	192 Assistance to Municipalities/ N Councils {2514} Market Complex Barpeta Road MB under Award of State Finance Commission [705] Municipalities	Municipal			
	General	200.00	200.00	240.00	( )(0,00
	0.	300.00	300.00	240.00	(-)60.00
11.	{4648} Untied Basic Grant-Central Commission-Urban Local Bodies [689] Interest Payment General	Finance			
	O.	1,035.50	1,035.50	560.85	(-)474.65
12.	[692] General Basic Grant (Municip General O.	31,696.00	31,696.00	20,880.00	(-)10,816.00
13.	{4649} Tied GrantCentral Finance Commission-Urban Local Bodies [689] Interest Payment General	e			
	0.	1,553.00	1,553.00	228.86	(-)1,324.14
14.	[692] General Basic Grant (Municip General	palities)			
	О.	64,798.00	64,798.00	32,913.00	(-)31,885.00
15.	<ul><li>{5463} Award of Central</li><li>Finance Commission</li><li>[689] Interest Payment</li><li>General</li></ul>	2.711.00	2.544.25		
	O.	3,511.00	3,511.00		(-)3,511.00
	Reasons for savings in five cases a provision in one case above have no		-	_	ne entire budget

	Grant No. 34 Housing & Urba	n Affairs (M	lunicipal Ad	ministration) co	ntd
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	{5665} Swachh Bharat Abhijan				
16.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	5,500.00	•••	•••	•••
	R. (	-)5,500.00			
	No reason was provided for reduct case. Reasons for savings in the above	-	• •		
17.	[928] State Share				
17.	General General				
	O.	611.12	10.12	10.12	
	S.	10.12	10.12	10.12	•••
	R.	(-)611.12			
	No reason was provided for reduct	` /	ion by way	of re-appropriation	on in the above
	case. Reasons for savings in the above	_			
18.	{5794} Specific Grant under Award Finance Commission-ULBs [705] Municipalities General	of State			
	O.	5,235.00	5,235.00	•••	(-)5,235.00
19.	{6119} Additional Grant-under SFC [705] Municipalities General	award			
	O.	1,300.00	1,300.00	•••	(-)1,300.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-su above have not been intimated (July	-	f the entire bu	idget provision in	n both the cases
	800 Other Expenditure {4612} Development of MIS,DMA				
20.	[705] Municipalities				
	General				
	O.	275.00	275.00	•••	(-)275.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-su- have not been intimated (July 2023).		the entire bu	dget provision ir	the above case

21.

1.

2.

3.

	184			
Grant No. 34 Housing & Head	Urban Affairs (M	Iunicipal Ad Total	ministration) co Actual	ontd Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
3054 Roads and Bridges			, ,	
04 District and Other Roads				
800 Other Expenditure				
General O.	19.23	19.23		(-)19.23
Reasons for non-utilising and n have not been intimated (July 2	on-surrendering o		adget provision i	* *
34.1.5. Savings mentioned in a under-	note 34.1.4. above	was partly co	ounter-balanced l	by excess mainly
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2217 Urban Development				
05 Other Urban Development	Schemes			
789 Special Component Plan fo				
{4093} National Urban Livelih	ood Mission (NUI	LM)		
[927] Central Share General				
S.	0.01	1,071.98	453.60	(-)618.38
R.	1,071.97	1,071.70	155.00	( )010.30
Augmentation of provision by newly created Head of Account have not been intimated (July 2	ts for Central Share			
[928] State Share				
General				
S.	0.01	132.87	132.87	•••
R.	132.86			
Augmentation of provision by newly created Head of Account	•		e above case wa	s reportedly for
796 Tribal Area Sub-plan {4093} National Urban Livelih [927] Central Share General	ood Mission (NUI	LM)		
S.	0.01	204.87	204.87	•••
R.	204.86			

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for newly created Head of Accounts for Central Share-TSP.

	Grant No. 34 Housing & Urban Af Head	fairs (M	unicipal Adr Total Grant	ninistration) co Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	ncld Excess + Savings (-)	
4.	[928] State Share					
	General					
	S.	0.01	25.40	9.63	(-)15.77	
	R.	25.39				
	Augmentation of provision by way of r newly created Head of Accounts for Sta have not been intimated (July 2023).					
	80 General					
	192 Assistance to Municipalities/ Munic Councils	ipal				
	{6130} SWM under Swachh Bharat Mis	sion-Urb	an			
5.	[927] Central Share General					
	S.	725.00	6,225.00	6,225.00	•••	
	•	500.00				
	Augmention of provision by way of re-ap created Head of Accounts 'Project under			-		
6.	[928] State Share General					
	S.	70.76	681.88	681.88	•••	
	R.	511.12				
	No specific reason was attributed to augr	nentation	of provision	by way of re-app	propriation.	
34.2.	Capital:					
	34.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 190.00 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.					
	34.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-					
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
	6217 Loans for Urban Development			` '		
	60 Other Urban Development Schemes					
1	800 Other Loans					
1.	{1579} Loans to Urban Water Supply,					
	Sewerage & Sanitation					

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

190.00

(-)190.00

190.00

General

## **Grant No. 35 Information and Public Relations**

**Total** Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings(-)

(₹ in thousand)

## **Revenue:**

Major Head:

## 2220 Information and Publicity

Voted

Original 1,13,49,07

Supplementary 36,62,31 1,50,11,38 1,27,92,63 (-)22,18,75

Amount surrendered during the year

**Notes and comments:** 

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

> **Total** Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings -(₹ in lakh)

#### **Revenue:**

Voted

General	15,011.38	12,792.63	(-)2,218.75
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	15,011.38	12,792.63	(-)2,218.75

## **35.1.** Revenue:

35.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,218.75 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

35.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 12,792.63, ₹ 19.03 lakh relates to the earlier years which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

35.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 2,237.78 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 3,662.31 lakh ( ₹ 3,308.50 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 353.81 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

35.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings -
		(₹ in lakh)	

## 2220 Information and Publicity

01 Films

001 Direction and Administration

{0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 2,061.63 2,057.93 1,314.72 (-)746.91

S. 11.70 R. (-)8.00

Reason for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Crant No	35	Information	and Public	Relations concld
CTIAIIL NO.	כנ	HOHIBITIOH	and Fublic	Relations concid

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings -
				(₹ in lakh)	8
	60 Others			,	
	101 Advertising and Visual Publicity				
2.	{5453} Publicity for Government Scheme				
	General				
	0.	975.20	977.69	693.97	(-)283.72
	S.	2.49			. ,
	Reasons for savings in the above case have r	ot been int	imated (July	2023).	
	103 Press Information Services				
3.	{0804} Press Tour				
	General				
	O.	33.25	33.25	0.06	(-)33.19
	Reasons for savings in the above case have r	ot been int	imated (July	2023).	
	{0805} Press Research and Reference Section	n			
4.	[226] Deshabhakta Day				
	General				
	O.	19.00	19.00	•••	(-)19.00
5.	[227] Lachit Borphukan Anniversary				
	General				
	O.	190.00	1,843.81	1,402.37	(-)441.44
	S.	1,653.81			
6.	[814] National Press Day				
	General				
	O.	23.75	23.75	•••	(-)23.75
7.	[816] Pension Scheme for Journalists				
	General				
	O.	114.01	114.01	15.52	(-)98.49
	Reasons for savings in two cases and non-	utilising an	d non-surrer	ndering of the	entire budget
	provision in other two cases above have not	been intim	ated (July 20	)23).	
	109 Photo Services				
8.	{2276} Photo and Video Service				
	General				
	O.	47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrender	ing of the e	entire budget	provision in the	he above case
	have not been intimated (July 2023).				
	110 Publications				
9.	{2277} Publication and Literacy Services				
	General				
	0.	53.19	402.25	232.45	(-)169.80
	S.	349.06			
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	not been in	timated (July	2023).	

# Grant No. 36 Labour Welfare, Skill, Employment & Entrepreneurship

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

## Revenue:

Major Head:

2210 Medical and Public Health

2230 Labour, Employment and Skill Development

Voted

Original 2,43,13,08

Supplementary 3,35,14 2,46,48,22 1,69,60,58 (-)76,87,64

Amount surrendered during the year 4,25,90

## Capital:

Major Head:

# 4250 Capital Outlay on other Social Services

Voted

Original 1,10,83,46
Supplementary 1,75,86,02 2,86,69,48 2,53,94,66 (-)32,74,82
Amount surrendered during the year 1,00,00

## **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	23,782.49	16,347.43	(-)7,435.06
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	865.73	613.15	(-)252.58
Total	24,648.22	16,960.58	(-)7,687.64
Capital:			
Voted			
General	28,531.83	25,331.62	(-)3,200.21
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	137.65	63.04	(-)74.61
Total	28,669.48	25,394.66	(-)3,274.82

## Grant No. 36 Labour Welfare, Skill, Employment & Entrepreneurship contd...

### **36.1.** Revenue:

- 36.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 7,687.64 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 425.90 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 36.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 16,960.58 lakh, ₹ 51.29 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 36.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 7,738.93 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 335.14 lakh (₹ 335.11 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 0.03 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

36.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### 2210 Medical and Public Health

01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy

102 Employees State Insurance Scheme

1. {0713} Employees State Insurance Hospitals

General

O. 4,442.07 4,176.48 2,676.71 (-)1,499.77 R. (-)265.59

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 2,676.71 lakh, ₹ 3.64 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the account of this year. No specific reason was provided for aniticipated savings of ₹ 265.59 lakh in the above case. Savings in the above case was due to staff vacancy & non-receipt of proposal, as reported by the department.

# 2230 Labour, Employment and Skill Development

01 Labour

001 Direction and Administration

2. {0895} Agricultural Labour

General

O. 1,671.92 1,664.74 847.75 (-)816.99 R. (-)7.18

Out of the expenditure of  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}{\stackrel{\checkmark}{\i}}}$  847.75 lakh in the above case,  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}{\stackrel{\backprime}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}}}$  4.36 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the account of this year. No specific reason was provided for aniticipated savings of  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}{\stackrel{\backprime}}}$  7.18 lakh in the above case. Savings in the above case was due to retirement of employees, sanction for arrear not received in time and non-receipt of pay slip in time in respect of gazetted officers, as reported by the department.

# Grant No. 36 Labour Welfare, Skill, Employment & Entrepreneurship contd... Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

# 3. Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 181.01 181.01 100.83 (-)80.18

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 100.83 lakh, ₹ 0.38 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the account of this year. Savings in the above case was due to number of employees retired from this deptt., the arrear sanction not received in time for which the time was not covered to draw the exact amount and pay slip not issued in time in respect of gazetted officers, as reported by the department. Savings in the above case was due to number of employees retired from this deptt., the arrear sanction not received in time for which the time was not covered to draw the exact amount and pay slip not issued in time in respect of gazetted officers, as reported by the department.

## 4. {0896} Administration Machinery Plantation

Labour Act

General

O. 149.80 149.80 28.61 (-)121.19

Savings in the above case was due to retirement of employees., as reported by the department.

### 5. {1333} Labour Commissioner General Establishment

General

O. 1,622.60 1,607.90 926.24 (-)681.66

R. (-)14.70

Savings in the above case was due to retirement of employees, as reported by the department.

## 6. {5876} Formation of Labour Welfare Society

General

O. 247.00 247.00 ... (-)247.00

Out of the total expenditure of  $\ref{total}$  926.24 under the sub head  $\ref{total}$  1333},  $\ref{total}$  2.78 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. No specific reason was provided for anticipated savings of  $\ref{total}$  7.18 lakh under the sub head [0895]-Agricultural Labour and  $\ref{total}$  14.70 lakh under the sub head [1333]-Labour Commissioner General Establishment . Savings in the above case was due to utilisation certificate not provided by the Assam Labour Welfare Society. Hence, proposal for financial sanction & fixation of ceiling could not be submitted to the Govt. for drawal, as reported by the department.

Grant No.	<b>36</b>	Labour Welfare, Skill,	Employment & Entrep	reneurship	contd
Head			Total	Actual	Excess

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

004 Research and Statistics

## 7. {0257} Women Welfare and Children Condition

General

O.

115.64

115.64

62.26

(-)53.38

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 102 Working Conditions and Safety

## 8. {0901} Inspector of Factories Headquarters

Establishment

General

O.

437.52

389.72

349.75

(-)39.97

R. (-)47.80

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 349.75 lakh, ₹ 16.34 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 9. {0902} Inspector of Factories (District Offices)

General

O.

500.69

485.62

441.04

(-)44.58

R.

(-)15.07

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 441.04 lakh,₹ 2.61 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 10. {0903} Inspector of Steam Boiler

General

O.

461.38

385.56

374.63

(-)10.93

R.

(-)75.82

Anticipated savings of ₹ 75.82 lakh was reportedly due to superannuation, expired and transfer of employees, non-conduct of recruitment exams etc. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 02 Employment Service

001 Direction and Administration

# 11. {0907} Directorate of Employment

General

O.

310.72

310.72

197.70

(-)113.02

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 36 Labour Welfare, Skill, Employment & Entrepreneurship contd					
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
12.	004 Research, Survey and Statistics {0908} Collection of Employment Ma Information General	ırket				
	O.	216.07	216.07	135.04	(-)81.03	
13.	{0911} Expansion of Employment Ser General					
	O.	386.44	386.44	286.44	(-)100.00	
14.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	71.46	71.46	54.98	(-)16.48	
15.	{1258} Vocational Guidance and Emp Counseling General	oloyment				
	O.	390.95	390.95	250.81	(-)140.14	
	Out of the expenditure of ₹ 286.44 lakh and ₹ 250.81 lakh, ₹ 1.19 lakh and ₹ 0.59 lakh under sub head {0911}-Expansion of Employment Service and {1258} Vocational Guidance and Employment Counseling respectively relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in four cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).					
16.	101 Employment Services General					
	O. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 1,496.31 was kept under objection for want of o				•	
17.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas					
	0.	179.18	179.18	142.83	(-)36.35	
	Out of the expenditure of ₹ 142.83 lak	kh, ₹ 6.33 lakl	n relates to th	ne year 2018-1	19, which was	

kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons

for savings in both the cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 36 Labour Welfare, Skill, Employment & Entrepreneurship contd				
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
18.	800 Other Expenditure {3094} Entrepreneurship Deve Programme/ Scheme General	elopment		· · · /	
	O.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
19.	{4633} Salary and Pay of Assa General	m Skill University			
	0.	292.45	292.46	•••	(-)292.46
	S.	0.01	: 414: 1		! 15 - 415 - 415 -
	Reasons for non-utilising and cases above have not been intil	_	the entire b	uaget provisio	n in both the
20.	<ul><li>03 Training</li><li>003 Training of Craftsmen &amp; {</li><li>{0916} Craftsman Training Sc</li><li>General</li></ul>	-			
	O.	345.16	336.02	238.94	(-)97.08
	R.	(-)9.14			.,
21.	{0917} Industrial Training Sch [104] Industrial Training Instit General	ute, Assam			
	O. R.	4,153.43 9.14	4,162.57	3,258.74	(-)903.83
	K.	9.14			
22.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	362.29	362.29	262.78	(-)99.51
23.	[108] Expansion, Consolidation Diversification General	n, Conversion,			
	O.	149.97	149.97	77.49	(-)72.48
24.	[110] Establishment of I.T.I. & General	k New I.T.I.s			
	0.	802.79	802.79	600.12	(-)202.67
25.	[111] Establishment of Womer	ns ITI, Guwahati			
	General O.	98.53	98.53	74.37	(-)24.16

Grant No.	<b>36</b>	Labour Welfare, Skill,	<b>Employment &amp; Entrep</b>	reneurship	contd
Head			Total	Actual	Exces

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

26. [113] Regional ITI for Women Student Training,

Tinsukia

General

O. 82.95 82.95 45.21 (-)37.74

No reason was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 9.14 lakh under the sub head [0916]. Craftman Training Scheme by way of re-appropriation. Augmentation of provision of ₹ 9.14 lakh under the sub head [104]-Industrial Training Institute, Assam by way of re-appropriation. Reasons for savings in five cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).

800 Other Expenditure

27. {2397} Setting up of North East Skill Centre in Collaboration with ITEES, Singapore

General

O. 855.00 855.00 ... (-)855.00

Savings in the above case was due to non receipt of financial sanction in time, as reported by the department.

## **36.2.** Capital:

36.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 3,274.82 lakh, out of which an amount of ₹ 100.00 lakh was surrendered during the year.

36.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 3,274.82 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 17,586.02 lakh (₹ 5,000.00 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 12,586.02 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.

36.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

## **4250 Capital Outlay on Other Social Services**

201 Labour

{5874} Extension/ Upgradation of Multistoried

**RCC** Building

1. [101] Upgradation of Infrastructure

General

O. 429.76 329.76 311.80 (-)17.96

R. (-)100.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 36 Labour Welfare, Skill, En Head	nploymer	nt & Entrep Total Grant	preneurship c Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	ontd Excess + Savings (-)
2.	203 Employment {2591} Construction of New Buildings / Conversion of Existing Employment Excha: Buildings to be used as Model Career Centre	•			
	General O.	38.00	38.00	•••	(-)38.00
3.	{5875} Repair and Renovation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	42.65	42.65	•••	(-)42.65
4.	<ul> <li>{5880} Skill City Development</li> <li>General</li> <li>O. 2</li> <li>Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrende and savings in one case above have not been</li> </ul>	_			(-)164.61 in two cases
5.	800 Other Expenditure {1365} Infrastructure Development Works Inspectorate of Boilers, Assam [817] Construction of Office Building to Accomadation Zonal Boilers Office, Dibrug General O.		71.25	24.53	(-)46.72
6.	{2321} Upgradation of Government ITIs in Model ITIs [927] Central Share General O.	to 18.20	18.20	•••	(-)18.20
7.	{2399} Repairing and Renovation and Old Buildings and also for New Building Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	95.00	95.00	63.04	(-)31.96
8.	{4308} ACA/SPA - Strengthening of VTI is Assam ( Tied ACA) General	n			
		76.00	76.00	30.10	(-)45.90

	Grant No. 36 Labour Welfare, Skill, Employment & Entrepreneurship concld					
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
				(₹ in lakh)		
	{4696} Chief Ministers Special Packa	ge				
	including ABY					
9.	[968] Set-up of one Mini ITI in each B	Block for				
	Development of Skill in Various Trade	e				
	General					
	O.	47.50	47.50	10.70	(-)36.80	
	{5880} Skill City Development					
10.	[127] Provision for Skill University (E	AP Central)				
	General					
	O.	9,000.00	9,000.00	6,400.00	(-)2,600.00	
11.	{5919} Setting up of Special ITI for D	oivyangs				
	General					
	O.	95.00	95.00	43.06	(-)51.94	
	Reasons for savings in six cases and n	on-utilising a	nd non-surre	ndering of the	` /	
	provision in one case above have not be	•		•		
	provident in one case accident not c		(531) 2020)	•		

## **Grant No. 37 Food Storage and Warehousing**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2408 Food Storage and Warehousing

3456 Civil Supplies

Voted

Original 9,98,96,64

Supplementary 3,75,55,00 13,74,51,64 7,76,80,19 (-)5,97,71,45

Amount surrendered during the year ...

## Capital:

Major Head:

# 4408 Capital Outlay on Food Storage and Warehousing

Voted

Original 8,84,16

Supplementary ... 8,84,16 1,67,06 (-)7,17,10

Amount surrendered during the year ...

### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant 1	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	8 ( )
Revenue:		,	
Voted			
General	1,37,451.64	77,680.19	(-)59,771.45
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,37,451.64	77,680.19	(-)59,771.45
Capital:			
Voted			
General	884.16	167.06	(-)717.10
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	884.16	167.06	(-)717.10

## **37.1.** Revenue :

- 37.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 59,771.45 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 37.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 77,680.19 lakh, ₹ 252.44 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adujusted in the accounts of this year.

# Grant No. 37 Food Storage and Warehousing contd...

37.1.3. In view of the final saving ₹ 37,555.00 lakh (₹ 31,407.00 lakh of January 2023 proved) injudicious.	btained in Octo			-
37.1.4. Savings occurred mainly un <b>Head</b>	der-		Actual xpenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2408 Food Storage and Warehousin 01 Food 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment General O.	611.40	611.40	424.83	(-)186.57
Reasons for savings in the above case  101 Procurement and Supply {1291} Grains Storage Schemes General O. Reasons for savings in the above case	2,974.18	2,974.18	2,275.47	(-)698.71
{2472} Clean Consumer Fora [201] Construction/ Upgradation of Toda District Consumer Fora General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-sucase have not been intimated (July 20)	oilet in 15.75 arrendering of	15.75		(-)15.75 in the above
{2496} Rice Fortification and its Dist under Public Distribution System [207] Rice Fortification General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-sucase have not been intimated (July 20)	79.72 arrendering of	79.72 the entire bud	 get provision	(-)79.72 in the above
{2497} State Food Commission [208] Food Commission General				

391.39

case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above

391.39

(-)391.39

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

	Grant No. 37 Food S Head	Storage and W	_		Evene
	nead		Total Crant F	Actual xpenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
				xpenuiture (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
6.	{2895} Generating Awareness of TPI [102] Publicity Awareness for TPDS General O.	16.21	16.21	•••	(-)16.21
_	Reasons for non-utilising and non-succase have not been intimated (July 20) [4931] Implementation of CONFONI	23).	the entire out	get provision	in the above
7.	[104] CONFONET-State Share General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-sucase have not been intimated (July 20)		58.50 the entire bud	 get provision	(-)58.50 in the above
8.	<ul><li>{4932} Implementation for Computer</li><li>TPDS Project PDS Network</li><li>[053] Fair Price Shop Automation</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above case</li></ul>	7,041.98	ŕ	4,288.47 2023).	(-)2,753.51
9.	<ul><li>{6329} Implementation of Consumer</li><li>Scheme</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above case</li></ul>	1,404.49	1,404.49 intimated (July	626.98 2023).	(-)777.51
10.	102 Food Subsidies {4732} National Food Security Schen General O.	me 243.01	243.01	30.05	(-)212.96
11.	[444] ANNA Yojana, Free Rice General O.	48,909.85	48,909.85	24,421.65	(-)24,488.20
12.	[928] State Share General O. S. Reasons for savings in all the above c	30,114.66 1,801.00 ases have not b	31,915.66 been intimated (	17,108.13 July 2023).	(-)14,807.53

Grant No. 37 Food Storage and Warehousing contd...

Total

Actual

Excess +

Head

			Grant Exp		Savings (-)
13.	{6050} Pradhan Mantri Garib Kalyan Anna Yojana [927] Central Share General S. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre case have not been intimated (July 2023)		9,150.00	 et provision	(-)9,150.00 in the above
14.	800 Other Expenditure {3274} Implementation of Consumer Averogramme [399] Consumer Awareness Activities General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrecase have not been intimated (July 2023)	29.94 endering of th	29.94 he entire budge	 et provision	(-)29.94 in the above
15.	{3276} Implementation of State Consum Welfare Scheme [765] Consumer Welfare General O. Reasons for savings in the above case ha	2,000.00	2,000.00 ntimated (July 2	56.00 (023).	(-)1,944.00
16.	<ul><li>{5314} Randhan Jyoti</li><li>[430] Amar Dukan</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above case ha</li></ul>	152.00	152.00	101.32	(-)50.68
17.	3456 Civil Supplies 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment General O. Reasons for savings in the above case ha	52.44 ve not been in	52.44 ntimated (July 2	32.18 2023).	(-)20.26
18.	800 Other Expenditure {3071} Civil Supplies Scheme General O. Reasons for savings in the above case ha	27.18	27.18	7.89	(-)19.29

# Grant No. 37 Food Storage and Warehousing concld...

# 37.2. Capital:

- 37.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹717.10 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 37.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

# **4408 Capital Outlay on Food Storage and Warehousing**

01 Food

800 Other Expenditure

{2291} Construction of Food Storage Godowns

1. [143] District Godown

General

O. 879.21 879.21 167.06 (-)712.15

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class

Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
(	₹ in thousand)	

## **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled

Tribes, Other Backward Classes and

**Minorities** 

Voted

Original 8,12,11,64

Supplementary 5,27,18,89 13,39,30,53 11,92,37,06 (-)1,46,93,47

Amount surrendered during the year 51,29

# Capital:

Major Head:

4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled

Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward

**Classes & Minorities** 

Voted

Original 4,32,77,27

Supplementary 1,76,82 4,34,54,09 1,06,08,31 (-)3,28,45,78

Amount surrendered during the year 10,00

## **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	1,33,930.53	1,19,237.06	(-)14,693.47
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,33,930.53	1,19,237.06	(-)14,693.47
Capital:			
Voted			
General	43,454.09	10,608.31	(-)32,845.78
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	43,454.09	10,608.31	(-)32,845.78

# Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class contd...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### **38.1.** Revenue:

- 38.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 14,693.47 lakh out of which an amount of ₹ 51.29 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 38.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 1,19,237.06 lakh, ₹ 286.15 lakh relates to the earlier year, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 38.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 14,979.62 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 52,718.89 lakh (₹ 23,156.90 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 14,890.06 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 14,671.93 lakh obtained in March 2023 ) proved excessive.

# 38.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

# 2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities

01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0806} Directorate of Schedule Caste

(Headquarters Establishment)

General

O. 184.57 184.57 131.70 (-)52.87

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

2. {0809} Sub-Divisional Monitoring Cell for

S.C. Component

General

O. 114.67 114.67 69.00 (-)45.67

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

{0810} Prevention of Atrocities Act

3. [927] Central Share

General

O. 30.00 30.00 10.01 (-)19.99

4. [928] State Share

General

O. 30.00 30.00 10.00 (-)20.00

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class
	contd

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

	contd			
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
793 Special Central Assistance for	Scheduled		()	
Castes Component Plan				
{0818} Subsidy in Family Oriented	Income			
Generating Scheme				
[927] Central Share				
General				
O.	1,000.00	1,000.00	•••	(-)1,000.00
Reasons for non-utilising and non- case have not been intimated (July 2	_	the entire by	adget provision	in the above
{2223} Infrastructure Development	Programme			
under SCA - SCCP				
[927] Central Share				
General	100.00	100.00	71.01	( )28 00
O. Reasons for savings in the above car	100.00	100.00	71.01	(-)28.99
Reasons for savings in the above car	se have not been	i ilitiliateu (3)	ary 2023).	
{2453} Skill Development Program	imes			
[927] Central Share				
General				
O.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
Reasons for non-utilising and non-	surrendering of	the entire by	adget provision	in the above
case have not been intimated (July 2	2023).			
800 Other Expenditure				
{0821} Others	anatin a			
[177] Family Oriented Income Gene Schemes and Skill Development Sch				
Safai Karmacharis in Urban Areas	nemes for			
General General				
O.	100.00	100.00		(-)100.00
·	100.00	100.00	•••	( )100.00
[180] Financial Assistance to SC Str				
appearing in Final Exam of ACS/ IA	AS			
General	20.00	20.00	1.50	( )10.50
0.	20.00	20.00	1.50	(-)18.50
[401] Grants to Self Help Schemes	for SC Youth			
General				
O.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class
		contd

Gı	rant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled	d Tribe and	d Other Backwa	ard Class
	Head contd	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
11.	[555] Administrative Expenditure to ASDC for SC Lt General	td.		
	O. 464.00	464.00	337.05	(-)126.95
12.	[818] Self Employment Scheme for Scavengers General			
	O. 100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the and savings in two cases above have not been intimated.			n three cases
13.	{5609} Skill Development under Radhika Woman Empowerment Schemes General			
	O. 93.00	93.00	•••	(-)93.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the case have not been intimated (July 2023).	he entire b	udget provision	in the above
	<ul><li>02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes</li><li>001 Direction and Administration</li></ul>			
14.	{0825} Tribal Research Institute (Research and Training) General			
	O. 595.39	595.39	254.83	(-)340.56
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been it	ntimated (J	uly 2023).	
15.	102 Economic Development {3372} Minor Forest Produce Schemes (M.F.P.) [928] State Share General			
	O. 180.00	180.00	2.55	(-)177.45
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in			( )=
16.	277 Education {0848} Post-Matric Scholarship for S.T.(P) [927] Central Share General			
	General			

5,832.00

3,708.00

O. S.

9,540.00

6,845.55

(-)2,694.45

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class				
contd						

contd						
	Head	contu	Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
			Grant	(₹ in lakh)	Suvings ()	
17.	[928] State Share			( Till Iddill)		
17.	General General					
	O.	800.00	1,060.00	760.62	(-)299.38	
	S.	260.00	1,000.00	700.02	(-)277.30	
	Reasons for savings in both the ab		ot been intima	ated (July 2023)		
	reasons for savings in boar the ab	ove cuses have h		ited (July 2023).		
	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan					
	{0863} Project Administration (IT	TDP)				
18.	[407] Evaluation and Monitoring					
10.	(Hq. Estt.)					
	General					
	O.	43.02	43.02	19.74	(-)23.28	
	<b>.</b>	13.02	13.02	17.71	( )23.20	
19.	[770] Project Administration Ente	rtainment of				
17.	Project Director					
	General					
	O.	856.04	856.04	478.40	(-)377.64	
	Reasons for savings in both the ab				` /	
	{0866} Other Expenditure (TSP)					
20.	[453] Maintenance of SC/ST Girls	s Hostel, Guwaha	ti			
	General	,				
	O.	49.72	49.72	13.94	(-)35.78	
	Reasons for savings in the above of	case have not been			( )=====	
				<b>,</b> / ·		
21.	{2592} Term Loan to NSTFDC fo	or APTDC Ltd.				
	General					
	O.	0.01	2,348.26		(-)2,348.26	
	S.	2,348.25	,			
	Reasons for non-utilising and no	•	the entire b	udget provision	in the above	
	case have not been intimated (July					
		,				
	800 Other Expenditure					
	{2691} Bodoland Territorial Regi					
22.	[432] Commission for Alteration of	of Areas of				
	Bodoland Territorial Region (BTF	<b>R</b> )				
	O 1					

35.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

35.00

(-)23.00

12.00

General

O.

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste,	Scheduled	<b>Tribe and Other</b>	<b>Backward Class</b>		
contd							

Gi	rant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled (	,	ed Tribe and	d Other Backwa	ard Class	
	Head	contd	Total	Actual	Excess +	
	neau			Expenditure		
			Grant	_	Savings (-)	
22	(2074) Cranta to ADTDC Ltd. for Sa	Jamiaa		(₹ in lakh)		
23.	{2874} Grants to APTDC Ltd. for Sa	naries				
	General	510.12	710.12	492.72	( )227.40	
	O. S.	510.13 200.00	710.13	482.73	(-)227.40	
			intimated (I	ulv 2022)		
	Reasons for savings in the above case	e nave not been	i ilitilliateu (J	ury 2023).		
24.	{3611} Grants to APTDC Ltd. for					
	Development Programme					
	General					
	O.	1,000.00	1,000.00	•••	(-)1,000.00	
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-s	ŕ	*		• • •	
	case have not been intimated (July 20	_				
	` •	,				
25.	{5611} Grants to BMDC under CM S	Special				
	Package for Barak Valley for Comple	etion of				
	Ongoing Project					
	General					
	O.	66.17	66.17	36.97	(-)29.20	
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).					
26.	{6040} Consultancy Fee to Project					
	Management Unit of KPMG Advisor	•				
	Pvt Ltd For Implementing TRIFED S	Scheme by				
	APTDC Ltd.					
	General					
	0.	164.26	164.26	•••	(-)164.26	
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-s	_	the entire b	udget provision	in the above	
	case have not been intimated (July 20	)23).				
	03 Welfare of Backward Classes					
	001 Direction and Administration					
	{0881} Welfare of Tea Garden and E	Sv_Tea				
	Garden Tribes	ZX-TCa				
27.	[626] Establishment of Director of Te	ea Garden				
41.	& Other Staff	oa Garuen				
	General					
	O.	174.47	153.21	103.08	(-)50.13	
	D.	()21.26	100,41	105.00	( )50.15	

(-)21.26

R.

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class				
contd						

	contd					
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
28.	[627] Entertainment of District Head Qu Staff for Welfare of Tea Garden & Ex-T Garden Tribes General O.		255.22	154.64	(-)100.58	
	R.	(-)0.03	233.22	134.04	(-)100.36	
	No reason was provided for reduction above cases. Reasons for savings in both	of provision by	-			
29.	<ul> <li>{3185} Welfare of Backward Classes</li> <li>[625] Establishment of OBC Commission</li> <li>General</li> <li>O.</li> <li>S.</li> <li>Reasons for savings in the above case has</li> </ul>	135.03 2.50	137.53 imated (J	108.14 uly 2023).	(-)29.39	
30.	102 Economic Development {3187} Subsidy for Family Oriented Inc Generating Schemes OBC Families beloe Poverty Line General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre case have not been intimated (July 2023)	200.00 endering of the	200.00 entire be	 udget provision in	(-)200.00 a the above	
31.	277 Education {0856} Post Matric Scholarships for OB Students [928] State Share General S. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre case have not been intimated (July 2023)	600.00 endering of the	600.00 entire be	 udget provision in	(-)600.00 n the above	
32.	{0874} Tea Garden Tribes Students					

O. 800.00 800.00 591.38 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

(-)208.62

General

Grant No.	38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class
	contd

	co	ntd			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
33.	{6156} Matric Scholarship to OBC Stude Studying in Class I to VIII General				
	S.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrer case have not been intimated (July 2023).	ndering of the	entire b	adget provision in	n the above
	282 Health				
34.	{0879} Grants to Patients Suffering from Cancer & Malignant Diseases (Tea Garde Tribes)	n			
	General				
	O.	50.00	50.00	4.75	(-)45.25
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	e not been inti	mated (J	uly 2023).	
35.	800 Other Expenditure {0880} Grants to Non Official Organisati Works amongst OBC People [794] Assistance to Chutia Development General	on doing Welfa	are		
	O.	90.00	90.00	•••	(-)90.00
36.	[797] Assistance to Tai Ahom Developme General	ent Council			
	0.	90.00	90.00	•••	(-)90.00
37.	[803] Assistance to Singpho (Man Tai etc Development Council General	.)			
	O.	28.00	28.00	•••	(-)28.00
38.	[913] Assistance to Chaodang Developme General	ent Council			
	O.	28.00	28.00	•••	(-)28.00
39.	[919] Assistance to Brahmin Developmen General	t Council			
	O.	28.00	28.00	•••	(-)28.00

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class
		contd

		contd			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
40.	[920] Assistance to Jolha Developmen General	t Council			
	O.	28.00	28.00	•••	(-)28.00
41.	[922] Assistance to Barman Dimasa K Development Council General	achari			`,
	O.	28.00	28.00	•••	(-)28.00
42.	[923] Assistance to S.C. Development General	Council			
	O.	40.00	40.00	•••	(-)40.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-sur cases have not been intimated (July 20	_	e entire budg	get provision in	all the above
43.	{0882} Grants to Non-Official Organi (Tea Garden Tribes) General	sation of Welfa	are Works		
	O.	100.00	100.00	73.17	(-)26.83
	Reasons for savings in the above case				( )20.03
44.	{2122} Purchase of Training Materials Equipment for ATEWB Training Cent General	s/			
	0.	30.00	•••	•••	•••
	R.	(-)30.00			
	No reason for reduction of provision provided. Reasons for non-utilising an above case have not been intimated (June 1997).	d non-surrende			
45.	{2125} Financial Assistance for Higher General	er Studies			
	O.	600.00	600.00	449.95	(-)150.05
	Reasons for savings in the above case	have not been i	intimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
46.	{2601} Providing Computer, Tablets a Accessories to Contractual Staff for th Management of Implementation of Departmental Schemes General				
	0.	30.00	30.00	•••	(-)30.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-su		the entire bu	idget provision	in the above

case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class
		contd

		contd			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
47.	{2610} Moran Autonomous Cour General	ncil			
	O. S.	105.00 81.54	186.54	100.00	(-)86.54
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not been	intimated (J	uly 2023).	
48.	{2611} Mottak Autonomous Cou General	ncil			
	O. S.	105.00 97.90	202.90	100.00	(-)102.90
	Reasons for savings in the above		intimated (J	uly 2023).	
49.	{2612} PMU for Tea Garden Sch		`	,	
чγ.	General	Cinc			
	0.	250.00	21.76	•••	(-)21.76
	R.	(-)228.24			
	No reason for reduction of proprovided. Reasons for non-utilising above case have not been intimated	ng and non-surrend			
50.	{4397} Grants to Cultural Organi General	sation			
	0.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and no case have not been intimated (July	_	the entire b	udget provision	in the above
51.	{4534} Study/ Survey/ Assesmen Community to access the Demogration Diversity				
	General				
	0.	50.00	50.00	•••	(-)50.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and no case have not been intimated (July	•	the entire b	udget provision	in the above
52.	{5913} Awareness Programme of Human Trafficking, Family Plant Awareness, Health etc. General				
	O.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above

case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class
		contd

		contd			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
53.	{5916} Coaching for Higher Studies General				
	O.	250.00	250.00	•••	(-)250.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrouse have not been intimated (July 2023)	•	entire b	udget provision i	n the above
54.	{5974} Repair & Renovation of Rest H cum Cultural Centre & Museum Buildin Rupnagar, Guwahati General				
	O.	50.00	50.00	•••	(-)50.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrouse have not been intimated (July 2023)		entire b	udget provision is	n the above
55.	{5977} Repairing & Maintenance of Te Boys & Girls Hostel General	ea Tribes			
	O.	600.00	600.00	65.37	(-)534.63
	Reasons for savings in the above case h				( )55 1.65
56.	{6105} Humder Moner Kotha		illiated (b)	ary 2023).	
	General	60.00	60.00	20.45	()20.77
	0.	60.00	60.00	20.45	(-)39.55
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	ave not been int	ımated (J	uly 2023).	
57.	{6106} Installation of Permanent Struct Publicity of Welfare Schemes for Tea T Gardens Registered under ATEPFO, Di Divisions	ribes in all the 1			
	General				( ) <b>=</b> 0 0 0 0
	0.	700.00	700.00	•••	(-)700.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrouse have not been intimated (July 2023)	· ·	entire bi	udget provision is	n the above
	80 General				
	001 Direction and Administration				
58.	{0886} Directorate of Welfare of Plain	Tribes			
	& Backward Classes				
	General	•00.55			
	0.	289.09	358.88	164.41	(-)194.47
	S.	69.79			

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Sc	cheduled '	Tribe and Other	<b>Backward Class</b>
		contd	l		

Gi	rant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled C	contd	ed Tribe and	d Other Backwa	ard Class
	Head	conta	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
59.	{0887} Establishment of Welfare Off Other Staff at S.D.H.Q. General	icers &			
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case	1,565.45 have not been	1,565.45 intimated (Ju	909.50 uly 2023).	(-)655.95
60.	800 Other Expenditure {5019} Election to Autonomous & Development Council [504] Deuri Autonomous Council General O.	152.00	152.00		(-)152.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-succase have not been intimated (July 20	•	the entire by	udget provision	in the above
	38.1.5. Savings mentioned in note under-	e 38.1.4. abov	e was partly	counter-balance	ed by excess
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward and Minorities  02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes  001 Direction and Administration  {6039} Assam Institute of Research f and Scheduled Castes Society (Resear Training) General O.	Classes  Or Tribals	200.00	555.56	+355.56
	Reasons for incurring excess expenditude been intimated (July 2023).				
2.	800 Other Expenditure {5909} Infrastructural Development is and Outside ITDP Areas of Assam General	in ITDP			

The entire expenditure relates to the year 2021-22, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

76.49

+76.49

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class
		contd

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
03 Welfare of Backward Classes			

277 Education

3. {0877} Post-Matric Scholarship for Tea and

Tea Garden Tribes Students

General

O. 1,000.00 1.228.24 1.226.26 (-)1.98R. 228.24

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for the scheme "Post-Matric Scholarship" for the year 2022-23. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 38.2. Capital:

38.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 32,845.78 lakh out of which an amount of ₹ 10.00 lakh was surrendered during the year.

38.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 32,845.78 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 176.82 lakh (₹ 176.79 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 0.03 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

38.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### **4225** Capital Outlay on Welfare of

Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes, Other

#### **Backward Classes & Minorities**

01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes

800 Other Expenditure

{0821} Others

[103] Construction of Auditorium Cum Ultra Modern Public

Community Hall in the Memory of Baishnab Pandit Acharyya

Ilaram Das

General

O. 400.00 400.00 297.90 (-)102.10

2. [176] Livelihood Cluster Project

General

138.89 138.89 15.90 (-)122.99O.

[456] Infrustructure Development/ Construction

of SC Community Halls etc.

General

O. 9,000.00 9,000.00 1,393.99 (-)7,606.01

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste,	Scheduled	<b>Tribe and Other</b>	Backward	Class
		con	ıtd			

		contd			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
4.	{4536} Construction of Museum and Koiborto Community	l Cultural Com	plex for		
	General	<b>50.00</b>			
	O.	50.00	•••	•••	•••
	R.	(-)50.00	1 6	• ,•	1 1
	No reason was provided for reductions. Reasons for non-utilising and above case have not been intimated (	non-surrender			
5.	{5781} Model Village for Schedule General	Caste			
	O.	400.00	350.00	187.36	(-)162.64
	R.	(-)50.00			
	No reason was provided for reductions. Reasons for savings in the above	-			in the above
	02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes				
	800 Other Expenditure	· IMDD			
6.	{5909} Infrastructural Development and Outside ITDP Areas of Assam	in ITDP			
	General O.	0.000.00	0.000.00	6.012.27	( )2 096 72
		9,000.00	9,000.00	6,013.27	(-)2,986.73
7	Reasons for savings in the above case		i intimated (J	uly 2023).	
7.	{5998} Construction of Secretariat B	· ·			
	Rabha Hasong Autonomous Council				
	General	500.00	500.00	171.70	( )229 20
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case	500.00	500.00	171.70	(-)328.30
	Č	e nave not beer	i ilitililateu (J	ury 2023).	
	03 Welfare of Backward Classes				
	277 Education (5024) Construction of Poyel Cirls	Hastal for OD(	~		
o	{ 5924} Construction of Boys/ Girls				
8.	[102] Construction of Girls Hostel for General	or OBC			
	O.	50.34	50.34	19.84	(-)30.50
	Reasons for savings in the above case				(-)30.30
		e nave not been	i ilitilliated (3	ury 2023).	
9.	800 Other Expenditure {2213} Upgradation of Community (	Center of			
7.	Rowriah & Mezenga for Tea Garden				
	General				
	O.	100.00	100.00	38.23	(-)61.77
	Reasons for savings in the above case				( )01.77

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class
		contd

		contd			
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
10.	{4537} Assam Chah Janagusthiya S General	amannay Kala	Khetra		
	O.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non- case have not been intimated (July 2	_	f the entire b	udget provision	in the above
11.	{4750} Renovation of Tea Tribe Re Shillong General	st House at			
	O.	100.00	100.00	8.40	(-)91.60
	Reasons for savings in the above cas	se have not beer	n intimated (J	uly 2023).	
12.	{5925} Construction of Community 50 Tea Garden @ 15.00 lakh General	Hall cum Rang	gamacha to		
	О.	200.00	200.00	66.15	(-)133.85
	Reasons for savings in the above case	se have not been	n intimated (J	uly 2023).	
13.	{5926} Construction of Girls Hostel General	for Tea Tribes			
	0.	500.00	500.00	0.34	(-)499.66
	Reasons for savings in the above cas	se have not beer	n intimated (J	uly 2023).	
14.	{5927} Construction of Boys Hostel General	l for Tea Tribes			
	O.	500.00	500.00	12.87	(-)487.13
	Reasons for savings in the above cas	se have not been	n intimated (J	uly 2023).	
15.	{5974} Patients Guest House at Guy Medical Hospital for Tea Tribes Peo General				
	0.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non- case have not been intimated (July 2	_	the entire b	udget provision	in the above
16.	{6104} Jagannath Community and S General	Skill Centre			
	O.	20,000.00	20,000.00	•••	(-)20,000.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above

case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class concld...

38.2.4. Savings mentioned in note 38.2.3. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes & Minorities

01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes800 Other Expenditure

1. {5920} Grants for Construction of Ambedkar

Bhawan at Sub-Divisional Level

General

O. 1,000.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 ...
R. 100.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for Construction of Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Bhawan at Sub-Divisional Level. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 39 Social Security, Welfare and Nutrition

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2235 Social Security and Welfare

2236 Nutrition

Voted

Original 19,90,19,50

Supplementary 14,70,50,49 34,60,69,99 25,90,84,64 (-)8,69,85,35

Amount surrendered during the year

#### Capital:

Major Head:

### 4235 Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

Voted

Original 49,24,79

Supplementary 2,36,12 51,60,91 19,37,42 (-)32,23,49

Amount surrendered during the year

### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	3,46,069.99	2,59,084.64	(-)86,985.35
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	3,46,069.99	2,59,084.64	(-)86,985.35
Capital:			
Voted			
General	5,160.91	1,937.42	(-)3,223.49
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	5,160.91	1,937.42	(-)3,223.49

#### **39.1.** Revenue :

39.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 86,985.35 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

### Grant No. 39 Social Security, Welfare and Nutrition contd...

39.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 86,985.35 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,47,050.49 lakh (₹ 5,705.75 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 53,112.39 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 88,232.35 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

	39.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	2235 Social Security and Welfare				
	02 Social Welfare				
	001 Direction and Administration				
1.	{ 0142} District & Subordinate Offices				
	General				
	O.	541.58	541.58	346.70	(-)194.88
	Reasons for savings in the above case har	ve not been in	timated (Ju	ly 2023).	
2.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
	General				
	O.	682.65	682.65	382.15	(-)300.50
2	[227] IT C				
3.	[226] IT Sector				
	General	47.50	47.50	29.70	( )10.71
	O.  Rescans for savings in both the above as		47.50	28.79	(-)18.71
	Reasons for savings in both the above case	ses have not b	een mumau	ea (July 2023).	
	101 Welfare of Handicapped				
	{0205} Other Welfare Schemes				
4.	[117] Braille Press				
т.	General				
	O.	65.16	65.16	33.33	(-)31.83
	0.	03.10	03.10	33.33	( )51.05
5.	[223] Rehabilitation Grants to Differently	Abled			
	General	•			
	0.	380.00	380.00	•••	(-)380.00
6.	[240] North East College for Hearing Im	paired,			

62.70

provision in one case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

Reasons for savings in two cases and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget

62.70

31.89

Birubari General

O.

	Grant No. 39 Social Security, Wel Head	fare and Nutriti Total	ion contd Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
7.	{0938} Government Bhauridevi Sarowgi Deaf & Dumb School General			
	O. 390.39 Reasons for savings in the above case have not be		215.24 ly 2023).	(-)175.15
8.	{0939} Establishment of Blind School, Jorhat General			
	O. 227.71 Reasons for savings in the above case have not be		155.13 ly 2023).	(-)72.58
9.	{0941} School for Hearing Impaired, Jorhat General			
	O. 84.61 Reasons for savings in the above case have not be		26.60 ly 2023).	(-)58.01
10.	{3618} Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities, Assam General			
	O. 163.22 Reasons for savings in the above case have not be		102.16 ly 2023).	(-)61.06
11.	{4628} Directorate of Social Justice and Empowerment General			
	O. 141.20 Reasons for savings in the above case have not be		2.42 ly 2023).	(-)138.78
12.	{4646} Assistive Devices for Person with Disabilities			
	General O. 2,176.45 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of have not been intimated (July 2023).	,	••• et provision in	(-)2,176.45 the above case

	Grant No. Head	39 Social Security, Welfa	re and Nutriti Total	on contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
13.	{4915} National Progr of Persons with Disabi	ramme for Rehabilitation (NPRPD)			
	General O. Reasons for savings in	84.85 the above case have not bee	84.85 n intimated (Ju	60.33 ly 2023).	(-)24.52
14.	102 Child Welfare {0116} Balwadi Progr General	amme			
	O. Reasons for savings in	152.09 the above case have not bee	152.09 n intimated (Ju	53.93 ly 2023)	(-)98.16
15.	{0177} Implementation Development Service Seneral	n of Integrated Child		- <b>y</b> = ===,	
	O. R.	15,799.00 (-)1.33	15,797.67	5,461.95	(-)10,335.72
16.	[927] Central Share General				
	O. S. R.	64,788.48 61,879.54 (-)1,803.05	1,24,864.97	1,00,503.44	(-)24,361.53
17.	[928] State Share General				
	O. S. R.	8,030.11 7,828.94 (-)200.34	15,658.71	12,222.77	(-)3,435.94
	No reason was provide {0177}-Implementation head [927]-Central Sh	ed for reduction of provision of Integrated Child Develor and sub sub head [928]-tot been intimated (July 2023)	elopment Servi State Share abo	ce Schemes (IC	CDS), sub sub
18.	{0178} Implementatio General	n of J.J. Act.			
	O. Reasons for savings in	230.62 the above case have not bee	230.62 n intimated (Ju	129.26 ly 2023).	(-)101.36

	Grant No. 39 Social S	Security, Welfare			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
19.	{0943} Family & Child Welfare Pr General	oject			
	O.	221.82	221.82	165.16	(-)56.66
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	se have not been in	ntimated (Jul	ly 2023).	
20.	{0944} Bal Bhawan, Guwahati General				
	O.	84.31	84.31	36.94	(-)47.37
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	se have not been in	ntimated (Jul	ly 2023).	
21.	{0945} Home for Destitute & Vagr General	ant Children			
	O.	32.16	32.16	16.87	(-)15.29
	Reasons for savings in the above ca				()10.2)
22.	{0947} Establishment of Destitute	Home, Digheltari			
	General				
	O.	50.05	50.05	21.34	(-)28.71
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	se have not been in	ntimated (Jul	ly 2023).	
23.	{2436} Child Trafficing				
	General	0.7.00	0.5.00		() 0.7 0.0
	O	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-shave not been intimated (July 2023)		entire budg	et provision in th	ne above case
24.	{2616} Balbhawan, Dibrugarh General				
	O.	48.36	53.96	36.01	(-)17.95
	S.	5.60	00.70	20.01	()1,,,,
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	se have not been in	ntimated (Jul	ly 2023).	
25.	{3959} Implementation of Integrate Protection Scheme (ICPS) [928] State Share General	ed Child			
	0.	336.23	406.92	301.40	(-)105.52
	S.	70.69			` /
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	se have not been in	ntimated (Jul	ly 2023).	

	Grant No. 39 Social Security, Well Head	lfare and Nutriti Total Grant	ion contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
26.	{4524} Construction of Model Anganwadi Centri General S. 125.00 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of have not been intimated (July 2023).	125.00	 get provision in t	(-)125.00 he above case
27.	{5847} National Creche Scheme General S. 200.00 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of have not been intimated (July 2023).		 get provision in t	(-)200.00 he above case
28.	{0954} Home for Destitute Women and Helpless General  O. 106.98 S. 1.90 R. 1.33 Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriate shortfall of Salary. Reasons for savings in 2023).	3 110.21 ) 3 iation in the abov	•	•
29. 30.	<ul> <li>{0955} Training Cum Production Centres, Jaluk!</li> <li>General</li> <li>O. 139.27</li> <li>Reasons for savings in the above case have not be</li> <li>{0957} Vocational Training and Rehabilitation</li> </ul>	7 139.27	75.71 ly 2023).	(-)63.56
	Centre for Women, Guwahati General O. 93.32 Reasons for savings in the above case have not be		49.58 ly 2023).	(-)43.74
31.	{0958} State Commission for Women General O. 207.26 Reasons for savings in the above case have not be		93.07 ly 2023).	(-)114.19

	Grant No. 39 Social Secur Head	rity, Welfare a	nd Nutriti Total Grant	on contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
32.	{ 2320} Implementation of Mahila Sakt [927] Central Share General O.	i Kendra Schem	421.17	<b></b>	(-)421.17
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre have not been intimated (July 2023).	ndering of the e	entire budg	get provision in the	e above case
33.	{2877} National Mission for Empowern Women including Indira Gandhi Mattrit Sahyog Yojana (IGMSY) [927] Central Share General	av			( ) 2 2 7 7 0
	O.	337.79	337.79	•••	(-)337.79
34.	[928] State Share General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surr case and savings in latter case above have	-			(-)374.44 in the former
35.	{2889} Rajiv Gandhi Scheme for Empo Girls (SABALA) [927] Central Share General				
	O.	1,500.00	1,500.00	112.07	(-)1,387.93
36.	[928] State Share General				
	O. Reasons for savings in both the above ca	166.67	166.67	10.97 ed (July 2023)	(-)155.70
37.	{5975} Swadhar Greh Scheme [927] Central Share General	ases have not be		ed (July 2023).	
	O. R.	100.00 (-)61.17	38.83	38.82	(-)0.01
	No reason was provided for reduction case. Reasons for savings in the above c	of provision by			in the above

	Grant No. 39 Social Securit Head	y, Welfare and	d Nutriti Total Grant	on contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	104 Welfare of Aged, Infirm and Destitute	e			
38.	{0959} Central Destitute Home, Meharput General	r, Silchar			
	O.	72.01	85.96	41.55	(-)44.41
	S. Reasons for savings in the above case have	13.95 e not been intir	nated (Ju	ly 2023).	
39	{ 0962} P.L. Home Bamunigaon				
	General	26.04	26.04	10.72	( )16 22
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case have	36.04 e not been intir	36.04 nated (Ju	19.72 ly 2023).	(-)16.32
	{2617} National Action Plan for Senior C	itizens			
40.	[927] Central Share				
	General O.	60.75	60.75	21.56	(-)39.19
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	e not been intir	nated (Ju	ly 2023).	
41.	{4520} Old Age Home General				
	O.	67.12	69.12	12.14	(-)56.98
	S. Reasons for savings in the above case have	2.00 e not been intir	nated (Ju	ly 2023).	
	106 Correctional Services			,	
42.	{0964} State Home for Rescued Women F	Ex-			
	formal Convict General				
	0.	67.09	67.09	29.07	(-)38.02
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	e not been intir	nated (Ju	ly 2023).	
43.	{0965} Grants for Beggars Home				
	(Vagrants) and Reception Center for Beggars				
	General O.	73.21	73.21	AO 71	( )20 50
	Reasons for savings in the above case have			42.71 ly 2023).	(-)30.50

	Grant No. 39 Social S	ecurity, Welfard			<b>T</b>
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
44.	{0966} Apptitute of Welfare Office	r for Prisoners		(VIII Iakii)	
	General				
	O.	67.70	67.70	50.72	(-)16.98
	Reasons for savings in the above car	se have not been	intimated (Jul	y 2023).	
	200 Other Programmes				
45.	{6037} Fair And Functions				
	General				
	O.	47.50	47.50	2.36	(-)45.14
	Reasons for savings in the above car	se have not been	intimated (Jul	y 2023).	
	789 Special Component Plan for So	sheduled Caste			
	{0177} Implementation of Integrate				
	Development Service Schemes (ICI				
46.	[927] Central Share				
	General	2.740.20	2.740.20		( ) 2 5 40 20
	S.	3,749.28	3,749.28	•••	(-)3,749.28
47.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	S.	416.59	416.59	•••	(-)416.59
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-s	•	e entire budge	et provision in b	ooth the above
	cases have not been intimated (July	2023).			
48.	{1864} District Social Welfare Offi	ce, Morigaon			
	General	, 2			
	O.	30.96	30.96	6.17	(-)24.79
	Reasons for savings in the above case	se have not been	intimated (Jul	y 2023).	
	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
	{0177} Implementation of Integrate				
40	Development Service Schemes (ICI	OS)			
49.	[927] Central Share General				
	S.	6,502.24	6,502.24	4,207.08	(-)2,295.16
		0,5 02.2 :	0,002.21	1,207.00	( )2,2>0.10
50.	[928] State Share				
	General S.	722.47	722.47	540.46	(-)182.01
	Reasons for savings in both the above				(-)102.01
			<b></b>	, , , === /•	

	Grant No. 39 Social S	Security, Welfar	re and Nutriti Total	on contd Actual	Excess +
	Ticau		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	800 Other Expenditure			,	
	{0973} Others				
51.	[852] Assam State Social Welfare I	Board			
	General				
	O.	89.10	89.10	53.50	(-)35.60
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	ase have not been	n intimated (Ju	ly 2023).	
	{2126} Mahila Samridhi Scheme				
52.	[442] Mahila Samridhi Yojana				
	General				
	O.	183.35	183.35	144.96	(-)38.39
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	ase have not been	n intimated (Ju	ly 2023).	
53.	{3616} Scheme for Protection of W	Vomen from			
	Domestic Violence				
	General				
	0.	45.00	45.00	•••	(-)45.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-	surrendering of t	the entire budg	et provision in	the above case
	have not been intimated (July 2023	).			
	60 Other Social Security and Welfa	ıre			
	102 Pensions under Social Security	y Schemes			
54.	{0199} Old Age Pension Schemes				
	General				
	O.	86.22	86.22	40.37	(-)45.85
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	ase have not been	n intimated (Ju	ly 2023).	
	2236 Nutrition				
	02 Distribution of Nutritious Food	ŭ			
	101 Special Nutrition Programmes				
	{0976} Special Nutrition Programm	ne (PMGY)			
55.	[927] Central Share				
	General	10.500.00	0.5.550.40		() 4 = 44 = 00
	O.	48,600.00	86,660.40	71,244.57	(-)15,415.83
	S.	46,050.29			
	R.	(-)7,989.89			
56.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	5,400.00	9,628.93	6,732.07	(-)2,896.86
	S.	5,116.69			
	R.	(-)887.76			
	No reason was provided for reducti	-			
	cases. Reasons for savings in both t	the above cases h	nave not been i	ntimated (July 2	2023).

	Grant No. 39 Social Head	Security, Welfare	and Nutriti Total Grant	on contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
57.	{0978} Children Nutrition and We Programme (PMGY) General	lfare			
	O.	63.26	63.26	32.48	(-)30.78
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	ase have not been	intimated (Ju	ly 2023).	
58.	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {0976} Special Nutrition Programs [928] State Share General S.	659.65	1,222.73	***	(-)1,222.73
	R.	563.08			
59.	Augmentation of provision by waimplement SNP for SC & ST Conthe entire budget provision in the a 800 Other Expenditure {0973} Others [873] Implementation of National Mission (POSHAN Ahhiyaan) General O.	mponent. Reasons bove case have no Nutrition 3,205.25	for non-utilit been intima  3,205.25	sing and non-suted (July 2023).  0.02	
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	ase have not been i	intimated (Ju	ly 2023).	
	39.1.4. Savings mentioned in no	te 39.1.3. above w	as partly cou	nter-balanced by	excess under-
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	2235 Social Security and Welfare 02 Social Welfare 102 Child Welfare {6158} New Initiative-Saksham A Upgradation [927] Central Share General S. R.		1,803.06	885.48	(-)917.58

Grant No. 3	<b>Social</b>	Security.	Welfare and	<b>Nutrition contd</b>
-------------	---------------	-----------	-------------	------------------------

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
			(V III IAKII)		
[928] State Share					
General					
S.	0.01	200.35	98.17	(-)102.18	
R.	200.34				

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases was reportedly for Saksham Anganwadi Scheme. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

103 Women's Welfare

{6000} Implementation of Ujjawala Scheme

3. [927] Central Share

General

2.

O. 100.00 161.17 138.60 (-)22.57 R. 61.17

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for SWADHER GREH Scheme to Shankti Sadan Scheme. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 2236 Nutrition

02 Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

{0976} Special Nutrition Programme (PMGY)

4. [927] Central Share

General

S.	3,423.25	6,345.39	3,881.61	(-)2,463.78
R.	2,922.14			

5. [928] State Share

General

S.	380.36	705.04	412.87	(-)292.17
R.	324.68			

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases was reportedly to implement SNP for SC & ST Component. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

6.

39.2.

1.

2.

O.

	230			
Grant No. 39 Social Se Head	curity, Welfar	e and Nutriti Total	on contd Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
{ 0976} Special Nutrition Programme [927] Central Share	e (PMGY)			
General	5.026.04	11 004 50	( 502 0 (	( ) 4 500 (2
S.	5,936.84	11,004.59	6,503.96	(-)4,500.63
R. Augmentation of provision by way	5,067.75	ation in the	hove one was	ranantadly to
implement SNP for SC & ST Combudget provision in the above case has	ponentReasons	for incurring	excess expend	-
Capital:	1 1 .	.1	C = 2 222 40 1 1	1 NT . C
39.2.1. The grant in the capital sec		th a savings o	of ₹ 3,223.49 lak	th. No part of
the savings was surrendered during the 39.2.2. In view of the final saving	•	2 40 Joleh tha		provision of
₹ 236.12 lakh (₹ 0.01 lakh obtained	•		•	•
and ₹ 225.00 lakh obtained in March			akii ootaiilea iii	Juliaary 2023
39.2.3. Savings occurred mainly und				
Z ,				
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	
4235 Capital Outlay on Social Secu	rity and			
Welfare				
02 Social Welfare				
001 Direction and Administration				
{0142} District & Subordinate Office				
[172] Construction of District and Su	bordinate			
Offices				
General	475.00	475.00		( ) 475 00
O.	475.00	475.00	···	(-)475.00
Reasons for non-utilising and non-su have not been intimated (July 2023).	rrendering of the	ne enure budg	et provision in t	ne above case
101 Welfare of Handicapped				
{0205} Other Welfare Schemes				
( ) · · · · · · · · · · ·				
[173] Assam Association of The Dear	f			
[173] Assam Association of The Dear General	f			

(-)162.45 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

162.45

162.45

	Grant No. 39 Social Secu Head	ırity, Welfare	and Nutrition Total Grant	on concld Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
3.	102 Child Welfare {0177} Implementation of Integrated Development Service (ICDS) [331] Construction of Model Awngany General	wadi Centres	2.725.00		( ) 1 2 10 00
	O. S. Reasons for savings in the above case l	2,500.00 225.00 have not been	2,725.00 intimated (Jul	1,485.00 ly 2023).	(-)1,240.00
4.	{4464} Scheme for Implementation of with Disability Act, 1995 (SIPDA) [927] Central Share General	Person			
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surr have not been intimated (July 2023).	374.68 rendering of th	374.68 se entire budg	et provision in t	(-)374.68 he above case
5.	{0956} Other Women Welfare Scheme [826] Working Women Hostel General	es			
	O. S. Reasons for savings in the above case 1	912.00 0.01 have not been	912.01 intimated (Jul	242.95 by 2023).	(-)669.06
6.	{0958} State Commission for Women General		`	,	
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case l	95.00 have not been	95.00 intimated (Jul	5.50 ly 2023).	(-)89.50
7.	{2431} Establishment of Observation I Kokrajhar, Dibrugarh and Lakhimpur General	Home at			
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrhave not been intimated (July 2023).	95.00 rendering of th	95.00 te entire budg	et provision in t	(-)95.00 he above case
8.	<ul><li>{5674} One Stop Crisis Centre</li><li>[374] Construction of Boundary Wall,</li><li>and Iron Gate</li><li>General</li></ul>	Fencing			
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case l	190.00 have not been	190.00 intimated (Jul	76.24 by 2023).	(-)113.76

### Grant No. 40 Social Security and Welfare (Freedom Fighter)

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

#### 2235 Social Security and Welfare

Voted

Original 64,51,16

Supplementary 3,07,00 67,58,16 58,39,64 (-)9,18,52

Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### **Revenue:**

Voted

General	6,753.16	5,833.76	(-)919.40
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)Areas	5.00	5.88	(+)0.88
Total	6,758.16	5,839.64	(-)918.52

#### **40.1.** Revenue:

40.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 918.52 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

40.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 918.52 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 307.00 lakh obtained in October 2022 proved injudicious.

#### **Grant No. 41 Natural Calamities**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### Revenue:

Major Head:

#### 2245 Relief on Account of Natural Calamities

Voted

Original 19,16,30,18

Supplementary 15,58,63,00 34,74,93,18 24,61,27,89 (-)10,13,65,29

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

			_	
Excess +	Actual	Total		
Savings (-)	Expenditure	Grant		
	(₹ in lakh)			

#### **Revenue:**

Voted

General	3,47,493.18	2,46,127.89	(-)1,01,365.29
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	3,47,493.18	2,46,127.89	(-)1,01,365.29

#### **41.1.** Revenue :

- 41.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,01,365.29 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 41.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 2,46,127.89, ₹ 10.49 lakh relates to the earlier year, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 41.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,01,375.78 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,55,863.00 lakh (₹ 15,780.00 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 1,40,083.00 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved excessive.
- 41.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 2245 Relief on Account of Natural Calamities

02 Floods, Cyclones etc

101 Gratuitous Relief

1. {2621} SDRMF-SDMF-Disaster Mitigation Fund

General

O. 18,020.00 35,180.00 ... (-)35,180.00

S. 17,160.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	41	Natural Calamities contd
		TD 4 1

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
(2660) Cratritions Daliaf (Dandamia i			

#### 2. {2660} Gratuitious Relief (Pandemic i.e.

COVID-19 etc.)

General

O. 11,610.00 1,610.00 1,419.66 (-)190.34

R. (-)10,000.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 3. {4385} Rehabilitation Grant (Flood)

General

O. 10,000.00 22,280.00 16,100.91 (-)6,179.09

S. 12,280.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 4. {4386} Rehabilitation Grant (Cyclone)

General

O. 1,000.00 1,000.00 317.48 (-)682.52

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 5. {4703} Gratuitous Relief (Flood)

General

O. 21,500.00 44,283.68 32,453.06 (-)11,830.62

S. 12,783.68 R. 10,000.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortage of fund. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 6. {4704} Gratuitous Relief (Cyclone)

General

O. 100.00 100.00 46.44 (-)53.56

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 7. {6342} National Disaster Response Fund

General

S. 4,437.00 4,437.00 ... (-)4,437.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	41	Natural	Calamities	contd
Orant 110.	т.	1 1 a t u t u t	Calaminos	CUILLU

	Grunt		3 COIICA		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
8.	105 Veterinary Care			(* 111 141111)	
	General				
	O.	80.00	200.00	2.96	(-)197.04
	S.	120.00			

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 9. 106 Repairs and Restoration of Damaged

Roads and Bridges

General

O. 5,000.00 8,037.32 4,869.19 (-)3,168.13 S. 3.037.32

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 10. 118 Assistance for Repairs/ Replacement of

Damaged Boats and Equipment for Fishing

General

O. 100.00 100.00 ... (-)100.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 122 Repairs and Restoration of Damaged

Irrigation and Flood Control Works

#### 11. {0999} Repair & Restoration of Damaged

Flood Control Works (WRD)

General

O. 12,000.00 55,655.00 32,342.27 (-)23,312.73

S. 43,655.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 12. {1000} Repair & Restoration of Damaged

Irrigation & Flood Control Works

General

O. 80.00 478.00 83.65 (-)394.35

S. 350.00 R. 48.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortage of fund. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No. 41 Natural Calamities contd					
Head	Total	Actual	Excess +		
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)		
		(₹ in lakh)			
193 Assistance to Local Bodies and Other Non-					
Government Bodies/ Institutions					
{1001} Repair & Restoration of Damaged					
Properties i.e. Building, Roads, Parks,					

**Municipal Bodies** 

General

13.

O. 100.00 100.00 (-)100.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

08 State Disaster Mitigation Fund

Drainage belonging to GMC & Other

797 Transfers to Reserve Fund and Deposit Accounts

O. 17,160.00 +17,160.00

As per the recommendation of Fifteenth Finance Commission, Govt. of India, Ministry of Home Affairs vide OM No. 33-02/202-NDM-I dated 14th January, 2022 instructed all the States to constitute State Disaster Mitigation Fund (SDMF). As per the guidelines issued by the GoI, the budget provision for the contribution to SDMF (both Central and State Share) is to be made under the head of account "2245-Relief on account of Natural Calamities-08-State Disaster Mitigation Fund-797-Transfer to Reserve Fund and Deposit Account. However, State Govt. had made the Budget provision for said transfer under "2245-Relief on account of Natural Calamities-05-State Disaster Response Fund-101 Transfer to Reserve Funds and Deposit Accounts-State Disaster Response.

80 General

800 Other Expenditure

15. {0821} Others

General

O. 10,080.00 10,152.00 7,278.26 (-)2,873.74

72.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortage of fund. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

16. {1360} Agriculture Department

General

O. 4,630.00 4,510.00 433.00 (-)4,077.00

R. (-)120.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 41 Head	Natural Cala	amities conto Total	l Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
17.	{2907} Capacity Building for Disaste General	r Response		,	
	O.	4,500.00	4,500.00	•••	(-)4,500.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-sur have not been intimated (July 2023).	rendering of	the entire bud	lget provision in	the above case
18.	{4259} Assam State Disaster Manage General	ment Authori	ity		
	O.	1,930.18	1,930.18	885.39	(-)1,044.79
	Reasons for savings in the above case	have not bee	n intimated (.	July 2023).	
	•				
19.	{4387} Soil Conservation Deptt. General				
	O.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-sur have not been intimated (July 2023).	rendering of	the entire bud	lget provision in	the above case
20.	{4615} Assistance for PHE and Water General	r Supply			
	0.	150.00	350.00	3.00	(-)347.00
	S.	200.00			( )
	Reasons for savings in the above case	have not bee	n intimated (.	July 2023).	
	2		<b>X</b>	<b>3</b>	
21.	{4616} Assistance to Social Welfare Department for Minor Works General				
	0.	170.00	170.00	•••	(-)170.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-sur have not been intimated (July 2023).	rendering of	the entire buc	lget provision in	the above case
22.	{4617} Assistance to Urban Development for Repairing and Mainte General				
	O.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-sur have not been intimated (July 2023).	rendering of	the entire buc	lget provision in	the above case

Grant N	o 41	Natural	Calamities	concld

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
23.	{5004} Power Department				
	General				
	O.	200.00	200.00	96.63	(-)103.37
	Reasons for savings in the above of	case have not been	n intimated (.	July 2023).	

- 41.1.5. Reserve Fund & Deposit Accounts: State Disaster Response Fund: In accordance with the guidelines for constitution and administration of "State Disaster Response Fund" issued by the Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, annual contribution consisting of both the Central & State share is to be transferred to the Fund Account by debiting the head 2245-Relief on account of Natural Calamities 05-State Disaster Response Fund 101-Transfer to Reserve Fund and Deposit Account-State Disaster Response Fund. During 2022-23, an amount of ₹ 1,48,896.00 lakh and ₹ 93,341.33 lakh was credited and debited respectively to the Fund Account. The balance at the credit of the Fund was ₹ 1,27,461.02 lakh as on 31 March, 2023. No amount was invested from the Fund Account during the year.
- 41.1.6. An account of the Fund is included in Statement No. 21 of Finance Accounts for the year 2022-23.

### **Grant No. 42 Other Social Services (Welfare of Minorities & Development)**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue	
Kevenue	•

Major Head:

**2070** Other Administrative Services

2250 Other Social Services

2575 Other Special Areas Programmes

Voted

Original 1,84,06,81

Supplementary 85,57,10 2,69,63,91 2,08,10,69 (-)61,53,22

Amount surrendered during the year ...

### Capital:

Major Head:

### 4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas

**Programmes** 

Voted

Original 64,60

Supplementary ... 64,60 37,38 (-)27,22

Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

(Talle 1) Thous to give he colon t	Total Grant		nt Expenditure Savings(-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	26,963.91	20,810.69	(-)6,153.22
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	26,963.91	20,810.69	(-)6,153.22
Capital:			
Voted			
General	64.60	37.38	(-)27.22
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	64.60	37.38	(-)27.22

#### Grant No. 42 Other Social Services (Welfare of Minorities & Development) contd...

### **42.1.** Revenue :

- 42.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 6,153.22 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 42.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 20,810.69 lakh,₹ 9.80 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 42.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 6,163.02 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 8,557.10 (₹ 4,933.12 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 3,623.97 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.
- 42.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh )	

#### 2070 Other Administrative Services

105 Special Commission of Enquiry

1. {0516} Assam Minorities Development Board

General

O. 1,336.49 1,336.49 113.57 (-)1,222.92

2. {2718} Assam Linguistic Minorities Development

**Board** 

General

O. 995.60 1,045.78 452.06 (-)593.72 S. 50.18

3. {3271} Commission for Minorities

General

O. 136.10 136.10 100.71 (-)35.39

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 452.06 lakh under the sub head- {2718} Assam Linguistic Minorities Development Board, ₹ 9.80 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in all the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### **2575 Other Special Areas Programmes**

02 Backward Areas

001 Direction and Administration

{0172} Headquarters Establishment

4. [322] Development of Char Area

General

O. 1,000.67 1,000.67 383.05 (-)617.62

### Grant No. 42 Other Social Services (Welfare of Minorities & Development) concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings(-)

(₹ in lakh )

800 Other Expenditure

{2919} Multi Sectoral Development Programme for

Minorities in selected Minority Concentration

**Districts** 

5. [928] State Share

General

O. 4,255.85 5,048.48 3,368.80 (-)1,679.68

S. 792.63

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### **42.2.** Capital:

42.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 27.22 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

42.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings(-)

(₹ in lakh )

#### 4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas

### **Programmes**

02 Backward Areas

800 Other Expenditure

1. {5861} Construction of 2 (Two) Nos. of Char

**Development Project Office Building** 

General

O. 64.60 64.60 37.38 (-)27.22

## Grant No. 43 Co-operation

**Total** Actual

Excess +

				Actual Expenditure ₹ in thousand)	Savings(-)
			(	X III tiiousaiiu)	
Reven	ue :				
Major					
2404	<b>Dairy Development</b>				
2425	<b>Co-operation</b>				
Voted					
	Original	1,07,84,53			
	Supplementary	•••	1,07,84,53	94,56,09	(-)13,28,44
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
~ .	_				
Capita					
Major <b>4408</b>		Jorobousing			
4425	Capital Outlay on Food Storage and W Capital Outlay on Co-operation	arenousing			
6425	Loans for Co-operation				
Voted	Zomio for operation				
	Original	84,91,06			
	Supplementary	24,66,70	1,09,57,76	34,81,17	(-)74,76,59
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
	_				
Notes	and comments:			1111 110:	d. C.L. J.L.
	Distribution of the grant and actual ex (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	xpenaiture be	tween Gene	erai and Six	in Schedule
	(1 alt-1) Aleas is given below		Total	Actual	Excess +
				Expenditure	Savings(-)
				(₹ in lakh )	8 ( )
Reven	ue:				
Voted					
	General		10,784.53	9,456.09	(-)1,328.44
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas			•••	
	Total		10,784.53	9,456.09	(-)1,328.44
Capita	ıl:				
Voted			10.055.50	0.404.45	( ) 7 47 ( 50
	General Sixth Schodula (Pt. I) Areas		10,957.76	3,481.17	(-)7,476.59
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total		10,957.76	3,481.17	(-)7,476.59
	1 Otal		10,557.70	3,401.17	(-)1,+10.39

### Grant No. 43 Co-operation contd...

#### **43.1.** Revenue:

- 43.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,328.44 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 43.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 9,456.09 lakh, ₹ 13.35 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 43.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh )	

#### 2425 Co-operation

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0174} Headquarters Organisation

General

O. 741.96 741.96 505.39 (-)236.57

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

108 Assistance to Other Co-operatives

2. {0245} Subsidy to other Co-operative

General

O. 285.01 285.01 30.00 (-)255.01

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 43.2. Capital:

- 43.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 7,476.59 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 43.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 7,476.59 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 2,466.70 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- 43.2.3. Savings occurred under-

Excess +	Actual	Total	Head
Savings(-)	Expenditure	Grant	
	(₹ in lakh )		

#### 4425 Capital Outlay on Co-operation

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0174} Headquarters Organisation

General

O. 475.00 475.00 11.81 (-)463.19

### Grant No. 43 Co-operation concld...

Head **Actual** Excess + Savings(-) **Grant Expenditure** (₹ in lakh ) 190 Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings {6121} Grant-in-aid for Enhancement of Milk Production General O. 3,725.00 3,725.00 (-)3,725.00Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023). 800 Other Expenditure {2327} Warehouse Infrastructure Fund [107] Co-operation Warehouse/ Cold Storage General O. 3,775.00 3,775.00 1,259.97 (-)2,515.03 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023). {5338}Rural Infrastructure Development Fund (RIDF) [928] State Share General

4.

2.

3.

695.99 695.99 S. (-)695.99

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

### 2552 North Eastern Areas

Voted

Original 1,00,00

**...** 1,00,00 **...** (-)1,00,00

Amount surrendered during the year ...

# Capital:

Major Head:

# 4552 Capital Outlay on North Eastern Areas

Voted

Original 4,00,10,00

**...** 4,00,10,00 2,90,80,31 (-)1,09,29,69

Amount surrendered during the year ...

### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
Capital:			
Voted			
General	40,010.00	2,90,80.31	(-)1,09,29.69
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••		
Total	40,010.00	2,90,80.31	(-)1,09,29.69

### **44.1.** Revenue:

- 44.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 100.00 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 44.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

1.

44.2.

1.

2.

3.

O.

Count No. 44 N	January Comm	-21 C -1	4 3	
Grant No. 44 N Head	Iorth Eastern Coun	Total Grant	Contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2552 North Eastern Areas			(*)	
800 Other Department				
{6035} Provision for Schemes u	nder NEC Project			
General				
O.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
Reasons for non-utilising and no have not been intimated (July 20	•	e entire budg	get provision in	the above case
Capital:	ما المناسبة المساملة المسائلة		£ ₹ 10 0 <i>CC</i> 22 1	alda Na wasat af
44.2.1. The grant in the capital the savings was surrendered duri	ng the year.	a savings of	F	akn. No part of
44.2.2. Savings occurred mainly <b>Head</b>	y under-	Total	Actual	Excess +
IIcau		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
4552 Capital Outlay on North	Eastern Areas		(1111111111)	
800 Other Expenditure				
{2473} North Eastern Special In	frastructure			
Development Scheme (NESIDS)				
[927] Central Share				
General				
O.	10,000.00	7,500.00	6,901.72	(-)598.28
R.	(-)2,500.00			
{3240} Project and Schemes for BTAD as per Memorandum of Settlement (BTC Package) [927] Central Share				
General	4.500.00	000.00	< 12.2¢	()255.54
0.	1,500.00	900.00	642.26	(-)257.74
R.	(-)600.00			
{4504} Projects & Scheme for K Autonomous Territorial Council (KAATC Package) [927] Central Share General		<b>T</b> 000 00		() <b>4</b> 2 - 2 - 2

5,000.00

5,000.00

3,646.82

(-)1,353.18

# Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd...

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
{4874} Project & Scheme for Dima Hasao Autonomous Territorial Council as per MOS (DHATC Package)				
General O. R.	4,000.00 (-)2,500.00	1,500.00	678.70	(-)821.30
<ul><li>{5704} Scheme under NLCPR</li><li>[928] State Share</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>R.</li></ul>	1,110.00 600.00	1,710.00	985.44	(-)724.56
{6036} Provision for Schemes under NEC Project (Capital) [927] Central Share General O.	6,000.00	6,000.00	4,392.81	(-)1,607.19
above. Augmentation of provision by	y way of re-app	propriation of	f₹600.00 lakh	under the sub
	{4874} Project & Scheme for Dima Hasao Autonomous Territorial Council as per MOS (DHATC Package) [ 927] Central Share General O. R.  {5704} Scheme under NLCPR [928] State Share General O. R.  {6036} Provision for Schemes under NEC Project (Capital) [927] Central Share General O. [928] State Share General O.  [928] State Share General O.  [928] State Share General O. No reason was provided for reduction above. Augmentation of provision by	{4874} Project & Scheme for Dima Hasao Autonomous Territorial Council as per MOS (DHATC Package) [927] Central Share General O.	[4874] Project & Scheme for Dima Hasao Autonomous Territorial Council as per MOS (DHATC Package) [927] Central Share General O. 4,000.00 1,500.00 R. (-)2,500.00  [5704] Scheme under NLCPR [928] State Share General O. 1,110.00 1,710.00 R. 600.00  [6036] Provision for Schemes under NEC Project (Capital) [927] Central Share General O. 6,000.00 6,000.00  [928] State Share General O. 2,400.00 2,400.00 No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of reabove. Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation of	4874} Project & Scheme for Dima       Carant       Expenditure (₹ in lakh)         {4874} Project & Scheme for Dima       4874 Project & Scheme for Dima         Hasao Autonomous Territorial       4874 Project & Scheme for Dima         Hasao Autonomous Territorial       4874 Project & Scheme For Dima         Council as per MOS (DHATC       5876 Protestage         [927] Central Share       4,000.00       1,500.00       678.70         R.       (-)2,500.00       1,710.00       678.70         {5704} Scheme under NLCPR       1928] State Share       4,000.00       1,710.00       985.44         R.       600.00       4,392.81         [928] State Share       6,000.00       6,000.00       4,392.81         [928] State Share       6,000.00       6,000.00       4,392.81

44.2.3. Savings mentioned in note 44.2.2. above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

savings in seven cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).

# Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

# **4552** Capital Outlay on North Eastern Areas

800 Other Expenditure

212 Public Works Department

{5556} Karmachari Bhawan at Panjabari,

Guwahati

1. [927] Central Share

General ... 63.47 +63.47

Reasons for expenditure without budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023)

{5704} Scheme under NLCPR

2. [927] Central Share

General

O. 10,000.00 15,000.00 11,471.38 (-)3,528.62 R. 5,000.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to increased the fund under NLCPR. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# Grant No. 45 Census, Surveys and Statistics

			Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)	
				(₹ in thousand)		
Reven	ue:					
Major	Head:					
3454	<b>Census Surveys and Statistics</b>					
Voted						
	Original	45,54,97				
	Supplementary	5,53	45,60,50	33,90,35	(-)11,70,15	
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••	
Capita	ıl :					
Major	Head:					
4059	Capital Outlay on Public Works					
Voted						
	Original	2,85,00				
	Supplementary	•••	2,85,00	1,45,13	(-)1,39,87	
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••	
Notes:	and comments :					

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	4,117.84	3,111.11	(-)1,006.73
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	442.66	279.24	(-)163.42
Total	4,560.50	3,390.35	(-)1,170.15
Capital:			
Voted			
General	285.00	145.13	(-)139.87
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	285.00	145.13	(-)139.87

### **45.1.** Revenue :

- 45.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,170.15 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 45.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 3,390.35 lakh, ₹ 15.93 lakh relates to the earlier years which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this
- 45.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,186.08 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 5.53 lakh (₹ 5.52 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.
- 45.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Grant No. 45 Census, St	urveys and S	Statistics co	ontd	
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
3454 Census Surveys and Statistics 02 Surveys and Statistics 800 Other Expenditure {0172} Headquarters Establishment General O. Reasons for savings in the above case have	1,148.18 e not been in	1,148.18 timated (Ju		(-)310.00
{1457} Subordinate Administration for General O.  Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 1,456.9 earlier years which was kept under object of this year. Reasons for final savings have	1,859.64 5 lakh in the ion for want	e above case of details,	was adjusted in	
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 201.62 earlier years which was kept under object of this year. Reasons for final savings have	tion for wan	t of details,	was adjusted in	
{1458} Special Statistics & Surveys Unit Statistics of Assam Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case have	141.02	141.02 timated (Ju	77.62 ly 2023).	(-)63.40
<ul><li>{1462} Computerisational Data Processing</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above case have</li></ul>	122.76	122.76 timated (Ju	83.26 ly 2023).	(-)39.50
<ul><li>{1463} Preparation of Regional Account</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above case have</li></ul>	181.48 e not been in	181.48 timated (Ju	132.09 ly 2023).	(-)49.39

# Grant No. 45 Census, Surveys and Statistics concld...

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
7.	{5705} Macro Fiscal Projection Project Sus	stenance			
	and File Processing Software				
	General				
	O.	100.00	100.01	3.62	(-)96.39
	S.	0.01			
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	not been inti	imated (Ju	ly 2023).	
8.	{5728} Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana General	(PMFBY)			
	0.	60.87	60.87	2.13	(-)58.74

# **45.2.** Capital:

45.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 139.87 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

45.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

# 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

051 Construction

1. {5218} Economics and Statistics

General

O. 285.00 285.00 145.13 (-)139.87

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	46	Weights	and	Measures
-----------	----	---------	-----	----------

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

# **Revenue:**

Major Head:

# 3475 Other General Economic Services

Voted

Original 20,05,66

Supplementary ... 20,05,66 13,98,95 (-)6,06,71

Amount surrendered during the year ...

# Capital:

Major Head:

# 4408 Capital Outlay on Food Storage and

Warehousing

Voted

Original 43,46
Supplementary ... 43,46 43,41 (-)0.05
Amount surrendered during the year ...

### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh )	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	2,005.66	1,398.95	(-)606.71
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	2,005.66	1,398.95	(-)606.71
Capital:			
Voted			
General	43.46	43.41	(-)0.05
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	43.46	43.41	(-)0.05

#### **46.1.** Revenue :

- 46.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 606.71 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 46.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 46 W	eights and N	Aeasures co	ncld	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings -
				(₹in lakh)	
	3475 Other General Economic Service	es			
	106 Regulation of Weights and Measure	es			
	{1466} Director of Controller of Weight	s & Measure	S		
1.	[172] Headquarters Establishment				
	General				
	0.	470.08	470.08	244.70	(-)225.38
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	ve not been i	ntimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	,
2.	{1467} Enforcement Sub-ordinate Admi	nistration			
	General				
	0.	1,391.17	1,391.17	1,084.28	(-)306.89
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha				<b>、</b> /
3.	{1468} Popularisation of Metric System				
	General				
	O.	134.17	134.17	69.52	(-)64.65
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	ve not been i	ntimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
6.2.	Capital:				

# 46

46.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 0.05 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

#### Grant No. 47 Trade Adviser

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

### 3475 Other General Economic Services

Voted

Original 1,70,58

**...** 1,70,58 1,32,69 (-)37,89

Amount surrendered during the year

### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +	
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
Revenue:		(\ m iakii)		
Voted				
General	170.58	132.69	(-)37.89	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	170.58	132.69	(-)37.89	

# **47.1.** Revenue:

47.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 37.89 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

47.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	•	Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	

#### 3475 Other General Economic Services

800 Other Expenditure

1. {1475} Trade Advisor

General

O. 170.58 170.58 132.69 (-)37.89

Total expenditure of ₹ 132.69 lakh, excludes the expenditure for the month of April 2022 and March 2023 due to non-receipt of accounts before the closure of the accounts for 2022-23 and includes the expenditure for the month of March 2022 related to the year 2021-22 in respect of Assam House, Kolkata (Monetary settlement of which was made by AG, West Bengal through RBI advice procedure). Expenditure for the month of April 2022 and March 2023 will be adjusted in the accounts of the financial year 2023-24.

# Grant No. 48 Agriculture

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

### Revenue:

Major Head:

2401 Crop Husbandry

2415 Agricultural Research and Education

**2435** Other Agricultural Programmes

Voted

Original 14,17,24,95

Supplementary 7,24,39,67 21,41,64,62 15,99,53,55 (-)5,42,11,07

Amount surrendered during the year 22,25,79

# Capital:

Major Head:

# 4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

Voted

Original 1,16,90,08

Supplementary ... 1,16,90,08 17,47,04 (-)99,43,04

Amount surrendered during the year ...

# **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +	
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
		(₹in lakh)		
Revenue:				
Voted				
General	2,14,164.62	1,59,953.55	(-)54,211.07	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	2,14,164.62	1,59,953.55	(-)54,211.07	
Capital:				
Voted				
General	11,690.08	1,747.04	(-)9,943.04	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	11,690.08	1,747.04	(-)9,943.04	

### Grant No. 48 Agriculture contd...

#### **48.1.** Revenue:

48.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 54,211.07 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 2,225.79 lakh was surrendered during the year.

48.1.2. Out of the expenditure of ₹ 1,59,953.55 lakh, ₹ 3.78 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

48.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 54,214.85 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 72,439.67 (₹ 39,935.78 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 32,375.67 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 128.22 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious. 48.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹in lakh)	
2401 Crop Husbandry				
001 Direction and Administration				
{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
General				
O.	2,613.56	2,432.98	1,839.47	(-)593.51
S.	3.62			

No specific reason was provided for anticipated savings in the above case, as reported by the department. Reasons for ultimate savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

(-)184.20

### 2. {0240} Subordinate Establishment

General

R.

1.

O. 27,307.70 25,661.41 19,897.26 (-)5,764.15 R. (-)1,646.29

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due excess amount of regular salary for the year 2022-23, procurement delays resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year and cancelled procurements. Reasons for ultimate savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

103 Seeds

3. {1034} Assam State Seed Certification Agency

General

O. 218.70 280.58 205.88 (-)74.70 S. 61.88

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	48	Agriculture contd	
-----------	----	-------------------	--

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
4.	{6017} Assam Seeds Corporation	n Ltd.			
	General				
	0.	29.61	29.61	10.80	(-)18.81
5.	[995] Construction of Godown by	y ASC Ltd.			
	General				
	O.	600.00	600.01	•••	(-)600.01
	S.	0.01			
6.	[998] Infrastructure Developmen	t by Assam			
	Seeds Corporation Ltd.	•			
	General				
	O.	1,000.00	1,000.01	•••	(-)1,000.01
	S.	0.01			

Reasons for savings in one case and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in other two cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 104 Agricultural Farms

{4605} Rained Area Development Programme

# 7. [927] Central Share

General

O.	25.00	80.19	0.01	(-)80.18
S.	60.09			
R.	(-)4.90			

No specific reason was provided for reductoion of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

# {4606} Paramparagat Krishi Vikash Yojana (PKVY)

# 8. [928] State Share

General

General				
O.	76.48	61.19	51.47	(-)9.72
S.	0.01			
R.	(-)15.30			

No specific reason was provided for reductoion of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Head	Grant No.	48 Agricult	ure contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
9.	{5587} National Project Health and Fertility [927] Central Share	t on Managei	ment of Soil			
	General		0.10	070.01	0.01	( )070 00
	O. S.		0.10 970.81	970.91	0.01	(-)970.90
10.	[928] State Share General					
	O.		0.01	173.92	66.05	(-)107.87
	S.		173.91			
	Reasons for savings in l	ooth the abov	e cases have i	not been intim	ated (July 2023)	).
11.	108 Commercial Crops {4611} National Food S [927] Central Share General O. R. No specific reason was above case.	Security Miss	7,500.00 (-)5,748.79	1,751.21	1,751.21 yay of re-approp	••• riation in the
12.	[928] State Share General					
	O. R.		750.00 (-)555.42	194.58	194.58	•••
	No specific reason was above case.	provided for	reduction of	provision by	way of re-appro	opriation in the
13.	{4635} National Food S [927] Central Share General	Security Miss	ion - Oil Seed	ls		
	O.		1,250.00	1,034.41	762.66	(-)271.75
	S.		0.01	•		
	R.		(-)215.60			
	No specific reason was					riation in the

above case. Reasons for savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Head	Grant No.	48 Agricultu	ire contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
14.	[928] State Share					
	General					
	O.		125.00	100.51	27.48	(-)73.03
	S.		0.01			
	R. No specific reason was p	provided for	(-)24.50 reduction of a	nrovision hv	way of re-appro	opriation in the
	above case. Reasons for s		-	-		opriumon in the
	{4732} National Food Se	ecurity Miss	sion			
15.	[927] Central Share					
	General					
	O.		15,000.00	13,026.33	8,899.47	(-)4,126.86
	S. R.		0.01 (-)1,973.68			
	No specific reason was p	provided for		provision by	way of re-appro	opriation in the
	above case. Reasons for s		_	-		opriumon in the
16.	[928] State Share General					
	O.		1,500.00	1,244.47	731.75	(-)512.72
	S.		0.01			
	R.	.1.16	(-)255.54		c	
	No specific reason was pabove case. Reasons for s					opriation in the
17.	{6018} State Mission for General	Millet and	Pulses			
	O.		1,000.00	255.47	•••	(-)255.47
	R.		(-)744.53		_	
	No specific reason was pabove case. Reasons for s					opriation in the
18.	109 Extension and Farma {1079} National Agricul III (Mission Double Crop [109] Majuli as Organic General	tural Extens				
	O.		190.00	190.00	•••	(-)190.00
	Reasons for non-utilising	g and non-s	surrendering o	f the entire l	budget provision	n in the above

case have not been intimated (July 2023).

			260			
	Grant No. Head	48	Agricultu	re contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
19.	{3929} National e-Governance Prog Agriculture (NeGP-A) [927] Central Share General	ram	me in			
	O. S. R. No specific reason was provided for above case. Reasons for savings have		-	<del>-</del>		(-)77.98 opriation in the
20.	[928] State Share General					
	O. S. R.		20.00 0.01 (-)1.00	19.01	0.01	(-)19.00
	No specific reason was provided for above case. Reasons for savings have	e no	t been intin	nated (July 2		opriation in the
21.	<ul><li>{4607} Sub-Mission on Agricultural</li><li>[927] Central Share</li><li>General</li></ul>	l Ext	tension (SM	IAE)		
	O. S. R.		3,000.00 0.01 -)401.80	2,598.21	1,331.91	(-)1,266.30
	No specific reason was provided for above case. Reasons for savings have	rec	luction of p	-		ppriation in the
22.	[928] State Share General		200.00	261.00	4.40.00	()442.00
	O. S. R.		300.00 0.01 (-)38.11	261.90	148.00	(-)113.90
	No specific reason was provided for above case. Reasons for savings have		-	<del>-</del>		ppriation in the
23.	{4608} Sub-Mission on Agriculture Mechanization (SMAM) [927] Central Share					

14.00

5,630.11

1,700.01

(-)3,944.10

5,644.11

General

O.

S.

	Grant No.	48 Agricultu	ire contd		
Head			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Savings (-)
[928] State Share					
General					
O.		1.40	505.66	66.68	(-)438.98
S.		504.70			
R.		(-)0.44			

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation under the sub head {4608}- Sub-Mission on Agriculture Mechanization (SMAM) sub sub head [928] State Share in the above case. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 25. {6020} IT in Agriculture

General

24.

O.	500.00	1,000.01	•••	(-)1,000.01
S.	0.01			
R.	500.00			

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for Implementation of E-filing system (e-office) across all its office, setting up of a IT PMU to execute the IT initiative, adequate provision for IT infrastructure. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 111 Agricultural Economics and Statistics

{0293} Sample Survey & Evaluation

26. [135] Agriculture Statistical Survey for

**Development of Farmers** 

General

O. 95.00 95.00 ... (-)95.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 113 Agricultural Engineering

# 27. {1092} Agricultural Engineering Schemes

General

O. 4,790.49 4,395.19 3,411.45 (-)983.74 R. (-)395.30

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to cancelled procurements and procurement delays which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year. Reasons for savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	48 Agriculture contd Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Savings (-)

# 28. {6022} Infrastructure Development of

Agricultural Seed Farm

General

Head

O. 1,000.00 1,000.01 ... (-)1,000.01 S. 0.01

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the latter case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 114 Development of Oil Seeds

{4611} National Food Security Mission - Oil Palm

### 29. [927] Central Share

General

S. 2,138.15 6,762.89 0.01 (-)6,762.88 R. 4,624.74

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation. Reasons for ultimate savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 30. [928] State Share

General

S. 218.72 665.54 0.01 (-)665.53 R. 446.82

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation. Reasons for ultimate savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

{4608} Sub-Mission on Agriculture

Mechanization (SMAM)

### 31. [927] Central Share

General

S. 1,008.46 1,008.46 200.01 (-)808.45

# 32. [928] State Share

General

S. 111.09 111.33 22.23 (-)89.10 R. 0.24

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation under the sub head {4608}- Sub-Mission on Agriculture Mechanization (SMAM) and [928]- State Share. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

		48 Agriculti		A . 4 I	<b>F</b>
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	{4611} National Food Security Miss	sion-Oil Palm			
33.	[927] Central Share				
	General	100.05	604.0 <b>%</b>	0.01	( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
	S.	189.85	601.05	0.01	(-)601.04
	R.	411.20			
34.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	S.	19.42	59.15	0.01	(-)59.14
	R.	39.73			
	No specific reason was attributed to both the cases above. Reasons for u (July 2023).	•	•	•	
	{5587} National Project on Manager	ment of Soil			
35.	Health and Fertility [927] Central Share				
33.	General				
	S.	204.31	204.31	0.01	(-)204.30
					` ,
36.	[928] State Share				
	General	20.07	20.05		( ) <b>22 7 1</b>
	S.	29.05	29.05	6.34	(-)22.71
	Reasons for savings in both the above	e cases above	nave not beer	i intimated (July	y 2023).
	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
	{4611} National Food Security Miss	sion-Oil Palm			
37.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	S.	329.53	1,042.38	0.01	(-)1,042.37
	R.	712.85			
38.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	S.	33.72	102.59	0.01	(-)102.58
	R.	68.87	. of marriets	h., C	
	No specific reason was attributed to both the cases above. Reasons for u	-	-	· ·	
	(Inter 2022)	minaic saving	s in both the	cases nave not	occii ilitillateu

(July 2023).

	Head	Grant No.	48 Agricult	ure contd Total	Actual	Excess +
				Grant	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Savings (-)
39.	{5587} National Project Health and Fertility [927] Central Share General	t on Manage	ment of Soil			
	S.		102.21	102.21	0.01	(-)102.20
	Reasons for savings in	the above cas	e have not bee	en intimated (.	July 2023).	
40.	800 Other Expenditure {3807} Rastriya Krishi [927] Central Share General		na ( RKVY)			
	O.		8,000.00	20,338.01	13,472.01	(-)6,866.00
	S.		22,243.01			
	R.		(-)9,905.00			
41.	[928] State Share General					
	O.		800.00	2,206.79	1,496.89	(-)709.90
	S.		2,506.79			
	R.		(-)1,100.00			
	No reason was provide above cases. Reasons for					
42.	{4554} Support to Eco Battalion for setting up	-	•			
	Darang General					
	O.		200.00	•••	•••	
	R.		(-)200.00	•••	•••	•••
	No reason was provide case.	ed for reducti	on of provision	on by way of	re-appropriatio	n in the above
43.	{6112} Agriculture Conord Assam	mmission Fo	The State			
	General S.		0.01	50.01		( )50.01
	S. R.		50.00	30.01	•••	(-)50.01
	No specific reason was	attributed to		n of provision	by way of re-a	nnronriation in
	the above case. Reason	s for non-util	lising and non	-surrendering	•	

in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

44.

45.

1.

2.

R.

		203			
Head	Grant No.	48 Agricultu	re contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2415 Agricultural R	esearch and E	Education			
01 Crop Husbandry					
004 Research					
{1823} Grants to Ass	•	ıl University			
for Agriculture Resea	rch				
General		6.21.7.02	6 <b>5</b> 4 <b>5</b> 0 <b>0</b>	4515.00	( ) <b>2</b> 000 00
O.		6,215.02	6,715.02	4,715.02	(-)2,000.00
S.	.1 1	500.00	1 /1	. 1 2022	
Reasons for savings in	n the above cas	e have not been	n intimated (.	luly 2023).	
277 Education					
{2438} Development	of Sericulture	College at			
Titabor		comege at			
General					
0.		100.00	100.00		(-)100.00
Reasons for non-utilis	sing and non-su			get provision in	` '
case have not been int	•	_			
10.15 Covince menti	amadim mata 10	0.1.4. alagua vuo	o a montler o o sum	ton bolomood by	
48.1.5. Savings menti	oned in note 40	5.1.4. above wa	is partly coun	ner-baranced by	excess under-
Head			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Savings (-)
2401 Crop Husband	lry				
001 Direction and Ac	lministration				
{0172} Headquarters	Establishment				
[219] Agricultural Inf	ormation and I	Publicity			
General					
O.		95.00	339.53	159.59	(-)179.94
R.		244.53			
Reasons for incurring	g excess expen	diture over the	budget prov	rision have not	been intimated
(July 2023).					
700 Chariel Compan	ant Dlan fan Ca	hadulad Castas			
789 Special Compone			•		
{3807} Rastriya Krisl	n vikasii 10ja	na ( KK V I )			
[927] Central Share General					
S.		0.01	7,290.01	3,644.01	(-)3,646.00
o.		7.200.00	1,490.01	3,044.01	(-)3,040.00

7,290.00

# Grant No. 48 Agriculture contd...

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Savings (-)
[928] State Share				
General				
S.	0.01	809.01	404.91	(-)404.10

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in both the cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

809.00

# {4607} Sub-Mission on Agricultural Extension (SMAE)

### 4. [927] Central Share

General

3.

R.

S. 0.01 147.61 34.21 (-)113.40 R. 147.60

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

# {4635} National Food Security Mission - Oil Seeds

### 5. [927] Central Share

General

S. 0.01 79.21 54.87 (-)24.34 R. 79.20

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

### {4732} National Food Security Mission

# 6. [927] Central Share

General

S. 0.01 705.63 366.32 (-)339.31 R. 705.62

7. [928] State Share

General

S. 0.01 91.37 85.12 (-)6.25 R. 91.36

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Gran Head	t No.	48 Agricultu	re contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
8.	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {3807} Rastriya Krishi Vikash [927] Central Share General	Yoja	na ( RKVY)			
	S. R.		0.01 2,615.00	2,615.01	1,300.01	(-)1,315.00
9.	[928] State Share General					
	S.		0.01	291.01	144.47	(-)146.54
	R. 291.00 No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).					
10.	{4607} Sub-Mission on Agricu [927] Central Share General	ıltural	Extension			
	S. R.		0.01 254.20	254.21	58.91	(-)195.30
11.	[928] State Share General					
	S.		0.01	24.12	6.55	(-)17.57
	R. 24.11  No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).					
12.	{4635} National Food Security [927] Central Share	Miss	ion - Oil Seeds	3		
	General		0.01	106.41	04.50	/ > 44 .04
	S. R.		0.01 136.40	136.41	94.50	(-)41.91

Grant No. 48 Agriculture	contd
--------------------------	-------

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Savings (-)
13.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	S.	0.01	15.51	4.24	(-)11.27
	R.	15.50			

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

# {4732} National Food Security Mission

# 14. [927] Central Share

General

S.	0.01	1,268.07	658.27	(-)609.80
R.	1,268.06			

# 15. [928] State Share

General

S.	0.01	164.19	152.94	(-)11.25
R.	164.18			

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 800 Other Expenditure

# 16. {3154} Community Development Programme

General

O.	500.00	650.00	635.00	(-)15.00
R	150.00			

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 48.2. Capital:

- 48.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 9,943.04 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 48.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

# Grant No. 48 Agriculture concld...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

# 4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

800 Other Expenditure

1. {4254} Rural Infrastructure Development Fund (R.I.D.F.)

General

O. 11,186.90 11,186.90 1,463.92 (-)9,722.98

Reasons for saving and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

2. {5865} WIF-Agriculture Cold Storage

General

O. 218.18 218.18 4.97 (-)213.21

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

# Grant No. 49 Irrigation

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

**2701** Medium Irrigation

**2702** Minor Irrigation

**2705** Command Area Development

Voted

Original 7,21,86,85

Supplementary 2,64,43,97 9,86,30,82 8,37,06,06 (-)1,49,24,76

Amount surrendered during the year ...

# Capital:

Major Head:

4701 Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation

4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

Voted

Original 2,23,37,47

Supplementary 42,09,00 2,65,46,47 1,66,60,08 (-)98,86,39

Amount surrendered during the year ...

### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	98,630.82	83,706.06	(-)14,924.76
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	98,630.82	83,706.06	(-)14,924.76
Capital:			
Voted			
General	26,546.47	16,660.08	(-)9,886.39
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	26,546.47	16,660.08	(-)9,886.39

#### **49.1.** Revenue:

- 49.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 14,924.76 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 49.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 83,706.06 lakh, ₹ 1,315.44 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 49.1.3 In view of the actual savings of ₹ 16,240.20 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 26,443.97 lakh (₹ 2,30,55.00 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 33,88.94 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 0.03 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

# 49.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

### **2701 Medium Irrigation**

80 General

1. 001 Direction and Administration

General

0.	15,254.56	15,728.85	14,710.70	(-)1,018.15
S.	509.23			
R.	(-)34.94			

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 14,710.70 lakh, ₹ 163.74 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 2. {2558} Flood Damage Restoration

General

O. 308.00 308.00 ... (-)308.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh )

# **2702 Minor Irrigation**

01 Surface Water

102 Lift Irrigation Schemes

3. {1374} Minor Lift Irrigation

General

O. 2,643.23 2,638.33 1,323.76 (-)1,314.57 R. (-)4.90

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 1,323.76 lakh, ₹ 6.01 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 4. [142] Flood Damage Restoration

General

O. 220.00 220.00 64.17 (-)155.83

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 800 Other Expenditure

### 5. {0160} Flow Irrigation System

General

O. 1,701.68 1,717.37 898.32 (-)819.05 R. 15.69

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 898.32 lakh, ₹ 54.66 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to clear the financial liabilities in respect of already completed works pertaining to 'Improvement of Aflux Bund, Guide Bund, Canal and Canal Structure of Singrimari FIS under SOPD for the year 2019-20'. Reasons for ultimate savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 6. [142] Flood Damage Restoration

General

O. 220.00 220.00 49.32 (-)170.68

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh )

02 Ground Water

103 Tube Wells

# 7. {0152} Establishment

General

O.

2,640.18

2,640.18

1,287.42

(-)1,352.76

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 1,287.42 lakh, ₹ 62.17 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 8. [142] Flood Damage Restoration

General

O.

176.00

176.00

49.80

(-)126.20

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

80 General

#### 9. 001 Direction and Administration

General

O.

39,981.41 40,017.55

30,691.17

(-)9,326.38

R. 36.14

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 30,691.17 lakh, ₹ 1,027.68 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to clear the financial liabilities in respect of already completed works and repairing of Office Building at O/o the AEE Sorbhog Sub Div (I) Barpeta Road. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### **2705** Command Area Development

# 10. 800 Other Expenditure

General

O.

707.79

695.80

362.69

(-)333.11

R. (-)11.99

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 362.69 lakh, ₹ 1.18 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 49.2. Capital:

49.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 9,886.39 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

49.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 9,886.39 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 4,209.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.

49.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	4701 Capital Outlay on Medium Irri	gation			
	04 Medium Irrigation-Non-Commercial				
	800 Other Expenditure				
	{3012} New Schemes				
1.	[019] Puthimari Irrigation Project				
	General				
	0.	30.40	30.40	•••	(-)30.40
2.	[020] Burisuti Irrigation Project				
	General				
	0.	30.40	30.40	•••	(-)30.40
3.	[022] Buroi Irrigation Project				
	General				
	0.	30.40	30.40	•••	(-)30.40
4.	[024] Rukni Irrigation Project				
	General				
	0.	45.60	45.60	•••	(-)45.60
5.	[025] Sonai Irrigation Project				
	General	45.60	45.60		( ) 45 (0
	O.	45.60	45.60	•••	(-)45.60
6.	[038] Raising & Strengthening of CC L	_			
	Construction of Double Barrel Box Cul	vert of			
	Pahumara I.P under Bhawanipur LAC				
	General	20.00	20.00		( ) 20 00
	O.	38.00	38.00	•••	(-)38.00

	Grant No.	49 Irrigation	n contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
7.	[039] Renovation & Construction of Conference of Canal D3 of Jamuna IP under Hoja General O.  Reasons for non-utilising and non-surabove have not been intimated (July 2)	i LAC 38.00 rrendering of	38.00 the entire bu	dget provision	(-)38.00 in seven cases
8.	80 General 800 Other Expenditure {5801} Long Term Irrigation Fund (L NABARD [940] Dhansiri Irrigation Project General O. Reasons for savings in the above case	3,500.00	3,500.00 intimated (J	1,224.70 July 2023).	(-)2,275.30
9.	4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrig 101 Surface Water {0160} Flow Irrigation General O. R.	1,425.00 (-)572.84	852.16	430.40	(-)421.76
10.	[496] L.A. Payment General O.	38.00	38.00		(-)38.00
11.	[544] Construction of Dalbari Kaniha Guwahati Division General O.	FIS, 285.00	285.00	•••	(-)285.00
12.	[546] Improvement of Canal and Cana of Gorgella Merbangchuba FIS, Tang				
	General O.	114.00	114.00	24.31	(-)89.69

	Head	Grant No.	49 I	rrigatioı	r contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
13.	[547] Improvement and FIS, Dudhnoi Division General	Renovation o					
	O.		1	190.00	190.00	61.34	(-)128.66
14.	[609] Bholatal FIS (PH- LAC General	1) Extension	under	Bijni			
	O.			22.80	22.80	•••	(-)22.80
15.	[624] Renovation of Kal Guwahati West LAC General	moni FIS und	der				
	O. No reason was provided head {0160}-Flow Irrig surrendering of the entire (July 2023).	gation. Reaso	n of p	savings	in four case	es and non-util	lising and non-
16.	{1522} Lift Irrigation General						
	O. R.			760.00 (-)9.22	750.78	239.90	(-)510.88
17.	[113] Irrigation Scheme General	in Abhayapu	ri Sou	th LAC			
	O.			47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
18.	[120] Renovation and Re of Malancha Kalibari El Guwahati West Division General O.	LIS,	1	175.75	175.75	•••	(-)175.75
19.	[121] Imrpovement of K Division	Curuwa LIS, N	Manga	ldoi			
	General						
	O.		2	285.00	285.00	60.04	(-)224.96

	Gra Head	nt No.	49 Irrigation	n contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
20.	[136] Lift Irrigation Scheme a Jiabharali under Chatla General O.  No reason was provided for the head {1522}- Lift Irrigation surrendering of the entire b (July 2023).	eductior Reason	22.80 a of provision s for savings	in two cas	re-appropriation	lising and non-
21.	<ul><li>{4592} Innovation/ Consultar</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above</li></ul>		760.00	760.00		(-)415.71
22.	102 Ground Water {1523} Tube Well [336] Construction of Pakhan General O.	nara DTV	VS (3 Points) 57.00	57.00	4.90	(-)52.10
23.	[337] DTWS at Rangia (10 Po General O.	oints), Ra	angia Division 285.00	n 285.00	40.03	(-)244.97
24.	[341] Tamulikhat DTWS (3 F General O.	oints) in	Tengakhat G	P 140.60	87.38	(-)53.22
25.	[344] Dinjoy Gaon DTWS (3 General O.	Points)	95.00	95.00	57.04	(-)37.96
26.	[345] Nonai DTWS 20 Points Sipajhar LAC General O.	in Darra	ang under	171.00		(-)171.00

	Gran Head	t No.	49	Irrigation	contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
27.	[346] Construction of Pakhama (10 Points) under Barama LAC General O.		W P	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
28.	[376] Hybrid Schemes in Differ General O.	rent D		ets ,900.00	1,900.00	1,410.81	(-)489.19
29.	[378] Khrudra Kotlaborkushi (1 Nalbari LAC General O.	l poin	ts) u	nder 47.50	47.50	15.27	(-)32.23
30.	[567] Shortfall of AIBP General O.			190.00	190.00	124.10	(-)65.90
31.	[837] Solar DTWS at Biswanat General O. R. Augmentation of provision by DTWS at Biswanath District w of "Solar Powered MDTW Biswanath-Behali Div (I) B/C. surrendering of the entire budg 2023).	way as rep Schen Reaso	of reporte	190.00 96.71 e-appropria dly to mee inder SOP for savings	286.71  ation under of up the final of the in eight case.	190.00 the sub sub he ancial liabilities year 2018-19, ses and non-uti	(-)96.71 ead [837]-Solar s and in respect pertaining to lising and non-
	Biswanath-Behali Div (I) B/C. surrendering of the entire budg	Reaso	ons f	for savings	in eight cas	ses and non-uti	lising and

800 Other Expenditure

{0800} Other Expenditure

32. [603] Construction of Central Laboratory,

Auditorium and Guest House at Koinadhara with

**Boundary Wall** 

General

O. 570.00 570.00 158.37 (-)411.63

	 <b>9</b>		
Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh )	

### 33. [604] Loan Assistance from NABARD under RIDF

General

O. 3,046.00 7,255.00 4,448.44 (-)2,806.56

S. 4,209.00

Reasons for savings in both the cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).

49.2.4. Savings mentioned in note 49.2.3. above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

# **4702** Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

101 Surface Water

{0160} Flow Irrigation

1. [540] Kalajhar Bund FIS at Udalguri, Tangla

Division

General

O. 142.50 440.00 439.99 (-)0.01

R. 297.50

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 2. [545] Improvement of Affux Bund, Guide Bund,

Canal and Canal Structure of Singimari FIS,

Tangla Division

General

O. 142.50 292.50 292.49 (-)0.01

150.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to clear the financial liabilities in respect of already completed works pertaining to 'Improvement of Aflux Bund, Guide Bund, Canal and Canal Structure of Singrimari FIS under SOPD for the year 2019-20'. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Head	Grant No. 49 Irrigation	concld Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
3.	[611] Nigamghola FIS ur	nder Bongaigaon LAC			
	General				
	0.	15.20	55.54	55.54	•••
	R.	40.34			

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet up the shortage of budget in respect of the MI-SOPD-FIS scheme namely "Nigamghola FIS under Bongaigaon LAC". Reasons for incurring excess expenditure have not been intimated (July 2023).

# **Grant No. 50 Other Special Area Programmes (Border Protection & Development)**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

## **2575** Other Special Areas Programmes

Voted

Original 4,20,30
Supplementary ... 4,20,30 3,07,94 (-)1,12,36
Amount surrendered during the year (March 2023) 43,07

## Capital:

Major Head:

## 4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes

Voted

Original 49,12,33

Supplementary 17,03,11 66,15,44 62,67,95 (-)3,47,49

Amount surrendered during the year (March 2023) 3,27,50

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

(Part-1) Areas is given below:-	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings(-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	420.30	307.94	(-)112.36
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	420.30	307.94	(-)112.36
Capital:			
Voted			
General	6,615.44	6,267.95	(-)347.49
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	6,615.44	6,267.95	(-)347.49

#### **50.1.** Revenue :

- 50.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 112.36 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 43.07 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 50.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

## Grant No. 50 Other Special Area Programmes (Border Protection & Development) concld...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh )	

## **2575 Other Special Areas Programmes**

02 Backward Areas

001 Direction and Administration

0172} Headquarters Establishment

1. [500] Development of Border Area

General

O. 370.30 327.23 257.94 (-)69.29 R. (-)43.07

No specific reason was provided for anticipated savings in the above case. Reasons for final savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

## **50.2.** Capital:

50.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 347.49 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 327.50 lakh was surrendered during the year.

50.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 347.49 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,703.11 lakh (₹ 960.73 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 742.38 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.

50.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings(-)

(₹ in lakh)

## 4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas

#### **Programmes**

02 Backward Areas

001 Direction and Administration

{1634} Border Area Development Programme (Special

Central Assistance)

1. [ 0927] Central Share

General

O. 2,518.00 3,460.73 3,460.73 ... 960.73

R. (-)18.00

No specific reason was provided for anticipated savings in the above case (July 2023).

2. {5898} Border Development Activities in Interstate

Border

General

O. 1,425.00 1,125.00 1,105.03 (-)19.97

R. (-)300.00

No specific reason was provided for anticipated savings in the above case (July 2023).

#### **Grant No. 51 Soil and Water Conservation**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

## **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2402 Soil and Water Conservation

2415 Agricultural Research and Education

Voted

Original 92,68,26
Supplementary 59,20,88 1,51,89,14 1,00,22,77 (-)51,66,37
Amount surrendered during the year ...

## **Capital**

Major Head:

## 4402 Capital Outlay on Soil and Water

Voted

Original 38,36,62
Supplementary 6,71,26 45,07,88 38,60,43 (-)6,47,45
Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	15,189.14	10,022.77	(-)5,166.37
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	15,189.14	10,022.77	(-)5,166.37
Capital:			
Voted			
General	4,507.88	3,860.43	(-)647.45
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	4,507.88	3,860.43	(-)647.45

#### Grant No. 51 Soil and Water Conservation contd...

#### **51.1.** Revenue:

- 51.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 5,166.37 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 51.1.2. Out of the expenditure of ₹ 10,022.77 lakh, ₹ 14.45 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 51.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 5,180.82 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 5,920.88 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.

51.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	C	•	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh )	

#### 2402 Soil and Water Conservation

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 646.84 646.84 377.91 (-)268.93

2. {0240} Subordinate Establishment

General

O. 5,402.79 5,402.79 3,862.87 (-)1,539.92

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 3,862.87 lakh, ₹ 12.27 lakh relates to the year 2021-22, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

101 Soil Survey and Testing

3. {1135} General Survey & Testing

General

O. 171.80 171.80 31.40 (-)140.40

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 31.40 lakh, ₹ 0.73 lakh relates to the year 2021-22, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

102 Soil Conservation

4. {0603} Building & Approached Roads

General

O. 4.50 19.50 0.74 (-)18.76

R. 15.00

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 51 Soil and Head	Water Cons	servation co Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
5.	103 Land Reclamation and Developmen {0800} Other Expenditure General	nt			
	O. S.	35.00 317.88	352.88	25.14	(-)327.74
6.	{4922} Integrated Watershed Managem Programme (IWMP) [927] Central Share General	ent			
	O. S. R.	2,500.00 3,838.12 (-)38.00	6,300.12	4,328.00	(-)1,972.12
	No specific reason was provided for rethe above case. Reasons for savings in (July 2023).	eduction of p			-
7.	789 Special Component Plan for Sched {6116} Integrated Watershed Managem Programme Central Share for SC Area [927] Central Share General				
	S. R.	1,091.80 38.00	1,129.80	739.00	(-)390.80
8.	Reasons for savings in the above case hat 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {6115} Integrated Watershed Managem Programme Central Share for ST Area [927] Central Share General S.		673.08	uly 2023). 335.00	(-)338.08
	D ( ' ' ' 1 1 1 1 1	0,5.00	1 / 1	333.00	( )550.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	51	Soil and Water	r Conservation contd

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

## 2415 Agricultural Research and Education

02 Soil and Water Conservation

004 Research

9. {0262} Zonal Research

General

O. 392.48 392.48 255.74 (-)136.74

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 255.74 lakh, ₹ 1.45 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

277 Education

10. {0250} Training

General

O. 86.56 86.56 66.97 (-)19.59

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### **51.2.** Capital:

51.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 647.45 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

51.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 647.45 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 671.26 lakh (₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 671.25 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.

51.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

## 4402 Capital Outlay on Soil and Water Conservation

102 Soil Conservation

{0122} Common & Other Schemes

1. [600] State Share-IWMP (WMP,NEC & Coffee Factory)

General

O. 277.78 775.01 555.88 (-)219.13

S. 470.91 R. 26.32

Grant No.	51	Soil and	Water	Conservation contd
ATLAILLING.	~7 1	DUII AIIU	vvalci	COUSEL VALIOU COULUM

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		( <b>₹ in lakh</b> )	
[602] Nature Conservation General			

O. 95.00 R. (-)39.57

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation under the sub sub head [600]-State Share-IWMP (WMP,NEC & Coffee Factory) was reportedly for State Share PMKSY-WDC 2.0. No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation under the sub sub head [602]-Nature Conservation. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

55.43

33.01

(-)22.42

3. {5952} Wetland Development Project at Batkuch NC, Doramari, Rowrang, Nazira, East Kapla, Bordoloni and Morangi, Goalpara, Jorhat, Barpeta, Nagaon & Golaghat at Kamrup District

General

2.

O. 190.00 89.17 89.17 **..** R. (-)100.83

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

203 Land Reclamation and Development

## 4. {0170} Gully Control Works

General

O. 285.00 258.68 248.46 (-)10.22 R. (-)26.32

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Caste

{6117} Integrated Watershed Management

Programme State Share for SC Area

5. [928] State Share

General

S. 125.54 125.54 82.11 (-)43.43

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Cront No	51	Soil and	Water	Conservation	conold
Gram No.	31	Son and	water	Consei vauon	concia

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	796 Tribal Area Sub Plan				
	{6118} Integrated Watershed Managemen	t			
	Programme State Share for ST Area				
6.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	S.	74.80	74.80	37.22	(-)37.58
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	e not been	intimated (J	uly 2023).	
	800 Other Expenditure				
	{0789} Scheduled Caste Component Plan				
7.	[133] Land Reclamation and Water Distrib	oution			
	General				
	O.	150.00	36.35	35.25	(-)1.10
	R. (-)	113.65			
8.	[964] Gully Control Works/ Rain Water H	arvesting			
	General				
	S.	0.01	113.66	•••	(-)113.66

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation under the sub sub head [133]-Land Reclamation and Water Distribution in the above case and augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation under sub sub head [964] Gully Control Works/ Rain Water Harvesting was reportedly for protection of Riverine Land (SCSP). Reasons for savings in the former case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

113.65

51.2.4. Savings mentioned in note 51.2.3. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

## 4402 Capital Outlay on Soil and Water Conservation

102 Soil Conservation

{0122} Common & Other Schemes

1. [603] Building and Approach Road

General

R.

O. 237.50 377.90 377.90 ...
R. 140.40

No specific reason was attributed for augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation. Reasons for excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

# Grant No. 52 Animal Husbandry & Veterinary

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

## **Revenue:**

Major Head:

# 2403 Animal Husbandry

Voted

Original 4,48,17,01

Supplementary 7,20,35 4,55,37,36 2,88,12,08 (-)1,67,25,28

Amount surrendered during the year (March, 2023)

## 12,78,66

## Capital:

Major Head:

# 4403 Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry

Voted

Original 58,96,11

Supplementary ... 58,96,11 19,60,03 (-)39,36,08

Amount surrendered during the year 30,12,43

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh )	
Revenue			
Voted			
General	45,537.36	28,812.08	(-)16,725.28
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	45,537.36	28,812.08	(-)16,725.28
Capital:			
Voted			
General	5,896.11	1,960.03	(-)3,936.08
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	5,896.11	1,960.03	(-)3,936.08

# Grant No. 52 Animal Husbandry & Veterinary contd...

#### **52.1.** Revenue:

- 52.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 16,725.28 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 1,278.66 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 52.1.2. Out of the expenditure of ₹ 28,812.08, ₹ 169.79 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 52.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 16,895.07 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 720.35 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- 52.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	
2403 Animal Husbandry			

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O.	2,832.36	3,423.69	2,029.35	(-)1,394.34
S.	615.03			
R.	(-)23.70			

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 2,029.35 lakh, ₹ 2.94 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. ₹ 23.70 lakh reflected as 'R' in the above case was the net result of anticipated savings of ₹ 384.70 lakh and augmentation of provision by ₹ 361.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation. Anticipated savings was reportedly due to transfer and retirement of employees, non receipt of Govt. sanction against proposal, delay in submission of proposal and floating of IT and proposal for AMC not submitted to the Govt in time etc. Augmentation of provision was reportedly for purchase of Feed, Medicines and for making payment of dailly wages labour under EE.

# 2. {0240} Subordinate Establishment

General

General				
0.	2,771.95	2,732.87	1,592.03	(-)1,140.84
S.	15.00			
R.	(-)54.08			

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 1,592.03 lakh, ₹ 20.33 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to savings from salary, savings amount of L1 bidders are surrendered, surplus budget, cancelled procurements. Savings in both the above cases was due to non-filling up of vacant posts, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 52 Animal Husbandry & Veterinary contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh )

101 Veterinary Services and Animal Health

## 3. {0141} Disease Investigation & Animal Husbandry

General

O. 1,057.20 1,035.16 709.05 (-)326.11

R. (-)22.04

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 709.05 lakh, ₹ 1.50 lakh relates to the year 2021-22, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Out of ₹ 22.04 lakh reflected as 'R' in the above case, ₹ 6.04 lakh was anticipated savings which was reportedly due to surplus budget and the balance amount of ₹ 16.00 lakh was reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation for which no specific reason was attributed.

## 4. {0227} Rinderpest Eradication Schemes

General

O. 1,647.09 1,622.09 960.13 (-)661.96

R. (-)25.00

No specific reason was provided for anticipated saivings in the above case.

#### 5. {0279} Veterinary Services and Animal Health

General

O. 11,777.38 11,421.93 8,043.65 (-)3,378.28

R. (-)355.45

Out of the total expenditure of  $\mathbf{\xi}$  8,043.65 lakh,  $\mathbf{\xi}$  66.47 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to surplus budget and cancelled procurements.

## 6. { 1151} B.C.P.P. Schemes

General

O. 730.98 730.98 478.85 (-)252.13

Out of the total expenditure of  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$  478.85 lakh,  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$  0.19 lakh relates to the year 2021-22, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

## 7. {1152} Central Veterinary Store

General

O. 150.87 150.87 95.42 (-)55.45

		292			
	Grant No. 52 Animal Head	Husbandry &	Veterinary Total Grant	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
8.	<ul><li>{1153} Cattle Nutrition Schemes</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>S.</li></ul>	88.62 20.00	108.62	66.12	(-)42.50
9.	{1154} Biological Products Section General O.	698.93	698.93	444.90	(-)254.03
10.	{1156} Mobile General O. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 76. was kept under objection for want of one in eight above cases was due to non-file	details, was adj	justed in the	accounts of thi	s year. Savings
11.	{4895} National Livestock Health and Control Programme [928] State Share General O. S. Savings in the above case was due department.	750.19 0.01	750.20 g up of vac	••• ant post, as re	(-)750.20 eported by the
12.	102 Cattle and Buffalo Development {1157} Cattle Farms General O. R. Out of ₹ 195.02 lakh reflected as 'R' which was reportedly due to delay in was reduction of provision by way attributed.	procurement	and the bala	nce amount of	₹ 195.00 lakh
13.	{1158} Indo-Australian Project General O.	373.00	373.00	238.34	(-)134.66

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

## 14. {1159} Cattle Breeding

General

O. 7,632.25 7,495.55 5,269.81 (-)2,225.74

R. (-)136.70

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 5,269.81 lakh, ₹ 54.15 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to cancelled procurements, savings from salary, excess amount, vacancy, surplus budget. Savings in three above cases was due to non-filling up of vacant post, as reported by the department.

## 103 Poultry Development

## 15. {0200} Other Development Programme

General

O. 602.76 600.22 309.34 (-)290.88 R. (-)2.54

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to vacancy, as reported by the the department.

## 16. {1162} Poultry Farms

General

O. 1,460.43 1,326.49 816.21 (-)510.28 R. (-)133.94

Out of the total expenditure of  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  816.21 lakh,  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  0.04 lakh relates to the year 2020-21, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Out of  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  133.94 lakh reflected as 'R' in the above case,  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  13.94 lakh was anticipated savings which was reportedly due to excess amount of salary budget and the balance amount of  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  120.00 lakh was reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation for which no specific reason was attributed.

## 17. [401] Broiler Raising Programme

General

O. 91.20 91.20 52.16 (-)39.04

#### 18. {1163} Poultry Breeding Programmes

General

O. 873.17 870.17 388.90 (-)481.27

R. (-)3.00

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to vacancy.

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

### 19. {1164} Poultry & Egg Marketing

General

O.

268.40

268.40

150.85

(-)117.55

Savings in five above cases was due to non-filling up of vacant post, as reported by the department.

### 104 Sheep and Wool Development

## 20. {1166} Sheep and Goat Farm

General

O.

460.52

416.67

15.22

(-)401.45

R. (-)43.85

Out of ₹ 43.85 lakh reflected as 'R' in the above case, ₹ 23.85 lakh was anticipated savings which was reportedly due to non submission of bills by the bidder and the balance amount of ₹ 20.00 lakh was reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation for which no specific reason was attributed. Savings in the above case was due to non-filling up of vacant post, as reported by the department.

## 105 Piggery Development

## 21. {1167} Pig Farms

General

O.

219.90

20.00

S. R.

(-)10.00

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Savings in the above case was due to non-filling up of vacant post, as reported by the department.

## 106 Other Live Stock Development

## 22. {0200} Other Development Programme

General

O. 156.77 S. 10.00 68.03

229.90

31.98

128.55

(-)36.05

(-)101.35

R. (-)98.74
Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to non submission of bills by the bidder and non receipt of revised cabinet memorandum in time.

## {4896} National Livestock Management Programme

#### 23. [928] State Share

General

O. 150.00 150.02 ... (-)150.02

S. 0.02

Savings in the above case was due to non-filling up of vacant post, as reported by the department.

	Grant No. 52 Animal Hus	sbandry &	v Veterinary Total Grant	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
24.	107 Fodder and Feed Development {0200} Other Development Programme General	204.00	204.00	129 54	( )65.52
	0.	204.09	204.09	138.56	(-)65.53
25.	<ul><li>{1171} Fodder Farm</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Savings in both the above cases was due department.</li></ul>	511.10 to non-fil	511.10 lling up of va	368.89 acant post, as	(-)142.21 reported by the
26.	109 Extension and Training {1172} Extension & Training [817] Assam Veterinary Council General O.	38.00	38.00		(-)38.00
27.	{1173} Training Institute			•••	( )=====
	General O.	241.05	241.05	168.53	(-)72.52
28.	{1174} Farming Training in Poultry Pig F in Service Training & Management General	Farming			
	O.	498.55 (-)30.10	468.45	327.14	(-)141.31
	Savings in three above cases was due t department.	* *	ng up of va	cant post, as	reported by the
29.	113 Administrative Investigation and Stat {1178} Establishment of Evaluation Cell General	tistics			
	0.	28.36	38.36	16.55	(-)21.81
	S.	10.00			
30.	{1179} Livestock Census General				
	O.	67.67	67.67	21.82	(-)45.85

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

O.

Head	aal Husbandry &	Total Grant Ex	Actual xpenditure ₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
{3033} Survey of Estimation of Mi	lk, Egg and			
Meal Production				
General	209.74	209.74	157.20	( )51 25
O. Savings in three above cases was	208.74	208.74	157.39	(-)51.35
department.	due to non-min	g up or vacar	n post, as re	ported by the
796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
{0041} Cattle & Buffalo Developm	nent			
General				
O.	119.82	134.82	97.76	(-)37.06
S.	15.00			
Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 97			•	
kept under objection for want of de	tails, was adjusted	in the account	s of this year.	
{0279} Veterinary Services and An	imal Health			
General				
O.	670.28	661.82	416.76	(-)245.06
R.	(-)8.46			. ,
Out of the expenditure of ₹ 415.	76 lakh, ₹ 7.31 lal	kh relates to th	e year 2019-	20, which was
kept under objection for want of de	tails, was adjusted	in the account	s of this year.	
(2027) B: D 1 4 F				
{3037} Piggery Development Farm	ns			
General		29.25	11.05	( )17.20
General O.	18.35	28.35	11.05	(-)17.30
General O. S.	18.35 10.00			. ,
General O. S. Savings in three above cases was	18.35 10.00			. ,
General O. S. Savings in three above cases was department. 800 Other Expenditure	18.35 10.00 due to non-fillin			. ,
General O. S.	18.35 10.00 due to non-fillin			. ,

68.87

68.87

37.34

(-)31.53

## Grant No. 52 Animal Husbandry & Veterinary contd...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

## 36. {0279} Veterinary Services and Animal Health

General

O. 230.85 225.62 133.45 (-)92.17

R. (-)5.23

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 133.45 lakh, ₹ 0.33 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Anticipated savings in the above cases was reportedly due to savings from salary, as reported by the department.

{0789} Scheduled Caste Component Plan

## 37. [527] Cattle Breeding

General

O. 260.36 255.89 138.87 (-)117.02 R. (-)4.47

Anticipated savings in the above cases was reportedly due to vacancy, as reported by the department

## 38. {1183} Other Veterinary Development Schemes

General

O. 3,404.93 3,279.84 2,339.77 (-)940.07

R. (-)125.09

Out of the total expenditure of  $\mathbb{Z}$  2,339.77 lakh,  $\mathbb{Z}$  11.67 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to savings from salary, excess amount and vacancy, as reported by the department.

#### **52.2.** Capital:

52.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 3,936.08 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 3,012.43 lakh was surrendered during the year.

## 52.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

#### 4403 Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry

001 Direction and Administration

#### 1. {0240} Subordinate Establishment

General

O. 988.00 48.00 47.49 (-)0.51

R. (-)940.00

Anticipated savings in the above case was due to non-receipt of revised memorandum in time, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 52 Animal Husbandry & Veterinary concld.	Grant No.	52 Animal	Husbandry a	& Ve	terinary	concld
--	-----------	-----------	-------------	------	----------	--------

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

102 Cattle and Buffalo Development

## 2. {1157} Cattle Farms

General

O. 142.50 122.50 ...
R. (-)20.00

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to non-submission of bills.

# 3. [775] Infrastructure Development

General

O. 494.00 444.00 390.28 (-)53.72

R. (-)50.00

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Savings in the above case was due to non completion of work, as reported by the department.

106 Other Live stock Development

{5338} Scheme under RIDF (NABARD)

## 4. [727] Construction of Veterinary Hospital &

Other Departmental Institution

General

O. 4,214.61 2,162.18 1,316.51 (-)845.67 R. (-)2,052.43

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to non submission of bills by the bidder, non completion of logistics and non submission of IT proposal. Savings in the above case was due to non completion of work, as reported by the department.

## 52.2.3. Savings mentioned in note 52.2.2. was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

## 4403 Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry

107 Fodder and Feed Development

## 1. {1171} Fodder Farm

General

O. 9.50 59.50 52.59 (-)6.91

R. 50.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet up the on going project.

## **Grant No. 53 Dairy Development**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

**Revenue:** 

Major Head:

2404 Dairy Development

Voted

Original 73,77,65

Supplementary 1 73,77,66 37,26,96 (-)36,50,70 Amount surrendered during the year 14,67,26

Capital:

Major Head:

4404 Capital Outlay on Dairy Development

Voted

Original 8,58,84

Supplementary ... 8,58,84 2,90,41 (-)5,68,43

Amount surrendered during the year 1,26,66

## **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	7,377.66	3,726.96	(-)3,650.70
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	7,377.66	3,726.96	(-)3,650.70
Capital:			
Voted			
General	858.84	290.41	(-)568.43
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	858.84	290.41	(-)568.43

## **Grant No. 53 Dairy Development**

#### **53.1.** Revenue:

- 53.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 3,650.70 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 1,467.26 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 53.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 3,726.96 lakh, ₹ 31.43 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 53.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 3,682.13 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in October 2022 proved injudicious.
- 53.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

## 2404 Dairy Development

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 492.59 294.97 202.01 (-)92.96 R. (-)197.62

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to delay in procurement which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent years. Out of the total expenditure of  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{}}{\stackrel{}}}$  202.01 lakh,  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{}{\stackrel{}}{\stackrel{}}}$  1.39 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

#### 2. {0240} Subordinate Establishment

General

O. 320.56 302.72 159.35 (-)143.37 R. (-)17.84

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to non processing of advt. & publicity, non utilisastion of fund because of non functioning of chilling plants during this financial year and delay in procurement which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year. Out of the total expenditure of  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$  159.35 lakh,  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$  8.66 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### Grant No. 53 Dairy Development contd...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

102 Dairy Development Projects

## 3. {1185} General Development

General

O. 532.19 251.69 164.26 (-)87.43 R. (-)280.50

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to non utilisation of fund because of non usage of rented house, non payment of royalty/taxes and delay in procurement which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year and non functioning of chilling plants during this financial year. Reasons for ultimate savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 4. [556] Establishment of 5000 (LPD) Milk

**Processing Plant** 

General

O. 186.16 24.00 23.80 (-)0.20 R. (-)162.16

Out of ₹ 162.16 lakh in the above case, ₹ 3.33 lakh was anticipated savings which was reportedly due to cancelled procurement and the balance amount of ₹ 158.83 lakh was reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation for which no specific reason was attributed. Reasons for final savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 5. {1520} Char Area Development Programme

General

O. 58.15 57.35 32.85 (-)24.50 R. (-)0.80

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to delay in procurement which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year. Out of the expenditure of  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{}}{\stackrel{}}}$  32.85 lakh,  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{}}{\stackrel{}}}$  1.83 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for final savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 53 Dairy Development contd...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

## 6. {4526} Umbrella Scheme for Production of Milk

General

O. 3,272.75 3,209.13 1,837.20 (-)1,371.93

S. 0.01 R. (-)63.63

₹ 63.63 lakh reflected as 'R' in the above case was net result of anticipated savings of ₹ 388.71 lakh and augmentation of provision by ₹ 325.08 lakh by way of re-appropriation. Anticipated savings was reportedly due to procurement delays which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year and augmentation of budget provision was reportedly to utilize the unspent amount in seed money. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 109 Extension and Training

## 7. {1193} Training in Dairy Science

General

O. 91.05 40.56 7.14 (-)33.42 R. (-)50.49

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to delay in procurement which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year. Reasons for final savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 191 Assistance to Co-operatives and Other Bodies

## 8. {5862} Organisation of 200 Dairy Co-operative

Society

General

O. 152.00 ... ... ...

R. (-)152.00

Anticipated savings in the above case was repotedly due to cancelled procurements.

#### 192 Milk Supply Scheme

#### 9. {1194} Administration

General

O. 682.77 594.62 432.96 (-)161.66 R. (-)88.15

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to non utilisation of fund in respect of maintenance of vehicles and delay in procurement which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year. Out of the expenditure of ₹ 432.96 lakh, ₹ 3.11 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## Grant No. 53 Dairy Development contd...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

## 10. {1195} Procurement

General

O. 613.22 324.71 221.46 (-)103.25

R. (-)288.51

Out of ₹ 288.51 lakh in the above case, ₹ 122.26 lakh was anticipated savings which was reportedly due to cancelled procurement, better price realisation through procurement and non utilisation of fund because of chilling plants during this financial year and the balance amount ₹ 166.25 lakh was reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation for which no specific reason was attributed. Out of the expenditure of ₹ 221.46 lakh, ₹ 3.68 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjisted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for final savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 11. {1196} Processing

General

O. 752.80 600.94 475.55 (-)125.39 R. (-)151.86

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to non utilisation of fund because of non usage of rented house and non payment of royalty/taxes. Out of the expenditure of ₹ 475.55 lakh, ₹ 5.96 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjisted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

## **53.2.** Capital:

53.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 568.43 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 126.66 lakh was surrendered during the year.

53.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

## 4404 Capital Outlay on Dairy Development

102 Dairy Development Projects

1. {1185} General Development

General

O. 170.57 86.43 86.43 ...
R. (-)84.14

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to delay in procurement which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year.

## Grant No. 53 Dairy Development concld...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

## 2. [775] Insfrastructure Development

General

O. 84.77 42.25 42.22 (-)0.03

R. (-)42.52

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to delay in procurement which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year. Reasons for final savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

## {2479} RIDF-XXIV

# 3. [405] Rejuvenation of Town Milk Supply Scheme

General

O. 466.51 466.51 99.84 (-)366.67

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 192 Milk Supply Scheme

## 4. {1195} Procurement

General

O. 136.99 136.99 61.92 (-)75.07

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## Grant No. 54 Fisheries

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

## **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2405 Fisheries

# 2415 Agricultural Research and Education

Voted

Original 1,13,54,01
Supplementary 16 1,13,54,17 99,68,52 (-)13,85,65
Amount surrendered during the year 7,50,25

## Capital:

Major Head:

# 4405 Capital Outlay on Fisheries

Voted

Original 30,41,91

Supplementary ... 30,41,91 9,96,02 (-)20,45,89

Amount surrendered during the year 16,35,90

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	11,354.17	9,968.52	(-)1,385.65
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	11,354.17	9,968.52	(-)1,385.65
Capital:			
Voted			
General	3,041.91	996.02	(-)2,045.89
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		•••	
Total	3,041.91	996.02	(-)2,045.89

#### **54.1.** Revenue:

- 54.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,385.65 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 750.25 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 54.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 9,968.52 lakh, ₹ 34.67 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 54.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 1,420.32 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 0.16 lakh (₹ 0.11 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 0.05 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.
- 54.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

#### 2405 Fisheries

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0143} District Administration

General

O.	2,263.02	2,104.26	1,931.15	(-)173.11
S.	0.01			
R.	(-)158.77			

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 1,931.15 lakh, ₹ 21.03 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. ₹ 158.77 lakh refected as 'R' in the above case was the net result of anticipated savings of ₹ 174.44 lakh which was reportedly due to cancel procurements, retention of one nos. of Sr. Asstt. and transfer two nos. of SDFDO and augmentation of provision by ₹ 15.67 lakh by way of re-appropriation for which no specific reason was attributed. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 2. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 529.47 484.15 439.27 (-)44.88 S. 0.01 R. (-)45.33

₹ 45.33 lakh in the above case was the net result of anticipated savings of ₹ 72.99 lakh and augmentation of provision by ₹ 27.66 lakh by way of re-appropriation for which no specific reason was attributed. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure ( ₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
272.32	251.27	(-)21.05
	Grant	Grant Expenditure (₹in lakh)

₹ 31.09 lakh reflected as 'R' in the above case was the net result of anticipated savings of ₹ 31.98 lakh which wa reportedly due to vacant of one no. FD in the whole current year and augmentation of provision by ₹ 0.89 lakh by way of re-appropriation for which no specific reason was attributed.

(-)31.09

## 4. {1203} Fish and Fish Seed Farming

General

R.

3.

O. 1,008.51 934.58 815.68 (-)118.90 S. 0.01 R. (-)73.94

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 815.68 lakh, ₹ 6.34 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. ₹ 73.94 lakh reflected as 'R' in the above case was the net result of anticipated savings of ₹ 100.95 lakh which was reportedly due to one no. of AFO retired on 31st January 2023 and augmentation of provision by ₹ 27.01 lakh by way of re-appropriation for which no specific reason was attributed. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# {5775} Blue Revolution-Integrated Development and Management of Fisheries

#### 5. [927] Central Share

General

O. 4,000.00 3,036.77 2,944.08 (-)92.69 R. (-)963.23

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 6. [928] State Share

General

O. 444.44 348.08 348.08 ...

R. (-)96.36

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

105 Processing, Preservation and Marketing

# 7. {1215} Marketing & Transport of Fish

General

O. 223.86 181.16 165.17 (-)15.99 S. 0.02

S. 0.02 R. (-)42.72

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to wrong calculation of H.R.A, as reported by the department.

### 109 Extension and Training

## 8. {0250} Training

General

O. 262.39 157.64 148.08 (-)9.56 R. (-)104.75

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 9. {1216} Fisheries Extension Service

General

O. 1,462.83 1,283.73 1,202.89 (-)80.84 S. 0.01 R. (-)179.11

Out of the total expenditure of  $\mathbb{Z}$  1,202.89 lakh,  $\mathbb{Z}$  6.69 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Out of  $\mathbb{Z}$  179.11 lakh reflected as 'R' in the above case,  $\mathbb{Z}$  101.71 lakh was anticipated savings which was reportedly due to surplus budget and the balance amount of  $\mathbb{Z}$  77.40 lakh was reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation for which no specific reason was attributed. Reasons for final savings in the above casehave not been intimated (July 2023).

## 800 Other Expenditure

## 10. {1227} Fish Farmers Development Agency

General

O. 246.28 229.63 229.63 ...

R. (-)16.65

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case.

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

## 2415 Agricultural Research and Education

05 Fisheries

004 Research

11. {1304} Survey of Fisheries & Collection of

**Statistics** 

General

O. 180.98 139.80 127.18 (-)12.62 S. 0.01 R. (-)41.19

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 127.18 lakh, ₹ 0.60 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. ₹ 41.19 lakh reflected as 'R' in the above case was the net result of anticipated savings of ₹ 43.56 lakh which was reportedly due to wrong calculation of H.R.A. and augmentation of provision by ₹ 2.37 lakh by way of re-appropriation for which no specific reason was attributed. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 12. {1305} Fisheries Research

General

O. 45.55 29.30 28.79 (-)0.51 R. (-)16.25

No specific reason was provided for anticipated savings in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

54.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 54.1.4 above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		( ₹ in lakh )	

#### 2405 Fisheries

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Caste {5775} Blue Revolution-Integrated Development and Management of Fisheries

1. [927] Central Share

General

S. 0.01 466.63 442.31 (-)24.32

R. 466.62

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No.	54 Fisheries c	ontd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure ( ₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings (-)
2.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	S.	0.01	46.77	46.77	•••
	R.	46.76			
	No specific reason was attributed to	augmentation o	of provision	by way of re-ap	opropriation.
3.	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {5775} Blue Revolution-Integrated E and Management of Fisheries [927] Central Share General S. R. No specific reason was attributed to Reasons for savings in the above case	0.01 496.61 o augmentation o	-		(-)25.10 appropriation.
4.	[928] State Share General	0.01	40.60	40.60	
	S.	0.01	49.60	49.60	•••
	R. No specific reason was attributed to	49.59 o augmentation of	of provision	by way of re-a	ppropriation.
54.2.	Capital: 54.2.1. The grant in the capital security which an amount of ₹ 1,635.90 lakh 54.2.2. Savings occurred mainly und Head	was surrendered	during the Total	year. <b>Actual</b>	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure ( ₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
	4405 Capital Outlay on Fisheries				
	101 Inland Fisheries				
1.	{1203} Fish and Fish Seed Farming General				
	O.	38.95	15.20	15.19	(-)0.01
	R.	(-)23.75			
	NT	1 C	1 . 1 1.	- C	

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 54 Fisheries of Head	concld Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2.	[123] Input for Fish and Fish Seed Production in Departmental Farm General	127.25	20.00	( )07.26
3.	O. 126.35 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been  105 Processing, Preservation and Marketing {1215} Marketing & Transport of Fish [673] Hygienic Fish Market Constructed	126.35 intimated (Ju	29.09 aly 2023).	(-)97.26
	General O. 99.75 R. (-)21.42 No specific reason was provided for reduction of prabove case.	78.33 ovision by w	78.33 ay of re-approp	 oriation in the
4.	800 Other expenditure {0789} Scheduled Caste Component Plan [857] Fish and Fish Seed Farming General O. 50.00 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of case have not been intimated (July 2023).	50.00 the entire bu	 dget provision	(-)50.00 in the above
5.	<ul> <li>{5338} Assam Rural Infrastructure Development</li> <li>Fund (RIDF)-NABARDs Loan Component</li> <li>[763] Development of Beel/ Dead River Course</li> <li>General</li> <li>O. 2,631.58</li> </ul>	1,040.95	778.41	(-)262.54
	R. (-)1,590.63  No specific reason was provided for reduction of pr	ovision by w	ay of re-approp	oriation in the

above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### **Grant No. 55 Environment & Forest**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

## **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2406 Forestry and Wild Life

2415 Agricultural Research and Education

Voted

Original 9,63,06,76

Supplementary 8,12,01 9,71,18,77 7,17,37,98 (-)2,53,80,79

Amount surrendered during the year

**Capital** 

Major Head:

4406 Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life

Voted

Original 17,00,51

Supplementary ... 17,00,51 8,11,70 (-)8,88,81

Amount surrendered during the year

**Notes and comments:** 

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
Davianua		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	97,118.77	71,737.98	(-)25,380.79
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	97,118.77	71,737.98	(-)25,380.79
Capital:			
Voted			
General	1,700.51	811.70	(-)888.81
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,700.51	811.70	(-)888.81

#### Grant No. 55 Environment & Forest contd...

#### **55.1.** Revenue :

- 55.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 25,380.79 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 55.1.2. Out of the expenditure of ₹ 71,737.98 lakh, ₹ 86.78 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 55.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 25,467.57 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 812.01 lakh (₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 812.00 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.
- 55.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

## 2406 Forestry and Wild Life

01 Forestry

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 6,441.98 5,486.73 2,734.56 (-)2,752.17 R. (-)955.25

Out of the total expenditure of  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$  2,734.56 lakh,  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$  10.07 lakh relates to the year 2020-21, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

#### 2. {0240} Subordinate Establishment

General

O. 41,072.78 41,444.78 31,009.73 (-)10,435.05 S. 372.00

Out of the total expenditure of  $\ref{31,009.73}$  lakh,  $\ref{64.24}$  lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation under the sub head  $\ref{0172}$ -Headquarters Establishment. Reasons for savings in two above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 005 Survey and Utilization of Forest Resources

#### 3. {1228} Survey & Extension of Forest

General

O. 310.69 310.69 190.62 (-)120.07

#### 4. {1229} Working Plan Organisation

General

O. 465.10 465.10 302.08 (-)163.02

	Grant No. 55 Environ	ment &	Forest cont	t <b>d</b>	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
5.	{6074} Remuneration to the Gaonburah Un	der			
٠.	Forest Villages, Dayang, Tengani and Other				
	Forest Villages				
	General				
		85.00		•••	
		85.00	•••	•••	•••
	No specific reason was provided for reduct		ovision by	way of re-appro	nriation in the
	above case. Reasons for savings in two case entire budget prrovision in one above case h	ses and	non-utilising	g and non-surre	-
	070 C				
	070 Communications and Buildings				
6.	{0121} Buildings				
	General	72.00	72.00	2.20	( ) (0.70
		72.90	72.90	3.20	(-)69.70
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	not been	intimated (J	uly 2023).	
	101 Forest Conservation, Development Regeneration	and			
7.	{1235} Driftwood & Confiscated Produce				
	General				
	O.	28.76	28.76	9.00	(-)19.76
	{1242} Infrastructure of Forest Protection				
8.	[420] Procurement of Arms and Ammunition	n for			
0.	Forest Protection	11 101			
	General				
		95.00	162.50		(-)162.50
		67.50	102.50	•••	(-)102.30
	K.	07.50			
9.	{2526} Development of Modern Technolog	ies			
	and Communication System for Forestry an	d			
	Wildlife Conservation and Management				
	General				
		76.00	76.00	•••	(-)76.00
	Augmentation of provision by way of r			er the sub sub	` '
	Procurement of Arms and Ammunition				
	management of fund utilisation. Reasons for			_	<del>-</del>
	surrendering of the entire budget provision	_			-
	(I-1-, 2022)	0	2 2.20,0	1100	

(July 2023).

	Grant No. 55 Environment & Forest contd								
	Head	n omnem &	Total	Actual	Excess +				
	IIcau		Grant	Expenditure					
			Grant	_	Savings (-)				
				( <b>₹ in lakh</b> )					
	102 Social and Farm Forestry								
10.	{0295} Social Forestry								
10.	General								
	O.	148.58	148.58	90.39	(-)58.19				
	O.	170.50	170.50	70.37	(-)30.17				
11.	{1245} Nursery								
11.	General								
	O.	77.33	86.08	29.63	(-)56.45				
	R.	8.75	00.00	27.03	( )50.45				
	Augmentation of provision by way of		ation under 1	the sub head 11	245 L-Nursery				
	was reportedly for better management				•				
	above cases have not been intimated (Ju		iisatioii. Kee	isons for saving	gs in both the				
	above cases have not been intimated (Ju	11y 2023).							
	105 Famost Duo duos								
10	105 Forest Produce								
12.	{1254} Plantation of Avenue Trees								
	General	212.70	212.70	40.10	( ) 2 ( 1 ( 0 )				
	O.	313.70	313.70	49.10	(-)264.60				
13.	(2547) Bood Side Plantation of National	d Lighwaya							
13.	{2547} Road Side Plantation of Nationa	ıı mıgiiways							
	General	20.00	20.00	12.20	( )24.71				
	O.	38.00	38.00	13.29	(-)24.71				
	Reasons for savings in both the above ca	ases nave no	ot been intim	iated (July 2023	).				
	200 Oth on Even and itums								
1.4	800 Other Expenditure								
14.	{0708} Other Works								
	General	200.00	450.01	064.54	( )105 47				
	O.	380.00	450.01	264.54	(-)185.47				
	S.	0.01							
	R.	70.00		1	. 11				
	Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly								
	due to better management of fund		Reasons for	or final saving	s in the above				
	case have not been intimated (July 202	3).							
15	[088] Assam Forast Dia Divarsity Dage	4							
15.	[988] Assam Forest Bio-Diversity Board	J							
	General	6110	64.00	0.44	( )61 16				
	O.	64.18	64.90	0.44	(-)64.46				

0.72

R.

	Grant No. 5.	5 Environment &	Total	d Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)		
16.	[990] Assam Agro Forestry Deve General	elopment Board					
	O. 1,000.00 1,000.00 200.00 (-)800.00 Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation under the sub sub head [988]-Assam Forest Bio-Diversity Board was reportedly due to better management of fund utilisation. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).						
17.	{0800} Other Expenditure General	05.00	05.00	12.40	( )01.51		
	O.	95.00	95.00	13.49	(-)81.51		
18.	[713] Expenditure on Assam Meg General	ghalaya Border					
	0.	279.60	279.60	115.46	(-)164.14		
19.	{3104} State Environmental Imp Authority General O. Reasons for savings in all the three	79.96	79.96 e not been int	59.92 cimated (July 20	(-)20.04 023).		
20.	02 Environmental Forestry and 110 Wild Life Preservation {1270} Tiger Project [927] Central Share			. ,			
	General O.	2,500.00	2,500.00	1,884.44	(-)615.56		
21.	[928] State Share General				• •		
	0.	242.84	242.84	139.62	(-)103.22		
	Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).						

	Grant No.	55 Environment &	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
22.	111 Zoological Park {1280} National Park & Wild General	Life Sanctuary			
	O. S. R.	9,639.60 400.00 (-)488.00	9,551.60	4,056.00	(-)5,495.60
23.	[103] Rehabilitation of Laika a under Dibru-Saikhowa Nationa General	•			
	O.	92.34	92.34	7.00	(-)85.34
24.	[928] State Share General				
	O.  No reason was provided for recase. Reasons for savings in budget provision in one case all	two cases and non-	utilising and	l non-surrender	
25.	{1283} Project Elephant [927] Central Share General				
	O.	978.84	978.84	281.67	(-)697.17
26.	[928] State Share General				
	O. Reasons for savings in both the	97.88 e above cases have no	97.88 ot been intima	0.80 ated (July 2023)	(-)97.08 ).
27.	800 Other Expenditure {2853} Integrated Development [927] Central Share General	nt of Wild Life Habit	ats		
	O.	325.49	325.49	158.36	(-)167.13

	Grant No. 55 Environment & Head	Forest con Total Grant	Actual  Expenditure  (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
28.	[928] State Share			
	General			
	O. 32.55	32.55	14.65	(-)17.90
	Reasons for savings in both the cases above have not	t been intin	nated (July 2023)	).
29.	{3794} Prevention against Destruction of Wild Life General			
	O. 495.00	495.00		(-)495.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of case have not been intimated (July 2023).	the entire	budget provisior	n in the above
	2415 Agricultural Research and Education			
	06 Forestry			
20	004 Research			
30.	{1308} Silvicultural Work			
	General	000.74	606.02	( ) 102 01
	O. 800.74	800.74		(-)193.81
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	intimated (	July 2023).	
	{1310} Assam Forest School			
31.	[401] Forest School at Kajal Gaon			
	General 100.00	100.00		(-)190.00
	O. 190.00  Passans for non utilizing and non surrondering of	190.00		( )
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of case have not been intimated (July 2023).	the entire	budget provision	i iii the above
	277 Education			
32	{1310} Assam Forest School			
	General			
	O. 437.04	437.04		(-)95.84
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	intimated (	July 2023).	

55.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 55.1.4. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Grant No. 55 Environment & Forest contd					
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
			(₹ in lakh )		
2406 Forestry and Wild Life					
01 Forestry					
101 Forest Conservation, Develope	ment and				
Regeneration					
{1236} Purchase & Upkeep of Live	estock				
General					
O.	214.65	412.65	255.20	(-)157.45	
R.	198.00				
{1238} Forest Protection Force					
General					
O.	324.00	762.00	694.53	(-)67.47	
R.	438.00			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
{1240} Amenities to Forest Staff &	z Labourer				
,					

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation under the sub head {1236}-Purchase & Upkeep of Livestock, {1238}-Forest Protection Force and {1240}-Amenities to Forest Staff & Labourer. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in all the three above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

152.00

475.39

627.39

620.94

(-)6.45

800 Other Expenditure {0800} Other Expenditure

### 4. [708] Other Works

General

General

O.

R.

1.

2.

3.

O.	89.10	296.35	241.83	(-)54.52
S.	40.00			
R.	167.25			

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

<b>Grant No</b>	. 55	Enviro	nment &	Forest	contd
Grantino	. JJ		ишен «	T OI CSU	contu

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

02 Environmental Forestry and Wild Life

111 Zoological Park

5. {1277} State Zoo

General

O. 1,211.81 1,461.81 1,213.36 (-)248.45

R. 250.00

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 6. {5771} Rhino-Anti Poaching Task Force

General

O. 388.01 447.80 438.92 (-)8.88 R. 59.79

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 55.2. Capital:

55.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 888.81 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

55.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

#### 4406 Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life

01 Forestry

070 Communication and Buildings

1. {0121} Buildings

General

O. 266.00 266.00 0.13 (-)265.87

2. [101] Interpretation Center-cum-Forest Museum

at Manas and Joypur (Dehing Patkai)

General

O. 760.00 864.50 760.00 (-)104.50

R. 104.50

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation under the sub sub head [101]-Interpretation Center-cum-Forest Museum at Manas and Joypur (Dehing Patkai). Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 55 Environment & Head	Total Grant	eld Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
3.	<ul><li>{1230} Roads &amp; Bridges</li><li>[107] Communication for General Areas (Roads &amp; Bridges)</li><li>General</li></ul>			
	O. 76.00	76.00	5.73	(-)70.27
				(-)70.27
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not bee	n intimated (.	July 2023).	
4.	101 Forest Conservation, Development and Regeneration {1238} Forest Protection Force General			
	O. 114.00	114.00	38.69	(-)75.31
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not bee	n intimated (,	July 2023).	. ,
5.	02 Environmental Forestry and Wild Life 111 Zoological Park {1277} State Zoo General O. 190.00	190.00	•••	(-)190.00
6.	{2626} New Zoo at Silchar General			
	O. 190.00	190.00	7.16	(-)182.84
7.	{2835} Setting up of Institute of Wildlife Health and Research General			
	O. 95.00	•••	•••	•••
	R. (-)95.00			
	No specific reason was provided for reduction of puthe sub head {2835}-Setting up of Institute of V savings in one case and non-utilising and non-surrounded to the savings in one case and non-utilising and non-surrounded to the savings in one case and non-utilising and non-surrounded to the savings and savings and savings are savings as the savings are savings are savings are savings as the savings are savings are savings are savings are savings.	Vildlife Heal	th and Research	n. Reasons for

two above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

**Grant No. 56 Panchayat & Rural Development (Panchayat)** 

	Grant No. 50 Fanch	ayat & Kurai D	•	• ,	<b>T</b> 7
			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
				(₹ in thousand)	
Reven	ue:				
Major	Head:				
2015	Elections				
2235	Social Security and Welfare				
2515	<b>Other Rural Development Prog</b>	rammes			
Voted					
	Original	22,24,46,97			
	Supplementary	5,65,71,16	27,90,18,13	24,83,06,34	(-)3,07,11,79
	Amount surrendered during the				•••
Charge	ed				
C	Original	3,78,86			
	Supplementary	2	3,78,88	2,44,16	(-)1,34,72
	Amount surrendered during the ye	ear	.,,	, , ,	•••
Canita					
Capita					
Major					
Voted	Capital Outlay on Public Work	S			
voted	Original	1 00 00			
	Original Supplementary	1,90,00	2 00 00	1 95 00	( )2.05.00
	Supplementary	2,00,00	3,90,00	1,85,00	(-)2,05,00
	Amount surrendered during the ye	eai –			•••
Notes	and comments:			a 111 1 116	
	Distribution of the grant and a	ctual expenditu	re between "	General" and "S	Sixth Schedule
	(Part-I) Areas" is given below:-		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
			Grain	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
Reven	110 •			(X III Iakii )	
Voted	uc.				
Voica	General		2,79,018.13	2,48,306.34	(-)30,711.79
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)Areas		, ,	, ,	( )30,711.79
	Total		2,79,018.13	2,48,306.34	(-)30,711.79
Charge			2,77,010.13	2,40,300.34	( )30,711.79
Charge	General		378.88	244.16	(-)134.72
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)Areas		370.00	277.10	( )134.72
	Total		<i>378.88</i>	 244.16	 (-)134.72
Capita			370.00	277.10	( )134.72
Voted					
. 5.04	General		390.00	185.00	(-)205.00
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)Areas			103.00	( )200.00
	Total		390.00	185.00	(-)205.00
			2,0.00	100.00	( )=32.00

#### Grant No. 56 Panchayat & Rural Development (Panchayat) contd...

#### **56.1.** Revenue :

- 56.1.1. The voted portion of grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 30,711.79 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 56.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 2,48,306.34 lakh, ₹ 32.10 lakh relates to the earlier years which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 56.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 30,743.89 lakh,the supplementary provision of ₹ 56,571.16 lakh (₹ 0.12 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 56,571.04 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.
- 56.1.4. The charged portion of the grant in revenue section closed with a savings of  $\not\equiv 134.72$  lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 56.1.5. In view of the final savings of  $\gtrless 134.72$  lakh, the supplementary provision of  $\gtrless 0.02$  lakh obtained in March 2023 proved injudicious.
- 56.1.6. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh )	

#### 2015 Elections

109 Charges for Conduct of Election to

Panchayats/Local Bodies

1. {1350} State Election Commission

General (Charged)

O. 378.86 378.88 244.16 (-)134.72

0.02

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 2235 Social Security and Welfare

03 National Social Assistance Programme

101 National Old Age Pension Scheme

2. {2659} National Family Benefit Programme

(NFBS)

[927] Central Share

General

S. 0.01 1,531.19 0.01 (-)1,531.18

R. 1,531.18

No specific reason was provided for augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case.

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled

Castes

{2659} National Family Benefit Programme

(NFBS)

	Grant No. 56 Panchaya Head	t & Rural Develop	ment (Pancha Total	yat) contd Actual	Excess +
				Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
3.	[927] Central Share			(VIII IUKII)	
٥.	General Share				
	S.	0.01	20.03	0.01	(-)20.02
	R.	20.02		3.3	( )=====
	No specific reason was provided the above case.	for augmentation of	of provision by	y way of re-app	propriation in
	796 Tribal Area Sub-plan				
	{2659} National Family Benefit (NFBS)	Programme			
4.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	S.	0.01	204.74	0.01	(-)204.73
	R.	204.73			
	No specific reason was provided	I for augmentation of	of provision by	y way of re-app	propriation in
	the above case.				
	4545 O.I. D. I.D. I				
	2515 Other Rural Developmen	C			
~	001 Direction and Administratio	n			
5.	{0143} District Administration				
	General	027.44	927.44	(14.77	( )222 (7
	O.  Research for servings in the characteristics.	837.44	837.44	614.77	(-)222.67
6	Reasons for savings in the above		intimated(Jury	2023)	
6.	{0172} Headquarters Establishm	ent			
	General O.	543.26	543.26	410.12	( )124 14
				419.12	(-)124.14
	Reasons for savings the above ca 003 Training	se have not been int	imated (July 2	023).	
7.	{1351} Grant for Panchayati Raj	Training			
7.	Centre	Training			
	General				
	O.	52.38	52.38	32.90	(-)19.48
	Reasons for savings in the above				(-)17.40
	101 Panchayati Raj	case have not been	intimated (3di)	, 2023).	
	{4684} Rashtriya Gram Swaraj A	Ahhiyan			
	(RGSA)	tomyan			
8.	[927] Central Share				
0.	General General				
	O.	10,000.00	9,392.52	7,425.82	(-)1,966.70
	R.	(-)607.48	,,0,2.02	.,.25.52	( )1,>00.70
		( )007.10			

	Grant No. 56 Panchayat & Head	& Rural Develo	pment (Pancl Total	nayat) contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
9.	[928] State Share General				
	0.	1,111.00	1,111.00	493.00	(-)618.00
	No reason was provided for reduc case. Reasons for savings in both the	tion of provision	n by way of i	e-appropriation i	n the former
	102 Community Development				
	{0318} National Social Assistance (NSAP)	Programme			
10.	[927] Central Share General				
	O.	25,402.95	12,388.76	12,388.76	•••
	R.	(-)13,014.19	,	,	
	No reason was provided for reduc	ction of provision	on by way of	re-appropriation	in the above
	case.	-			
	{2657} Indira Gandhi National Wi Scheme (IGNWPS)	dow Pension			
11.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	4,497.44	1,522.01	1,522.01	•••
	R.	(-)2,975.43			
	No reason was provided for reduccase.	ction of provision	on by way of	re-appropriation	in the above
	{2658} Indira Gandhi Nationa Pension Scheme (IGNDPS)	l Disability			
12.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	1,306.32	646.38	646.38	•••
	R.	(-)659.94			
	No reason was provided for reduc	ction of provision	on by way of	re-appropriation	in the above
	case.				
	{2659} National Family Benefit Pro (NFBS)	ogramme			
13.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	1,755.94	0.01	•••	(-)0.01
	R.	(-)1,755.93			
	No reason was provided for reduc	ction of provision	on by way of	re-appropriation	in the above
	case. Reasons for non-utilising and	-			
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	3022)		•	

case have not been intimated (July 2023)

15.

16.

17.

18.

O.

	326			
Grant No. 56 P Head	anchayat & Rural Devel	opment (Panc Total	hayat) contd Actual	Excess +
11000		Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
			(₹ in lakh )	
789 Special Component	t Plan for Scheduled			
{4684} Rashtriya Gram				
(RGSA)				
[927] Central Share				
General				
S.	0.01	179.95	•••	(-)179.95
R.	179.94			
No specific reason was	provided for augmentatio	n of provision	by way of re-ap	propriation in
the above case. Reasons	for non-utilising and non-	surrendering o	f the entire budge	et provision in
the above case have not	been intimated (July 2023	).		
[928] State Share				
General				
S.	0.01	43.21	•••	(-)43.21
R.	43.20			
•	provided for augmentatio	•	• •	
	for non-utilising and non-		f the entire budg	et provision in
	been intimated (July 2023	).		
796 Tribal Area Sub-Pl				
{4684} Rashtriya Gram	Swaraj Abhiyan			
(RGSA)				
[ 927] Central Share				
General	0.01	200.04		( ) 200 04
S.	0.01	309.94	•••	(-)309.94
R.	309.93			
[928] State Share				
General	0.01	74.42		( )74 42
S.	0.01	74.42	•••	(-)74.42
R.	74.41	n of provision	by way of ma am	unnanniation in
•	provided for augmentatio Reasons for non-utilising	•	• •	
	ove cases have not been in		_	chine budget
provision in both the abo	ove cases have not been in	umated (July 2	023).	
800 Other Expenditure				
{0800} Other Expenditu	ıre			
[973] Charges for Condu				
Election	<del>-</del>			
General				

1,080.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

1,080.00

(-)1,061.32

18.68

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Head	Grant No. 56 Panchayat & Rural D	evelopment (Panc Total	hayat) contd Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
Engaged	Payment of ex-gratia Grant to Personn I in Election Duty narges for Conduct of Panchayat	el	(K III Iakii )	
General O.	24.			(-)24.30
have not {3672}. Taxes A	for non-utilising and non-surrendering been intimated (July 2023). PRIs & ULBs (Share of Net Proceeds ssigned under Recommendation by SI strict Panchayats	of State Own	get provision in	the above case
O. R.	6,948. (-)4,765.	39 2,182.64	421.50	(-)1,761.14
No reas	on was provided for reduction of proasons for final savings in the above ca	ovision by way of		
[702] Aı General	nchalic Panchayat			
O. Reasons	6,948. for savings in the above case have no aon Panchayat	39 6,948.39 t been intimated (Ju	1,705.18 uly 2023).	(-)5,243.21
O. S. R.	9,264. 4,979. 4,765.	00	12,328.24	(-)6,681.02
No reas	on was provided for reduction of proasons for final savings in the above ca	ovision by way of		
. ,	Tied Grant-Central Finance sion-Rural Local Bodies terest			
{4657}	2,073. for savings in the above case have no Untied Basic Grant-Central Finan sion-Rural Local Bodies terest	t been intimated (Ju	341.00 uly 2023).	(-)1,732.00
O.	1,384. for savings in the above case have no	*	203.47 uly 2023).	(-)1,180.53

	Grant No. 56 Panchay	at & Rurai Develo	_	-	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
	{5793} Specific Grant under	Award of State			
	Finance Commission-PRIs				
25.	[701] District Panchayats				
	General				
	O.	21.62	426.62	•••	(-)426.62
	S.	405.00			
	Reasons for non-utilising and no have not been intimated (July 20	-	the entire budg	get provision in the	he above case
26.	[702] Anchalic Panchayat				
	General				
	O.	184.90	184.90	•••	(-)184.90
27.	[703] Gaon Panchayat				
	General				
	O.	1,359.07	1,359.07	•••	(-)1,359.07
	Reasons for non-utilising and	<del>-</del>	of the entire	budget provision	n in both the
	above cases have not been intim	` •			
	56.1.7. Savings mentioned in no	ote 56.1.6. was partl	y counter-bala	anced by excess n	nainly under-
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings(-)
	Head				
	2235 Social Security and Wel			Expenditure	
	2235 Social Security and Wel 03 National Social Assistance P	rogramme		Expenditure	
	2235 Social Security and Wel 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension	<i>Programme</i> Scheme		Expenditure	
	<ul><li>2235 Social Security and Wel</li><li>03 National Social Assistance P</li><li>101 National Old Age Pension</li><li>{0318} National Social Assistant</li></ul>	<i>Programme</i> Scheme		Expenditure	
1.	2235 Social Security and Wel 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistan [927] Central Share	<i>Programme</i> Scheme		Expenditure	
1.	2235 Social Security and Well 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistant [927] Central Share General	Programme Scheme nce Programme	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	
1.	2235 Social Security and Wel 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistance [927] Central Share General S.	Programme Scheme nce Programme  0.01		Expenditure	
1.	2235 Social Security and Well 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistant [927] Central Share General S. R.	Programme Scheme Ince Programme  0.01 8,383.39	<b>Grant</b> 8,383.40	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )  8,383.40	Savings(-)
1.	2235 Social Security and Wel 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistant [927] Central Share General S. R. Reasons for incurring excess e	Programme Scheme Ince Programme  0.01 8,383.39	<b>Grant</b> 8,383.40	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )  8,383.40	Savings(-)
1.	2235 Social Security and Well 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistant [927] Central Share General S. R. Reasons for incurring excess e (July 2023).	Programme Scheme Ince Programme  0.01 8,383.39 Expenditure over the	<b>Grant</b> 8,383.40	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )  8,383.40	Savings(-)
1.	2235 Social Security and Wel 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistant [927] Central Share General S. R. Reasons for incurring excess e (July 2023). {2657} Indira Gandhi National	Programme Scheme Ince Programme  0.01 8,383.39 Expenditure over the	<b>Grant</b> 8,383.40	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )  8,383.40	Savings(-)
	2235 Social Security and Well 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistant [927] Central Share General S. R. Reasons for incurring excess e (July 2023). {2657} Indira Gandhi National Scheme (IGNWPS)	Programme Scheme Ince Programme  0.01 8,383.39 Expenditure over the	<b>Grant</b> 8,383.40	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )  8,383.40	Savings(-)
1.	2235 Social Security and Wel 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistant [927] Central Share General S. R. Reasons for incurring excess e (July 2023). {2657} Indira Gandhi National Scheme (IGNWPS) [927] Central Share	Programme Scheme Ince Programme  0.01 8,383.39 Expenditure over the	<b>Grant</b> 8,383.40	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )  8,383.40	Savings(-)
	2235 Social Security and Wel 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistant [927] Central Share General S. R. Reasons for incurring excess e (July 2023). {2657} Indira Gandhi National Scheme (IGNWPS) [927] Central Share General	Programme Scheme Ince Programme  0.01 8,383.39 Expenditure over the Widow Pension	8,383.40 e budget prov	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)  8,383.40 ision have not be	Savings(-) een intimated
	2235 Social Security and Wel 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistant [927] Central Share General S. R. Reasons for incurring excess e (July 2023). {2657} Indira Gandhi National Scheme (IGNWPS) [927] Central Share General S.	Programme Scheme Ince Programme  0.01 8,383.39 Expenditure over the Widow Pension  0.01	<b>Grant</b> 8,383.40	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)  8,383.40 ision have not be	Savings(-)
	2235 Social Security and Wel 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistant [927] Central Share General S. R. Reasons for incurring excess e (July 2023). {2657} Indira Gandhi National Scheme (IGNWPS) [927] Central Share General S. R.	Programme Scheme Ince Programme  0.01 8,383.39 Expenditure over the Widow Pension  0.01 2,338.46	8,383.40 e budget prov 2,338.47	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)  8,383.40 ision have not be  2,121.84	Savings(-)  een intimated  (-)216.63
	2235 Social Security and Wel 03 National Social Assistance P 101 National Old Age Pension {0318} National Social Assistant [927] Central Share General S. R. Reasons for incurring excess e (July 2023). {2657} Indira Gandhi National Scheme (IGNWPS) [927] Central Share General S.	Programme Scheme Ince Programme  0.01 8,383.39 Expenditure over the Widow Pension  0.01 2,338.46	8,383.40 e budget prov 2,338.47	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)  8,383.40 ision have not be  2,121.84	Savings(-)  een intimated  (-)216.63

4.

5.

6.

(July 2023).

Grant No. 56 Panchayat & Head	& Rural Develop	Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
{2658} Indira Gandhi Nationa	l Disability			
Pension Scheme (IGNDPS)				
[927] Central Share				
General				
S.	0.01	322.85	314.84	(-)8.01
R.	322.84			
Reasons for incurring excess experiously (July 2023).	nditure over the	budget prov	ision have not b	een intimated
789 Special Component Plan for So	cheduled			
Castes				
{0318} National Social Assistance	Programme			
(NSAP)				
[927] Central Share				
General				
S.	0.01	693.17	693.17	•••
R.	693.16			
Reasons for incurring excess experiously 2023).	nditure over the	budget prov	ision have not b	een intimated
{2657} Indira Gandhi National Wic	low Pension			
Scheme (IGNWPS)				
[927] Central Share				
General				
S.	0.01	85.38	71.07	(-)14.31
R.	85.37			
Reasons for incurring excess experiously (July 2023).	nditure over the	budget prov	ision have not b	een intimated
{2658} Indira Gandhi National Disa	ability			
Pension Scheme (IGNDPS)	-			
[927] Central Share				
General				
S.	0.01	51.64	50.32	(-)1.32
R.	51.63			
Reasons for incurring excess exper	nditure over the	budget prov	ision have not b	een intimated

Grant No. 56 Panchayat & Rural Development (Panchayat) contd... Head Excess + Grant **Expenditure** Savings(-) (₹ in lakh ) 796 Tribal Area Sub-plan { 0318} National Social Assistance Programme (NSAP) 7. [927] Central Share General S. 0.01 3,937.65 3,937.65 R. 3,937.64 Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023). {2657} Indira Gandhi National Widow Pension Scheme (IGNWPS) [927] Central Share General S. 551.61 0.01 502.73 (-)48.88R. 551.60 Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023). {2658} Indira Gandhi National Disability Pension Scheme (IGNDPS) [927] Central Share 9. General S. 0.01 285.48 281.22 (-)4.26R. 285.47

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 56.2. Capital:

8.

- 56.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 205.00 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 56.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 205.00 lakh, the supplementary provision ₹ 200.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- 56.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

# Grant No. 56 Panchayat & Rural Development (Panchayat) concld...

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
	4059 Capital Outlay on Publ	ic Works			
	01 Office Buildings				
	051 Construction				
1.	{2627} Construction of New O	Office Building at			
	Panjabari				
	General				
	O.	190.00	390.00	185.00	(-)205.00
	S.	200.00			
	Reasons for savings in the above	ve case have not been	intimated (Ju	uly 2023).	

Grant No.	57 Panchayat	& Rural Development	t (Rural Development)

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2216 Housing

2501 Special Programmes for Rural Development

2505 Rural Employment

Voted

Original 57,40,86,62

Supplementary 1,14,57,40,58 1,71,98,27,20 1,42,48,01,95 (-)29,50,25,25

Amount surrendered during the year

#### Capital:

Major Head:

### 4515 Capital Outlay on other Rural Development

Voted

Original ...

Supplementary ... ... ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

(Tare 1) Theas is given below.	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh )	

#### Revenue:

Voted

General	17,19,827.20	14,24,801.95	(-)2,95,025.25
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	17,19,827.20	14,24,801.95	(-)2,95,025.25

### Capital:

Voted

•••

### **57.1.** Revenue :

- 57.1.1. The grant in revenuue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,95,025.25 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 57.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 14,24,801.95 lakh, ₹ 33.26 lakh relates to the earlier years which was kept under objection for want of details,was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 57.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 2,95,058.51 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 11,45,740.58 lakh (₹ 2,69,445.83 lakh obtained in October 2022 ₹ 6,02,544.74 lakh obtained in January 2023 ₹ 2,73,750.01 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

### 57.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

		333			_
	Grant No. 57 Panchay	at & Rural Develo	_	_	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
	2216 Housing			,	
	03 Rural Housing				
	105 Indira Awaas Yojana				
	{5689} Pradhan Mantri Aw	yas Voiana (Gramii	n) PMAY-G		
1.	[927] Central Share	vas Tojana (Granni	1) 1 1/11/11-0		
1.	General General				
	O.	3,50,000.00	11,76,877.28	9 98 197 61	(-)1,78,679.67
	S.	9,63,255.00	11,70,077.20	J,JO,1J7.01	()1,70,075.07
	R.	(-)1,36,377.72			
2		()1,50,577712			
2.	[928] State Share				
	General O.	38,888.89	1 20 764 12	1 24 044 90	( )5 910 22
	S.	1,07,028.33	1,30,764.13	1,24,944.80	(-)5,819.33
	s. R.	(-)15,153.09			
		* / /	got provision by	way of ra appro	printion in both
	No reason was provided for the above cases. Reasons				-
	(July 2023).	101 Illiai saviligs i	ii botii tile above	cases have hor	been miniated
	2501 Special Programme	s for Rural Davald	nmant		
	01 Integrated Rural Develo		<del>-</del>		
	800 Other Expenditure	pmeni i rogramme			
3.	{1341} SIRD				
<i>3</i> .	General				
	O.	900.10	900.10	682.00	(-)218.10
	Reasons for savings in the a				( )210.10
4.	{2296} Construction of of			<del>-</del>	
	400.00 lakhs per each	and comming of c	(11,0) 110,11 21110		
	General				
	0.	380.00	380.00	98.08	(-)281.92
	Reasons for savings in the a				( )
5.	{2297} New Office Buildir		`	,	
	Zilla Parishad				
	General				
	O.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
	Reasons for non-utilising a	nd non-surrenderin	g of the entire bu	dget provision i	` ′
	have not been intimated (Ju		C		
6.	{2299} Atal Atma Sanstha	•	D)		
	General	` `			
	O.	47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
	Reasons for non-utilising a	nd non-surrenderin	g of the entire bu	dget provision i	n the above case
	have not been intimated (Ju			_	

	Grant No. 57 Panchayat & l Head	Rural Developn	nent (Rural De Total Grant	evelopment) cont Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	d Excess + Savings(-)
7.	{2378} Training at SIRD, P&RD General O.	Department 55.00	55.00		(-)55.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non have not been intimated (July 202	n-surrendering of		lget provision in the	` '
8.	{2532} Construction of 5 (five) N New Block Office Building General	Jos. of			
	O.	190.00	190.00	83.64	(-)106.36
	Reasons for savings in the above of	case have not be	en intimated (J	July 2023).	
9.	{2629} New Pension Scheme for 40 for 66000 Nos. Beneficiaries © General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non have not been intimated (July 202)	2300/- per Bene 49.12 n-surrendering of (33).	ficiary  49.12  f the entire bud	 lget provision in tl	(-)49.12 he above case
	{2674} Expenditure for National related Works to Compliance of F				
10.	[255] Treatment of Polluted Water and Beels/ Water Body etc. General	r of River			
	O.	380.00	380.00	•••	(-)380.00
	Reasons non-utilising and non-such ave not been intimated (July 202)	_	he entire budg	et provision in th	` '
1.1	{4596} Rural Self Employment T Institute (RSETI)	raining			
11.	[927] Central Share				
	General O.	121.93	0.01	0.01	
	O. R.	(-)121.92	0.01	0.01	•••
	No reason was provided for redu	` '	nrovision by	way of re-approp	riation in the
	alana and	action of budget	provision by	way or re-approp	indion in the

above case.

	Grant No. 57 Panchaya Head	t & Rural Developi	nent (Rural D Total Grant	Development) cont Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings(-)
	(4507) N.C 1 D 1 F	•		(X III Iakii )	
	{4597} National Rural Econ				
	Transformation Project (NRI	ETP)			
12.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	3,968.00	675.00	675.00	•••
	R.	(-)3,293.00			
13.	[ 0928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	440.89	75.00	75.00	•••
	R.	(-)365.89	75.00	73.00	•••
	No reason was provided for	` '	provision by	way of re appropr	iation in both
	the above cases.	reduction of budget	provision by	way of re-appropr	iation in both
		C			
	{4598} Deen Dayal Upadhay				
	Kaushalya Yojana (DDU-GI	(Y)			
14.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	392.22	•••	•••	•••
	R.	(-)392.22			
15.	[928] State Share				
10.	General				
	O.	43.58	0.01	0.01	
	R.	(-)43.57	0.01	0.01	•••
		· /	mmarriaiam bro	of mo ommanu	iation in bath
	No reason was provided for the above cases.	reduction of budget	provision by	way or re-appropr	iation in both
	{4599} Start-up Village Ente	erpreneurs			
	Programme (SVEP)	1			
16.	[927] Central Share				
10.	General				
	O.	168.75	0.01	0.01	
			0.01	0.01	•••
	R.	(-)168.74			
17.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	18.75	0.01	0.01	•••
	R.	(-)18.74			
	No reason was provided for	reduction of budget	provision by	way of re-appropr	iation in both
	41 1				

the above cases.

	Grant No. 57 Pancha Head	ayat & Kurai Develop	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
	{4921} National Rural Li	velihood Mission (NR)	LM)	,	
18.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	0.	38,136.28	8,574.66	8,574.66	•••
	R.	(-)29,561.62			
19.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	0.	4,237.36	952.74	952.74	•••
	R.	(-)3,284.62			
	No reason was provided the above cases.	for reduction of budge	et provision by	way of re-appropri	riation in both
20.	{5538} Chief Ministers S	pecial Package for			
	Dhakuakhana				
	General				
	O.	15.20	15.20	•••	(-)15.20
	Reasons for non-utilising	<del>-</del>	of the entire bu	dget provision in the	he above case
	have not been intimated (	•			
21.	{6082} Family Identification	tion Card			
	General	100.00	100.00		(),100,00
	O.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
	Reasons for non-utilising	<del>-</del>	of the entire bu	dget provision in the	ne above case
	have not been intimated (	-			
	<ul><li>06 Self Employment Prog</li><li>101 Swarnajayanti Gram</li></ul>				
	{4598} Deen Dayal Upad	•			
	Kaushalya Yojana (DDU-				
22.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	S.	0.01	302.88	0.01	(-)302.87
	R.	302.87			. ,
23.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	S.	0.01	33.63	0.01	(-)33.62
	R.	33.62			
	No reason was provided	for augmentation of pr	ovision by way	y of re-appropriati	on in both the
	above cases. Reasons for	final savings have not	been intimated	(July 2023).	

		337			
	Grant No. 57 Panch Head	ayat & Rural Developn	nent (Rural I Total	Development) cont Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
	{4599} Start-up Village Programme (SVEP)	Enterpreneurs			
24.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	S.	0.01	168.74	0.01	(-)168.73
	R.	168.73			
25.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	S.	0.01	18.76	0.01	(-)18.75
	R.	18.75			
	No reason was provided	for augmentation of pro	vision by way	of re-appropriation	on in both the
	above cases. Reasons for	-	-		
	789 Special Component	Plan for Scheduled Caste	es		
	{4598} Deen Dayal U	padhaya Grameen			
	Kaushalya Yojana (DDU	G-GKY)			
26.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	S.	0.01	33.74	0.01	(-)33.73
	R.	33.73			,
	No reason was provided	for augmentation of prov	vision by way	of re-appropriation	n in the above
	case. Reasons for final sa	_			
	796 Tribal Area Sub-pla	•	` •	,	
	{4598} Deen Dayal Upac				
	Kaushalya Yojana (DDU	•			
27.	[927] Central Share	,			
	General				
	S.	0.01	55.63	0.01	(-)55.62
	R.	55.62			.,
	No reason was provided	for augmentation of prov	ision by way	of re-appropriation	n in the above
	case. Reasons for final sa	_			
	2505 Rural Employmen	nt			
	02 Rural Employment Gi	uarantee Scheme			
	101 National Rural Emp	loyment Guarantee Sche	me		
	{4866} Mahatma Gandh	i National Rural Employi	ment		

General 50,000.00 50,000.00 22,216.30 (-)27,783.70 O.

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Guarantee Act (MGNREGA)

28. [927] Central Share

		338				
	Grant No. 57 Panchayat & Rural Development (Rural Development) contd					
	Head	Actual	Excess +			
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)	
29.	[928] State Share					
	General					
	O.	16,666.67	16,666.67	7,405.43	(-)9,261.24	
	Reasons for savings in the above	ve case have not	been intimated	(July 2023).		
	57.1.5. Savings mentioned in no	ote 57.1.4. abov	e was partly cou	nter-balanced by	excess under-	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)	
				(₹ in lakh )	<b>3</b> ( )	
	2216 Housing			,		
	03 Rural Housing					
	789 Special Component Plan for	or Scheduled Ca	astes			
	{5689} Pradhan Mantri Awas Y					
	(Gramin) PMAY-G	3				
1.	[927] Central Share					
	General					
	S.	24,637.51	75,247.46	50,770.79	(-)24,476.67	
	R.	50,609.95				
2.	[928] State Share					
۷.	General					
	S.	2,737.51	8,360.84	7,596.50	(-)764.34	
	R.	5,623.33	6,300.64	7,390.30	(-)/04.34	
	No reason was provided for au	*	rovicion by way	of reconnection	ion in both the	
	above cases. Reasons for incurr	-	• •			
	intimated (July 2023).	ing excess expe	manuic over the	budget provision	i nave not been	
	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan					
	{5689} Pradhan Mantri Awas Y	Voiana				
	(Gramin) PMAY-G	i Ojana				
3.	[927] Central Share					
3.	General General					
	S.	41,883.76	1,27,651.53	86,041.21	(-)41,610.32	
	R.	85,767.77	1,27,031.33	00,011.21	()11,010.32	
		,				
4.	[928] State Share					
	General					
	S.	4,653.76	14,183.52	12,867.18	(-)1,316.34	

No reason was provided for augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

9,529.76

R.

6.

7.

8.

9.

R.

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
2501 Special Programmes for F	Rural			
Development				
06 Self Employment Programmes				
101 Swarnajayanti Gram Swaroz				
{4596} Rural Self Employment T	raining			
Institute (RSETI)				
[927] Central Share				
General	0.01	4.2.4.0.2	1.01	( ) 0 0 0
S.	0.01	121.92	121.91	(-)0.0
R.	121.91			
No reason was provided for augm	-	•		
case. Reasons for incurring exc	ess expenditi	are over the b	udget provision h	ave not been
intimated (July 2023).				
{4921} National Rural Livelihood	d Mission (NR	RLM)		
[927] Central Share				
General	0.01	22 027 40	22 115 22	( ) 712 25
S.	0.01	22,827.49	22,115.22	(-)712.27
R.	22,827.48			
[928] State Share				
General				
S.	0.01	2,536.39	2,457.99	(-)78.40
R.	2,536.38			
No reason was provided for augn	nentation of p	rovision by way	of re-appropriation	on in both the
above cases. Reasons for incurrin	g excess expe	nditure over the	budget provision	have not been
intimated (July 2023).				
102 National Rural Livelihood M	lission			
{4597} National Rural	Economic			
Transformation Project (NRETP)				
[927] Central Share				
General				
S.	0.01	3,293.01	3,292.94	(-)0.0
R.	3,293.00			. ,
[028] State Share				
[928] State Share General				
S.	0.01	265 N1	265 92	( )0 00
o.	0.01	365.91	365.82	(-)0.09

No reason was provided for augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

365.90

	Grant No. Head	57 Panchayat & Rural Develo	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings(-)
	{4921} Nation	Component Plan for Scheduled Canal Rural Livelihood Mission	astes	(VIII IAKII )	
	(NRLM)				
10.	[927] Central S	Share			
	General	0.01	2.542.22	2 402 50	( )120.74
	S. R.	0.01 2,542.31	2,542.32	2,402.58	(-)139.74
11.	[928] State Sh General	are			
	S.	0.01	282.50	266.95	(-)15.55
	R.	282.49	202.30	200.75	()13.33
	above cases. R intimated (July 796 Tribal Ar {4921} Nation	ea Sub-plan nal Rural Livelihood Mission (N	enditure over the		
12.	[927] Central S	Share			
	General S. R.	0.01 4,191.85	4,191.86	4,084.41	(-)107.45
13.	[928] State Sh	are			
	General	0.01	465.76	452.02	( )11 04
	S. R.	0.01 465.75	465.76	453.82	(-)11.94
	N.		1.1	. C	

No reason was provided for augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 58 Industries & Commerce

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

#### 2852 Industries

Voted

Original 4,08,70,46

Supplementary 1,30,79,07 5,39,49,53 4,25,54,71 (-)1,13,94,82

Amount surrendered during the year

#### Capital:

Major Head:

### 4885 Other Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals

#### 6860 Loans for Consumer Industries

Voted

Original 3,08,44,50

Supplementary 1,77,75,00 4,86,19,50 4,21,54,10 (-)64,65,40

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	53,949.53	42,554.71	(-)11,394.82
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	53,949.53	42,554.71	(-)11,394.82
Capital:			
Voted			
General	48,619.50	42,154.10	(-)6,465.40
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	48,619.50	42,154.10	(-)6,465.40

#### **58.1.** Revenue:

- 58.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 11,394.82 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 58.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 11,394.82 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 13,079.07 lakh (₹ 12,627.00 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 2.06 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 450.01 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.
- 58.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 58 Industries & Commerce contd...

	Trad	stries & Cor			_
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
	2852 Industries				
	80 General				
	001 Direction and Administration				
1.					
1.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
	General	206.27	200.42	200.06	( )100 56
	0.	396.37	398.42	209.86	(-)188.56
	S.	2.05			
2.	[135] Reimbursement of AMC Service V During Pandemic And Requisition Period DDMA & DEO,Kamrup(M) General				
	O.	59.26	59.26	•••	(-)59.26
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
3.	[245] Implementation of State Bamboo a Policy General				
	O.	133.00	133.00	•••	(-)133.00
4.	[247] Short Term Training on Gemology jewellery in CEC for Gold and Assamese Traditional Jewellery General O.		15.20		(-)15.20
		10.20	10.20	•••	()10.20
5.	[248] Implementation of Export and Log Policy General	istics			
	0.	142.50	142.50	•••	(-)142.50
					( )
6.	[249] Nano Incubation Centre at Sichar, Bongaigaon, Tezpur and Dibrugarh General				
	O.	45.86	45.86	•••	(-)45.86
7.	[271] Participation in National, International Trade Fair General	onal			
	O.	285.00	285.00	196.12	(-)88.88
	O.	203.00	203.00	170.12	(-)00.00

Grant No. 58 Industries & Commerce contd...

Total Actual

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
8.	[272] Ease of Doing Business General				
	O. S. R.	1,909.02 450.00 (-)612.71	1,746.31	1,423.60	(-)322.71
9.	[276] Biponi-Exhibition for Micro & S Enterprise both Within & Outside the S General				
	0.	760.00	760.00	•••	(-)760.00
10.	[286] Administrative Expenses of Assa General	am Hub			
	O.	475.00	475.00	288.32	(-)186.68
11.	[287] Venture Fund for Start Up General	050.00	050.00		( ) 0 5 0 0 0
	O.	950.00	950.00	•••	(-)950.00
12.	[288] Administrative Expenses for Inv General	est Assam			
	0.	190.00	190.00	•••	(-)190.00
13.	[974] Prime Minister Formalisation of Enterprises (PMFME) General	Micro			
	O.	1,667.00	1,667.00	956.10	(-)710.90
14.	[975] Automation & Mechanization - I Machine, Pruning Machine & Power Sp General	•			
	0.	142.50	142.50	•••	(-)142.50
15.	[977] Conducting Programme for SC/ Women Entrepreneur under Procureme Preference Policy 2015 General				
	O.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00

### Grant No. 58 Industries & Commerce contd...

Поод

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
16.	[979] Computerized Trade Information Co ATPO General	entre at			
	O.	19.00	19.00	•••	(-)19.00
17.	[980] Exposure Tour for Participating in V Fairs Within India General	Various Various			
	O.	47.50	47.50	•••	(-)47.50
18.	[986] Payment of Property Tax and Land Revenue of MTDC General				
	0.	92.16	92.16	•••	(-)92.16
	Reasons for savings in five cases and nor provision in thirteen cases above have not 800 Other Expenditure		=	_	entire budget
19.	{1744} Subsidy for Implementation of Ne Industrial Policy	W			
	General				
	O.	950.00	950.00	•••	(-)950.00
20.	[041] Reimbursement of Work Contract T (WCT) for BCPL	ax			
	General				
	O.	238.07	238.07	•••	(-)238.07
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrer above cases have not been intimated (July	•	of the entire b	oudget provision	in both the
21.	{4659} Implementation of Electric Vehicl Policy of Assam	e			
	General				
	O.	95.00	106.56	•••	(-)106.56
	S.	0.01			
	R. Augmentation of hudget provision by way	11.55			

Augmentation of budget provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for development of IT module for implementation of Electric Vehicle Policy of Assam,2021 to be implemented by CI&C,Assam. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 58 Industries & Commerce contd...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
{5393} Investment Promotion Activities			

### 22.

General

0. 228.00 840.71 179.22 (-)661.49

R. 612.71

Augmentation of budget provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for Investment Promotion activities to be implemented by AIDC Ltd. During the year 2022-23. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 23. {6060} Implementation Of The Assam Ethanol

Production Promotion Policy, 2021

General

O. 95.00 83.45 (-)83.45

R. (-)11.55

No reason was provided for reduction of budget provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### **58.2.** Capital:

58.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 6,465.40 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year

58.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 6,465.40 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 17,775.00 lakh( ₹ 2,675.00 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 15,100.00 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

58.2.3. Savings occurred under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### 4885 Other Capital Outlay on Industries and

#### **Minerals**

60 Others

800 Other Expenditure

1. {2339} Improvement of Approach and Internal

Road & Reconstruction of Damaged Boundary

Wall at IID Centre, Rangia, Kamrup

General

O. 254.31 254.31 12.04 (-)242.27

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

3.

4.

5.

6.

	346				
Grant No. 58 Industries & Commerce contd					
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)	
{2340} Improvement of Internal Roa	nd.		(VIII IUKII)		
Construction of Drains & Culverts &					
Distribution (HT & LT) Network at 1	IGC,				
Changsari, Kamrup					
General					
O.	94.08	94.08	53.78	(-)40.30	
Reasons for savings in the above cas	e have not been	intimated (Ju	aly 2023).		
{2342} Upgradation of Internal Road Providing Pavers Block and Constru- Internal Drains with RCC Works at I Bamunimaidan, Guwahati-21 General	ction of				
O.	136.32	43.11	43.11		
R.	(-)93.21	45.11	43.11	•••	
No reason was provided for reducti above case. {2345} Construction of Boundary W remaining 666 Bighas Land at Gelap Tinsukia General	all in the	ovision by v	vay of ic approp	nation in the	
O.	439.48	439.48		(-)439.48	
Reasons for non-utilising and non-su have not been intimated (July 2023). {2521} Upgradation of Maniram De	rrendering of th	e entire budg	get provision in the	· /	
[201] Upgradation of Work General	11000 0011	- •			
O.	183.15	183.15	•••	(-)183.15	
Reasons for non-utilising and non-surhave not been intimated (July 2023). {2522} State Share for Infrastructure Development Project under Promotic in NE and Sikkim [202] Industrial Development Project General	errendering of the		get provision in the	` '	
O.	1,000.00	1,000.00	729.22	(-)270.78	
Decree Constant in Alexand	1,000.00	1,000.00	1 2022)	( )=10.10	

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## Grant No. 58 Industries & Commerce contd...

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings(-)
7.	{2633} Setting up of Warehouse &	c Cold Storage			
	in Maibong				
	General				
	O.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non- have not been intimated (July 2023)		e entire budg	et provision in th	ne above case
	{3580} Development of Industrial	Area &			
	Upgradation of Existing Industrial	Areas			
8.	[112] Construction of New DI & O	CC Office			
	Building, Majuli				
	General				
	O.	188.49	188.49	140.35	(-)48.14
9.	[113] Construction of New DI & Guilding, Kamrup (M)	CC Office			
	General	100.10	120.12	(1.00	()50.14
	O.	120.12	120.12	61.98	(-)58.14
10.	[114] Construction of New DI & Guilding, Kamrup (R)	CC Office			
	General				
	O.	203.02	203.02	114.81	(-)88.21
	Reasons for savings in three cases	above have not bee	en intimated	(July 2023).	
	{3937} Construction of Office But	ildings of			
	ASIDC Ltd. at HQ				
11.	[241] Development of Office Infra	structure			
	General				
	O.	76.00	0.01	•••	(-)0.01
	R.	(-)75.99			
	No reason was provided for reduce	ction of budget pro	ovision by w	ay of re-approp	riation in the
	above case. Reasons for non-utili	sing and non-surre	ndering of t	he entire budget	provision in

above case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
{3938} Improvement of Road, D	Prain, Boundary			
Wall of FPIP, Chaygaon				
[241] Development of Infrastruc	ture			
General				
O.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
Reasons for non-utilising and no have not been intimated (July 20 {4169} Up-gradation of C/E, Mc [241] Development of Infrastruc	23). origaon	e entire budg	et provision in th	ne above case
General	20.00	151.00		()151.00
O. R.	38.00 113.80	151.80	•••	(-)151.80
	711 179 WAY OF IC-ALIEN			
Augmentation of budget provision for up-gradation of Commercial the year 2022-23. Reasons for provision in the above case have	Estate at Morigaon to non-utilising and	to be implem non-surren	nented by ASIDO	C Ltd. during
for up-gradation of Commercial the year 2022-23. Reasons fo provision in the above case have	Estate at Morigaon or non-utilising and not been intimated (	to be implem non-surren	nented by ASIDO	C Ltd. during
for up-gradation of Commercial the year 2022-23. Reasons fo provision in the above case have {4172} Up-gradation of MIE, Si	Estate at Morigaon or non-utilising and not been intimated (	to be implem non-surren	nented by ASIDO	C Ltd. during
for up-gradation of Commercial the year 2022-23. Reasons fo provision in the above case have {4172} Up-gradation of MIE, Si [241] Development of Infrastruc	Estate at Morigaon or non-utilising and not been intimated (	to be implem non-surren	nented by ASIDO	C Ltd. during
for up-gradation of Commercial the year 2022-23. Reasons fo provision in the above case have {4172} Up-gradation of MIE, Si [241] Development of Infrastruc General	Estate at Morigaon or non-utilising and not been intimated (vsagar ture	to be implem non-surren July 2023).	nented by ASIDO dering of the e	C Ltd. during entire budget
for up-gradation of Commercial the year 2022-23. Reasons fo provision in the above case have {4172} Up-gradation of MIE, Si [241] Development of Infrastruc	Estate at Morigaon or non-utilising and not been intimated (	to be implem non-surren	nented by ASIDO	C Ltd. during

# 15. {4302} BPCL

General

12.

13.

14.

O. 380.00 380.00 10.90 (-)369.10

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

{4304} Up-gradation of MIE, Biswanath

Chariali

16. [241] Development of Infrastructure

General

O. 38.00 38.00 ... (-)38.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 58 Industries & Commerce contd						
	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +			
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)			
			(₹ in lakh)				
	{4384} Construction of Boundary Wall of						
	Doomdooma Land Area						
17.	[241] Development of Infrastructure						
	General						
		76.00	•••	(-)76.00			
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrenderin	g of the entire bud	lget provision in	the above case			
	have not been intimated (July 2023).						
18.	{4506} Setting up of Tea Park						
	General			( ) <b>7.17</b> .00			
	O. 545		•••	(-)545.92			
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrenderin	g of the entire bud	lget provision in	the above case			
	have not been intimated (July 2023).	. 1					
	{4654} State Share for Construction of Flat						
	Factory Complex at Patgaon, Rani, Kamrup (under MSE-CDP Scheme	MI)					
10							
19.	[252] Flatted Factory Complex General						
	O. 600	.00 600.00		( )600 00			
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering		 last provision in	(-)600.00			
	have not been intimated (July 2023).	g of the entire buc	iget provision in	the above case			
20.	{4725} Setting up of Quality Control Laborate	orv					
20.	at Cachar	51 y					
	General						
	O. 120	.71 120.71	12.87	(-)107.84			
	Reasons for savings in the above case have no			()107.01			
21.	{4755} Infrastructure Development for Dehin	,	, wij =0=0).				
	Patkai Civic Skill Upgradation and Trade Cen						
	at Margherita						
	General						
	O. 213	.12	•••	•••			
	R. (-)213	.12					
	No reason was provided for reduction of bud	lget provision by	way of re-appro	priation in the			
	above case.						
22.	{5397} Multi Disciplinary Skill Development						
	Centre						
	General						
	O. 280		112.85	(-)168.13			
	Reasons for savings in the above case have no	t been intimated (.	July 2023).				

	Grant No. 58 Industries & Commented		
23.	[156] Construction of MDSD Centre at Jalkiasuti under Sisi Development Block, Silapathar, Dhemaji General	·	
	O. 124.19 1 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intir		9.60 (-)54.59
24.	New Industrial Area/ Upgradation of Industrial Area General O. 950.00		5.77 (-)324.23
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intim	nated (July 2023).	
25.	Room at Tinsukia General	520.64	9.51 (-)511.13
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intim	nated (July 2023).	` ,
26.	{5758} Upgradation of Industrial Area, Bonda General		
	O. 38.00 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the enthaltent have not been intimated (July 2023).	38.00 ire budget provisi	(-)38.00 on in the above case
27.	{5760} Construction of Boundary Wall at Mandakata Medicinal Hub General		
	O. 128.25	128.25 48	3.39 (-)79.86
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intim	nated (July 2023).	
28.	{5832} Setting up of CFC for Assamese General		
			3.82 (-)196.61
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intim	nated (July 2023).	
29.	{6062} Storm Water Drainage at Industrial Area Dolabari,Sonitpur General		
		223.25	(-)223.25
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intim	nated (July 2023).	

#### Grant No. 58 Industries & Commerce concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in lakh)

30. {6063} State Share for SIDBI Cluster

Development Fund Scheme (SCDFS)

General

O. 1,000.00 1,000.00 ... (-)1,000.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 6860 Loans for Consumer Industries

60 Others

800 Other Loans

31. {4508} Budgetary Support for Revenue

Expenditure of ASIDC

General

O. 92.85 92.85 ... (-)92.85

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

58.2.4. Savings mentioned in note 58.2.3. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### 4885 Other Capital Outlay on Industries and

#### **Minerals**

60 Others

800 Other Expenditure

1. {3580} Development of Industrial Area &

Upgradation of Existing Industrial Areas

General

O. 760.00 4,666.33 4,559.71 (-)106.62

S. 3,600.00 R. 306.33

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	59	Village and	<b>Small</b>	Industries,	Sericulture a	nd Weaving

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

### 2851 Village and Small Industries

Voted

Original 3,97,51,84

Supplementary 1 3,97,51,85 2,33,76,77 (-)1,63,75,08

Amount surrendered during the year ...

### Capital:

Major Head:

### 4851 Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries

Voted

Original 24,94,48

Supplementary ... 24,94,48 1,47,94 (-)23,46,54

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings(-)	
	Grunt	(₹ in lakh)	Savings()	
Revenue:				
Voted				
General	39,294.47	23,040.58	(-)16,253.89	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	457.38	336.19	(-)121.19	
Total	39,751.85	23,376.77	(-)16,375.08	
Capital:				
Voted				
General	2,494.48	147.94	(-)2,346.54	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	2,494.48	147.94	(-)2,346.54	

#### 59.1. Revenue

- 59.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 16,375.08 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 59.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 23,376.77 lakh, ₹ 66.56 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 59.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 16,441.64 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in March 2023 proved injudicious.
- 59.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No.	<b>59</b>	Village and Small	Industries,	Sericulture a	and	Weaving contd
TT 1						

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in lakh)

## 2851 Village and Small Industries

01 Sericulture

001 Direction and Administration

1. {1735} Directorate of Sericulture

General

O. 1,133.09 1,137.17 878.45 (-)258.72 S. 0.01 R. 4.07

No reason was provided for augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for final savings have also not been intimated (July 2023).

2. {4509} Upkeeping of the Government Eri, Muga

and Mulberry Farms

General

O. 475.00 397.86 ... (-)397.86 R. (-)77.14

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the remaining budget provision have also not been intimated (July 2023).

3. 003 Training

General

O. 159.46 159.46 114.37 (-)45.09

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 114.37 lakh, ₹ 9.61 lakh relates to the year 2018-19 which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

107 Sericulture Industries

4. {0011} Regional Development Schemes

General

O. 155.90 155.44 73.47 (-)81.97 R. (-)0.46

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for final savings have also not been intimated (July 2023).

5. {0016} District Development Schemes (Old)

General

O. 3,229.92 3,226.31 2,504.93 (-)721.38 R. (-)3.61

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Out of the total expenditure of  $\ge 2,504.93$  lakh,  $\ge 13.06$  lakh relates to the earlier years which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for final savings have also not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 59 Village and Small	Industries, Se	riculture an	d Weaving co	ntd
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
6.	{0017} Sericulture Farms				
	General				
	O.	6,060.20	6,137.34	4,844.24	(-)1,293.10
	R.	77.14	,	,	, , ,
	Augmentation of budget provision reportedly for equipping logistics to to Assam. Out of the total expenditure of which was kept under objection for we Reasons for final savings in the above	the Govt. Serion of ₹ 4,844.24 lawant of details,	culture Train kh, ₹ 26.211a was adjuste	ning Institute, Takh relates to the din the account	Titabor, Jorhat, ne earlier years atts of this year.
7.	800 Other Expenditure {5837} Assam Silk Outreach Mission General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-su case have not been intimated (July 202	2,144.15 arrendering of	2,144.15 the entire b	 udget provision	(-)2,144.15 n in the above
	03 Handloom & Textile				
	001 Direction and Administration				
8.	{1810} Directorate of Handloom & To	avtila			
0.	General	extile			
	O.	854.26	854.26	561.64	(-)292.62
	0.	054.20	034.20	301.04	(-)272.02
9.	[177] Making of Hoarding etc General	20.50	20.50		( )20 50
	O.	28.50	28.50	•••	(-)28.50
10.	[179] Organisation of Handloom Expo		475.00	259.70	( )216 21
	O.	475.00	475.00	258.79	(-)216.21
	Reasons for savings in two cases and provision in one case above have not be	_		_	e entire budget
11.	003 Training {1814} Handloom Training Institute &	& Centre			
11.	General	~ ~~~~			
	O.	2,051.94	2,051.94	1,509.41	(-)542.53
	D. C	1	2,031.74	1,000.71	( )372.33

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 59 Village and Small Ind Head	lustries, Sei	Total	Weaving con Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
12.	[663] Self Employment to Passed Out Tr	ainee			
	General				
	0.	118.75	118.75		(-)118.75
13.	[669] Purchase of Yarn for HTC/ HTI	110.70	110.70	•••	()110.75
13.	General				
	O.	19.00	19.00		(-)19.00
				••• daat muassisiam	` '
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre above cases have not been intimated (July	_	the entire bu	uget provision	in both the
14.	004 Research and Development				
	General				
	O.	260.71	260.71	186.87	(-)73.84
	Reasons for savings in the above case har	ve not been	intimated (Jul	y 2023).	
15.	{2634} Setting up of Textile Testing La		`	,	
	at HRDC	<i>y</i>			
	General				
	O.	23.75	23.75		(-)23.75
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre			last provision	( )
	case have not been intimated (July 2023)	_	me emme buc	iget provision	iii tile above
	` · ·	•			
1.0	103 Handloom Industries				
16.	{0011} Regional Development Schemes				
	General				( ) <b>12</b> 01
	O.	154.45	154.45	112.44	(-)42.01
	Reasons for savings in the above case har	ve not been	intimated (Jul	y 2023).	
17.	{0013} District Development Schemes				
	General				
	O	3,152.70	3,152.70	2,370.12	(-)782.58
	Reasons for savings in the above case har	ve not been	intimated (Jul	y 2023).	
18.	[343] Working Capital Assistant to PWC	S			
	General				
	0.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
19.	[345] Handloom Cluster Development Pr				( )
	General	6			
	O.	570.00	570.00		(-)570.00
20.	[346] Handloom Model Village	370.00	370.00	•••	( )370.00
20.	General				
	O.	228 00	220 00	157.70	( )70 29
21		228.00	228.00	157.72	(-)70.28
21.	[347] Procurement of Gamocha, Aronai e	eic. from			
	Indigenous Weavers				
	General				
	O	7,600.00	7,600.00	3,800.00	(-)3,800.00

Grant No. 59 Village and Small Industries, Sericulture and Weaving contd...

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
22.	[834] Yarn Bank				
	General				
	0.	490.20	490.20	•••	(-)490.20
23.	[911] Development of Handloom Portal				
	General				
	O.	190.00	190.00	•••	(-)190.00
24.	[985] Economic Upliftment of Weavers General				
	O.	190.00	190.00	•••	(-)190.00
	Reasons for savings in two cases and no	n-utilising a	and non-surre	endering of the er	tire budget
	provision in five cases above have not be	en intimated	d (July 2023)		
25.	{3018} Handloom Production Centre				
	General				
	O. 2	2,967.50	2,967.50	2,175.82	(-)791.68
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	ve not been	intimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
26.	[348] Income Generation Intervention to				
	Handloom Weavers under Weavers Exter	nsion			
	Service Unit				
	General				
	0.	887.30	887.30	24.75	(-)862.55
27	Reasons for savings in the above case have		intimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
27.	(3019) Sub-Divisional Handloom Organ	isation			
	General	1 500 20	1 500 20	922 (4	( ) ( ( 7 7 4
		1,500.38	1,500.38	832.64	(-)667.74
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	e not been	inumatea (Ju	ily 2023).	
	105 Khadi and Village Industries				
28.	{5013} Grants-in-aid to Assam Khadi and	d			
	Village Industries Board				
	General				
	0.	2,340.00	2,340.00	1,617.80	(-)722.20
29.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	0.	457.38	457.38	336.19	(-)121.19
	Reasons for savings in both the above cas	ses have not	been intimat	ted (July 2023).	

	Grant No. 59 Village and Small Inde Head	ustries, Seric	Total	nd Weaving contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
30.	[568] Work Component				
	General				
	O.	190.00	190.00	11.72	(-)178.28
31.	[578] Procurement of Khadi Shirt and End Shawl etc. General	di			
	O.	402.77	402.77	•••	(-)402.77
32.	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrer case have not been intimated (July 2023).  108 Powerloom Industries General	ndering of the	e entire b	udget provision in	the above
	O.	99.42	99.42	49.65	( )40.77
	Reasons for savings in the above case hav				(-)49.77
33.	789 Special Component Plan for Schedul {4511} Scheme under Schedule Caste Co General	ed Caste mponent Plan		ary 2023).	( ) ( 0 0 0
	0.	60.00	60.00	•••	(-)60.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrer case have not been intimated (July 2023).	idering of the	e entire b	udget provision in	the above
59.2.	Capital:				
c3,2,	59.2.1. The grant in capital section close savings was surrendered during the year. 59.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-	ed with a savi	ngs of ₹	2,346.54 lakh. No	part of the
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
				Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings(-)
	<b>4851 Capital Outlay on Village and Sm</b> 003 Training	nall Industrie	S		
	{1814} Handloom Training Institute & Co	entre			
1.	[713] Construction of HTC Building at Si	bsagar			
	General				
	O.	19.00	19.00	•••	(-)19.00
2.	[714] Construction of HTC Unit with N/C Quarter at Behali General				
	0.	22.93	22.93	•••	(-)22.93

	Grant No. 59 Village and Small Ind Head	ustries, Seric		ctual iture	Excess + Savings(-)
3.	[727] Reconstruction of HTC Building at Katlichara, Kabuganj, Mahakal, Thelamar Chariduar & N/C Lakhimpur General		`		
	O.	30.10	30.10	•••	(-)30.10
4.	[728] Reconstruction of HTC Building, G Hostel and Construction of Boundary Wa Allied Works at Ganakkuchi General	11 &	25.00		( ) 25 00
	0.	25.00	25.00	•••	(-)25.00
5.	[735] Construction of HTC at Jamunamul Hatisung, Charabahi, Hatibor and Kaki General	kh,			
	O.	21.81	21.81	•••	(-)21.81
6.	[912] Construction of B/Wall at HTC Rani,Sonapur,Nellie,Ganakkuchi,Nazira,A Kacharipathar and Khatowalgaon. General	-	-		
	O.	159.13	159.13	•••	(-)159.13
7.	[913] Re-construction of HTC Bldg. at Abhayapuri,Rani,Daulasal,Dhemaji and MGeneral	Nowboicha			
	O.	190.00	190.00	•••	(-)190.00
8.	[916] Renovation of HTC Khatowalgaon General	and Duni			
	O.	19.00	19.00	•••	(-)19.00
9.	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrence cases above have not been intimated (July 103 Handloom Industries {0013} District Development Schemes [438] Integrated Handloom Park, Kaziran General	7 2023).	ntire budget provi	sion in all	the eight
	0.	380.00	380.00	•••	(-)380.00
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	e not been int	imated (July 2023	).	

	Grant No. 59 Village and Small In Head	ndustries, Ser	Total	Weaving cont Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
10.	[701] Construction of Handloom Trade Machkhowa General	Centre at			
	O.	30.40	30.40	9.07	(-)21.33
11.	[741] Construction of SHT Office Build N/C Quarter at Hailakandi General	ding With			
	O.	15.20	15.20	•••	(-)15.20
12.	[748] Establishment of Mega Handloon Kamrup District General		<i>((5.</i> 00		( ) ( ( 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
	O.	665.00	665.00	•••	(-)665.00
13.	[750] Re-construction of ADHT Office. Office at Hatsingimari General	Goalpara and,	SHT		
	O.	118.75	118.75	•••	(-)118.75
14.	[751] Repairing of ADHT Office at Nalbari,Sivasagar,Dibrugarh,Mangaldo B/Chariali and Morigaon General O.	i and SHT Of 29.45	fice at 29.45	•••	(-)29.45
15.	[752] Repairing of SHT Office, N/C Quat SHT Office Hojai General	arter,Wall,Sit	te Filling		
	O.	28.50	28.50	•••	(-)28.50
16.	Reasons for savings in one case and no provision in other five cases above have { 3018} Handloom Production Centre [727] Construction of WESU Building Jamugrihat, Gohpur, Dhekiajuli, Kalaba Gogamukh General	e not been inti at Teok,		-	entire budget
	O.	61.75	61.75	•••	(-)61.75
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surr	•	the entire buc	lget provision	in the above

case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 59 Village and Small Indu	stries, Sericı	ılture an	d Weaving concld.	••
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
17.	[731] Construction of WESU at Sarupeta, Sarthebari, Chayagaon, Sipajhar, Gohpur, Chimen Chapori, Kalabari & Teok General				
18.	O. [736] Construction of H.P.C. Building and Allied Works at Changsari General		22.80	1.56	(-)21.24
	O.	142.50	142.50	•••	(-)142.50
19.	[737] Boundry Wall of WESU at Sarupeta Beltola and Sipajhar General				
	O.	46.55	46.55	•••	(-)46.55
20.	[738] Renovation of HPC Building at Barnibari,Patbaushi and Jajori General O.	28.50	28.50	•••	(-)28.50
21.	[739] Re-construction of HPC Building at Dhamdhama and Dhemaji General O.	95.00	95.00		(-)95.00
	0.	75.00	73.00	•••	(-)/3.00
22.	<ul><li>[740] Renovation of WESU at Morigaon a</li><li>Naharkatia</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li></ul>	and 19.00	19.00		(-)19.00
23.	[741] Re-construction of WESU at Nizdah General	i			<b>、</b> /
	O.	33.25	33.25	•••	(-)33.25
24.	Reasons for savings in one case and non-uprovision in six cases above have not been 107 Sericulture Industries General	itilising and r	non-surre	-	` '
	O.	190.00	190.00	127.59	(-)62.41
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	e not been int	imated (J	(uly 2023).	

## **Grant No. 60 Cottage Industries**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

## **Revenue:**

Major Head:

## 2851 Village and Small Industries

Voted

Original 72,18,74
Supplementary 6,10 72,24,84 48,11,09 (-)24,13,75
Amount surrendered during the year ...

## Capital:

Major Head:

## 4851 Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries

Voted

Original 10,30
Supplementary ... 10,30 9,79 (-)51
Amount surrendered during the year ...

## **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	7,224.84	4,811.09	(-)2,413.75
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	7,224.84	4,811.09	(-)2,413.75
Capital:			
Voted			
General	10.30	9.79	(-)0.51
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	10.30	9.79	(-)0.51

## Grant No. 60 Cottage Industries contd...

#### **60.1.** Revenue :

- 60.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,413.75 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 60.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 4,811.09 lakh, ₹ 44.03 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 60.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 2,457.78 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 6.10 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.

60.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

## 2851 Village and Small Industries

02 Cottage Industries

003 Training

1. {1781} Training Organisation

General

O. 438.56 438.56 328.05 (-)110.51

Out of the total expenditure of  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}}$  328.05 lakh,  $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}}$  2.00 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 2. 101 Industrial Estates

General

O. 489.37 489.37 359.52 (-)129.85

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 359.52 lakh, ₹ 2.58 lakh relates to the year 2020-21, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

102 Small Scale Industries

3. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 1,015.04 1,015.04 670.13 (-)344.91

Grant No.	60	Cottage	<b>Industries</b>	concld
-----------	----	---------	-------------------	--------

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

## 4. {1799} Regional Establishment

General

O. 4,936.59 4,942.69 3,240.97 (-)1,701.72

S. 6.10

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 3,240.97 lakh, ₹ 39.45 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in both the cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 5. 104 Handicraft Industries

General

O. 103.75 103.75 54.12 (-)49.63

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 800 Other Expenditure

{2477} National Bamboo Mission (NBM)

## 6. [809] Development of Bamboo Sector

General

O. 49.20 49.20 ... (-)49.20

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## **60.2.** Capital:

60.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 0.51 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

#### **Grant No. 61 Mines and Minerals**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

## 2853 Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries

Voted

Original 21,45,78

Supplementary ... 21,45,78 12,52,29 (-)8,93,49

Amount surrendered during the year 8,07,41

## Capital:

Major Head:

# 4853 Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Indutries

Voted

Original 4,06,60

Supplementary ... 4,06,60 1,20,06 (-)2,86,54

Amount surrendered during the year 1,39,15

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +	
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
		(₹in lakh)		
Revenue:				
Voted				
General	2,105.52	1,252.29	(-)853.23	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	40.26	•••	(-)40.26	
Total	2,145.78	1,252.29	(-)893.49	
Capital:				
Voted				
General	406.60	120.06	(-)286.54	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	406.60	120.06	(-)286.54	
(1.1 Dayanya .				

#### **61.1.** Revenue :

- 61.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 893.49 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 807.41 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 61.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

#### Grant No. 61 Mines and Minerals contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh )

## 2853 Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical

#### **Industries**

02 Regulation and Development of Mines

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0240} Subordinate Establishment

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 19.95 ... ... ...

R. (-)19.95

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to procurement delays which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year.

## 2. {1375} Directorate of Geology & Mining (H.Qr.)

General

O. 787.77 482.41 474.05 (-)8.36 R. (-)305.36

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to procurement delays which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 004 Research and Development

### 3. {0045} Analytical Unit

General

O. 101.06 52.99 42.59 (-)10.40 R. (-)48.07

Out of ₹ 48.07 lakh in the above case, ₹ 45.07 lakh was anticipated savings reportedly due to non-filling up of vacant post and procurement delays resulted in spillovers to the susequent year and the balance amount of ₹ 3.00 lakh was reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation for which no specific reason was attributed. Reasons for final savings have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 101 Survey and Mapping

## 4. {0169} Ground Water Survey

General

O. 691.09 425.43 385.92 (-)39.51

R. (-)265.66

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to non-filling up of vacant post and procurement delays resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No	61	Mines and I	Minerals	concld
Grant No.	UΙ	willies and i	villici als	conciu

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
	Grant		Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
{0180} Intensive Mineral Investigation			( • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
General					
0.	486.59	339.66	314.46	(-)25.20	

R. (-)146.93

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to non-filling up of vacant post and procurement delays resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

6. Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 18.41 ... ... ... ... R. (-)18.41

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to non-filling up of vacant post and procurement delays resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year.

## **61.2.** Capital:

5.

61.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 286.54 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 139.15 lakh was surrendered during the year.

61.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh )	

# **4853 Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries**

02 Non-Ferrous Metals

001 Direction and Administration

1. {1375} Directorate of Geology & Mining (H.Qr.)

General

O. 190.00 129.73 74.38 (-)55.35 R. (-)60.27

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to procurement delays resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 800 Other Expenditure

2. {1375} Directorate of Geology & Mining (H.Qr.)

General

O. 216.60 137.72 45.68 (-)92.04 R. (-)78.88

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to procurement delays resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## Grant No. 62 Power (Electricity)

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹in thousand)

### Revenue:

Major Head:

2045 Other Taxes and Duties on Commodities and Services

**2801 Power** 

Voted

Original 10,43,29,99

Supplementary 1,62,98,00 12,06,27,99 11,54,91,02 (-)51,36,97

Amount surrendered during the year ...

## **Capital**

Major Head:

4801 Capital Outlay on Power Projects

6801 Loans for Power Projects

Voted

Original 9,02,68,61

Supplementary 3,25,61,01 12,28,29,62 8,36,90,81 (-)3,91,38,81

Amount surrendered during the year

## **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	1,20,627.99	1,15,491.02	(-)5,136.97
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,20,627.99	1,15,491.02	(-)5,136.97
Capital:			
Voted			
General	1,22,829.62	83,690.81	(-)39,138.81
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,22,829.62	83,690.81	(-)39,138.81

## Grant No. 62 Power (Electricity) contd...

#### **62.1.** Revenue:

- 62.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 5,136.97 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 62.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 1,15,491.02 lakh, ₹ 4.77 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 62.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 5,141.74 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 16,298.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.

62.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

#### 2045 Other Taxes and Duties on

### **Commodities and Services**

103 Collection Charges-Electricity Duty

1. {1787} Inspectorate of Electricity

General

O. 577.15 577.15 396.58 (-)180.57

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 396.58 lakh, ₹ 4.77 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### **2801 Power**

80 General

001 Direction and Administration

{5648} Disaster Risk Reduction Activities

2. [312] State Power Utilities

General

O. 1,290.60 1,290.60 ... (-)1,290.60

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 800 Other Expenditure

3. {5866} Energy Forecasting and Analytics

General

O. 2,360.75 2,360.75 ... (-)2,360.75

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## Grant No. 62 Power (Electricity) contd...

## **62.2.** Capital:

- 62.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 39,138.81 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 62.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 39,138.81 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 32,561.01 lakh (₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 323,61.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 200.00 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

## 62.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head	<i>C</i> 1	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	4801 Capital Outlay on Power Proj	ects			
	01 Hydel Generation				
	800 Other Expenditure				
1.	{2636} Barpani Hydro Electric Power	Project			
	General				
	O.	4,750.00	4,750.01	•••	(-)4,750.01
	S.	0.01			
	{2642} Asian Infrastructure Developm	nent Rank			
2.	[927] Central Share	nem Bank			
۷٠	General General				
	O.	9,720.00	9,720.00	•••	(-)9,720.00
		,,,=	,,,_,,,	•••	( ), ,,
3.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	3,240.00	3,240.00	•••	(-)3,240.00
4.	(2024) Nameur Barlagament Dawar r	raiaat Dhaga l	п		
4.	{3934} Namrup Replacement Power p General	noject Filase	11		
	O.	4,750.00	4,750.00		(-)4,750.00
	0.	4,750.00	4,750.00	•••	(-)4,730.00
5.	{5477} Composite Scheme of Transm	ission &			
	Distribution in NER (NERPSIP)				
	General				
	O.	314.78	314.78	•••	(-)314.78
6.	{6011} Implementation of 1000 MW	Solar			
	Power Plants across the State under				
	Mukhyamantri Soura shakti Prakalpa				
	General				
	O.	500.00	500.00	48.95	(-)451.05

	Grant No. Head	62 Power ( Elect	ricity ) contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
7.	{6012} Implementation of 100 In General O.	MW NRPP-II Gas E 95.00	Engine 95.00		(-)95.00
8.	{6013} Implementation of New by APGCL at different districts	Solar Projects	70.00		( ),,,,,,,,
	General O.	988.00	988.00	153.16	(-)834.84
9.	{6014} Karbi Langpi Middle-1 Project (22.5MW) General	Hydro Power			
	0.	475.00	475.00	•••	(-)475.00
10.	{6015} Kulsi Multi Purpose Pro General O.	95.00	95.00		( )05 00
11				•••	(-)95.00
11.	{6016} Land Slide Protection w General				
	O. Reasons for savings in two case provision in nine cases above ha	-			(-)1,315.75 e entire budget
12.	06 Rural Electrification 800 Other Expenditure {3935} Electrification of Angan Primary School General O. Reasons for non-utilising and a case have not been intimated (Ju-	1,673.90 non-surrendering of	1,673.90 f the entire b	 oudget provision	(-)1,673.90 in the above
13.	6801 Loans for Power Project 800 Other Loans to Electricity I {2063} Assam Electricity Grid (AEGCL) [571] Normal Works Component Electricity Grid Corporation Ltd General O.	Boards Corporation Ltd.  at of Assam	1,900.00	360.60	(-)1,539.40
	O.	1,500.00	1,500.00	300.00	(-)1,333.40

	Grant No. 62 Power (Electricity) concld					
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Savings (-)	
	{3322} Works Component/ Other I	Project				
14.	[569] Normal Work Component (A	APDCL)				
	General					
	O.	5,320.00	5,320.00	3,667.71	(-)1,652.29	
	{4690} APGCL					
15.	[570] Normal Work Component of	APGCL				
	General					
	O.	3,453.25	3,453.25	1,370.46	(-)2,082.79	
	Reasons for savings in three cases a	above have not b	een intimated	l (July 2023).		

## **Grant No. 63 Water Resources**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

## **Revenue:**

Major Head:

## **2711 Flood Control and Drainage**

Voted

Original 3,93,35,44

Supplementary 1,72,02 3,95,07,46 3,17,31,32 (-)77,76,14

Amount surrendered during the year

## Capital:

Major Head:

## **4711 Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects**

Voted

Original 8,89,25,57

Supplementary 5,55,12,88 14,44,38,45 8,04,74,95 (-)6,39,63,50

Amount surrendered during the year

## **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure ( ₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	39,507.46	31,731.32	(-)7,776.14
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	39,507.46	31,731.32	(-)7,776.14
Capital			
Voted			
General	1,44,438.45	80,474.95	(-)63,963.50
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,44,438.45	80,474.95	(-)63,963.50

#### Grant No. 63 Water Resources contd...

#### 63.1. Revenue

- 63.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 7,776.14 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 63.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 31,731.32 lakh, ₹ 240.55 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 63.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 8,016.69 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 172.02 lakh (₹ 138.52 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 33.50 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.

63.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

## **2711 Flood Control and Drainage**

01 Flood Control

001 Direction and Administration

{0117} Barak Valley Flood Control Project

1. [916] Direction and Supervision

General

O. 361.89 361.89 282.02 (-)79.87

{0120} Brahmaputra Flood Control Project

2. [460] Investigation

General

O. 2,982.56 2,982.56 1,756.54 (-)1,226.02

3. [916] Direction and Supervision

General

O. 2,824.60 2,834.60 2,210.93 (-)623.67

S. 10.00

Out of the total expenditure of  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  2,210.93 lakh,  $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$  20.87 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in three cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 052 Machinery and Equipment

4. {0120} Brahmaputra Flood Control Project

General

O. 2,207.84 2,209.34 1,623.30 (-)586.04

S. 1.50

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 1,623.30 lakh, ₹ 63.73 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 63 Water Resources contd...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

103 Civil Works

{0117} Barak Valley Flood Control Project

## 5. [536] Other Departmental Structure

General

O. 237.50 237.50 131.18 (-)106.32

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## {0120} Brahmaputra Flood Control Project

### 6. [532] Embankments

General

O. 5,500.09 5,939.61 5,377.04 (-)562.57 S. 89.52 R. 350.00

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 5,377.04 lakh, ₹ 0.06 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for making payment against pending bills. Reasons for ultimate savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 7. [536] Other Departmental Structure

General

O. 855.00 505.00 426.23 (-)78.77 R. (-)350.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## **63.2.** Capital:

- 63.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 63,963.50 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 63.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 63,963.50 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 55,512.88 lakh (₹ 37,422.88 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 18,090.00 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.
- 63.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 63 Water Re	sources contd	•••	
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure ( ₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
4711 Capital Outla	y on Flood Control			
01 Flood Control				
100 01 11 11 1				

103 Civil Works

{0117} Barak Valley Flood Control Project

[732] R.I.D.F. (NABARD) 1.

General

O. 3,245.00 3,245.00 1,007.05 (-)2,237.95

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## {0120} Brahmaputra Flood Control Project

#### [142] Flood Damage Restoration 2.

General

O. 25,000.00 24,000.00 (-)1,865.8122,134.19

R. (-)1,000.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## [422] Court Cases

General

O. 379.11 969.11 469.64 (-)499.47S. 590.00

#### [976] FMP 90% Grant (Central Share) 4.

General

O. 4,000.00 35,620.47 17,088.76 (-)18,531.71

S. 31,886.27

R. (-)265.80

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## {2855} State Specific Scheme

## [506] Provision for Other New Schemes in

Brahmputra and Barak Valley

General

O. 22,800.00 37,800.00 8,310.78 (-)29,489.22

S. 15,000.00

Grant No. 63 Water Resources contd.	Grant No.	63	Water	Resources	contd
-------------------------------------	-----------	----	-------	-----------	-------

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

6. [981] Providing Motor Launch at Majuli and Inspection of Different Erosion Affected Sites including Transportation of Different Materials

General

O. 57.92 57.92 31.51 (-)26.41

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

800 Other Expenditure

{5778} Assam Integrated Flood & River Bank

Erosion Risk Management Investment

Programme

7. [352] Assam Integrated River Basin Management

Project (EAP)

General

O. 9,900.00 12,400.00 5,400.00 (-)7,000.00 S. 2,500.00

{6122} Brahmaputra Flood and Riverbank

Erosion Risk Management Project

8. [928] State Share

General

O. 2,610.00 2,610.00 ... (-)2,610.00

Reasons for savings in the former case and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the latter case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

63.2.4. Savings mentioned in note 63.2.3. above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

## **4711 Capital Outlay on Flood Control**

01 Flood Control

103 Civil Works

{0117} Barak Valley Flood Control Project

1. [142] Flood Damage Restoration

General

O. 2,500.00 3,500.00 3,157.40 (-)342.60 R. 1,000.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for making payment against outstanding liabilities pending bills in respect of works excecuted. Reasons for excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## Grant No. 63 Water Resources concld...

2.

R.

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure ( ₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
[976] FMP 90% Grant (Central Share)			( \ m mm)	
General General				
O.	878.92	4,468.25	4,405.80	(-)62.45
S.	3,323.53	1,100.25	1,105.00	( )02.13

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of budget.

265.80

## Grant No. 64 Roads and Bridges

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

## **Revenue:**

Major Head:

## 3054 Roads and Bridges

Voted

Original 14,63,40,98

Supplementary 40,56 14,63,81,54 7,71,67,49 (-)6,92,14,05

Amount surrendered during the year

## Capital:

Major Head:

## 5054 Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges

Voted

Original 74,78,92,88

Supplementary 35,65,81,38 1,10,44,74,26 82,01,13,82 (-)28,43,60,44

Amount surrendered during the year

## **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
_		,	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	1,46,381.54	77,167.49	(-)69,214.05
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,46,381.54	77,167.49	(-)69,214.05
Capital:			
Voted			
General	11,04,474.26	8,20,113.82	(-)2,84,360.44
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	11,04,474.26	8,20,113.82	(-)2,84,360.44

## Grant No. 64 Roads and Bridges contd...

#### 64.1. Revenue

- 64.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 69,214.05 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 64.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 77,167.49 lakh, ₹ 297.01 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 64.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 69,511.06 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 40.56 lakh (₹ 20.55 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 20.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

64.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		( <b>₹ in lakh</b> )	

## 3054 Roads and Bridges

01 National Highways

800 Other Expenditure

1. {0152} Establishment

General

O. 9,176.55 9,197.10 6,464.69 (-)2,732.41 S. 20.55

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 6,464.69 lakh, ₹ 89.03 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

2. {0273} Maintenance & Repairs of National Highways

General

O. 11,840.69 11,840.70 5,244.93 (-)6,595.77 S. 0.01

3. [460] Payment of Arrear Liabilities from 9%

**Agency Charges** 

General

O. 950.00 950.00 60.08 (-)889.92

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

02 Strategic and Border Roads

337 Road Works

{1535} Implementation of Assam Accord

Indo-Bangladesh Border Roads

4. [152] Establishment

General

O. 238.90 238.90 107.35 (-)131.55

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 64 Roads and Bridges contd					
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
				(₹ in lakh )	g: ()	
				( )		
	03 State Highways					
	337 Road Works					
5.	{0189} Maintenance & Repairs					
٥.	General					
	O.	421.00	421.00	36.90	(-)384.10	
	Out of the expenditure of ₹ 36.90				` /	
	kept under objection for want of					
	savings in the above case have not		=	counts of this y	car. Reasons for	
	savings in the above case have not	i occii ilitilliatec	i (July 2023).			
	[001] W. 1 Cl. 1 0 M . D	11				
6.	[001] Work Charged & Muster Ro	Olls				
	General	5 46 <b>5</b> 00	5 465 00	2.050.52	( ) 2 200 00	
	0.	5,467.80	,	*	(-)2,389.08	
	Out of the expenditure of ₹ 3,078.			•		
	kept under objection for want of	details, was adj	usted in the ac	counts of this ye	ear.	
7.	[284] PMGSY Periodic Renewal					
	General					
	O.	10,000.00	10,000.00	•••	(-)10,000.00	
		,	,		.,,,	
8.	[422] Court Case					
	General					
	O.	972.00	972.00	122.90	(-)849.10	
					( ) = = : =	
9.	[590] Establishment of Traffic En	gineering				
	Cell Expenses	8				
	General					
	O.	269.66	269.66	116.18	(-)153.48	
		20,100	20,100	110010	( )100.10	
10.	[682] Facility Management of					
-0.	Computerisation Project					
	General					
	O.	130.07	130.07	26.97	(-)103.10	
	Reasons for savings in four cases				` '	
	marician in and associations have		-	_	ic chine buuget	

provision in one case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

O.

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
80 General				
001 Direction and Administration	on			
{0138} Direction				
General				
O.	,	4,879.53	ŕ	. , ,
Out of the expenditure of ₹ 1,99 kept under objection for want of savings in the above case have no	details, was adju	isted in the ac	~	
{0246} Supervision				
General				
O			1,737.72	* * *
Out of the expenditure of ₹ 1,73				
kept under objection for want of	-		ecounts of this ye	ear. Reasons for
savings in the above case have no	ot been intimated	(July 2023).		
{1382} Execution (General)				
General				
O.	66,698.22	66,718.22	41,483.53	(-)25,234.69
S.	20.00			
Out of the expenditure of ₹ 41,4	83.53 lakh, ₹ 150	0.83 lakh relat	tes to the ealier y	ears, which was
kept under objection for want or	f details, was adj	usted in th ac	ecounts of this ye	ear. Reasons for
savings in the above case have no	ot been intimated	(July 2023).		
003 Training				
{1384} Training of Pre registrati	on Training Cou	rse		
General				
O.	89.32	89.32	52.83	(-)36.49
Reasons for savings in the above	case have not be	en intimated (	(July 2023).	
052 Machinery and Equipment				
052 Machinery and Equipment				
{0498} Tools and Plants General				
General				

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

41.31

(-)41.31

41.31

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

302				
Grant No.	64 Roads and	Bridges cont Total Grant	d Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
{0499} Work Charged & Muster I General O. Out of the expenditure of ₹ 344.87 under objection for want of deta savings in the above case have not	537.50 7 lakh,₹ 17.99 l iils, was adjusto	ed in the acc	the ealier years,	-
<ul><li>{1387} Repairs and Carriage</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for non-utilising and non have not been intimated (July 202)</li></ul>	•	85.05 f the entire bu		(-)85.05 in the above case
196 Assistance to Zila Parish level Panchayats {2336} Award of Assam State Fir Commission Grant to PRIs [701] District Panchayats General				
O. R. No reason was provided for red sub head [701] - District Pancha; been intimated (July 2023).	_		of re-appropria	
[705] Maintenance of Roads General O. Reasons for non-utilising and recase have not been intimated (July		990.00 g of the entire		(-)990.00 ion in the above
800 Other Expenditure {0002} Public Workshop [152] Establishment General O.	8,180.79	8,180.79	3,586.17	(-)4,594.62

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 3,586.17 lakh, ₹ 14.32 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## Grant No. 64 Roads and Bridges contd...

64.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 64.1.4. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

### 3054 Roads and Bridges

04 District and Other Roads800 Other Expenditure

1. {0123} PMGSY Maintenance to ASRB

General

O. 4,750.00 8,751.00 8,751.00 ... R. 4,001.00

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure have not been intimated (July 2023).

64.1.6. Suspense Transaction:- Nature of suspense transaction has been explained in Note 17.1.4 below Grant No. 17-Administrative and Functional Buildings.

Sub Heads	Opening Balance as on 1st April	Debit	Credit	Closing Balance as on 31st March
	2022	( In lakh of rup	ees)	2023
Stock	7,859.52	•••	•••	7,859.52
Purchase	16.25	•••	•••	16.25
Miscellaneous Public Works	+3,33,238.57	•••	•••	+3,33,238.57
Workshop Suspense		•••	•••	
Total	+3,41,114.34	•••	•••	+3,41,114.34

### **64.2.** Capital:

- 64.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,84,360.44 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 64.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,84,360.44 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 3,56,581.38 lakh (₹ 1,50,000.00 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 2,02,571.38 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 4,010.00 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.
- 64.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 64 Roads and Bridges contd					
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
1.	5054 Capital Outlay on Roads at 01 National Highways 101 Permanent Bridges {2669} Construction of 4-Lane Fly Mission Chariali, Tezpur, Junction NH-52 (New NH-15) at ch.cm.135 37A (New-715) at ch.cm.24.00 and urban Arterial Roads General O. Reasons for savings in the above ca	Point of .00, NH-l other	9,500.00 een intimated (	1,939.96 July 2023).	(-)7,560.04	
	Reasons for savings in the above Ca	ise have not be	ten mumateu (.	July 2023).		
2.	<ul><li>03 State Highways</li><li>337 Road Works</li><li>{0337} General Road Works</li><li>[322] Contribution of Matching Stator Construction of Railway Over I</li></ul>					
	General					
	O. S.	9,500.00 110.00	9,610.00	6,241.33	(-)3,368.67	
3.	[323] Construction of three New Fl Dibrugarh, Guwahati and Silchar General	yovers at				
	O.	14,250.00	14,250.00	6,857.37	(-)7,392.63	
4.	[463] Assam Secondary Road Improvement Project (ASRIP) General		50,000,00	10.000.00	( ) 40,000,00	
	O. S.	9,000.00 50,000.00	59,000.00	19,000.00	(-)40,000.00	
	S.	50,000.00				
5.	[566] State Share of PMGSY Work General	SS				
	O.	14,833.33	17,044.67	6,688.00	(-)10,356.67	
	S.	2,211.34		•		

	Grant No. Head	64 Roads and	l Bridges conto Total Grant	d Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
6.	[961] PMGSY Works (Block Gr General	rant)			
	O. S.	1,33,500.00 19,902.00	1,53,402.00	78,071.34	(-)75,330.66
	Reasons for savings in five cases	above have not	been intimated	(July 2023).	
7.	{1857} Construction Expenditure Central Road Fund (Block Grant) [927] Central Share General	)			
	O.	15,000.00	15,000.00	10,763.80	(-)4,236.20
0	Reasons for savings in the above  {3805} Road Works		een intimated (.	July 2023).	
8.	[959] Ongoing Works for Other I Untied SCA General	Roads under			
	0.	147.25	147.25	•••	(-)147.25
9.	[972] Construction of RCC Bridg over River Amreng on Kheroni Rongananbong Road General	ge No.15/3			
	S.	540.00	540.00	•••	(-)540.00
10.	[973] Construction of RCC Bridg ROB Furkating Bypass of Golagl Road near Golaghat Railway Stat Replacement of LC Gate No.ST- General	hat Merapani tion in			
	0.	311.00	311.00	21.14	(-)289.86
11.	[974] Construction of Dhula Cha from CH-2.85 Km.to 5.65 Km. & Drainage of SPT Work in Darang Mangaldoi RRD General	Cross			
	0.	96.50	96.50	•••	(-)96.50

	Grant No. 64 Roads and Bridges contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
12.	[975] Improvement of Road from Dheramajuli to Garuduba PWD Road including Conversion SPT Bridge No.4 RCC Bridge No.4/3 over Belsiri River General O.	./3 into	19.00		(-)19.00
13.	[977] Improvement (i) Dumuni Chouki Kuruwa Road (ii) Khandajan to Sanow (iii) Malibaritari Road including Cross Drainage Works in Darang District General O.		70.00		(-)70.00
14.	[984] Construction of MT & BT from S Road from Chamata HS School, Belson	SDBC	70100	•••	( ), 6100
	Ragamancha Jamartal via Rubiabathan Chamata Girls HS School with Culvert General				
	O.	155.00	155.00	•••	(-)155.00
15.	[986] 500 KM of all Weather Road und General	ler MPNA			
	O. 1,	500.60	1,500.60	116.84	(-)1,383.76
	Reasons for savings in two cases and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in six cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).				
	{4263} State Specific Scheme (Developed Specific Road)	pment			
16.	[435] Fakuruddin Ali Ahmed Paki Path Nirman Achani (Construction of 500 K Weather Road in LAC. Char & Border General	M All			
	O.	24.70	24.70	5.00	(-)19.70
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	ave not be	en intimated (.	July 2023).	

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

through ASRB

General

O.

	Grant No. 64 Roads an Head	d Bridges cont Total	td Actual	Excess +
	Ireau	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	{5497} Financial Support for Maintenance of State Road by PWRD (Assam Road Maintenance Fund)- Mukhya Mantri Path Nirman Yojana General O. 50,000.00	50,000.00	340.87	(-)49,659.13
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not l	,		(-)49,039.13
•	{5646} Mukhya Mantri (Chief Minister) Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani General			
	O. 25,000.00	26,510.00	•••	(-)26,510.00
	S. 1,510.00 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering have not been intimated (July 2023).  {6159} PM Gati Shakti	of the entire bu	dget provision in	the above case
	General			
	S. 4,000.00	4,000.00		(-)3,200.09
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not	been intimated	(July 2023).	
	800 Other Expenditure {3037} Loan Assistance from NABARD under RIDF-II for Completion of Ongoing and Incomplete Roads and Bridges General			
	O. 1,10,778.00	1,25,778.00	1,04,714.89	(-)21,063.11
	R. 15,000.00			
	No specific reason was attributed to augment Reasons of ultimate savings in the above case has	-		
	[422] Counterpart Funding against Bridges under PMGSY proposed to be Utilised			

127.00

127.00

(-)127.00

Grant No. 64	Koads and	d Bridges	contd
--------------	-----------	-----------	-------

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

## 22. [621] Projected State Share of NABARD

General

O. 12,309.00 12,309.00 7,434.86 (-)4,874.14

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the former case and savings in the latter case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

04 District & Other Roads

010 Other than Minimum Needs Programme

23. {2458} Construction of Bridge over River

Brahmaputra connecting Guwahati to North

Guwahati (New Development Bank BRICS)

General

O. 63,000.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 ... R. (-)26,000.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation under sub head {2458}-Construction of Bridge over River Brahmaputra connecting Guwahati to North Guwahati (New Development Bank BRICS).

101 Bridges

24. {4651} Construction of Bridge over river

Brahmaputra connecting Palashbari to

Sualkuchi (New Development Bank)

General

O. 9,000.00 24,000.00 9,000.00 (-)15,000.00

R. 15,000.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for construction of bridge over river Brahmaputra connecting Palashbari to Sualkuchi -(New Developement Bank) including Land Acquisition. Reasons for ultimate savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan

25. {1536} Works

General

O. 2,962.68 2,962.68 1,344.40 (-)1,618.28

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated(July 2023).

	Grant N	o. 64 Roads and	<b>Bridges concl</b>	ld	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹in lakh)	
	800 Other Expenditure				
	{0789} Scheduled Caste Com	ponent Plan			
26.	[548] Works				
	General				
	O.	8,050.00	4,050.00	2,318.64	(-)1,731.36
	R.	(-)4,000.00			
	No reason was provided for r	eduction of provisi	ion by way of	re-appropriation	n under sub sub
	head [548]-Works. Reasons f	for ultimate saving	s in the above	e case have not	been intimated
	(July 2023).				
	80 General				
	190 Investments in Public Sec	ctor and Other			

1,710.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case

1,710.00

(-)1,710.00

Undertakings

General

O.

27. {6052} Assam State Infrastructure

Development Corporation Ltd. (ASIDCL)

have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 65 Tourism

Graint N	0. 05 Tour	15111		
		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:				
Major Head:				
3452 Tourism				
Voted				
Original	40,70,09			
Supplementary	13,64,77	54,34,86	42,98,39	(-)11,36,47
Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Capital:				
Major Head:				
5452 Capital Outlay on Tourism				
Voted				
Original	72,39,06			
Supplementary	5,65,00	78,04,06	47,54,38	(-)30,49,68
Amount surrendered during the year				•••

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Rever	nue:			
Voted				
	General	5,434.86	4,298.39	(-)1,136.47
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
	Total	5,434.86	4,298.39	(-)1,136.47
Capit	al:			
Voted				
	General	7,804.06	4,754.38	(-)3,049.68
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
	Total	7,804.06	4,754.38	(-)3,049.68
<b>65.1.</b>	Revenue			

- 65.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,136.47 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 65.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,136.47 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,364.77 lakh (₹ 947.75 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 117.02 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 300.00 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious. 65.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 65	5 Tourism	contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	3452 Tourism				
	01 Tourist Infrastructure				
	101 Tourist Centre				
1.	{0936} Picnic Cottage at Chanddubi etc. General	•			
	O.	86.36	86.36	47.12	(-)39.24
_			00.50	17.12	( )37.21
2.	{1424} Tourist Attraction Centre, Kazira General	anga			
	O.	130.29	130.29	103.28	(-)27.01
			130.27	103.20	(-)27.01
3.	{1425} Jamduar Bhalukpung Tourist Lo	odge			
	General O.	73.52	73.52	30.14	(-)43.38
	Reasons for savings in three cases above				(-)43.36
	<u> </u>			(c <b>y</b> _ c _ c _ )	
4.	102 Tourist Accommodation {1187} Tourist Information Office-cum-Camp, Jorhat General	-Transit			
	O.	97.36	97.36	55.47	(-)41.89
_		77.50	77.50	33.17	( ) 11.0)
5.	{1426} Tourist Banglow, Sibsagar General				
	O.	58.61	58.61	41.23	(-)17.38
(				11,20	()17,60
6.	{1427} Tourist Information Office-cum- General	- Fransii Ca	mp		
	O.	89.06	106.06	47.92	(-)58.14
	S.	17.00		.,,,=	( )= = :
7.	{1428} Tourist Lodge, Tezpur				
	General	00.70	00.70	21.14	( ) <b>5</b> 0 44
	O.	80.58	80.58	21.14	(-)59.44
8.	{1430} Tourist Lodge, Silchar General				
	O.	44.10	44.10	22.37	(-)21.73
9.	{1431} Tourist Lodge, Nagaon				
	General	02.07	02.07	<i>EE</i> 02	( )00.04
	O.	83.97	83.97	55.93	(-)28.04

		65 Tou	rism contd	A oteral	E
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
			Grant	(₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
10.	{1434} Tourist Facilities for different				
	Lodges/ Officers under Directorate of Assam	Tourisin	,		
	General				
	O.	61.	75 61.7	···	(-)61.75
11.	{1438} Forest Lodge, Kaziranga				
11.	General				
	O.	128.	94 128.9	94 87.30	(-)41.64
	Reasons for savings in seven cases		_	-	of the entire
budget provision in one case above have not been intimated (July 2023).					
12.	103 Tourist Transport Service				
	General				
	O.  Reasons for savings in the above asset	54.			(-)27.40
	Reasons for savings in the above case	nave not	been mumated	(July 2023).	
	80 General				
10	001 Direction and Administration				
13.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment General				
	O.	480.	32 487.8	318.58	(-)169.25
	S.		51		
	Reasons for savings in the above case	have not	been intimated	(July 2023).	
	104 Promotion and Publicity				
14.	{1441} Tourist Information Bureau, C General	Guwahati			
	O.	212.	53 212.5	53 145.83	(-)66.70
	Reasons for savings in the above case	have not			
	800 Other Expenditure				
15.	{1447} Training Facilities & Familian	risation T	our		
	General	22	25 22.0	10.71	()10.54
	O.	33.	25 33.2	25 13.71	(-)19.54
16.	{2909} Food Craft Institute, Samugur	i			
	General O.	181.	54 196.8	95.14	(-)101.66
	S.	15.		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	( )101.00

	393						
	Head	Grant No.	65	Tourism	contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
17.	<ul><li>{3660} Assam Bikash Y</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in t</li><li>provision in one case ab</li></ul>	wo cases and		_		 endering of the	(-)100 entire budget
65.2.	Capital: 65.2.1. The grant in the the savings was surrende 65.2.2. In view of the ₹ 565.00 (₹ 265.00 lake 2023) proved injudiciou 65.2.3. Savings occurre Head	e capital section ered during the erinal savin th obtained in	on cone year on Oc	losed with ar. f ₹ 3,049.6	a savings of 88 lakh, the	₹ 3,049.68 lak supplementary	provision of
1	5452 Capital Outlay o  01 Tourist Infrastructure  101 Tourist Centre	ę.	tag		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
1.	<ul><li>{6045} Subsidy for Nor</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>S.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the</li></ul>			500.00 65.00 e not been	565.00 intimated (J	65.00 fuly 2023).	(-)500.00
2.	102 Tourist Accommod {0126} Construction General O. S.	lation		475.00 200.00	675.00	475.00	(-)200.00
3.	{4600} Development of General O.	Deepor Beel	for	Tourism 200.00	200.00	•••	(-)200.00
4.	{4700} Tourist Facilitita Similar Other Occasion Cultural Tourism Promo General	Innovative R	eligi				
	O.			285.00	585.00	449.38	(-)135.62

300.00

S.

Grant No. 65 Tourism concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

5. {6044} Promotion & Development of Tea

Tourism Infrastructure

General

O. 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,000.00 (-)2,000.00

Reasons for savings in three cases and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in one case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 66 Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### Revenue:

Major Head:

# 3604 Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions

Voted

Original 7,26,27,00

Supplementary ... 7,26,27,00 5,16,22,91 (-)2,10,04,09

Amount surrendered during the year

**Notes and comments:** 

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

l	Total Actual	Excess +
ıt	Grant Expenditure	Savings (-)
	(₹in lakh	

#### **Revenue:**

Voted

General	90.00	•••	(-)90.00
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	72,537.00	51,622.91	(-)20,914.09
Total	72,627.00	51,622.91	(-)21,004.09

#### **66.1.** Revenue :

66.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 21,004.09 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

66.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

# 3604 Compensation & Assignments to Local Bodies & Panchayati Raj Institutions

200 Other Miscellaneous Compensation and

Assignments

{4655} Tied Grant-Central Finance Commission-

**Urban Local Bodies** 

1. [689] Interest Payment

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 317.00 317.00 8.74 (-)308.26

Grant No. 66 Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions

		contd			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh )	<b>8</b> - ()
				( )	
2.	[707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomou	ıs Council			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	3,963.00	3,963.00	1,610.00	(-)2,353.00
	O.	3,903.00	3,903.00	1,010.00	(-)2,333.00
3.	[708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Cou	ıncil			
5.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	ilicii			
	•	2 906 00	2 906 00	1 546 00	( )2 260 00
	O.	3,806.00	3,806.00	1,546.00	(-)2,260.00
4	[700] N.C. Hills Assessment Council				
4.	[709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				( ) 4 000 00
	O.	1,849.00	1,849.00		(-)1,098.00
	Reasons for savings in four cases above	e have not be	en intimated	l (July 2023).	
	{4656} Tied Grant-Central Finance Co	mmission-			
	Rural Local Bodies				
5.	[690] Interest				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	615.00	615.00	25.21	(-)589.79
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	nave not been	intimated (.	July 2023).	
	-			-	
	{4657} United Basic Grant-Central Fir	nance			
	Commission-Rural Local Bodies				
6.	[690] Interest				
•	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	401.00	401.00	12.04	(-)388.96
	Reasons for savings in the above case h				( )300.70
	reasons for savings in the above case i	iave not been	intimated (	ary 2023).	
	{4658} Untied Basic Grant-Central Fir	nance			
	Commission-Urban Local Bodies	iance			
7					
7.	[689] Interest Payment				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	1.60.00	160.00	4.72	( ) 1 ( 4 07
	O.	169.00	169.00	4.73	(-)164.27
0					
8.	[707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomou	is Council			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	2,080.00	2,080.00	1,022.00	(-)1,058.00

Grant No.	66 Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions
	contd

	1	contd		•	U
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
9.	[708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Co Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	uncil			
	O.	1,996.00	1,996.00	980.00	(-)1,016.00
10.	[709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	972.00	972.00	478.00	(-)494.00
	Reasons for savings in four cases above	e nave not be	en intimated	(July 2023).	
11.	{5212} PRI & ULB (Share of Net Pro States Own Taxes assigned under Recommendation by SFC)-PRIs [709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	1,061.92	1,061.92	•••	(-)1,061.92
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-su case have not been intimated (July 202	_	the entire b	oudget provision	n in the above
	{5793} Specific Grant under Award o Finance Commission-PRIs	f State			
12.	[707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomos Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	us Council			
	O.	5,551.33	5,551.33	1,626.11	(-)3,925.22
13.	[708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Co Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	uncil (KAAC)	)		
	O.	1,788.34	1,788.34	1,207.00	(-)581.34
14.	[709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	(DHAC)			
	O.	927.33	927.33	•••	(-)927.33
	Reasons for savings in two cases and provision in one case above have not be	•		•	e entire budget
	{5794} Specific Grant under Award o Finance Commission-ULBs				
15.	[707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomo	us Council			

1,412.00

1,412.00

(-)1,412.00

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O.

# Grant No. 66 Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions concld...

	concia	•••		
	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
16.	[708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council (K Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	(AAC)		
	O. 1,558	1,558.67	90.00	(-)1,468.67
17.	[709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council (DHAC Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	C)		
	O. 766	5.67 766.67	50.00	(-)716.67
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering savings in other two cases above have not been	C	0 1	in one case and
	{5795} Specific Grant under Award of State Finance Commission for SFC Cell			
18.	[871] Equipments and Computer Operator of S	SFC Cell		

General 90.00 90.00 ... (-)90.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 67 Horticulture

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2401 Crop Husbandry

2415 Agricultural Research and Education

Voted

Original 2,87,84,35

Supplementary 26 2,87,84,61 74,25,63 (-)2,13,58,98

Amount surrendered during the year 43,23

# Capital:

Major Head:

# 4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

Voted

Original 1,14,00 Supplementary ... 1,14,00 ... (-)1,14,00 Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	28,784.61	7,425.63	(-)21,358.98
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	28,784.61	7,425.63	(-)21,358.98
Capital:			
Voted			
General	114.00	•••	(-)114.00
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	114.00	•••	(-)114.00

#### Grant No. 67 Horticulture contd...

#### **67.1.** Revenue:

- 67.1.1. The grant in the revenue sention closed with a savings of ₹ 21,358.98 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 43.23 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 67.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 21,358.98 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 0.26 lakh (₹ 0.24 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 0.02 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.

67.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹in lakh)	

#### 2401 Crop Husbandry

119 Horticulture and Vegetable Crops

1. {1105} Community Canning & Training on Fruit

Preservation

General

O. 52.25 52.25 31.35 (-)20.90

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 2. {1127} Integrated Horticulture Development

General

O. 190.00 190.00 ... (-)190.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 3. [170] District and Subordinate Offices

Horticulture Salary

General

O. 790.86 750.64 626.59 (-)124.05

S. 0.01 R. (-)40.23

Anticipated savings in the above case was reportedly due to non-utilisation of salary fund against the vacant post and retirement of some exployees and cancelled procurement. Reasons for final savings above have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 4. {4711} Chief Ministers Floriculture Mission

General

O.  $2.000.00 2.000.00 \dots (-)2.000.00$ 

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No. 67	Horticulture	contd
--------------	--------------	-------

	Grant No. 67 Horticulture contd						
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +		
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)		
				(₹in lakh)			
	{5410} Horticulture Mission fo	or North East and					
	Himalayan State						
5.	[927] Central Share						
	General						
	O.	10,136.90	8,752.42	3,943.50	(-)4,808.92		
	S.	0.02					
	R.	(-)1,384.50					
6.	[928] State Share						
••	General						
	O.	1,124.30	939.22	271.50	(-)667.72		
	S.	0.02			<b>、</b>		
	R.	(-)185.10					
	No reason was provided for red	` '	y way of re-a	ppropriation in	both the above		
	cases. Reasons for savings in bo						
				` •	,		
	(5075) Double of Market Webli	C'a la Valana					
	(5675) Pradhan Mantri Krishi	•					
7	(PMKSY)-Per Drop More Crop	)					
7.	[927] Central Share						
	General	12.0(0.00	10 275 22	1 (00 00	( ) 0 7 ( 7 0 0		
	0.	12,969.00	10,375.22	1,608.00	(-)8,767.22		
	S.	0.02					
	R.	(-)2,593.80					

8. [928] State Share

General

O. 1,441.00 178.67 (-)974.151,152.82

S. 0.02

R. (-)288.20

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 2415 Agricultural Research and Education

01 Crop Husbandry

277 Education

9. {2416} Horticulture University in Dima Hasao

General

O. 25.00 25.00 (-)25.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# **Grant No. 67 Horticulture contd...**

67.1.4. Savings mentioned in note 67.1.3. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	<b>2401 Crop Husbandry</b> 789 Special Component Plan for S {5410} Horticulture Mission for N				
1.	Himalayan State [927] Central Share				
1.	General				
	S.	0.02	510.12	94.50	(-)415.62
	R.	510.10			( )
2.	[928] State Share General				
	S.	0.02	68.22	10.50	(-)57.72
	R.	68.20			( )
	No specific reason was attributed both the above cases. Reasons for not been intimated (July 2023).	•	-	•	
	{5675} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sin (PMKSY)	chayee Yojana			
3.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	S.	0.02	907.85	144.00	(-)763.85
	R.	907.83			
4.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	S.	0.02	100.89	16.00	(-)84.89
	R.	100.87			
	No specific reason was attributed	to augmentation	of provision	by way of re-a	ppropriation in

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases. Reasons for incurring excess espenditure in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 67 Horticulture contd					
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)	
	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {5410} Horticulture Mission for North	East and				
	Himalayan State					
5.	[927] Central Share					
	General					
	S.	0.02	874.42	162.00	(-)712.42	
	R.	874.40				
6.	[928] State Share General S. R. No specific reason was attributed to au both the above cases. Reasons for incu been intimated (July 2023).	•	-		•	
	{5675} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchay (PMKSY)	vee Yojana				
7.	[927] Central Share					
	General					
	S.	0.02	1,685.99	248.00	(-)1,437.99	
	R.	1,685.97				
8.	[928] State Share General					

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases. Reasons for incurring excess espenditure in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

0.02

187.33

187.35

28.00

(-)159.35

# 67.2. Capital:

S.

R.

- 67.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 114.00 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 67.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

# Head Total Actual Excess + Grant No. 67 Horticulture concld... Grant Total Actual Excess + Grant ₹ in lakh ) 4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry 800 Other Expenditure {2417} Development of Orchid Farm at Kaziranga General

1.

O.

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

114.00

114.00

(-)114.00

<b>Appropriation:</b>	Public	Debt	and	Servicing	of Debt
TIPPLOPLIMITOIL	I WOIIC		uiiu		, or Debi

Total Actual Excess +
Appropriation Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

**Revenue:** 

Major Head:

**2048** Appropriation for reduction or avoidance of Debt

**2049** Interest Payments

Charged

Original *85,33,65,04* 

Supplementary 10,09,75,32 95,43,40,36 88,74,97,22 (-)6,68,43,14

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

6003 Internal Debt of the State Government

6004 Loans and Advances from the Central

Government

Charged

Original 27,22,73,80

Supplementary 18,27 27,22,92,07 73,30,86,29 +46,07,94,22

Amount surrendered during the year

**Notes and comments:** 

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Appropriation	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Charged			
General	9,54,340.36	8,87,497.22	(-)66,843.14
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	9,54,340.36	8,87,497.22	(-)66,843.14
Charged			
General	2,72,292.07	7,33,086.29	+4,60,794.22
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	2,72,292.07	7,33,086.29	+4,60,794.22

#### Appropriation: Public Debt and Servicing of Debt contd...

#### 1. Revenue:

- 1.1. The appropriation in the revenue section closed with a savings of  $\ref{66,843.14}$  lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 1.2. In view of the final savings of  $\[ \[ \] \] 66,843.14 \]$  lakh, the supplementary provision of  $\[ \] \] 1,00,975.32 \]$  lakh ( $\[ \] \] 1,00,065.32 \]$  lakh obtained in October 2022 and  $\[ \] \] 910.00 \]$  lakh obtained in March 2023) proved excessive.
- 1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Appropriation	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### **2049 Interest Payments**

01 Interest on Internal Debt

101 Interest on Market Loans

1. {6736} Assam State Development Loan

General (Charged)

O. 47,500.00 47,500.00 35,251.68 (-)12,248.32

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

115 Interest on Ways & Means Advances

from Reserve Bank of India

2. {5093} Interest on Normal Ways & Means Advance from

Reserve Bank of India

General (Charged)

O. 50.00 50.00 ... (-)50.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

200 Interest on Other Internal Debts

{0355} Interest on Loans from National Bank for Agriculture

and Rural Development

3. [403] RIDF Laon (B)

General (Charged)

O. 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,886.25 (-)4,113.75

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

03 Interest on Small savingss, Provident

Funds etc

104 Interest on State Provident Funds

4. {0379} Interest on General Provident Fund

General (Charged)

O. 1,34,239.35 1,34,239.35 87,962.00 (-)46,277.35

Appropriation: Public Debt and Servicing of Debt concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +

Appropriation Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

5. {0382} Interest on All India Services

Provident Fund

General (Charged)

O. 728.20 728.20 352.00 (-)376.20

Annual interest on General Provident Fund and All India Services Provident Fund was calculated on the basis of actual figures and hence, there was a variation between budgeted and actual interest figures in both the above cases.

6. 108 Interest on Insurance and Pension Fund

General (Charged)

O. 1,737.58 1,737.58 1,016.34 (-)721.24

Annual Interest on Insurance was calculated on the basis of actual figures and hence, there was a variation between budgeted and actual interest figures.

#### 2. Capital:

- 2.1. The appropriation in the capital section closed with an excess of  $\ref{4,60,794.22}$  lakh. The excess requires regularisation.
- 2.2. In view of the final excess of  $\not\in$  4,60,794.22 lakh, the supplementary provision of  $\not\in$  18.27 lakh obtained in October 2022 proved insufficient.

Head Total Actual Excess +

Appropriation Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

#### 6003 Internal Debt of the State

110 Ways and Means Advances from the

Reserve Bank of India

1. {5094} Special Ways & Means Advance

General (Charged)

O. 0.02 0.02 4,60,864.00 +4,60,863.98

During the Financial year, the Government of Assam had taken Ways and Means Advance for  $\not\equiv 4,60,864.00$  lakh against the budget provision of  $\not\equiv 0.02$  lakh. Excess occurred mainly due insufficient budget provision.

# **Appropriation: Appropriation to the Contingency Fund**

Total Actual Excess +
Appropriation Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

# Capital:

Major Head:

# 7999 Appropriation to the Contingency Fund

Charged

Original *1,80,00,000* 

... 1,80,00,000 1,80,00,000 ...

Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

		(₹ in lakh)	
	Appropriation	Expenditure	Savings(-)
	Total	Actual	Excess +

# Capital:

Charged

General	1,80,000.00	1,80,000.00	•••
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1.80.000.00	1.80.000.00	

#### 1. Capital:

1.1. Entire budgetary provision made for augmentation of corpus of Contingency Fund of the Government was adjusted through book transfer.

#### Grant No. 68 Loans to Government Servants etc.

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

•••

# Capital:

Major Head:

#### 7610 Loans to Government Servants etc.

Voted

Original 1

**...** 1 **...** (-)1

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

( ,	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹in lakh)	

# Capital:

Voted

General	0.01	•••	(-)0.01
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	0.01	•••	(-)0.01

# **68.1.** Capital:

68.1.1. The entire budget provision made in the grant remained unutilised and not surrendered during the year.

Grant No.	69	Science,	Technolo	ogy and	Climate	Change
-----------	----	----------	----------	---------	---------	--------

Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings(-) (₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

2810 New and Renewable Energy

**Other Scientific Research** 3425

Voted

19,99,88 Original Supplementary 1,59,03 21,58,91 19,68,15 (-)1,90,76Amount surrendered during the year

#### Capital:

Major Head:

# 5425 Capital Outlay on other Scientific and **Environmental Research**

Voted

Original 36,57,50 Supplementary 71,86,00 1,08,43,50 8,93,415 (-)19,09,35Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

Total

Actual

Exagge 1

	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings(-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	2,154.16	1,964.35	(-)189.81
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	4.75	3.80	(-)0.95
Total	2,158.91	1,968.15	(-)190.76
Capital:			
Voted			
General	10,843.50	8,934.15	(-)1,909.35
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total	10,843.50	<b></b> 8,934.15	(-)1,909.35

#### **69.1.** Revenue:

- 69.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 190.76 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year
- 69.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 190.76 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 159.03 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- 69.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

# Grant No. 69 Science, Technology and Climate Change concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in lakh)

#### 3425 Other Scientific Research

60 Others

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 109.71 109.71 65.94 (-)43.77

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

200 Assistance to Other Scientific Bodies

2. {2334} Promotion of Science, Technology and

Innovation

General

O. 38.00 ... (-)38.00

The entire budget provision in the above case remained un-utilised due to non-receipt of FOC, as reported by the department. Reasons for non-surrendering of the entire budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 69.2. Capital:

69.2.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 1,909.35 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

69.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,909.35 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 7,186.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.

69.2.3 Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

# 5425 Capital Outlay on Other Scientific and

# **Environmental Research**

800 Other Expenditure

1. {5950} New Planetarium at Six Locations

General

O. 522.50 4,570.50 2,938.34 (-)1,632.16

5. 4,048.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 70 Hill Areas

Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings(-) (₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

#### 3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

Voted

Original 8,63,75

Supplementary ... 8,63,75 1,91,61 (-)6,72,14

Amount surrendered during the year 1,76,00

#### Capital:

Major Head:

# 6225 Loans for Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled **Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities**

#### 6851 Loans for Village and Small Industries

Voted

Original 2,16,50

Supplementary ... 2,16,50 ... (-)2,16,50

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings(-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	863.75	191.61	(-)672.14
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	863.75	191.61	(-)672.14
Capital:			
Voted			
General	216.50	•••	(-)216.50
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	216.50	•••	(-)216.50

# **70.1.** Revenue:

- 70.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 672.14 lakh against which an amount of ₹ 176.00 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 70.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

1.

2.

3.

4.

Grant No. 70 Hill Areas contd... Head Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings(-) (₹ in lakh ) 3451 Secretariat-Economic Services 091 Attached Offices {1417} Evaluation & Monitoring Division General O. 334.69 185.00 173.21 (-)11.79(-)149.69R. No specific reason was provided for the anticipated savings of ₹ 149.69 lakh in the above case. [854] DCHA Establishment & Hill Planning General O. 139.04 112.73 18.40 (-)94.33(-)26.31R. Anticipated savings of ₹ 26.31 lakh in the above case was due to procurement delays which resulted in spillovers to the subsequent year and final savings was due to non-receipt of FOC from the Govt, as reported by the department. 800 Other Expenditure {1986} Grants-in-aid to AHSIDC Ltd. for KAAC General O. 300.01 300.01 (-)300.01{2024} Grants-in-aid to AHSIDC Ltd. for DHAC General 90.01 90.01 O. (-)90.01The entire budget provision in both the above cases remained un-utilised due to non-receipt of FOC from the Govt, as reported by the department. 70.2. Capital: 70.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 216.50 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year. 70.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-Head **Total** Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings(-) (₹ in lakh ) 6851 Loans for Village and Small Industries 102 Small Scale Industries {3193} Loans to Assam Hill Small Industries Development Corporation Ltd. (AHSIDC) [583] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council (KAAC) General 150.00 150.00 0. (-)150.00

The entire budget provision in the above case remained un-utilised due to non-receipt of FOC

from the Govt, as reported by the department.

# Grant No. 70 Hill Areas concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in lakh )

2. [584] Dima Hasao Autonomous Council (DHAC)

General

O. 50.00 50.00 ... (-)50.00

The entire budget provision in the above case remained un-utilised due to non-receipt of FOC from the Govt, as reported by the department.

Grant No.	<b>71</b>	Education	(Elementary,	Secondar	y etc.)
-----------	-----------	-----------	--------------	----------	---------

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

#### 2202 General Education

Voted

Original 1,58,20,44,57

Supplementary 16,62,15,42 1,74,82,59,99 1,38,24,09,97 (-)36,58,50,02

Amount surrendered during the year

# Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports,

**Art and Culture** 

Voted

Original 6,66,05,09

Supplementary 1,80,88,45 8,46,93,54 2,61,73,02 (-)5,85,20,52

Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +	
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)	
Revenue:				
Voted				
General	17,48,259.99	13,82,409.97	(-)3,65,850.02	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)	•••	•••	•••	
Total	17,48,259.99	13,82,409.97	(-)3,65,850.02	
Capital:				
Voted				
General	84,693.54	26,173.02	(-)58,520.52	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)	•••	•••	•••	
Total	84,693.54	26,173.02	(-)58,520.52	

#### **71.1.** Revenue:

- 71.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 3,65,850.02 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 71.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 13,82,409.97 lakh, ₹ 3,902.68 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

# Grant No. 71 Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.) contd...

71.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 3,69,752.70 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,66,215.42 (₹ 7,470.20 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 1,58,020.31 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 724.91 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved excessive.

71.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

	71.1.4. Savings occurred mainly	under-			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
	2202 General Education			( <b>X</b> III Iakii )	
	01 Elementary Education				
	001 Direction and Administration	1			
1.	{0172} Headquarters Establishme				
	General				
	O.	988.97	1,241.63	862.84	(-)378.79
	S.	252.66			
2.	[507] Implementation of e-office	in the			
	Office of the Director of Elementa				
	Education, Assam (DEE)				
	General				
	O.	81.00	81.00	•••	(-)81.00
	Reasons for savings in the form		_		g of the entire
	budget provision in the latter case	above have n	ot been intimate	ed (July 2023).	
	101 Government Primary School	S			
3.	{0292} Pre-Primary School				
	General				
	O.	96.02	96.02	62.31	(-)33.71
	Reasons for savings in the above of	case have not	been intimated	(July 2023).	
	102 Assistance to Non-Governme	ent Primary So	chools		
4.	{0289} Maintenance of Hindi Tea	achers			
	General	<b>72</b> 0 (1	<b>53</b> 0.61	252.65	( ) 175 0 (
	O.	528.61	528.61	352.65	(-)175.96
	Reasons for savings in the above of	case have not	been mumated	(July 2025).	
_	104 Inspection				
5.	{0118} Block Office				
	General O.	3,211.13	2 211 12	2,349.12	( )862.01
	Reasons for savings in the above of	<i>'</i>	3,211.13	*	(-)862.01
(		ouse have not	occii intimateu	(July 2023).	
6.	{0249} Sub-Divisional Office				
	General O.	4,576.55	4,576.55	3,551.00	(-)1,025.55
	0.	7,370.33	<b>¬</b> ,570.55	3,331.00	(-)1,023.33

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 71 Educ	ation (Element	-		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
7	(0205) D: . : . Off			(₹ in lakh )	
7.	{0285} District Office				
	General	1 052 00	1,953.00	1 220 07	( )622.02
	O. Reasons for savings in the above	1,953.00	,	1,329.97	(-)623.03
		case have not	been mumateu (	July 2023).	
8.	110 Examinations {0559} Primary School Scholars	hina			
0.	General	sinps			
	O.	64.80	64.80		(-)64.80
	Reasons for non-utilising and no			dget provision in t	` '
	have not been intimated (July 20	•		augu pro vision in c	
9.	{0560} Middle School Scholarsh				
<i>,</i>	General	.npo			
	O.	64.80	64.80	•••	(-)64.80
	Reasons for non-utilising and no	on-surrendering	of the entire bu	dget provision in t	the above case
	have not been intimated (July 20	_			
10.	{0562} Other Interview and Tes	t			
	General				
	O.	945.00	945.00	•••	(-)945.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and no	n-surrendering	of the entire bu	dget provision in t	the above case
	have not been intimated (July 20	23).			
	111 Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan				
	{0789} Scheduled Caste Compo	nent Plan			
11.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	S.	9,473.00	9,473.00	•••	(-)9,473.00
12.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	S.	1,052.55	1,052.55	•••	(-)1,052.55
	Reasons for non-utilising and no	_	of the entire bu	dget provision in t	ooth the above
	cases have not been intimated (Ju	uly 2023).			
10	{0796} Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
13.	[927] Central Share				
	General S.	0.500.00	9,500.00		( )0.500.00
1 4		9,500.00	9,300.00	•••	(-)9,500.00
14.	[928] State Share				
	General S.	1,055.55	1,055.55		(-)1,055.55
	Reasons for non-utilising and no			dget provision in h	* * *
	cases have not been intimated (Ju		of the chille bu	aget provision in t	our me above
	in the contraction (b)	<i>j ==== j</i> .			

		ducation (Elemen	•	•	Ewagg
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings (-)
15.	{1686} Sarva Shiksha Abhiy [115] State Support for Payn to Mahila Samata Society General				
	O. S.	141.60 32.36	173.96	137.40	(-)36.56
16.	[228] Pratyabhan General				
17.	O. [928] State Share	475.00	475.00	•••	(-)475.00
	General O. S.	11,947.88 3,548.20	15,496.08	5,420.17	(-)10,075.91
18.	[929] Providing Desk and Be Elementary Schools General O. Reasons for savings in two provision in other two cases	6,935.00 cases and non-util	<del>-</del>	_	(-)6,935.00 ne entire budget
19.	{6186} Training of SSA Tea General		(	- <b>y</b> = ====)•	
	S. Reasons for non-utilising an have not been intimated (Jul	_	707.86 g of the entire bu	 idget provision in	(-)707.86 the above case
20.	{6242} General Head for SA [927] Central Share General	AP Component			
	S. Reasons for non-utilising an have not been intimated (Jul	_	113.02 g of the entire bu	udget provision in	(-)113.02 the above case
21.	112 National Programme of {0789} Scheduled Caste Con [927] Central Share General	•	Schools		
	S. Reasons for non-utilising an	12,365.10	12,365.10	Idget provision in	(-)12,365.10
	reasons for non-utilising an	a non surrenuciilig	, or the chille bu	auget provision in	and above case

have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. Head	71 Education (Element	tary, Secondar Total Grant	ry etc.) contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings (-)
22.	{0796} Tribal Area Su [927] Central Share General	b-Plan			
	S. Reasons for non-utilisi have not been intimated	1,429.48 ng and non-surrendering d (July 2023).	1,429.48 of the entire bu	 udget provision in	(-)1,429.48 the above case
23.	{2646} Honorarium to General	Mid-Day-Meal Workers			
	O. S.	4,521.05 2,618.83	7,139.88	4,521.05	(-)2,618.83
	Reasons for savings in	the above case have not	been intimated	(July 2023).	
24.	{2840} Mid-Day-Meal Honorarium to Cook-c [053] Middle School General				
	O.	307.01	631.73	306.99	(-)324.74
	S.	324.72		(T. 1. 2022)	
	Reasons for savings in	the above case have not l	been intimated	(July 2023).	
25.	{3844} Mid-Day-Meal [053] Middle School General	Scheme for Cooking Co	st		
	O.	2,660.68	3,630.71	2,660.68	(-)970.03
	S.	970.03			
26.	[868] Primary School General				
	O.	3,211.53	4,910.60	3,345.48	(-)1,565.12
	S. Reasons for savings in	1,699.07 both the above cases hav	e not been intir	mated (July 2023)	
				nace (vary 2025).	
27.	02 Secondary Education 001 Direction and Adn {6330} Upgradation of of 12th Finance Comm General	ministration f Standard of Administrat	ion-Award		
	O.	144.43	144.43	69.30	(-)75.13
	Reasons for savings in	the above case have not	been intimated	(July 2023).	

	Grant No. 71 Educa Head	ation (Elementa	ary, Secondar Total Grant	y etc.) contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings (-)
28.	053 Maintenance of Buildings {0172} Headquarters Establishm General O. Reasons for non-utilising and no have not been intimated (July 20)	44.55 on-surrendering o	44.55 of the entire bu	dget provision in	(-)44.55 In the above case
29.	101 Inspection {0179} Inspection General O. Reasons for savings in the above	2,552.94 case have not b	2,552.94 een intimated (	1,988.41 (July 2023).	(-)564.53
30.	110 Assistance to Non-Government (0269) Government Teachers Se Non-Government Schools General O. 55 Reasons for savings in the above	erving in 5,45,699.80	5,45,699.80		(-)1,47,380.73
31.	800 Other Expenditure {0579} Grants to Non-Government Secondary Boys and Girls School General O. Reasons for savings in the above	ent ol 23,845.00	23,845.00	125.00	(-)23,720.00
32.	{0789} Scheduled Caste Compo [927] Central Share General S.		1,030.00	•••	(-)1,030.00
33.	[928] State Share General S. Reasons for non-utilising and no cases have not been intimated (June 1928).		114.44 of the entire bu	 dget provision in	(-)114.44 in both the above
34.	{0796} Tribal Area Sub-Plan [927] Central Share General S.	1,336.56	1,336.56		(-)1,336.56

	Grant No. 71 Educa	ntion (Elemen	tary, Secondary Total	etc.) contd Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)	
35.	[928] State Share General S. Reasons for non-utilising and not cases have not been intimated (Julia)	_	148.51 of the entire bud	 lget provision in l	(-)148.51 both the above	
36.	{0800} Other Expenditure [412] Scholarship Scheme for Mi Girls Student General O.	nority 1,140.00	1,140.00	843.56	(-)296.44	
37.	[426] Transfer and Posting of Teaper Transfer Policy Act, 2020 General		205.00		( ) 205 00	
	0.	285.00	285.00	•••	(-)285.00	
38.	[939] Arohan General O.	596.00	596.00	•••	(-)596.00	
39.	[941] Uniform for Class IX & X under RMSA General	Students				
	O.	4,410.82	4,642.97	•••	(-)4,642.97	
	S. 232.15 Reasons for savings in one case and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire provision in the three cases above have not been intimated (July 2023).					
40.	{0935} Goalpara Sainik School General					
	O. S. Reasons for savings in the above	1,149.59 265.17 case have not	1,414.76	1,107.82 July 2023)	(-)306.94	
41.	{2811} Chief Ministers Special S [573] Cash Award to Distinguish General	Scheme/ Progra		, dij 2023).		
	0.	24.30	24.30	•••	(-)24.30	
42.	[910] Grants-in-aid to RMSA (V. General	irtual Classroo	m)			
	O.	1,047.53	1,047.53	•••	(-)1,047.53	

	Grant No. 71 Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.) contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
43.	[936] Dr. Banikanta Kakoty Com Literacy Programme, 2017	nputer			
	General O.	2,837.57	2 927 57	2 222 59	( )612 00
	Reasons for non-utilising and no	,	2,837.57	2,223.58	(-)613.99
	savings in one case above have n				two cases and
44.	{3660} Assam Vikash Yojana [582] Scholarship to BPL Studen	ts (Waiver			
	of Admission Fess)				
	General	050.00	1.050.00		( )1 050 00
	O. S.	950.00	1,950.00	•••	(-)1,950.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and no	1,000.00	of the entire by	idget provision in t	he above case
	have not been intimated (July 202		or the entire of	idget provision in t	ine above case
45.	{6089} Enterprise Resource Plan (Management Software for DSE General	_			
	O.	285.00	285.00	•••	(-)285.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and not have not been intimated (July 202	_	of the entire bu	idget provision in t	the above case
46.	{6092} Supply of Furniture in 11 High School in Tea Garden Area General				
	O.	1,900.00	2,094.25	692.76	(-)1,401.49
	S.	194.25	,		
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not b	een intimated	(July 2023).	
47.	{6242} General Head for SAP C [927] Central Share	omponent			
	General	267.00	267.00		( ) 2 ( 7, 0 0
	S.	267.00	267.00	•••	(-)267.00
48.	[928] State Share General				
	S.	29.67	29.67	•••	(-)29.67
	Reasons for non-utilising and not cases have not been intimated (Ju		of the entire bu	idget provision in b	` '

Grant No. 71 Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.) contd...

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +		
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)		
				(₹ in lakh )			
	04 Adult Education						
	001 Direction and Administration	1					
49.	{0172} Headquarters Establishme	nt					
	General						
	O.	2,144.61	2,155.44	1,543.40	(-)612.04		
	S.	18.83					
	R.	(-)8.00					
	No reason was provided for redu	ection of prov	rision by way o	of re-appropriation	in the above		
	case. Reasons for savings in the ab	ove case have	e not been intim	nated (July 2023).			
	103 Rural Functional Literacy Pro	ogrammes					
50.	{3886} State (Rural) Literacy Fun	ctional Progra	amme				
	General						
	O.	750.00	750.00	•••	(-)750.00		
	Reasons for non-utilising and non	•	of the entire bu	dget provision in t	the above case		
	have not been intimated (July 202	3).					
	{6133} New India Literacy Progra	amme					
51.	[928] State Share						
	General						
	S.	136.44	136.44	•••	(-)136.44		
	Reasons for non-utilising and non	-surrendering	of the entire bu	dget provision in t	the above case		
	have not been intimated (July 202)	3).					
	05 Language Development						
	001 Direction and Administration	1					
52.	{0172} Headquarters Establishme	nt					
	General						
	O.	156.60	241.29	73.76	(-)167.53		
	S.	84.69					
	Reasons for savings in the above of	case have not l	oeen intimated (	(July 2023).			
53.	{2672} Directorate of Bodo Medium and						
	Other Tribal Languages						
	General						
	O.	297.24	297.24	66.18	(-)231.06		
	Reasons for savings in the above of	case have not l	oeen intimated (	(July 2023).			
	110 Assistance to Madrasa Educational						
54.	{4906} Remuneration to Contractual						
	Teachers under Madrassa Education						
	General						
	O.	343.20	574.21	414.50	(-)159.71		
	S.	231.01					
	Reasons for savings in the above of	case have not l	oeen intimated (	(July 2023).			

Grant No.	71 Educ	ation (Elementary	, Secondary	etc.) contd
			Total	Actual

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh )

80 General

001 Direction and Administration

#### 55. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 705.56 570.56 538.06 (-)32.50

R. (-)135.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Savings in the above case was due non non-filling up of vacant posts, as reported by the Department.

#### {6124} Teacher Education

#### 56. [927] Central Share

General

S.	2,271.44	2,963.24	775.30	(-)2,187.94
R.	691.80			

#### 57. [928] State Share

General

S.	252.38	334.25	86.14	(-)248.11
R.	81.87			

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases was reportedly to meet the Central Share to be released by GoI in anticipation as second instalment as Recurring Expenses for CSSTE under Samagra Shikha and the commensurate State against the Central Share to be released by GoI in anticipation as second instalment as Recurring Expenses for CSSTE under Samagra Shikha. Savings in both the above cases was due to non-receipt of Financial Sanction, as reported by the Department.

003 Training

#### 58. {0642} Primary Teachers Training School

General

O. 1,368.73 1,169.67 1,108.24 (-)61.43

R. (-)199.06

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Savings in the above cases was due to non-receipt of Financial Sanction from the Government, as reported by the Department.

Grant No.	71	Education	(Elementary.	Secondary	etc ) contd
Grant No.	/ 1	Luucanon	(Elementary.	Secondary	etc.) conta

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	( <b>₹ in lakh</b> )		

#### 59. {0643} Middle School Teachers Training

General

O. 637.11 657.50 568.96 (-)88.54

R. 20.39

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet shortfall of budget. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 568.96, ₹ 5.02 lakh relates to the year 2020-21, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Savings in the above cases was due to non-receipt of Financial Sanction from the Government and non-filling up up of vancant posts, as reported by the Department.

# 60. {0645} Post Graduate Training College, Jorhat

General

O. 211.01 188.51 196.19 +7.68

R. (-)22.50

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 196.19 lakh relates to the year 2020-21 which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for actual savings in the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 61. {0647} Provincialised B.T. College

General

O. 535.80 400.80 387.66 (-)13.14

R. (-)135.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 62. {0648} Hindi Teachers Training College,

North Guwahati

General

O. 193.81 168.61 162.67 (-)5.94

R. (-)25.20

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

004 Research

{1968} Research Activities of State

Council of Educational Research &

Training (SCERT)

#### 63. [927] Central Share

General

O. 326.67 295.77 229.10 (-)66.67

R. (-)30.90

	Grant No. 71 Educat	ion (Elementary	v Secondar	v etc.) contd	
	Head	ion (Elementar)	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh )	<b>8</b> . ()
64.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	210.43	73.43	70.75	(-)2.68
		(-)137.00	,	,	( )=:==
	No reason was provided for redu	` '	on by way	of re-appropriation	on in both the
	above case. Savings in both the ab	ove cases was d	ue to non-re	eceipt of Financial	Sanction from
65.	{4685} State Share for Implementa Teacher Education Scheme (DIET IAEs, BITEs and SCERT) [928] State Share				
05.	General General				
	O.	150.00	68.13	1.00	(-)67.13
	R.	(-)81.87	00.13	1.00	( )07.13
	No reason was provided for reducase. Savings in the above case Government, as reported by the De	ction of provisions was due to n			
66.	{4760} Block Institute of Teachers [927] Central Share	s Education (BIT	Έ)		
	General	4 6 70	4650		()46 <b>5</b> 0
	0.	16.70	16.70	•••	(-)16.70
	Non-utilising and non-surrendering non-receipt of Financial Sanction for the surrendering of the surrender	C	<b>U</b> 1		
67.	108 Examinations {0215} Primary Teachers Training General	g Examination			
	O. Non-utilising and non-surrendering non-conduct of examination in a Department.	•	• •		
68.	800 Other Expenditure {0652} Revision of District Gazett General	ters			
	O.	160.20	160.20	59.58	(-)100.62
	Reasons for savings in the above c	ase have not been			

	Grant No. 71 Edu Head	cation (Element	ary, Secondar Total	y etc.) conta Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh )	<b>g</b> -()
	{0654} Upgradation of B.T. Co	olleges		,	
69.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	252.43	226.43	214.30	(-)12.13
	R.	(-)26.00			
	No reason was provided for recase. Reasons for savings in the				n in the above
71.2.	Capital				
	71.2.1. The grant in the capital	al section closed	with a savings	of ₹ 58,520.52 la	kh. No part of
	the savings was surrendered du	ring the year.			
	71.2.2. In view of the final			the supplementary	y provision of
	₹ 18,088.45 lakh obtained in Ja	•	ed injudicious.		
	71.2.3. Savings occurred main	nly under-			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			Grunt	(₹ in lakh )	Savings ( )
	4059 Capital Outlay on Publ	ic Works		(/	
	01 Office Buildings				
	101 Construction-General Poo	l Accommodation	n		
	{0121} Buildings (Public Work	xs)			
1.	[988] Infrastructure Developme	ent of Nazira Boy	s H.S.		
	School and MP School Sivsaga	r			
	General				
		1.40.50			
	O.	142.50	142.50	94.51	(-)47.99
	Reasons for savings in the above				(-)47.99
	Reasons for savings in the above	e case have not b			(-)47.99
	Reasons for savings in the above 4202 Capital Outlay on Educ	e case have not b			(-)47.99
	Reasons for savings in the above	e case have not b			(-)47.99
	Reasons for savings in the above 4202 Capital Outlay on Educ Sports,Art and Culture	e case have not b			(-)47.99
	Reasons for savings in the above 4202 Capital Outlay on Educe Sports, Art and Culture 01 General Education	re case have not be cation,			(-)47.99
2.	Reasons for savings in the above 4202 Capital Outlay on Educe Sports, Art and Culture 01 General Education 201 Elementary Education	re case have not be cation,			(-)47.99
2.	Reasons for savings in the above 4202 Capital Outlay on Education Sports, Art and Culture 01 General Education 201 Elementary Education {0789} Scheduled Caste Comp	re case have not be cation,			(-)47.99
2.	Reasons for savings in the above 4202 Capital Outlay on Education Sports, Art and Culture 01 General Education 201 Elementary Education {0789} Scheduled Caste Comp [927] Central Share	re case have not be cation,			(-)47.99 (-)1,688.78
2.	Reasons for savings in the above 4202 Capital Outlay on Educe Sports, Art and Culture 01 General Education 201 Elementary Education {0789} Scheduled Caste Comp [927] Central Share General S. [928] State Share	re case have not be cation,	peen intimated	(July 2023).	
	Reasons for savings in the above 4202 Capital Outlay on Education Sports, Art and Culture 01 General Education 201 Elementary Education {0789} Scheduled Caste Comp [927] Central Share General S.	re case have not be cation,	peen intimated	(July 2023).	

cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 71 Edu Head	cation (Elemen	itary, Secondar Total	y etc.) contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
	{0796} Tribal Area Sub-Plan			(1111111111)	
4.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	S.	1,000.00	1,000.00	•••	(-)1,000.00
5.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	S.	111.11	111.11	•••	(-)111.11
	Reasons for non-utilising and no cases have not been intimated (	_	g of the entire bu	adget provision in	both the above
	{1686} Sarba Siksha Abhijan				
6.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	17,145.83	21,715.13	11,884.46	(-)9,830.67
	S.	4,569.30			
7.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	1,905.00	2,412.70	1,320.49	(-)1,092.21
	S.	507.70		. 1 (7.1. 2022)	
	Reasons for savings in both the			nated (July 2023).	•
	(5338) Assam Rural Infrastruc	•	ent Fund		
o	( RIDF)-NABARDs Loan Com	iponent			
8.	[927] Central Share General				
	O.	25,000.00	25,000.00	8,590.44	(-)16,409.56
9.	[928] State Share	23,000.00	23,000.00	0,570.44	(-)10,407.50
).	General				
	O.	2,777.78	2,777.78	•••	(-)2,777.78
	Reasons for savings in the for	*	,	d non-surrenderin	* * *
	budget provision in the latter ca		<del>-</del>		C
10.	{6095} Schedule Caste Compo			· •	
	General				
	O.	1,000.00	1,000.00	103.44	(-)896.56
	Reasons for savings in the above	ve case have not	been intimated	(July 2023).	
11.	{6097} Tribal Area Sub Plan (	LCD/			
11.	General	131)			
	O.	300.00	300.00		(-)300.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and n			adget provision in	` '
	have not been intimated (July 2	_	, ,	6 P (1510H H	
		,			

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

	429			
Grant No. 71 Head	Education (Element	tary, Secondar Total	ry etc.) contd Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
202 Secondary Education				
{3666} Construction of Sai General	nik School at Cacha	r		
O.	237.50	237.50	•••	(-)237.50
Reasons for non-utilising a have not been intimated (Ju	•	of the entire by	udget provision in	the above case
{3809} Construction of Sai General	nik School at Golag	hat		
O.	689.70	689.70	•••	(-)689.70
Reasons for non-utilising a have not been intimated (Ju {3952} Rastriya Madhyama	aly 2023).		udget provision in	the above case
[927] Central Share	ik Siliksila Abilijali (	KWSA)		
General S.	4,500.44	4,500.44		(-)4,500.44
[928] State Share General	1,500.11	1,500.11	•••	( ) 1,500.11
S.	500.05	500.05	•••	(-)500.05
Reasons for non-utilising a cases have not been intimat		of the entire bu	adget provision in	both the above
{4758} Construction of Cla Room, Science Laboratory		l Class		
General	2 (2( (0	2 (2( (0	1 4 1 2 4	( )2 405 26
O. Reasons for savings in the a	3,636.60	3,636.60	141.34	(-)3,495.26
•			(July 2023).	
{5338} Assam Rural Infras RIDF)-NABARDs Loan Co General	•	nt Funa (		
0.	678.00	1,796.35	1,073.25	(-)723.10
S.	1,118.35			
Reasons for savings in the	above case have not	been intimated	(July 2023).	
{5765} Schemes under SPA [820] Infrastructure Develor Government H.S.School, G	pment of Cotton Col	llegiate		
General	iu w allati			
O.	100.00	100.00	38.71	(-)61.29
				• /

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Cuant No. 71 Educa	430	owy Coosed	w oto ) comt-l	
Grant No. 71 Educ Head	cation (Element	ary, Secondar Total	y etc.) conta Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
{5852} Construction of Bounda	ry Wall & Other	r		
Infrastructure Development for 1	H.S. & H.S.L.C			
Examination Centre				
General				
O.	666.90	666.90	•••	(-)666.90
Reasons for non-utilising and no have not been intimated (July 20	-	of the entire bu	udget provision in	the above case
{6093} Adarsha Vidyalaya Sang (Major Works and Others) General	gathan			
O.	7,430.00	7,430.00	•••	(-)7,430.00
Reasons for non-utilising and no have not been intimated (July 20	-	of the entire bu	udget provision in	the above case
{6094} Construction of Vidyan	Mandir for			
Development of Science Hub				
General				
O.	237.50	237.50	•••	(-)237.50
Reasons for non-utilising and no have not been intimated (July 20		of the entire bu	udget provision in	the above case
{6095} Schedule Caste Compor	ent Plan			
General				
O.	1,000.00	1,000.00	241.52	(-)758.48
Reasons for savings in the above	e case have not l	been intimated	(July 2023).	
{6096} Contruction of Boundry	Wall in Girls H	lostel and		
Other Ancillary Works				
General				
O.	950.00	950.00	•••	(-)950.00
Reasons for non-utilising and no	on-surrendering	of the entire bu	udget provision in	the above case
have not been intimated (July 20	)23).			
{6097} Tribal Area Sub Plan (T	SP)			
General				
O.	300.00	300.00	•••	(-)300.00
Reasons for non-utilising and no have not been intimated (July 20		of the entire bu	udget provision in	the above case
600 General				
{0172} Headquarters Establishn	nent			
General				
O.	38.00	38.00	•••	(-)38.00
Reason for non-utilising and no	n-surrendering	of the entire bu	dget provision in	the above case

was due to non-receipt of bills from PWD, as reported by the Department.

	Grant No. 71 Education	on (Elementary,	, Secondar Total	y etc.) contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
26.	{0642} Primary Teachers Training General	School			
	O.	95.00	95.00	19.76	(-)75.24
	Savings in the above case was department.	ue to non-receip	ot of bills	from PWD, as	reported by the
27.	{0651} District Institution of Educa and Training (DIET) General	ation			
	O.	95.00	95.00	34.76	(-)60.24
28.	[927] Central Share General				
	O.	27.00	27.00	8.91	(-)18.09
	Savings in both the above cases was Department.	as due to non-rec	ceipt of bill	s from PWD, as	reported by the
29.	{0654} Upgradation of B.T. Colleg General	es (CTE)			
	O.	38.00	38.00	•••	(-)38.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-shave not been intimated (July 2023)	•	ne entire bu	idget provision i	n the above case
30.	{1968} Research Activities of State Research & Training (SCERT) [927] Central Share	e Council of Educ	cational		
	General				
	O. Reasons for savings in the above ca	189.54	189.54	32.62 (July 2023)	(-)156.92
	_			(July 2023).	
31.	{5853} Construction of New B.Ed. DIET at Baksa, Chirang, Udalguri a [927] Central Share General		1g 4		
	O.	144.84	144.84	63.75	(-)81.09
32.	[928] State Share General				
	0.	40.00	40.00	11.70	(-)28.30
	Savings in both the above cases was Department.	s due to non-rece	ipt of bills	from PWD, as re	eported by the

	Grant No. 71 Educat	tion (Elementary	y, Secondary Total Grant	etc.) concld Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings (-)
33.	789 Special Component Plan for {3952} Rastriya Madhyamik Shil [927] Central Share General				
	S.	1,850.00	1,850.00	•••	(-)1,850.00
34.	[928] State Share General S. Reasons for non-utilising and non cases have not been intimated (Ju 796 Tribal Area Sub-plan	· ·	205.55 the entire bud	 dget provision in bo	(-)205.55 th the above
35.	{3952} Rastriya Madhyamik Shil [927] Central Share	ksha Abhijan (RM	(ISA)		
55.	General S.	1,017.00	1,017.00	•••	(-)1,017.00
36.	[928] State Share General				
	S. Reasons for non-utilising and noncases have not been intimated (Ju		113.00 the entire bud	dget provision in bo	(-)113.00 th the above

# Grant No. 72 Social Security and Welfare

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### Revenue:

Major Head:

# 2235 Social Security and Welfare

Voted

Original 19,01,44

Supplementary 7,00,00 26,01,44 26,38,20 (+)36,76

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

 Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
	(₹in lakh)	

#### **Revenue:**

Voted

General	2,601.44	2,638.20	(+)36.76
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	2,601.44	2,638.20	(+)36.76

# **72.1.** Revenue:

- 72.1.1. The grant closed with an excess of ₹ 36.76 lakh.
- 72.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 2,638.20 lakh, ₹ 93.00 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

# Grant No. 73 Housing & Urban Affairs (Guwahati Development)

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

# 2217 Urban Development

Voted

Original 3,55,41,00

Supplementary 79,15,04 4,34,56,04 3,00,28,75 (-)1,34,27,29

Amount surrendered during the year

# Capital:

Major Head:

# **4217** Capital Outlay on Urban Development

Voted

Original 6,07,43,90

Supplementary 98,91,03 7,06,34,93 1,33,97,16 (-)5,72,37,77

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh )	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	43,456.04	30,028.75	(-)13,427.29
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	43,456.04	30,028.75	(-)13,427.29
Capital:			
Voted			
General	70,634.93	13,397.16	(-)57,237.77
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	70,634.93	13,397.16	(-)57,237.77

#### 73.1. Revenue

- 73.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 13,427.29 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 73.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 13,427.29 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 7,915.04 lakh (₹ 0.03 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 7,900.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 15.01 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.
- 73.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

#### Grant No. 73 Housing & Urban Affairs (Guwahati Development ) contd... Head Total Actual Excess + Grant **Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh ) **2217 Urban Development** 05 Other Urban Development Schemes 191 Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Board {5446} Solid Waste Disposal (Under Award of 5th Assam State Finance Commission) [088] Guwahati Municipal Corporation General O. 1,996.00 0.02 (-)0.02R. (-)1,995.98No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023). {5710} Award of State Finance Commission [088] Guwahati Municipal Corporation General O. 2,338.00 2,338.00 (-)2,338.00Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023). {6110} Direct Grant (under the award of 6th ASFC) [088] Guwahati Municipal Corporation General S. 0.02 1,996.00 (-)1,996.00R. 1.995.98 Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for the purpose of Direct Grant (under the award of 6<sup>th</sup> Assam State Finance Commission). Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023). {6123} Assam Urban Infrastructure Development and Finance Corporation Ltd. (AUIDFCL) General S. 0.01 1,500.01 (-)1,500.011,500.00 R.

1.

2.

3.

4.

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for Corpus fund of  $\stackrel{?}{\sim} 500.00$  lakh as budgetary support and  $\stackrel{?}{\sim} 1,000.00$  lakh for paid up Capital to AUIDFCL. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No. 73 Housing & Urban Affairs (Guwahati Development ) contd. Head Total Actual					
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
5.	80 General 800 Other Expenditure {0798} Guwahati Municipal Corpo [622] Mission Flood Free General		5.225.00		( ) 5 225 00
	0.	5,225.00	5,225.00	•••	(-)5,225.00
6.	[623] GMC Election General				
	S.	15.00	15.00	•••	(-)15.00
7.	[625] Installation & Repairing of S General	treet Lights			
	0.	950.00	950.00	367.30	(-)582.70
8.	[626] Procurement of Vehicles & M for Urban Flood Mitigation General	Machineries			
	O.	760.00	760.00	•••	(-)760.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non- and savings in one case above have				in three cases
9.	{1590} Guwahati Metropolitan De General	velopment Autho	ority		
	0.	5,415.00	3,915.00	2,974.03	(-)940.97
	R. No reason was provided for reduct case. Reasons for savings in the about	-	-		
10.	{5681} Smart City Mission [928] State Share General				
	O.	10,000.00	8,100.00	8,100.00	•••
	S.	3,000.00	,	,	
	R.	(-)4,900.00			

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above

case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# Grant No. 73 Housing & Urban Affairs (Guwahati Development ) contd...

73.1.4. Savings mentioned in note 73.1.3. above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh )

#### **2217 Urban Development**

80 General

800 Other Expenditure

{5681} Smart City Mission

1. [927] Central Share

General

S. 4,900.01 9,800.00 (-)0.01 R. 4,900.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for the purpose of Guwahati Smart City Ltd. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated(July 2023).

#### 73.2. Capital:

73.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 57,237.77 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

73.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 57,237.77 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 9,891.03 lakh (₹ 0.02 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 9,891.00 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved excessive.

#### 73.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total Actual		Excess +	
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
		(₹ in lakh )		

# 4217 Capital Outlay on Urban Development

01 State Capital Development

051 Construction

{1590} Guwahati Metropolitan Development Authority

1. [410] Development of Digital Master Plan

General

O. 241.87 241.87 49.08 (-)192.79

2. [413] Development of Ropeway Terminus for

Passenger Operation, Operational and

Maintenance Cost, Landscape and Beautification

Terminal Areas in Guwahati and North

Guwahati

General

O. 190.00 190.00 ... (-)190.00

	438							
	Grant No. 73 Housing & Urban Head	Affairs (Guv	vahati Devel Total Grant	opment ) cont Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	d Excess + Savings (-)			
3.	[418] City Infra Development Fund General			( m mm)				
	O. R.	2,660.00 (-)500.00	2,160.00	480.00	(-)1,680.00			
4.	[421] Amrit Guwahati Integrated Glob General	oal City						
	S. R.	0.01 500.00	500.01	•••	(-)500.01			
	No reason was provided for reduction head [418]-City Infra Development appropriation under sub sub head reportedly for AMRIT-GiG (Develop savings in two cases and non-utilising in two cases above have not been intir	Fund. Augi [421]-Amrit oment of Sate g and non-sur	mentation of Guwahati In Ilite Townsh crendering of	provision by ntegrated Glob ip at Jagiroad)	way of re- bal City was . Reasons for			
5.	{2173} City Infrastructure [088] Guwahati Municipal Corporatio General O.	on (G.M.C.)	190.00		(-)190.00			
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrouse have not been intimated (July 202	rendering of		udget provision	` /			
6.	{2470} Assam State Capital Region Development Agency (ASCRDA) General							
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrocase have not been intimated (July 202)	•	95.00 the entire bu	 udget provision	(-)95.00 in the above			
7.	{2546} South Guwahati Water Supply under JNNURM [928] State Share General	y Project						
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surcase have not been intimated (July 202	•	205.15 the entire be	 udget provision	(-)205.15 in the above			
8.	{4078} South Guwahati Central Wate Project & North Guwahati Water Supp (JICA) [927] Central Share							
υ.	General	21 124 24	21 124 24		( )21 124 24			

31,134.24 31,134.24

... (-)31,134.24

O.

	Grant No. 73 Housing & Urban A Head	Affairs (Guw	ahati Devel Total Grant	opment ) cont Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	d Excess + Savings (-)
9.	[928] State Share General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrabove cases have not been intimated (June 1928).	_	7,783.56 the entire		(-)7,783.56 on in both the
10.	<ul><li>{4262} Assam Infrastructure Project (A</li><li>[927] Central Share</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>R.</li></ul>	720.00 (-)720.00	•••	•••	•••
11.	[928] State Share General O. S. R. No reason was provided for reduction above cases. Reasons for non-utilising in both the above cases have not been in	and non-surr	rendering of		
12.	<ul><li>{5643} Guwahati Sewerage Project (JIG</li><li>[927] Central Share</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li></ul>	CA) 720.00	720.00	•••	(-)720.00
13.	[928] State Share General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrabove cases have not been intimated (June 1928).	_	180.00 the entire b	 oudget provisio	(-)180.00 n in both the
14.	<ul><li>{5936} Improvement of Infrastructure of Guwahati City</li><li>General</li><li>O.</li><li>S.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above case h</li></ul>	9,500.00 2,500.00	12,000.00 intimated (J	5,868.53 July 2023).	(-)6,131.47

	Grant No. 73 Housing & Urban Affairs (Guwahati Development ) concld				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh )	3 ()
15.	{5937} Metro Rail Transport				
	General				
	O.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre case have not been intimated (July 2023	Č	e entire bu	dget provision	` /
	{6109} Assam Urban Infrastruction Invo	estment			
	Program (NDB)				
16.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	S.	0.01	720.01	•••	(-)720.01
	R.	720.00			<b>、</b> /
17.	[928] State Share				
	General				

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases was reportedly for AUIIP (Phase-II). Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

180.00

0.01

180.01

S.

R.

(-)180.01

# Grant No. 74 Sports and Youth Welfare

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

# 2204 Sports and Youth Services

Voted

Original 1,34,24,95

Supplementary 30,69,74 1,64,94,69 1,07,63,94 (-)57,30,75

Amount surrendered during the year ...

# Capital:

Major Head:

# **4202** Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

Voted

Original 92,34,77
Supplementary ... 92,34,77 60,79,96 (-)31,54,81
Amount surrendered during the year ...

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings (-)
16,494.69	10,763.94	(-)5,730.75
•••	•••	•••
16,494.69	10,763.94	(-)5,730.75
9,234.77	6,079.96	(-)3,154.81
•••	•••	•••
9,234.77	6,079.96	(-)3,154.81
	Grant  16,494.69 16,494.69  9,234.77	Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh )  16,494.69 10,763.94 16,494.69 10,763.94  9,234.77 6,079.96

# Grant No. 74 Sports and Youth Welfare contd...

#### 74.1. Revenue

- 74.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 5,730.75 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 74.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 10,763.94 lakh, ₹ 91.03 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 74.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 5,821.78 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 3,069.74 lakh (₹ 504.66 lakh obtained in October 2022, ₹ 2,524.58 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 40.50 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.
- 74.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh )	

# 2204 Sports and Youth Services

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 922.71 1,208.15 556.97 (-)651.18 S. 285.44

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

102 Youth Welfare Programme for Students

2. {0656} N.C.C. Scheme (Camp and Courses)

General

O. 3,252.68 3,252.68 1,992.23 (-)1,260.45

Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 556.97, ₹ 19.84 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under object for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

104 Sports and Games

3. {3327} Youth Exchange Programme & Youth Rallies

General

O. 47.50 47.50 ... (-)47.50

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

4. {6136} High Performance Sports Training and

Rehabilitation Centre

General

S. 1,300.00 1,300.00 ... (-)1,300.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No. 74 Sports and Youth Welfare contd...

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings (-)
5.	800 Other Expenditure {0800} Other Expenditure General	51.04	51.04		( )51 04
6.	O. [051] MP Level Sports Competition General	51.84	51.84	•••	(-)51.84
	O.	332.50	332.50	•••	(-)332.50
7.	[288] Mission Grass Root Olympic in and District Level General	GP, Block			
	O.	95.00	95.00	•••	(-)95.00
8.	[541] Games and Athletics General				
	O.	283.15	283.15	206.69	(-)76.46
9.	[544] Assam Flying Club General O.	152.00	152.00	•••	(-)152.00
10.	[546] Stadium	132.00	132.00	•••	( )132.00
10.	General O.	91.15	91.15	•••	(-)91.15
11.	[547] Board of Sports General				
	O.	73.07	73.07	42.14	(-)30.93
12.	[982] Training Programme for Front F General				
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-sur savings two cases above have not bee		-	et provision in s	(-)380.00 six cases and
13.	{2561} Sri Sri Anirudhadeva Sports U General	Jniversity			
	O. S.	76.32 98.57	174.89	76.32	(-)98.57
	Reasons for savings in the above case	have not been	intimated (Ju	aly 2023).	

# Grant No. 74 Sports and Youth Welfare contd...

14.	{6065} Grants in Aid to Assam Sports	3			
	Development Fund				
	General				
	O.	38.00	38.00	•••	(-)38.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-sur case have not been intimated (July 202	•	the entire bu	idget provision	in the above
74.2.	Capital: 74.2.1. The grant in the capital section the savings was surrendered during the 74.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under	e year.	n a savings o	f ₹ 3,154.81 lak	h. No part of
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Savings (-)
	4202 Capital Outlay on Education,				
	Sports,Art and Culture				
	03 Sports and Youth Services Sports S	tadium			
1	800 Other Expenditure	-11 -1.1 0			
1.	{2391} Construction of Stadium at Su North Lakhimpur	aikucni &			
	General				
	O.	3,703.15	3,703.15	1,118.55	(-)2,584.60
	Reasons for savings in the above case	,	· ·	ŕ	( )2,304.00
2.	{5767} Development of Hockey Aren Sonatibali under Bajigaon Developme Nagaon				
	General O.	136.43	136.43		( )126 42
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-su			Idaet provision	(-)136.43
	case have not been intimated (July 202		the entire of	auget provision	in the above
3.	{5858} Multipurpose Indoor Hall at S.				
	Centre, SS Stadium, Tinsukia under U	roan			
	Sports Infrastructure Scheme (USIS) General				
	O.	79.73	79.73		(-)79.73
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-su			Idget provision	` /
	case have not been intimated (July 202			22901 Provision	in the above

	Grant No. 74 Sports and Youth Welfare concld					
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh )	Excess + Savings (-)	
4.	{6066} Construction of SLAC Office at R Singha Sports Complex,Dispur,Guwahati- General O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrent case have not been intimated (July 2023).	47.50	47.50 the entire bu	 dget provision i	(-)47.50 n the above	
5.	{6067} Repairing and Renovation of NCC Offices of the State General					
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case hav	48.17 e not been	48.17 intimated (Ju	7.01 ly 2023).	(-)41.16	
6.	{6071} Establishment of Sri Sri Anirudha Sports University at Chabua, Dibrugarh (O Works) General					
	O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrences have not been intimated (July 2023).	190.00 idering of	190.00 the entire but	dget provision is	(-)190.00 n the above	
7.	{6072} Diversion of 132 KV GSS, Dibrug Behiating Transmission Near Under Construction of Multidisciplinary Sports complex at Khanikar, Dibrugarh District General	garh				
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case hav	180.85 e not been	180.85 intimated (Ju	117.62 ly 2023).	(-)63.23	

# **Grant No. 75 Information and Technology**

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

•••

#### **Revenue:**

Major Head:

#### 2852 Industries

Voted

Original 1,00,30,03

Supplementary 82,98,76 1,83,28,79 1,44,82,22 (-)38,46,57

Amount surrendered during the year 68,85

# Capital:

Major Head:

# 4859 Capital Outlay on Telecommunication and

**Electronics Industries** 

Voted

Original 1

**...** 1 **...** (-)1

Amount surrendered during the year

#### **Notes and comments:**

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	18,328.79	14,482.22	(-)3,846.57
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	18,328.79	14,482.22	(-)3,846.57
Capital:			
Voted			
General	0.01	•••	(-)0.01
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	0.01	•••	(-)0.01

# **75.1.** Revenue:

- 75.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 3,846.57 lakh out of which an amount of ₹ 68.85 lakh was surrendered during the year.
- 75.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 3,846.57 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 8,298.76 lakh (₹ 398.76 lakh obtained in January 2023 and ₹ 7,900.00 lakh obtained in March 2023) proved injudicious.
- 75.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No.	<b>75</b>	Info	rmation	and	Techno	logy	concld
-----------	-----------	------	---------	-----	--------	------	--------

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

#### 2852 Industries

07 Telecommunication and Electronic Industries

202 Electronics

1. {4291} International Internet Gateway Guwahati

& Public Data Centre

General

O. 95.00 95.00 ... (-)95.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

2. {4383} Strengthening & Capacity Building of

AEDC Ltd. and AMTRON (India) Informatics

Ltd.

General

O. 760.00 1,102.20 ... (-)1,102.20

S. 342.20

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

3. {5870} Information Technology, Electronics &

Communication

General

O. 547.65 478.80 296.77 (-)182.03

R. (-)68.85

No reason for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation was provided in the above case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

4. {6058} Assam Knowledge Network

General

O. 2,375.00 10,275.00 7,900.00 (-)2,375.00

S. 7,900.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### **75.2.** Capital:

75.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of  $\ge$  0.01 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

### Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### Revenue:

# Major Head:

- 2029 Land Revenue
- 2039 State Excise
- 2059 Public Works
- 2202 General Education
- 2203 Technical Education
- 2204 Sports and Youth Services
- 2205 Art and Culture
- 2210 Medical and Public Health
- 2211 Family Welfare
- 2215 Water Supply and Sanitation
- 2216 Housing
- 2217 Urban Development
- 2220 Information and Publicity
- 2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
- 2235 Social Security and Welfare
- 2236 Nutrition
- 2401 Crop Husbandry
- 2402 Soil and Water Conservation
- 2403 Animal Husbandry
- 2404 Dairy Development
- 2405 Fisheries
- 2406 Forestry and Wild Life
- 2408 Food Storage and Warehousing
- 2415 Agricultural Research and Education
- 2425 Co-operation
- **2435** Other Agricultural Programmes
- 2501 Special Programmes for Rural Development
- **2515** Other Rural Development Programmes
- **2701 Medium Irrigation**
- 2702 Minor Irrigation
- **2711 Flood Control and Drainage**
- 2851 Village and Small Industries
- 3054 Roads and Bridges
- 3451 Secretariat-Economic Services
- 3452 Tourism
- 3475 Other General Economic Services

	Grant No. 76 Karbi A	nglong Auto	nomous Coun	cil contd	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in thousand)	3 ( )
3604	Compensation and Assignment to Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institu				
Voted					
	Original	17,29,89,94			
	Supplementary	•••	17,29,89,94	14,92,67,12	(-)2,37,22,82
	Amount surrendered during the year				
Capita	al:				
Major					
_	Capital Outlay on Public Works				
4701	Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigat	ion			
4702	Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation	n			
Voted	-				
	Original	1,01,80,00			
	Supplementary	•••	1,01,80,00	3,14,62	(-)98,65,38
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Notes	and comments :				
	Distribution of the grant and actual e (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	xpenditure be	tween "Genera	al" and "Sixth So	chedule
			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	<b>8</b> ( )
Reven	ue:				
Voted					
	General		•••	•••	•••
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		1,72,989.94	1,49,267.12	(-)23,722.82
	T 1		4 50 000 0 1	4 40 0 6 7 6 7	/ \ <b></b>

# **76.1.** Revenue :

Total

Total

General

Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas

Capital: Voted

76.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 23,722.82 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

1,72,989.94 1,49,267.12

314.62

314.62

10,180.00

10,180.00

(-)23,722.82

(-)9,865.38

(-)9,865.38

# Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd...

76.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 1,49,267.12 lakh, ₹ 255.70 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in accounts of this year.

76.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 2029 Land Revenue

102 Survey and Settlement Operations

1. {0320} Settlement Operations

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 1,455.58 1,455.58 453.75 (-)1,001.83

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 2059 Public Works

80 General

001 Direction and Administration

2. {0246} Supervision

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 60.00 60.00 21.75 (-)38.25

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 2202 General Education

01 Elementary Education

101 Government Primary Schools

3. {0165} Government Middle School

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 1,009.87 1,009.87 630.08 (-)379.79

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools

4. {0167} Government Teachers Serving in Non-

Government Middle School

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 9,028.49 9,028.49 7,158.97 (-)1,869.52

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

104 Inspection

5. {0285} District Office

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 653.76 653.76 100.42 (-)553.34

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	107 Teachers Training				
6.	{0214} Primary School Teachers Training	าย			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	6			
	0.	166.55	166.55	113.33	(-)53.22
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	ve not been	intimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	,
	•				
7.	{0290} Middle School Teachers Trainin	g			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	07.66	07.66	64.05	( ) 22 70
	O.	97.66	97.66	64.87	(-)32.79
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	ive not been	intimated (Ju	ily 2023).	
	02 Secondary Education				
	109 Government Secondary Schools				
8.	{0576} Secondary School for Boys				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	441.78	441.78	341.18	(-)100.60
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	ve not been	intimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
0	(0577) 0 1 01 16 61				
9.	{0577} Secondary School for Girls				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	100.42	100.42	1.40.01	( ) 40, 42
	O.	180.43	180.43	140.01	(-)40.42
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	ive not been	mumated (Jt	11y 2023).	
	110 Assistance to Non-Government Sec	ondary Scho	ools		
10.	{0269} Government Teachers Serving	in Non-			
	Government Schools				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O. 19	9,180.08	19,180.08	14,517.09	(-)4,662.99
	Out of total expenditure of ₹ 14,517.09			•	
	kept under objection for want of details,				r. Reasons for
	actual savings in the above case have no	t been intima	ated (July 20)	23).	
11.	{0579} Grants to Non-Government Seco	ondary			
111	Boys and Girls School	ondar j			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	70.00	70.00	•••	(-)70.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrer	ndering of th	e entire budg	get provision in t	` ′
	have not been intimated (July 2023).	J		•	

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonon Head	Total Grant F	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	03 University and Higher Education			
	001 Direction and Administration			
12.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 105.30	105.30	69.80	(-)35.50
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in	ntimated (July	2023).	, ,
	104 Assistance to Non-Government Colleges			
	and Institutes			
13.	{0600} Grants to Non-Government Arts College			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 200.00	200.00	•••	(-)200.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the	entire budget	provision in the	ne above case
	have not been intimated (July 2023).			
	80 General			
	004 Research			
14.	{0651} District Institution of Education and			
	Training (DIET)			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			()112.00
	O. 384.20	384.20	270.31	(-)113.89
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in	ntimated (July	7 2023).	
	2203 Technical Education			
1.5	105 Polytechnics			
15.	{3029} Establishment of Diploma Polytechnic			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	490.95	106 11	( )294.74
	O. 480.85	480.85	196.11	(-)284.74
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in <b>2205 Art and Culture</b>	iiiiiiaieu (Juiy	( 2025).	
	101 Fine Arts Education			
16.	{0670} Cultural Centre, Training Tradition and			
10.	Satriya Training			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 70.85	70.85	46.85	(-)24.00
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in			( )200
	103 Archaeology		/:	
17.	{0695} Directorate of Historical & Antiquarian			
	(Preservation)			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 49.82	49.82	34.42	(-)15.40
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in	ntimated (July	2023).	

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autono Head	omous Coun Total Grant	cil contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
18.	105 Public Libraries {0698} Directorate of Library Services (i) Improvement Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 155.75 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	155.75 intimated (Ju	122.01 aly 2023).	(-)33.74
19.	107 Museums {0699} Directorate of Museum Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 124.46	124.46	88.16	(-)36.30
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	intimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
20.	2210 Medical and Public Health 02 Urban Health Services-Other Systems of Medicine 101 Ayurveda {0735} Ayurvedic Dispensaries			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 266.49 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	266.49 intimated (Ju	147.46 aly 2023).	(-)119.03
21.	102 Homeopathy Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	46.04	12 (1	()22.22
	O. 46.94 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	46.94 intimated (Ju	13.61 aly 2023).	(-)33.33
22.	01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy 003 Training {1775} Training of Para Medical Personnel Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 100.11	100.11	63.02	(-)37.09
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	intimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
23.	109 School Health Scheme Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 61.00	61.00	34.01	(-)26.99
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	intimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
24.	110 Hospital and Dispensaries {0163} General Hospital Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	1 700 00	1 207 (	( ) 407 70
	O. 1,723.39 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	1,723.39 intimated (Ju	1,297.66 aly 2023).	(-)425.73

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
25.	{ 0710} Other T.B. Hospital/Clinic				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	154.38	154.38	109.66	(-)44.72
	Reasons for savings in the above cas	e have not been	intimated (Ju	uly 2023).	
	03 Rural Health Services - Allopath	y			
	103 Primary Health Centres				
26.	{0726} Primary Health Units				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	3,142.95	3,142.95	2,511.33	(-)631.62
	Reasons for savings in the above cas	e have not been	intimated (Ju	uly 2023).	
27.	104 Community Health Centres				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	812.89	812.89	564.91	(-)247.98
	Reasons for savings in the above cas	e have not been	intimated (Ju	uly 2023).	
	110 Hospitals and Dispensaries				
28.	{0288} Hospital & Dispensaries				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	810.71	810.71	635.38	(-)175.33
	Reasons for savings in the above cas	e have not been	intimated (Ju	uly 2023).	
	06 Public Health				
	001 Direction and Administration				
29.	{0144} District Establishment				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	0.	46.13	46.13	13.23	(-)32.90
	Reasons for savings in the above cas		intimated (Ju	uly 2023).	
	101 Prevention and Control of Disea				
30.	{0190} Malaria Eradication Program	nme			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	1 000 50	1 022 50	706.24	( ) 227 26
	O.	1,023.70	1,023.70	786.34	(-)237.36
0.1	Reasons for savings in the above cas		intimated (Ji	uly 2023).	
31.	{0748} Epidemic General including	Cholera,			
	Dysentery, Typhoid etc.				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	200.00	200.00	224.06	( )94.04
	O.	309.00	309.00	224.96	(-)84.04
	Reasons for savings in the above cas	e nave not been	i ilitilliated (J	ury 2025).	
32.	{0756} Leprosy Control Scheme [593] Survey Education & Training				
34.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	129.60	129.60	101.97	(-)27.63
	Reasons for savings in the above cas				(-)21.03
	reasons for savings in the above cas	o navo not occi	i iiiiiiiaica (J	ary 2023).	

	Grant No. Head	76 Karbi Ang	glong Autono	omous Coun Total	cil contd Actual	Excess +
				Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
33.	102 Prevention of Food	d Adulteration			,	
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A	reas				
	0.		32.70	32.70	7.21	(-)25.49
	Reasons for savings in	the above case h	nave not been	intimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	. ,
34.	112 Public Health Edu			`	,	
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A	reas				
	0.		105.50	105.50	49.62	(-)55.88
	Reasons for savings in	the above case h				( )
	2211 Family Welfare				, J	
	001 Direction and Adn	ninistration				
	{0762} District Family		es			
35.	[927] Central Share					
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A	reas				
	0.		400.12	400.12	192.54	(-)207.58
	Reasons for savings in	the above case h				( )
	003 Training			`	,	
36.	{0764} Training of A.N	J.M.S.				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A					
	0.		50.00	50.00	•••	(-)50.00
37.	[927] Central Share					,
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A	reas				
	0.		314.86	314.86	90.35	(-)224.51
	Reasons for non-utilisi	ng and non-sur	rendering of	the entire bu	idget provision	` '
	case and savings in the	•	•		• •	
	101 Rural Family Welf				•	
38.	{0769} Rural Family W		e Centre			
	(Main Centre)		,			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A	reas				
	0.		335.10	335.10	232.85	(-)102.25
	Reasons for savings in	the above case h	nave not been	intimated (Ju	ıly 2023).	
39.	102 Urban Family Wel	fare Services			•	
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A					
	0.		134.66	134.66	32.85	(-)101.81
	Reasons for savings in	the above case h				( )
	103 Maternity and Chi			`	,	
40.	{0771} Immunisation of		ldren			
40.	against Diseases	i illiants & Cili	idicii			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A	reas				
	O.		57.25	57.25	39.50	(-)17.75
	Reasons for savings in	the above case b				( )11.13
	Transcription bavilles III	400 10 0450 1	100 00011		J = 0 = 0 ).	

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd				
		Excess +			
	Grant Expenditure Sa (₹ in lakh)	vings (-)			
41.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	(-)83.94			
42.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	-)837.74			
43.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	-)114.06			
44.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	-)360.72			
45.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	(-)55.23			
46.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	(-)63.00 ove case			

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglo Head	ong Autonom	ous Coun Total Grant	cil contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2217 Urban Development				
	03 Integrated Development of Small and				
	Medium Towns 001 Direction and Administration				
47.	{0794} Planning Wing				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	128.72	128.72	89.70	(-)39.02
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	ve not been in	timated (J	uly 2023).	
	2220 Information and Publicity				
	01 Films				
48.	001 Direction and Administration				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	0.	171.36	171.36	85.28	(-)86.08
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	ve not been in	timated (J	uly 2023).	
	60 Others				
49.	106 Field Publicity				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	80.98	80.98	49.34	(-)31.64
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	ve not been in	timated (J	uly 2023).	
	2235 Social Security and Welfare				
	02 Social Welfare				
	001 Direction and Administration				
50.	{0142} District & Subordinate Offices				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	88.97	88.97	14.22	(-)74.75
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	ve not been in	timated (J	uly 2023).	
	101 Welfare of Handicapped				
51.	(0280) Vocational Training & Rehabilita	ation			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	96 90	96 90	21.02	( )51 97
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case has	86.80	86.80 timated (I	31.93	(-)54.87
		ve not been m	imaica (3	ury 2023).	
52.	102 Child Welfare {0116} Balwadi Programme				
J4.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	93.94	93.94	63.81	(-)30.13
	Reasons for savings in the above case has	ve not been in			

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd  Head Total Actual  Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
53.	{0177} Implementation of Integrated Child Development Service Schemes (ICDS) [927] Central Share	
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 4,128.58 4,128.58 3,015.10	(-)1,113.48
54.	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023). {0945} Home for Destitute & Vagrant Children	
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 74.92 74.92 25.80	(-)49.12
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).	
55.	103 Women's Welfare {0955} Training Cum Production Centres, Jalukbari Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	
	O. 54.61 54.61 34.58	(-)20.03
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).	
56.	60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes 102 Pensions under Social Security Schemes {0199} Old Age Pension Schemes Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	
	O. 28.53 28.53 3.98	(-)24.55
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).	
57.	2236 Nutrition  02 Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages  101 Special Nutrition Programmes  {0976} Special Nutrition Programme (PMGY)  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	
	O. 35.62 35.62 7.91	(-)27.71
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).	
58.	2401 Crop Husbandry 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	
	O. 241.64 241.64 191.66	(-)49.98
59.	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  111 Agricultural Economics and Statistics {0293} Sample Survey & Evaluation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	
	O. 93.77 93.77 70.90	(-)22.87
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).	

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong A Head	utonomous Coun Total Grant	cil contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
60.	119 Horticulture and Vegetable Crops {1105} Community Canning & Training on Fruit Preservation			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 74.	16 74.16	54.48	(-)19.68
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not	been intimated (J	uly 2023).	
61.	800 Other Expenditure {0171} High Yielding Varieties Programme (Fixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	H.Y.V.P)		
	O. 73.7	70 73.70	47.53	(-)26.17
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not	been intimated (J	uly 2023).	
	2403 Animal Husbandry			
62.	101 Veterinary Services and Animal Health {0279} Veterinary Services and Animal Health Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	1		
	O. 711.8	711.81	546.93	(-)164.88
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not	been intimated (J	uly 2023).	
63.	102 Cattle and Buffalo Development {1159} Cattle Breeding Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 354.4	19 354.49	274.66	(-)79.83
	Out of total expenditure of ₹ 274.66 lakh, ₹ 9 kept under objection for want of details, was a savings in the above case have not been intimated 103 Poultry Development	djusted in the acc		21, which was
64.	{1162} Poultry Farms			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 279.0		217.95	(-)61.69
65.	Reasons for savings in the above case have not 104 Sheep and Wool Development {1166} Sheep and Goat Farm	been intimated (J	uly 2023).	
00.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 161.8	161.87	116.35	(-)45.52
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not	been intimated (J	uly 2023).	• •
	105 Piggery Development			
66.	{1167} Pig Farms			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 200.4	40 200.40	130.04	(-)70.36
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not	been intimated (J	uly 2023).	

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonom Head	nous Coun Total	cil contd Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	107 Fodder and Feed Development			
67.	{1171} Fodder Farm			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 89.28	89.28	65.95	(-)23.33
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in			()23.33
	800 Other Expenditure	itimatea (s	ury 2023).	
68.	{1183} Other Veterinary Development Schemes			
00.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 227.00	227.00	168.95	(-)58.05
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in			(-)36.03
	2404 Dairy Development	itiiiatea (3)	ury 2023).	
	v i			
69.	<ul><li>192 Milk Supply Scheme</li><li>{1199} Establishment of Rural Dairy Centre</li></ul>			
09.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 303.58	303.58	241.13	(-)62.45
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in			(-)02.43
		mmaicu (J	ury 2023).	
	<ul><li><b>2405 Fisheries</b></li><li>001 Direction and Administration</li></ul>			
70				
70.	{0143} District Administration			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 392.81	392.81	202.29	( )00 52
			302.28	(-)90.53
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in	ilimated (J	ury 2023).	
71	109 Extension and Training			
71.	{1216} Fisheries Extension Service			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	210.02	127.00	( )72 22
	O. 210.03	210.03	137.80	(-)72.23
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in	itimatea (J	ury 2023).	
	2425 Co-operation			
70	001 Direction and Administration			
72.	{1311} Headquarters Organisation for Hills District			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	141 10	100.20	( ) 22 72
	O. 141.10	141.10	108.38	(-)32.72
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in	numatea (J	ury 2023).	
	2435 Other Agricultural Programmes			
	01 Marketing and Quality Control			
72	101 Marketing Facilities			
73.	{1334} Marketing of Fruits & Vegetables			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	220.04	120.71	( )00 22
	O. 239.04	239.04	139.71	(-)99.33
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in	iumated (J	ury 2023).	

Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd...

	Head	.g.og	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
74.	2501 Special Programmes for Rural 01 Integrated Rural Development Program 001 Direction and Administration {1340} Subordinate Organisation Rur [680] Block Administration (Swarna) Gram Swarozgar Yojana) Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	gramme al Developme jyoti 1,104.94	ent 1,104.94	833.68 aly 2023).	(-)271.26
75.	2515 Other Rural Development Proposition 2011 Direction and Administration 20143 Postrict Administration 20143 District Administration 20143 Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	38.39	38.39	15.98 alv 2023)	(-)22.41
76.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	154.09	154.09	112.28	(-)41.81
77.	<ul><li>{1349} Block Administration</li><li>Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above case</li></ul>			1,565.10 aly 2023).	(-)484.45
78.	<ul><li>2701 Medium Irrigation</li><li>80 General</li><li>001 Direction and Administration</li><li>Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas</li><li>O.</li><li>Reasons for savings in the above case</li></ul>	541.66 have not beer	541.66 n intimated (Ju	336.98 aly 2023).	(-)204.68
79.	2702 Minor Irrigation 01 Surface Water 102 Lift Irrigation Schemes {1374} Minor Lift Irrigation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	4,469.17 have not beer	4,469.17 n intimated (Ju	2,770.24 aly 2023).	(-)1,698.93

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomo Head	Total	l contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
80.	2711 Flood Control and Drainage 01 Flood Control 001 Direction and Administration {0493} Headquarters Staff Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 547.08 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been interested.	547.08 imated (Jul	315.28 y 2023).	(-)231.80
81.	2851 Village and Small Industries 02 Cottage Industries 003 Training {1781} Training Organisation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 55.81 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been interesting.	55.81 imated (Jul	33.79 y 2023).	(-)22.02
82.	102 Small Scale Industries {1799} Regional Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 238.38 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	238.38 imated (Jul	154.28 y 2023).	(-)84.10
83.	3054 Roads and Bridges 80 General 001 Direction and Administration {0138} Direction Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 324.58 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been interested to the same of the same o	324.58 imated (Jul	248.27 y 2023).	(-)76.31
84.	{0156} Execution Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 9,847.10 9 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been interested in the same of t	9,847.10 imated (Jul	6,423.44 y 2023).	(-)3,423.66
85.	{0246} Supervision Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 413.90 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	413.90 imated (Jul	302.69 y 2023).	(-)111.21

87.

88.

Grant No. 76 Karbi Ar Head	nglong Auton	omous Coun Total Grant	cil contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
3451 Secretariat-Economic Services 091 Attached Offices {4087} Grants under Article 275 (i) of Constitution for Tribal Development [855] KAAC/ NCAC Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-sur have not been intimated (July 2023).	of 1,184.00	1,184.00 he entire budş	 get provision in t	(-)1,184.00 he above case
3452 Tourism 80 General 001 Direction and Administration {0240} Subordinate Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	57.41 have not been	57.41 n intimated (J	32.43 uly 2023).	(-)24.98
3475 Other General Economic Serv 106 Regulation of Weights and Meas {1467} Enforcement Sub-ordinate Ac Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	dministration 171.59	171.59	113.78	(-)57.81
3604 Compensation & Assignments Bodies & Panchayati Raj Institutio 200 Other Miscellaneous Compensat Assignments {3672} PRIs & ULBs ( Share of Net of State Own Taxes Assigned under Recommendation by SFC) [708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Co Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-sur have not been intimated (July 2023).	s to Local ns ion and Proceeds ouncil	180.00	•••	(-)180.00 he above case

1.

2.

Head	long Autono	omous Coun Total Grant	cil contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
{5530} Panchayati Raj Institutions (Aw Central Finance Commission-General B Grant) [708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Cour Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	asic ncil			
O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrel have not been intimated (July 2023).	900.00 ndering of th	900.00 se entire budg	et provision in t	(-)900.00 he above case
76.1.4. Savings mentioned in note 3 under-	76.1.3. abov	e was partly	counter-balanc	ed by excess
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2202 General Education  01 Elementary Education  102 Assistance to Non-Government Pri {0113} Assistance to Non-Government Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditur been intimated (July 2023).	Middle Scho	13.50	1,510.77 ton in the above	+1,497.27 case have not
03 University and Higher Education 103 Government Colleges and Institute {4556} Provincialised Teachers/ Emplo Government Colleges Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditur been intimated (July 2023).	yees Serving 1,634.42	1,634.42	2,125.17 fon in the above	+490.75 case have not
2210 Medical and Public Health 01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy 001 Direction and Administration {0144} District Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				

have not been intimated (July 2023).

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Ang Head	long Autono	mous Coun Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
4. <b>76.2.</b>	2406 Forestry and Wild Life 01 Forestry 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditu been intimated (July 2023). Capital:		493.37 adget provis	(₹ in lakh)  736.25 ion in the above	+242.88 case have not
	76.2.1. The grant in the capital section the savings was surrendered during the 76.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under	year.	a savings	of ₹ 9,865.38 1al	kh. No part of
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works 60 Other Buildings 051 Construction {4619} Construction of Karbi Bhawan Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre have not been intimated (July 2023).	at New Delhi 1,000.00	1,000.00 e entire budg	 get provision in t	(-)1,000.00 he above case
2.	4701 Capital Outlay on Medium Irrig 04 Medium Irrigation-Non-Commercial 800 Other Expenditure {4610} Amreng Irrigation Project (Med [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre	lium) 6,400.00	6,400.00 e entire budg	 get provision in t	(-)6,400.00 he above case

Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council concld...

Head Actual Excess + **Expenditure** Grant Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) **4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation** 101 Surface Water {0160} Flow Irrigation [851] Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme (AIBP) Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 1,500.00 1,500.00 (-)1,500.00Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023). {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana -Har Khet ko Pani [927] Central Share

1,280.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

1.280.00

314.62

(-)965.38

3.

4.

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

### Grant No. 77 Dima Hasao Autonomous Council

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

### Revenue:

Mai	or	ы	[ead	٠
ivia	OI.	11	cau	•

- 2039 State Excise
- 2059 Public Works
- 2075 Miscellaneous General Services
- 2202 General Education
- 2204 Sports and Youth Services
- 2205 Art and Culture
- 2210 Medical and Public Health
- 2211 Family Welfare
- 2215 Water Supply and Sanitation
- 2216 Housing
- 2217 Urban Development
- 2220 Information and Publicity
- 2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
- 2235 Social Security and Welfare
- 2401 Crop Husbandry
- 2402 Soil and Water Conservation
- 2403 Animal Husbandry
- 2404 Dairy Development
- 2405 Fisheries
- 2406 Forestry and Wild Life
- 2408 Food Storage and Warehousing
- 2415 Agricultural Research and Education
- 2425 Co-operation
- 2435 Other Agricultural Programmes
- 2501 Special Programmes for Rural Development
- **2515 Other Rural Development Programmes**
- 2702 Minor Irrigation
- **2711 Flood Control and Drainage**
- 2851 Village and Small Industries
- 3054 Roads and Bridges
- 3452 Tourism
- 3475 Other General Economic Services

	Grant No. 77 Dima Has	sao Autonon	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in thousand )	Excess + Savings (-)
Voted	Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year	8,39,73,05 1	8,39,73,06	8,09,42,49	(-)30,30,57 
Major 4059 4202	Capital: Major Head: 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works 4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture 4217 Capital Outlay on Urban Development				
	Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation Capital Outlay on Flood Control Pro Capital Outlay on Village and Small	ojects Industries			
Voted	Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year	1,62,81,19	1,62,81,19	59,87,72	(-)1,02,93,47 
Notes	and comments: Distribution of the grant and actual (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	expenditure	between "C	General" and "S	ixth Schedule
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
<b>Reven</b> Voted				(X III IAKII)	
Conit	General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total		83,973.06 83,973.06	80,942.49 80,942.49	(-)3,030.57 (-)3,030.57
Capita Voted	General				
	General		•••	•••	•••

16,281.19

16,281.19

5,987.72

5,987.72

(-)10,293.47

(-)10,293.47

Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas

Total

### Grant No. 77 Dima Hasao Autonomous Council contd...

### **77.1.** Revenue:

- 77.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 3,030.57 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 77.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 80,942.49, ₹ 83.67 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 77.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 3,114.24 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in October 2022 proved injudicious.
- 77.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### 2059 Public Works

01 Office Buildings

1. 053 Maintenance and Repairs

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 38.96 38.96 ... (-)38.96

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### 2210 Medical and Public Health

01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy

2. 109 School Health Scheme

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 59.17 59.17 38.09 (-)21.08

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### 2211 Family Welfare

003 Training

3. {0767} Training of Traditional Birth Attendant

(Dhai)

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 43.43 43.43 26.87 (-)16.56

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 2216 Housing

01 Government Residential Buildings

106 General Pool Accommodation

{1881} Maintenance and Repairs

4. [836] P.W.D. and all Other Departments including Court

Cases, Past Liabilities of Court Cases

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 25.72 25.72 ... (-)25.72

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

6.

7.

Grant No. 77 Dima H	asao Autonomo	ous Council co Total	ntd Actual	Excess +
Heau		Grant Ex		Savings (-)
			₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2217 Urban Development		`	()	
03 Integrated Development of Small	and			
Medium Towns				
001 Direction and Administration				
{0794} Planning Wing				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	126.05	126.05	85.30	(-)40.75
Reasons for savings in the above case	e have not been i	intimated (July	2023).	
2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes	, Scheduled			
Tribes, Other Backward Classes an	nd			
Minorities				
02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes				
190 Assistance to Public Sector and	Other			
Undertakings				
{0834} Administration by the Distric	et Council			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
0.	105.13	105.13	69.48	(-)35.65
Reasons for savings in the above case	e have not been i	intimated (July	2023).	
2235 Social Security and Welfare				
02 Social Welfare				
102 Child Welfare				
{0177} Implementation of Integrated				
Development Service Schemes (ICD	S)			
[927] Central Share				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	26.09	26.09	•••	(-)26.09
Reasons for non-utilising and non-scase have not been intimated (July 20	_	the entire budg	get provision	in the above
•				
2401 Crop Husbandry				
108 Commercial Crops				
{0209} Potato Development				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	(7.20	(7.20	F0 (5	( \1 ( ( )
O.	67.30	67.30	50.65	(-)16.65
Reasons for savings in the above case	e have not been i	intimated (July	2023).	

Grant No. 77 Dima Hasao Autonomous Council contd...

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant H	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	2402 Soil and Water Conservation				
	102 Soil Conservation				
	{0122} Common & Other Schemes				
9.	[601] Cash Crop Development				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	45.00	45.00	•••	(-)45.00
	Reasons for non-utilising and non-surre	ndering of the	e entire bu	dget provision	in the above
	case have not been intimated (July 2023).				
	2402 A				
	2403 Animal Husbandry				
10	001 Direction and Administration				
10.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	C 12 00	C 12 00	401.25	( ) 1 7 1 . C A
	O.	642.99	642.99	491.35	(-)151.64
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	ve not been int	imated (Jul	y 2023).	
	101 Veterinary Services and Animal Hea	alth			
11.	{0227} Rinderpest Eradication Schemes				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	0.	80.45	80.45	60.25	(-)20.20
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	ve not been int	imated (Jul	y 2023).	( )
	102 Cattle and Buffalo Development				
12.	{1157} Cattle Farms				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	199.41	199.41	155.55	(-)43.86
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	ve not been int	imated (Jul	y 2023).	
13.	{1159} Cattle Breeding				
13.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	80.78	80.78	53.41	(-)27.37
	Reasons for savings in the above case have				(-)21.31
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	ve not been int	iiiaieu (Jui	y 2023).	
	2405 Fisheries				
	001 Direction and Administration				
14.	{0143} District Administration				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	141.19	141.19	89.21	(-)51.98
	Reasons for savings in the above case have	ve not been int	imated (Jul	y 2023).	

	Grant No. 77 Dima Hasao Autonomou	s Council contd	
	Head	Total Actu	ial Excess +
		Grant Expenditu	_
		(₹ in lak	h)
	2406 Forestry and Wild Life		
	01 Forestry		
1.5	001 Direction and Administration		
15.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	726 40 221	70 ()404.76
	O. 726.48	726.48 231.	72 (-)494.76
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	imated (July 2023).	
	2408 Food Storage and Warehousing		
	01 Food		
	101 Procurement and Supply		
16.	{1291} Grains Storage Schemes		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
	O. 97.08	97.08 63.	59 (-)33.49
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	timated (July 2023).	•
	2501 Special Programmes for Rural Development		
	01 Integrated Rural Development Programme		
	001 Direction and Administration		
	{1340} Subordinate Organisation Rural Development		
17.	[680] Block Admninistration (Swarnajyoti Gram		
	Swarozgar Yojana)		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
	O. 259.15	259.15 197.	12 (-)62.03
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	timated (July 2023).	
	2851 Village and Small Industries		
	01 Sericulture		
	001 Direction and Administration		
18.	{0240} Subordinate Establishment		
10.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
	O. 63.80	63.80 44.	71 (-)19.09
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int		()15.05
		,	
	03 Handloom & Textile		
	103 Handloom Industries		
19.	{3019} Sub-Divisional Handloom Organisation		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
	O. 47.34	47.34 21.	36 (-)25.98
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	timated (July 2023).	

Grant No. 77 Dima Hasao Autonomous Council contd...

Actual

Excess +

**Total** 

Head

			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	3054 Roads and Bridges				
	03 State Highways				
	337 Road Works				
20.	{0189} Maintenance & Repairs				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	221.01	221.01	149.91	(-)71.10
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	nave not been i	ntimated (J	uly 2023).	
	80 General				
	001 Direction and Administration				
21.	{0138} Direction				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	21.22	21.22	6.05	(-)15.17
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	nave not been i	ntimated (J	uly 2023).	
	3452 Tourism				
	80 General				
	001 Direction and Administration				
22.	{0240} Subordinate Establishment				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	554.16	554.16	37.53	(-)516.63
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	nave not been i	ntimated (J	uly 2023).	
	77.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 77.1	.4. above was	partly cour	iter-balanced by	excess under-
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
	IIcau			Expenditure	Savings (-)
			Grant	(₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	2075 Miscellaneous General Services			(V III Iakii)	
	800 Other Expenditure				
	{5946} One Time Special Grant				
1.	[112] Development Grant				
1.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	Smar benedule (1 t.1) Thous			19.47	+19.47
	The entire expenditure was met from the	ne earlier vears	allocation		
	was kept under 8443-00-120	in carrier years	, unovanon		

3.

4.

5.

6.

been intimated (July 2023).

	G == D.		<i>c</i>	. •	
Head	Grant No. 77 Dima	a Hasao Autonom	ous Council Total	contd Actual	Excess +
Heau					
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2202 Ger	neral Education				
01 Eleme	ntary Education				
101 Gov	ernment Primary School	S			
{0165} G	Sovernment Middle Scho	ool			
Sixth Sch	edule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.		192.63	192.63	853.18	+660.55
	for incurring excess exponated (July 2023).	enditure over the b	udget provis	ion in the above	case have not
02 Second	dary Education				
	er Expenditure				
Sixth Sch	edule (Pt.I) Areas				
			•••	570.78	+570.78
The entire	e expenditure was met fi	rom the earlier yea	rs allocation	of fund to the C	Council, which
was kept	under 8443-00-120				
	rsity and Higher Educat				
	ernment Colleges and In				
-	Sovernment Arts College	(Cotton College)			
	edule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.		1,122.20	1,122.20	1,390.44	+268.24
	for incurring excess exponented (July 2023).	enditure over the b	udget provis	ion in the above	case have not
-	orts and Youth Services	3			
•	sical Education				
	edule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.		34.18	34.18	80.19	+46.01
	for incurring excess exponated (July 2023).	enditure over the b	udget provis	ion in the above	case have not
	and Culture				
	Arts Education				
-	fultural Centre, Training	Tradition and			
Satriya Tr	•				
	edule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.		63.55	63.55	79.81	+16.26

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not

8.

9.

10.

11.

O.

been intimated (July 2023).

	475			
Grant No. 77 Dima Hasa Head	o Autonomo	ous Council Total	contd Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
103 Archaeology {0695} Directorate of Historical & Antic (Preservation) Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure been intimated (July 2023).	10.67	10.67 adget provisi	43.05 ion in the above	+32.38 case have not
105 Public Libraries {0698} Directorate of Library Services ( Improvement Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure been intimated (July 2023).	65.03	65.03 adget provisi	91.73 ion in the above	+26.70 case have not
105 Public Libraries {0698} Directorate of Library Services ( Improvement Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure been intimated (July 2023).	65.03	65.03 adget provisi	91.73 ion in the above	+26.70 case have not
2210 Medical and Public Health 01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy 001 Direction and Administration {0144} District Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure been intimated (July 2023).	91.55 e over the bu	91.55 dget provisi	846.6 ion in the above	+755.05 case have not
2215 Water Supply and Sanitation 01 Water Supply 101 Urban Water Supply Programmes Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				

29.70

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not

29.70

213.51

+183.81

13.

14.

15.

16.

been intimated (July 2023).

	470			
Grant No. 77 Dima Hasao	Autonom	ous Council	contd	
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2235 Social Security and Welfare				
02 Social Welfare				
001 Direction and Administration				
{0142} District & Subordinate Offices				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	43.87	43.87	97.67	+53.80
Reasons for incurring excess expenditure been intimated (July 2023).	over the b	udget provis	ion in the above	case have not
2401 Crop Husbandry				
001 Direction and Administration				
{0252} Training and Visit Programme				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	322.87	322.87	1,117.46	+794.59
Reasons for incurring excess expenditure	over the b	udget provis	ion in the above	case have not
been intimated (July 2023).				
2403 Animal Husbandry				
103 Poultry Development				
{1162} Poultry Farms				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O	60.19	60.19	102.75	+42.56
Reasons for incurring excess expenditure	over the b	udget provis	ion in the above	case have not
been intimated (July 2023).				
800 Other Expenditure				
{1183} Other Veterinary Development S	chemes			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
0.	46.06	46.06	173.05	+126.99
Reasons for incurring excess expenditure	over the b	udget provis	ion in the above	case have not
been intimated (July 2023).				
2404 Dairy Development				
192 Milk Supply Scheme				
{1198} Creamery Scheme				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	136.32	136.32	267.71	+131.39

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not

18.

19.

20.

21.

O.

been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No. 77 Dima Ha Head	sao Autonomou	Total	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
{1945} Rural Dairy Creaming Centre Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditusen intimated (July 2023).	59.08 ure over the bud	59.08 get provisi	110.58 ion in the above	+51.50 case have not
2415 Agricultural Research and Edu 01 Crop Husbandry 004 Research Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  The entire expenditure was met from twas kept under 8443-00-120		 allocation	24.41 of fund to the C	+24.41 Council, which
2425 Co-operation  001 Direction and Administration {1311} Headquarters Organisation for Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  O.  Reasons for incurring excess expendituse intimated (July 2023).	48.22	48,22 get provisi	130.55 ion in the above	+82.33 case have not
101 Audit of Co-operatives {1316} Sub-Divisional Organisation (Transferred Staff) Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditubeen intimated (July 2023).	158.06 ure over the bud	158.06 get provis	227.04 ion in the above	+68.98 case have not
2515 Other Rural Development Prog 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	grammes			

35.30

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not

35.30

### Grant No. 77 Dima Hasao Autonomous Council contd...

# 77.2. Capital:

77.2.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 10,293.47 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

77.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

# 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

60 Other Buildings

051 Construction

{4620} Construction of Dimasa Bhawan at New

Delhi

1. [927] Central Share

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 1,000.00 1,000.00 43.04 (-)956.96 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

------

# **4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation**

101 Surface Water

{0160} Flow Irrigation

2. [851] Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme

(AIBP)

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 15,281.19 15,281.19 409.09 (-)14,872.10 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

77.2.3. Savings mentioned in note 77.2.2. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

# 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

101 Construction-General Pool Accommodation

{0121} Buildings (Public Works)

1. [192] Public Works

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

**...** 76.76 +76.76

The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund to the Council, which was kept under 8443-00-120

3.

4.

5.

# Grant No. 77 Dima Hasao Autonomous Council contd... Head Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) **4217 Capital Outlay on Urban Development** 03 Integrated Development of Small and Medium Towns 800 Other Expenditure {1824} Integrated Development of Small & Medium Town Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 99.57 +99.57 The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund to the Council, which was kept under 8443-00-120 4701 Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation 04 Medium Irrigation-Non-Commercial 800 Other Expenditure {4543} Irrigation Project in Hill District Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 26.55 +26.55The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund to the Council, which was kept under 8443-00-120 **4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation** 101 Surface Water {0160} Flow Irrigation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 220.90 +220.90The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund to the Council, which was kept under 8443-00-120 **4711 Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects** 01 Flood Control 103 Civil Works {1534} Flood Control Project in Hill District (Additional Central Assistance) [532] Embankments Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund to the Council, which was kept under 8443-00-120

174.13

+174.13

7.

8.

9.

# Grant No. 77 Dima Hasao Autonomous Council concld... Head Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 4851 Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries 102 Small Scale Industries {1799} Regional Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 57.40 +57.40The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund to the Council, which was kept under 8443-00-120 103 Handloom Industries {0013} District Development Schemes Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 143.94 +143.94The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund to the Council, which was kept under 8443-00-120 107 Sericulture Industries {0017} Sericulture Farms Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 123.96 +123.96The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund to the Council, which was kept under 8443-00-120 5054 Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges 03 State Highways 337 Road Works Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 4,383.07 +4,383.07 The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund to the Council, which was kept under 8443-00-120 5452 Capital Outlay on Tourism 01 Tourist Infrastructure 102 Tourist Accommodation {1542} Construction of Tourist Rest House 10. Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund to the Council, which was kept under 8443-00-120

221.39

+221.39

### Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Region

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

### Revenue:

		TT 1	
N/I 2 1	$\alpha$	Head	٠
ivia	IVI.	ricau	

- 2029 Land Revenue
- 2039 State Excise
- 2041 Taxes on Vehicles
- 2058 Stationery and Printing
- 2059 Public Works
- 2202 General Education
- 2204 Sports and Youth Services
- 2205 Art and Culture
- 2210 Medical and Public Health
- 2215 Water Supply and Sanitation
- 2216 Housing
- 2217 Urban Development
- 2220 Information and Publicity
- 2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
- 2230 Labour, Employment and Skill Development
- 2235 Social Security and Welfare
- 2401 Crop Husbandry
- 2402 Soil and Water Conservation
- 2403 Animal Husbandry
- 2405 Fisheries
- 2406 Forestry and Wild Life
- 2408 Food Storage and Warehousing
- 2415 Agricultural Research and Education
- 2425 Co-operation
- 2501 Special Programmes for Rural Development
- **2515 Other Rural Development Programmes**
- **2701 Medium Irrigation**
- 2702 Minor Irrigation
- 2705 Command Area Development
- **2711 Flood Control and Drainage**
- 2851 Village and Small Industries
- 2852 Industries
- 3054 Roads and Bridges
- 3055 Road Transport

	Grant No. 78 Bodol	land Territoi	_		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
				Expenditure	Savings (-)
2452	m ·		(	<b>₹ in thousand</b> )	
	Tourism Congress Surveys and Statistics				
	Census Surveys and Statistics Other General Economic Services				
	Other General Economic Services				
Voted					
	3	33,83,10,73			
	Supplementary	42,25,37	34,25,36,10	33,31,82,31	(-)93,53,79
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Capita	al:				
Major	Head:				
4059	<b>Capital Outlay on Public Works</b>				
4202	<b>Capital Outlay on Education, Sports</b>	s, Art and			
	Culture				
	Capital Outlay on Medical and Publ				
4406	ı v	d Life			
4702	ı .				
	Capital Outlay on Flood Control Pro	•			
5054	Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridge	es			
Voted					
	Original	1,24,14,34			
	Supplementary	34,94,16	1,59,08,50	3,21,20,32	+1,62,11,82
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
NT 4					
Notes	and comments:	ovnondituro	hatwaan "Ca	naral" and "Ci	yth Sahadula
	Distribution of the grant and actual (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	expenditure	between Ge	nerai and Si	xiii Schedule
			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			Grunt	(₹ in lakh)	Savings ()
Reven	iie:			( * *** *******)	
Voted					
, 5,000	General				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		3,42,536.10	3,33,182.31	(-)9,353.79
	Total		3,42,536.10	3,33,182.31	(-)9,353.79
Capita			-, ,	- , ,	( )- )
Voted					
	General		•••	•••	•••
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		15,908.50	32,120.32	+16,211.82
	Total		15,908.50	32,120.32	+16,211.82

# Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Region contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

# **78.1.** Revenue:

- 78.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 9,353.79 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 78.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 3,33,182.31 lakh, ₹ 12,714.81 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 78.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 22,068.60 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 4,225.37 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.
- 78.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

## 2202 General Education

01 Elementary Education

101 Government Primary Schools

1. {0166} Government Primary School

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 61,402.83 61,402.83 46,811.91 (-)14,590.92 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools

2. {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 151.05 80.16 ... (-)80.16

R. (-)70.89

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

02 Secondary Education

001 Direction and Administration

3. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 80.72 80.72 58.43 (-)22.29

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

5.

6.

7.

Grant No. 78 Bodo Head	oland Territor	ial Region con Total	td Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	
03 University and Higher Education				
103 Government Colleges and Institu				
{4556} Provincialised Teachers/ Emp	•			
Serving in Non-Government Colleges				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	10,327.57	10,159.04	10,089.45	(-)69.59
R.	(-)168.53	10,137.04	10,007.43	(-)07.37
No reason was provided for reduction	` /	by way of re	-appropriation	in the above
case. Reasons for savings in the above	-			
04 Adult Education				
001 Direction and Administration				
{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	202.40	202.40	1.45.00	( ) 55 40
O.	202.40	202.40	145.00	(-)57.40
Reasons for savings in the above case	nave not been	intimated (July	(2023).	
05 Language Development				
103 Sanskrit Education	~			
{0629} Assam Classical Institutions (	Sanskrit,			
Pali & Prakrit) Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	106.73	106.73	84.57	(-)22.16
Reasons for savings in the above case				( )22.10
<u> </u>		<b>,</b> ,	,	
80 General				
004 Research {0651} District Institution of Education	on and			
Training (DIET)	on and			
[927] Central Share				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	266.06	266.06	174.28	(-)91.78
Reasons for savings in the above case	have not been	intimated (July	2023).	
2210 Medical and Public Health				
01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy				
110 Hospital and Dispensaries				
{0710} Other T.B. Hospital/Clinic				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	04.00	04.00	Z <b>Z</b> A A	/ \ <b>^</b> - 0 -
0.	86.90	86.90	65.00	(-)21.90
Reasons for savings in the above case	have not been	ıntımated (July	72023).	

10.

11.

12.

Grant No. 78 Be	odoland Territori	al Region co Total	ntd Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
03 Rural Health Services - Allopa	thy			
103 Primary Health Centres				
{0726} Primary Health Units				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	6,029.47	5,989.47	5,412.93	(-)576.54
R.	(-)40.00			
No reason was provided for reducase. Reasons for savings in the ab	-			in the above
-	ove cuse nave nov		a (vary 2020).	
06 Public Health				
101 Prevention and Control of Dis	seases			
{0749} Leprosy				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O	394.24	430.24	301.52	(-)128.72
R.	36.00			
Augumentation of provision by w				-
meet the shortfall against the payn	nent of regular sala	ary of the em		-
_	nent of regular sala	ary of the em		-
meet the shortfall against the payn in the above case have not been int	nent of regular sala imated (July 2023)	ary of the em		-
meet the shortfall against the payn in the above case have not been int 102 Prevention of Food Adulteration	nent of regular sala imated (July 2023)	ary of the em		-
meet the shortfall against the payn in the above case have not been int 102 Prevention of Food Adulterati Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	nent of regular sala imated (July 2023)	ary of the em	ployees. Reason	s for savings
meet the shortfall against the payn in the above case have not been int 102 Prevention of Food Adulterati Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	nent of regular salatimated (July 2023) ion 38.43	ary of the emply.	ployees. Reason 21.49	-
meet the shortfall against the payn in the above case have not been int 102 Prevention of Food Adulterati Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	nent of regular salatimated (July 2023) ion 38.43	ary of the emply.	ployees. Reason 21.49	s for savings
meet the shortfall against the payn in the above case have not been into 102 Prevention of Food Adulterate Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above cases.	nent of regular salatimated (July 2023) ion 38.43	ary of the emply.	ployees. Reason 21.49	s for savings
meet the shortfall against the payn in the above case have not been into 102 Prevention of Food Adulteration Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case 112 Public Health Education	nent of regular salatimated (July 2023) ion 38.43	ary of the emply.	ployees. Reason 21.49	s for savings
meet the shortfall against the payr in the above case have not been into 102 Prevention of Food Adulterate Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case 112 Public Health Education Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	nent of regular salatimated (July 2023) ion 38.43 ase have not been i	ary of the emple.  38.43  intimated (July	21.49 y 2023).	(-)16.94
meet the shortfall against the payn in the above case have not been into 102 Prevention of Food Adulteration Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case 112 Public Health Education	nent of regular salatimated (July 2023) ion  38.43 ase have not been i	ary of the emple.  38.43  intimated (July  70.55	21.49 y 2023).	s for savings
meet the shortfall against the payr in the above case have not been into 102 Prevention of Food Adulterate Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists of savings in the	nent of regular salatimated (July 2023) ion  38.43 ase have not been i	ary of the emple.  38.43  intimated (July  70.55	21.49 y 2023).	(-)16.94
meet the shortfall against the payr in the above case have not been into 102 Prevention of Food Adulterate Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	nent of regular salatimated (July 2023) ion  38.43 ase have not been i	ary of the emple.  38.43  intimated (July  70.55	21.49 y 2023).	(-)16.94
meet the shortfall against the payr in the above case have not been into 102 Prevention of Food Adulterate Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 112 Public Health Education Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	nent of regular salatimated (July 2023) ion  38.43 ase have not been i	ary of the emple.  38.43  intimated (July  70.55	21.49 y 2023).	(-)16.94
meet the shortfall against the payr in the above case have not been into 102 Prevention of Food Adulterate Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	nent of regular salatimated (July 2023) ion  38.43 ase have not been i	ary of the emple.  38.43  intimated (July  70.55	21.49 y 2023).	(-)16.94
meet the shortfall against the payr in the above case have not been into 102 Prevention of Food Adulterate Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consistency of the savings in the a	nent of regular salatimated (July 2023) ion  38.43 ase have not been i	ary of the emple.  38.43  intimated (July  70.55	21.49 y 2023).	(-)16.94
meet the shortfall against the payr in the above case have not been into 102 Prevention of Food Adulterate Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above consists Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	nent of regular salatimated (July 2023) ion  38.43 ase have not been i	ary of the emple.  38.43  intimated (July  70.55	21.49 y 2023).	(-)16.94

15.

16.

17.

Grant No. 78 Bodoland Head	Territorial R	Region con Total Grant	Actual Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2215 Water Supply and Sanitation				
01 Water Supply				
102 Rural Water Supply Programmes				
{0778} Rural Water Supply				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	493.27	493.27	63.62	(-)429.65
Reasons for savings in the above case have	not been intin	nated (July	y 2023).	
02 Sewerage and Sanitation				
105 Sanitation Services				
{1977} Water Supply and Sanitation				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
0.	91.82	91.82	67.49	(-)24.33
Reasons for savings in the above case have	not been intin	nated (July	y 2023).	
2216 Housing		_		
01 Government Residential Buildings				
106 General Pool Accommodation				
{1881} Maintenance and Repairs				
[925] Ordinary Repairs				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	22.81	22.81	•••	(-)22.81
Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrende have not been intimated (July 2023).	ering of the ent	tire budge	t provision in the	above case
2220 Information and Publicity				
60 Others				
101 Advertising and Visual Publicity				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	177.31	177.31	•••	(-)177.31
Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrende	ering of the ent	tire budge	t provision in the	above case
have not been intimated (July 2023).				
2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scho	eduled Tribes	s, Other		
<b>Backward Classes and Minorities</b>				
02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes				
796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
{0863} Project Administration (ITDP)				
[770] Project Administration Entertainmen	t of			
Project Director				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	148.37	148.37	107.00	(-)41.37
Reasons for savings in the above case have	not been intin	nated (July	y 2023).	

Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Region contd...

Actual

Excess +

Head

19.

20.

21.

22.

		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
•	800 Other Expenditure {2421} Special Grant to Bodoland Autonomous Council [537] Ex-Gratia to Bodo Martyrs @ ₹ 5.00 lakh to 500 Martyrs Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 2,500.00 2, Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated.	,500.00 ated (July	1,005.00 2023).	(-)1,495.00
•	{3947} Assistance to BTC Assembly Secretariat Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 395.30 Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entithave not been intimated (July 2023).	395.30 re budget	 provision in th	(-)395.30 e above case
•	2230 Labour, Employment and Skill Development  01 Labour  001 Direction and Administration  {0895} Agricultural Labour  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  O. 119.92  Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated.	119.92 ated (July	76.10 (2023).	(-)43.82
•	03 Training 003 Training of Craftsmen & Supervisors {4228} Establishment of ITI, Kokrajhar [966] Kokrajhar Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 214.13 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated	214.13 ated (July	154.88 (2023).	(-)59.25
•	2401 Crop Husbandry 111 Agricultural Economics and Statistics {0293} Sample Survey & Evaluation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 67.53 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated.	67.53 ated (July	43.97 (2023).	(-)23.56

	Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Region contd  Head  Total Actual  Grant Expenditure  (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
24.	2403 Animal Husbandry 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {0041} Cattle & Buffalo Development Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	
	O. 203.93 203.93 152.26 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).	(-)51.67
25.	800 Other Expenditure {1183} Other Veterinary Development Schemes Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	
	O. 297.63 297.63 235.57 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).	(-)62.06
26.	2405 Fisheries 101 Inland Fisheries {0106} Applied Nutrition Programme Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	
	O. 33.55 33.55 5.85 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).	(-)27.70
27.	109 Extension and Training {1216} Fisheries Extension Service Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 129.70 129.70 64.33 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).	(-)65.37
	2406 Forestry and Wild Life	
28.	<ul><li>01 Forestry</li><li>005 Survey and Utilization of Forest Resources</li></ul>	(-)32.50
29.	02 Environmental Forestry and Wild Life 110 Wild Life Preservation {1270} Tiger Project Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	
	O. 2,228.09 2,228.09 1,546.85 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).	(-)681.24

31.

32.

1.

Head	Bodoland Territoria	il Region col Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2851 Village and Small Indus	stries			
02 Cottage Industries				
102 Small Scale Industries				
{1799} Regional Establishmen	t			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	012.20	012.20	(22 (2	( )100.77
0. Danas sa famas sing tha abas	813.39	813.39	623.62	(-)189.77
Reasons for savings in the above	ve case have not been if	ntimated (Jui	y 2023).	
03 Handloom & Textile				
103 Handloom Industries				
{3018} Handloom Production	Centre			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	479.52	464.31	412.06	(-)52.25
R.	(-)15.21			
No reason was provided for re	eduction of provision	by way of re	e-appropriation	in the above
case. Reasons for savings in the	e above case have not b	een intimate	d (July 2023).	
3452 Tourism				
700 1/2 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I				
80 General	tion			
80 <i>General</i> 001 Direction and Administrat				
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish				
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		226.97	94.51	(-)132.46
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above	226.97	226.97 ntimated (Jul	94.51 y 2023).	(-)132.46
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	ment  226.97  ve case have not been in	ntimated (Jul	y 2023).	· · ·
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the abov 78.1.5. Savings mentioned in	ment  226.97  ve case have not been in	ntimated (Jul partly count	y 2023). er-balanced by 6	excess under-
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the abov 78.1.5. Savings mentioned in	ment  226.97  ve case have not been in	ntimated (Jul partly count <b>Total</b>	y 2023). er-balanced by e Actual	excess under- Excess +
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the abov 78.1.5. Savings mentioned in	ment  226.97  ve case have not been in	ntimated (Jul partly count	y 2023). er-balanced by e Actual Expenditure	excess under-
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the abov 78.1.5. Savings mentioned in	ment  226.97  ve case have not been in	ntimated (Jul partly count <b>Total</b>	y 2023). er-balanced by e Actual	excess under- Excess +
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the abov 78.1.5. Savings mentioned in Head	226.97  ve case have not been in note 78.1.4. above was	ntimated (Jul partly count <b>Total</b>	y 2023). er-balanced by e Actual Expenditure	excess under- Excess +
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the abov 78.1.5. Savings mentioned in Head  2029 Land Revenue 001 Direction and Administrat	ment  226.97  ve case have not been in note 78.1.4. above was	ntimated (Jul partly count <b>Total</b>	y 2023). er-balanced by e Actual Expenditure	excess under- Excess +
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the abov 78.1.5. Savings mentioned in  Head  2029 Land Revenue 001 Direction and Administrat {0143} District Administration	ment  226.97  ve case have not been in note 78.1.4. above was	ntimated (Jul partly count <b>Total</b>	y 2023). er-balanced by e Actual Expenditure	excess under- Excess +
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the abov 78.1.5. Savings mentioned in  Head  2029 Land Revenue 001 Direction and Administrat {0143} District Administration Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	226.97  ve case have not been in note 78.1.4. above was	ntimated (Jul partly count Total Grant	y 2023). er-balanced by e Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess under- Excess + Savings (-)
80 General 001 Direction and Administrat {0172} Headquarters Establish Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the abov 78.1.5. Savings mentioned in  Head  2029 Land Revenue 001 Direction and Administrat {0143} District Administration	ment  226.97  ve case have not been in note 78.1.4. above was	ntimated (Jul partly count <b>Total</b>	y 2023). er-balanced by e Actual Expenditure	excess under- Excess +

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above

case. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

Grant No.	<b>78</b>	Bodoland	Territorial	Region contd
-----------	-----------	----------	-------------	--------------

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 2039 State Excise

001 Direction and Administration

2. {0344} District Executive Establishment

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 572.26 616.26 606.02 (-)10.24 R. 44.00

Augumentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary budget. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 606.02, ₹ 14.70 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in accounts of this year. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 2058 Stationery and Printing

3. 103 Government Presses

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 99.56 99.56 176.28 +76.72

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# 2059 Public Works

80 General

001 Direction and Administration

4. {0246} Supervision

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 139.09 157.57 149.71 (-)7.86 R. 18.48

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary budget. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### **2202** General Education

02 Secondary Education

001 Direction and Administration

5. {0151} Equipments

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

**...** 230.83 +230.83

The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).

6. 053 Maintenance of Buildings

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

... 1,085.67 +1,085.67

The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).

8.

9.

10.

11.

been intimated (July 2023).

	491			
Grant No. 78 Boo	loland Territoria	al Region cor Total	ntd Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
800 Other Expenditure {0223} Other Miscellaneous Charge Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	es			.1 002 20
The entire expenditure was met from 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomo	•			+1,082.30 as kept under
<ul><li>03 University and Higher Education</li><li>102 Assistance to Universities</li><li>{3007} Bodoland University</li><li>Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas</li></ul>			144.80	+144.80
The entire expenditure was met from 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomo			fund, which wa	
103 Government Colleges and Insti {0597} Government Arts College (C College) Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O. R.	1,340.64 168.53	1,509.17	1,561.23	+52.06
Augmentation of provision by way payment of monthly salary to the Reasons for incurring excess expen(July 2023).	teaching and no	on teaching	staff of Kokraj	har College.
104 Assistance to Non-Government Institutes {0600} Grants to Non-Government	· ·			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  The entire expenditure was met from 8443 00 120 (Deposits of Autonomous)	•			+479.82 as kept under
8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomo 80 General 004 Research {0651} District Institution of E Training (DIET)		egionai rund	5).	
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas S.	13.00	13.00	95.70	+82.70

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not

13.

14.

15.

16.

O.

	492			
Grant No. 78 Bodola Head	and Territorial	Region cor Total	ıtd Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2204 Sports and Youth Services 102 Youth Welfare Programme for Stu Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	dents			
		•••	149.96	+149.96
The entire expenditure was met from the 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous				as kept under
800 Other Expenditure {0800} Other Expenditure [541] Games and Athletics Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
2 11 11 2 2 11 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2			20.00	+20.00
The entire expenditure was met from the 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous	•		fund, which wa	
2205 Art and Culture				
107 Museums				
{0699} Directorate of Museum				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	34.23	34.23	121.84	+87.61
Reasons for incurring excess expenditu				
been intimated (July 2023). 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {0700} Cultural Center	re over the budg	set provisio	ii iii die doove e	ase have not
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	77.89	71.39	95.66	+24.27
R.	(-)6.50			
No reason was provided for reduction case. Reasons for incurring excess explain have not been intimated (July 2023).	-	-		
2210 Medical and Public Health 01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy 001 Direction and Administration {0144} District Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

2,018.33

673.21

+1,345.12

	493
	Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Region contd  Head  Total Actual Excess +  Grant Expenditure Savings (-)  (₹ in lakh)
17.	104 Medical Stores Depots Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 16.92 16.92 230.58 +213.66 Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).  2217 Urban Development  03 Integrated Development of Small and Medium  Towns  001 Direction and Administration
18.	{0794} Planning Wing Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 238.02 238.02 379.34 +141.32 Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).
19.	191 Assistance to Local Bodies Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Board Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 133.12 +133.12
20.	The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  2220 Information and Publicity  60 Others  110 Publications  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  O. 0.21 0.21 51.46 +51.25  Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not
21.	been intimated (July 2023).  2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled  Tribes, Other Backward Classes and  Minorities  01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes  001 Direction and Administration {0809} Sub-Divisional Monitoring Cell for S.C.  Component  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  O. 3.03 3.03 94.00 +90.97  Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not

been intimated (July 2023).

23.

24.

25.

26.

	Grant No. 78	<b>Bodoland Ter</b>	ritorial	Region cor	ntd	
Head	3141111101 70		1100114	Total	Actual	Excess +
				Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
02 Welfare of	Scheduled Tribes	S				
800 Other Ex						
{0107} Assist	ance to the Bodol	and Autonomou	S			
Sixth Schedule	e (Pt I) Areas					
Sixui Scheduk	o (1 t.1) Thous				2,238.53	+2,238.53
The entire exp	enditure was met	from the earlier	· vears a	 llocation of	,	
-	Deposits of Autor		•			as Rept ander
{0201} Assist	ance to Bodoland	Territorial Cour	ncil			
Sixth Schedule	e (Pt.I) Areas					
O.		527	.07	527.07	842.64	+315.57
Reasons for in been intimated	curring excess ex (July 2023).	xpenditure over	the budg	get provisio	n in the above o	case have not
•	cial Assistance for		f			
	ecommodation of					
	strative Charges to	э В.Т.С. (В.Т.С.				
Secretariat)	o (Dt I) Amaga					
Sixth Schedule O.	z (Pt.1) Aleas	263	53	263.53	872.37	+608.84
	curring excess ex					
been intimated	•	apenditure over	ine oudg	get provisio	ii iii uic above v	case have not
{5946} One T	ime Special Gran	t				
Sixth Schedule	e (Pt.I) Areas					
				•••	11,500.00	+11,500.00
The entire exp	enditure was met	from the earlier	years a	llocation of	fund, which wa	as kept under
8443-00-120 (	Deposits of Autor	nomous District	and Reg	gional Fund	s).	
{6341} Upgra	dation of Standard	d of				
, , ,	n-Award of 13th I					
Commission						
Sixth Schedule	e (Pt.I) Areas					
					1-0-6	

The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).

472.62

+472.62

Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Region contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

80 General

001 Direction and Administration

27. {0886} Directorate of Welfare of Plain Tribes &

**Backward Classes** 

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 47.06 47.06 1.039.99 +992.93

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## 2230 Labour, Employment and Skill Development

03 Training

28. 800 Other Expenditure

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

... 1,013.00 +1,013.00

The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).

# 2235 Social Security and Welfare

02 Social Welfare

001 Direction and Administration

29. {0142} District & Subordinate Offices

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 110.76 119.05 198.63 +79.58

R. 8.29

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

# **2401 Crop Husbandry**

109 Extension and Farmers Training

30. {1079} National Agricultural Extension Project-

III (Mission Double Cropping)

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 271.43 211.67 291.04 +79.37

R. (-)59.76

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

496					
	Grant No. 78 B	odoland Territorial	Region con Total Grant	td Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
31.	{1081} Special Sub-Project (NAE	EP-III)			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	176.16	208.22	210.15	+1.93
	R.	32.06		_	
	No specific reason was provided the above case. Reasons for incu	-			-
	above case have not been intimate	d (July 2023).			
	2402 Soil and Water Conservati	on			
	102 Soil Conservation				
32.	{0217} Protection of Reverine La	nd			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	1.70	1.70	73.62	+71.92
	Reasons for incurring excess expe	enditure over the budg	get provision	in the above of	ase have not
	been intimated (July 2023).				
	103 Land Reclamation and Devel	opment			
33.	{0170} Gully Control Works				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	4.50	4.50	110.00	115 50
	O.	1.58	1.58	119.08	+117.50
	Reasons for incurring excess expe	enditure over the budg	get provision	in the above of	ease have not
	been intimated (July 2023).				
2.4	{1143} Land Improvement				
34.	[132] Land Development				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	0.70	0.70	117.16	116.07
	0.	0.79	0.79	117.16	+116.37
	Reasons for incurring excess experiments been intimated (July 2023).	enditure over the budg	get provisior	in the above c	ase have not
	2403 Animal Husbandry				
	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
35.	{0279} Veterinary Services and A	nimal Health			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	230.92	230.92	664.98	+434.06
	Reasons for incurring excess experiments been intimated (July 2023).	enditure over the budg	get provisior	in the above o	ase have not
	2405 Fisheries				
	101 Inland Fisheries				
36.	{1203} Fish and Fish Seed Farmin	ng			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	69.54	69.54	284.12	+214.58

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not

been intimated (July 2023).

497			
Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial			
Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2406 Forestry and Wild Life			
01 Forestry			
101 Forest Conservation, Development and			
Regeneration			
{1238} Forest Protection Force			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
O. 4.61	4.61	138.97	+134.36
Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budg	get provisio	n in the above of	case have not
been intimated (July 2023).			
102 Social and Farm Forestry			
{1245} Nursery			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		25 10	. 25 10
The autimorphism and literary and forms the souling areas	••• 11 4: 4	35.18	+35.18
The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years a			as kept under
8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Reg 105 Forest Produce	gionai runu	.8).	
{1256} Plantation of Quickgrowing Species			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
O. 0.82	0.82	30.05	+29.23
Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budg			
been intimated (July 2023).	, et pro (1510		ouse may e met
{1259} Rehabilitation of Degraded Forest			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
O. 0.46	0.46	69.30	+68.84
Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budg	get provisio	n in the above o	case have not
been intimated (July 2023).			
02 Environmental Forestry and Wild Life			
110 Wild Life Preservation			
{1268} Development of Other Wildlife Areas			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
O. 256.16	256.16	335.31	+79.15
Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budg	get provisio	n in the above of	case have not
been intimated (July 2023).			
2515 Other Rural Development Programmes			
800 Other Expenditure			
{3592} District Development Project/Programme			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		510.65	F10 (=

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).

512.67

+512.67

		498			
	No. 78 Bodo	land Territorial	_		_
Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2851 Village and Smal	ll Industries				
01 Sericulture					
001 Direction and Adn	ninistration				
{0240} Subordinate Est	tablishment				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A	reas				
0.		6.72	6.72	25.23	+18.51
Reasons for incurring e been intimated (July 20 02 Cottage Industries 003 Training {1778} Entrepreneur M Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A	23). Iotivation Plant		get provisio	n in the above o	case have not
Sixui Schedule (Ft.1) A	reas			20.00	+20.00
The entire expenditure	was mat from t	ha anrliar vanre	allocation of		
8443-00-120 (Deposits 101 Industrial Estates {5545} Infrastructure D Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A	Development	s District and Re	gionai Punu		
			•••	23.89	+23.89
The entire expenditure 8443-00-120 (Deposits 104 Handicraft Industr Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A	of Autonomou ies	•			as kept under
Sixtii Schedule (1 t.1) 11	icas			100.00	+100.00
The entire expenditure 8443-00-120 (Deposits 03 Handloom & Textile 103 Handloom Industr	of Autonomou ies	s District and Re		fund, which wa	
{0013} District Develo Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A	•	5			
O.		464.62	478.33	1,526.17	+1,047.84
R.		13.71			
Reasons for incurring e been intimated (July 20 <b>3055 Road Transport</b> 001 Direction and Adn {1390} Road Safety Sta	23). ninistration aff	ure over the bud	get provisio	n in the above o	case have not
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A	reas				

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

O.

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

45.25

45.25

135.00

+89.75

#### Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Region contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

#### 3452 Tourism

80 General

104 Promotion and Publicity

49. {1440} Tourist Information and Publicity

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

... 20.44 +20.44

The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).

#### **78.2.** Capital:

78.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with an excess of ₹ 16,211.82 lakh.

78.2.2. In view of the final excess of ₹16,211.82 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹3,494.16 lakh (₹3,494.13 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹0.03 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved insufficient.

78.2.3. Excess occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

#### 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

80 General

1. 800 Other Expenditure

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

... 404.97 +404.97

The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).

#### 4210 Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health

01 Urban Health Services

110 Hospitals and Dispensaries

2. {0163} General Government Hospital

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

... 494.64 +494.64

The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).

02 Rural Health Services

103 Primary Health Centres

3. {0726} Primary Health Units

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

**...** 53.26 +53.26

The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).

110 Hospitals and Dispensaries  4. {0288} Hospital & Dispensaries Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 615.53 +615.5. The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4406 Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life 01 Forestry 070 Communication and Buildings 5. {0121} Buildings Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 370.54 +370.5. The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds). 6. {1230} Roads & Bridges Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 409.86 +409.8 The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation 102 Ground Water 7. {1523} Tube Well Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 99.49 +99.4* The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {1525} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani 8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.60 S. 3,494.13		Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Region contd  Head  Total Actual Excess Grant Expenditure Savings (₹ in lakh)
615.53 +615.5.  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4406 Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life  01 Forestry  070 Communication and Buildings  5. {0121} Buildings  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  370.54 +370.5.  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  6. {1230} Roads & Bridges  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  409.86 +409.86  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation  102 Ground Water  7. {1523} Tube Well  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  99.49 +99.4*  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.60	4.	{0288} Hospital & Dispensaries
The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4406 Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life  01 Forestry  070 Communication and Buildings  5. {0121} Buildings  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  370.54 +370.5  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  6. {1230} Roads & Bridges  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  409.86 +409.8  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation  102 Ground Water  7. {1523} Tube Well  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  99.49 +99.4  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure  {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana -  Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.60		
01 Forestry 070 Communication and Buildings 5. {0121} Buildings Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 370.54 +370.55 The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds). 6. {1230} Roads & Bridges Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 409.86 +409.86 The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation 102 Ground Water 7. {1523} Tube Well Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 99.49 +99.4 The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani 8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.60		The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept und
070 Communication and Buildings  5. {0121} Buildings  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  370.54 +370.56  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  6. {1230} Roads & Bridges  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  409.86 +409.86  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation  102 Ground Water  7. {1523} Tube Well  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  99.49 +99.46  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share  Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.66		•
5. {0121} Buildings Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  370.54 +370.55 The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  6. {1230} Roads & Bridges Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  409.86 +409.86 The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation 102 Ground Water 7. {1523} Tube Well Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  99.49 +99.49 The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani 8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.66		•
370.54 +370.5  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  6. {1230} Roads & Bridges Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  409.86 +409.86  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation 102 Ground Water  7. {1523} Tube Well Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  99.49 +99.4  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.66	5.	
The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  6. {1230} Roads & Bridges Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  409.86 +409.8  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation 102 Ground Water  7. {1523} Tube Well Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  99.49 +99.4  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.66		Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas
8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  6. {1230} Roads & Bridges Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  409.86 +409.8  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation 102 Ground Water  7. {1523} Tube Well Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  99.49 +99.4  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.66		
409.86 +409.8  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation 102 Ground Water 7. {1523} Tube Well Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 99.49 +99.4  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani 8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.66	6.	8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds). {1230} Roads & Bridges
The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation 102 Ground Water 7. {1523} Tube Well Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 99.49 +99.44 The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani 8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.66		
102 Ground Water  7. {1523} Tube Well Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 99.49 +99.4  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.66		The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept und
102 Ground Water  7. {1523} Tube Well Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 99.49 +99.4  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.66		4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas  99.49 +99.49  The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.60		
The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept under 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.66	7.	{1523} Tube Well
The entire expenditure was met from the earlier years allocation of fund, which was kept unde 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.60		Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas
8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District and Regional Funds).  800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.60		<b></b> 99.49 +99.4
{2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani  8. [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.66		
O. 10,614.34 14,108.47 19,590.13 +5,481.60	8.	{2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Har Khet ko Pani [927] Central Share

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated

(July 2023).

9.

10.

1.

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

Grant No. 78 Bodoland Terri Head	torial Region concld  Total Actual Excess +  Grant Expenditure Savings (-)  (₹ in lakh)
4711 Capital Outlay on Flood Control Project	S
01 Flood Control	
103 Civil Works	
{0120} Brahmaputra Flood Control Project	
[532] Embankments	
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	00.70 .00.70
The entire expenditure was meet from the continu	89.78 +89.78
The entire expenditure was met from the earlier 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District a 5054 Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges	
04 District & Other Roads 337 Road Works	
{0337} General Road Works	
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	
Sixiii Schedule (1 t.1) Aleas	9,530.82 +9,530.82
The entire expenditure was met from the earlier 8443-00-120 (Deposits of Autonomous District a	years allocation of fund, which was kept under
78.2.4 Excess mentioned in note 78.2.3. above w	as partly counter-balanced by savings under-
Head	Total Actual Excess +
	Grant Expenditure Savings (-) (₹ in lakh)
4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art	
and Culture	
01 General Education	
203 University and Higher Education	
{0597} Government Art College	
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	
O. 500.0	. ,
Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering case have not been intimated (July 2023).	g of the entire budget provision in the above
4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation	
101 Surface Water	
{0160} Flow Irrigation	

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

1,300.00

1,300.00

(-)845.71

454.29

Grant No.	79	Welfare	of Ro	hrelohe

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

#### Capital:

Major Head:

4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes,

Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes &

**Minorities** 

Voted

Original 5,00,00

Supplementary ... 5,00,00 ... (-)5,00,00

Amount surrendered during the year

**Notes and comments:** 

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)

(₹ in lakh)

Capital:

Voted

#### 79.1. Capital:

79.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 500.00 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

79.1.2. Savings occurred under-

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings 
(₹ in lakh)

4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes & Minorities

80 General

800 Other Expenditure

1. {6055} Infrastructure Development of Thulungapuri

Park, Dotma, Kokrajhar

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 500.00 500.00 ... (-)500.00

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### Grant No. 80 Indigenous and Tribal Faith and Culture

**Total** 

Actual

Excess +

			Expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Savings(-)
Revenue:				
Major Head :				
2205 Art and Culture				
Voted				
Original	86,23,78			
Supplementary	96,07	87,19,85	16,07,45	(-)71,12,40
Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Capital:				
Major Head:				
4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, A Culture	rt and			
Voted				
Original	10,41,25			
Supplementary	7,97,10	18,38,35	9,66,30	(-)8,72,05
Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Notes and comments:				
Distribution of the grant and actual ex (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	penditure be	tween "Gei	neral" and "Six	th Schedule
(rant 1) rhous is given selew i		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings(-)
Revenue:			(Till lulli)	
Voted				
General		8,719.85	1,607.45	(-)7,112.40
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		•••	•••	•••
Total		8,719.85	1,607.45	(-)7,112.40
Capital:				
Voted				
General		1,838.35	966.30	(-)872.05
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		•••	•••	•••
Total		1,838.35	966.30	(-)872.05

#### Grant No. 80 Indigenous and Tribal Faith and Culture contd...

#### **80.1.** Revenue:

80.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 7,112.40 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

80.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 7,112.40 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 96.07 lakh (₹ 18.58 lakh obtained in October 2022 and ₹ 77.49 lakh obtained in January 2023) proved injudicious.

80.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

#### 2205 Art and Culture

103 Archaeology

1. {0695} Directorate of Historical & Antiquarian

(Preservation)

General

O. 310.72 310.72 92.42 (-)218.30

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

2. {0696} Directorate of Archaeology (i) Archaeology

General

O. 1,095.67 1,173.16 866.76 (-)306.40

S. 77.49

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

107 Museums

3. {0699} Directorate of Museum

General

O. 806.98 806.98 611.63 (-)195.35

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

800 Other Expenditure

4. {4603} Directorate of Indigeneous and Tribal Faith

and Culture

General

O. 6,410.41 6,428.99 36.64 (-)6,392.35

S. 18.58

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

#### Grant No. 80 Indigenous and Tribal Faith and Culture contd...

#### 80.2. Capital:

80.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 872.05 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

80.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 872.05 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 797.10 lakh obtained in January 2023 proved injudicious.

80.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

### **4202** Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

04 Art and Culture

106 Museums

1. {0699} Directorate of Museum

General

O. 238.45 238.45 152.06 (-)86.39

2. [134] Development of District Museum, Jorhat

General

O. 28.50 ... (-)28.50

Reasons for savings in the former case and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the latter case above have not been intimated (July 2023).

108 Anthropological Survey

{0696} Directorate of Archaeology

3. [860] Development of Archeological Sites and

Monuments

General

S. 790.34 790.34 255.38 (-)534.96

4. [879] Development of Archaeological Sites and

Monuments & Satras of Assam

General

O. 190.00 190.00 49.22 (-)140.78

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (July 2023).

800 other expenditure

5. {0695} Directorate of Historical & Antiquarian

(Preservation)

General

O. 161.50 ... (-)161.50

Reasons for non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

### Grant No. 80 Indigenous and Tribal Faith and Culture concld...

80.2.4. Savings mentioned under note 80.2.3. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings(-)

(₹ in lakh)

## **4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture**

04 Art and Culture108 Anthropological Survey{0696} Directorate of Archaeology

1. [497] Charaideo Maidams

General

O. 400.00 400.00 493.54 +93.54

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (July 2023).

## APPENDIX-I (Referred to in the Summary of Appropriation Accounts)

Expenditure met out of advances from the Contingency Fund sanctioned during 2022-2023 which were not recouped to the Fund till the close of the year

Major Head	Amount of advance sanctioned	Date of sanction	Expenditure from the advance	Date of recoupment of advance in the subsequent year		
	(₹ in thousand )					

APPENDIX-II

# Grant-wise details of estimate and actuals of recoveries adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure

Sl. No.	37 7 337 6		Budg	et	Actuals		Actuals compa Budget Esti More(+)/ L	imates
					(₹ in the	ousand)		
		-	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
1.	1	State Legislature	•••	•••	1,58	•••	+ 1,58	•••
2.	3	Administration of Justice	•••	•••	8,11	•••	+8,11	•••
3.	4	Elections	•••	•••	16,37	•••	+ 16,37	•••
4.	5	Sales Tax and Other Tax	•••		11,84	•••	+ 11,84	•••
5.	6	Land Revenue	•••	•••	18,96	•••	+ 18,96	•••
6.	8	Excise and Prohibition	•••	•••	01	•••	+ 01	•••
7.	9	Transport Services	•••	•••	15,36,83	•••	+ 15,36,83	•••
8.		Public Service Commission	•••		2,00		+ 2,00	•••
9.	11	General Administration (Secretariat and Attached Offices)	•••		26,11,23		+ 26,11,23	
10.	12	General Administration (District and Sub Divisions)	•••	•••	21,03	•••	+ 21,03	•••
11.	13	Treasury and Accounts Administration	•••	•••	5,58	•••	+ 5,58	•••
12.	14	Police	•••	•••	2,53,31 1,94	•••	+2,53,31 L54+194	•••
13.	15	Jails	•••	•••	8,98	•••	+8,98	•••
14.	16	Printing and Stationery	•••	•••	3,35	•••	+3,35	•••
15.	17	Administrative and Functional Buildings	•••	•••	19,07	•••	+ 19,07	•••
16.	18	Fire Services	•••	•••	06	•••	+ 06	•••
17.	19	Vigilance Commission and Others	•••		3,05	•••	+ 3,05	•••

Sl. No.	NT 1 1NT 6		Budg	et	Actuals		Actuals compa Budget Esti More(+)/ L	mates		
				•	(₹ in the	ousand)				
			Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital		
18.	20	Civil Defence and Home Guards	•••	•••	1,97	•••	+ 1,97	•••		
19.	22	Administrative Training	•••		98,02	•••	+ 98,02	•••		
20.	25	Miscellaneous General Services and Others	•••	•••	33,83,90	•••	+33,83,90	•••		
21.	26	Education (Higher)	•••	•••	44,88		+ 44,88	•••		
22.	27	Art and Culture	•••	•••	71,52	•••	+ 71,52	•••		
23.	29	Medical and Public Health			9,93,74		+ 9,93,74	•••		
24.	30	Water Supply and Sanitation	•••	•••	37,99	•••	+ 37,99	•••		
25.	31	Housing and Urban Affairs (Town and Country Planning)	•••	•••	5,31,64	•••	+ 5,31,64	•••		
26.	34	Housing and Urban Affairs (Municipal Administration)	•••	•••	1,57	•••	+ 1,57	•••		
27.	35	Information and Public Relation	•••		35	•••	+ 35	•••		
28.	36	Labour Welfare, Skill, Employment and Enterpreneurship	•••		1,53,69	•••	+1,53,69	•••		
29.	37	Food Storage and Warehousing	•••		1,60,01,92	•••	+ 1,60,01,92	•••		
30.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Other Backward Class	•••		1,21,97	•••	+ 1,21,97			
31.	39	Social Security, Welfare and Nutrition	•••	•••	3,51,32,90	56	+ 3,51,32,90	+56		
32.	41	Natural Calamities	15,11,40,00	•••	9,48,49,39	•••	(-) 5,62,90,61	•••		
33.	42	Other Social Services (welfare of Minorities and Development	•••	•••	1,50,55	•••	+1,50,55	•••		

Sl. No.	NT I INT C		Budg	et	Actuals		Actuals compa Budget Esti More(+)/ L	imates
					(₹ in the	ousand)		
			Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
34.	43	Co-operation	•••	•••	22,69	•••	+ 22,69	•••
35.	45	Census, Survey and Statistics	•••	•••	3,34	•••	+ 3,34	•••
36.	46	Weights and Measures	•••	•••	06	•••	+ 06	•••
37.	48	Agriculture	•••	•••	36,03	•••	+ 36,03	•••
38.	49	Irrigation	•••	•••	1,60,14	•••	+ 1,60,14	•••
39.	51	Soil and Water Conservation	•••	•••	14,23	9,16	+ 14,23	+ 9,16
40.	52	Animal Husbandry & Veterinary	•••	•••	38,13	3,11	+ 38,13	+3,11
41.	53	Dairy Development	•••	•••	2,89	•••	+ 2,89	•••
42.	54	Fisheries	•••		4,21	5,07	+ 4,21	+5,07
43.	55	Enviornment and Forestry	•••	•••	75,73	•••	+ 75,73	•••
44.	56	Panchayat abd Rural Development (Panchayat)	•••	•••	43,25	•••	+ 43,25	•••
45.	57	Panchayat and Rural Development (Rural Development)	•••		19,23	•••	+ 19,23	
46.	58	Industries & Commerce	•••	•••	2,66,62	99,95	+ 2,66,62	+99.95
47.	59	Village and Small Industries, Sericulture and Weaving	•••		3,92,51	•••	+ 3,92,51	
48.	60	Cottage Industries	•••	•••	62,31	•••	+62,31	•••
49.	63	Water Resources	•••	•••	10,30	4,14	+ 10,30	+4,14
50.	64	Roads and Bridges	•••	•••	38,55	1,48,85	+ 38,55	+1,48,85
51.	65	Tourism			64	•••	+ 64	•••
52.	71	Education (Elementary, Secondary <i>etc.</i> )	•••	•••	22,05,31	71,22	+ 22,05,31	+71,22
53.	73	Housing & Urban Affairs (Guwahati Development)	•••	•••	39,95	3,76,54	+ 39,95	+3,76,54

Sl. No.	Number and Name of		Budget		Actuals		Actuals compared with Budget Estimates More(+)/ Less(-)		
			(₹ in thousand)						
			Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	
54.	74	Sports and Youth Welfare	•••	•••	5,77	•••	+ 5,77	•••	
55.	76	Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council	•••	•••	10,04	•••	+ 10,04	•••	
56.	77	Dima Hasao Autonomous Council	•••	•••	8,34	•••	+ 8,34	•••	
Total Voted			15,11,40,00	•••	15,95,55,63	7,18,60	+84,15,63	+7,18,60	
Total Charged			•••	•••	3,94	•••	+3,94	•••	
Grand Total			8,58,00,00	•••	15,95,59,57	7,18,60	+84,19,57	+7,18,60	

### © COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 2023 www.cag.gov.in